
1 September 13, 2021 
 

 BIRMINGHAM CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 151 MARTIN 

7:30 P.M. 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pierre Boutros, Mayor 
 

II. ROLL CALL 

Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk  
 

III. PROCLAMATIONS, CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS, AWARDS, APPOINTMENTS, 

RESIGNATIONS AND CONFIRMATIONS, ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS, INTRODUCTION OF 

GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 The highly transmissible COVID-19 Delta variant is spreading throughout the nation at 

an alarming rate.  As a result, the CDC is recommending that vaccinated and 
unvaccinated personnel wear a facemask indoors while in public if you live or work in a 
substantial or high transmission area.  Oakland County is now at the HIGH level of 
community transmission for COVID-19.  The City has reinstated mask 
requirements for all employees while indoors. The mask requirement also applies to all 
board and commission members as well as the public attending public meetings. 

 Rail Safety Week 2021 Proclamation 
 

IV. OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion 

and approved by a roll call vote.  There will be no separate discussion of the items unless a 

commissioner or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general order 

of business and considered under the last item of new business. 

A. Resolution to approve the City Commission meeting minutes of August 23, 2021. 
 
B. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments, dated 

August 25, 2021, in the amount of $11,448,905.61. 
 
C. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments, dated 

September 1, 2021, in the amount of $1,427,355.50. 
 

D. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments, dated 
September 8, 2021, in the amount of $1,241,819.32. 

 



2 September 13, 2021 
 

E. Resolution delegating to the Birmingham City Clerk and her authorized assistants, those being 
the members of her staff, the following duties of the election commission for the  November 2, 
2021 election: 

• Preparing meeting materials for the election commission, including ballot proofs for 

approval and a listing of election inspectors for appointment; 

• Contracting for the preparation, printing and delivery of ballots; 

• Providing candidates and the Secretary of State with proof copies of ballots; 

• Providing election supplies and ballot containers; and 

• Preliminary logic and accuracy testing. 

 

F. Resolution approving the designation of Finance Director Mark Gerber, Assistant Finance 
Director Kim Wickenheiser, DPS Director Lauren Wood, Building Official Bruce Johnson, 
Assistant Building Official Mike Morad, Birmingham Museum Director Leslie Pielack, and Police 
Commander Scott Grewe as representatives for Election Commission members Mayor Pierre 
Boutros, Mayor Pro Tem Therese Longe, and Commissioners Clinton Baller, Rackeline Hoff, Brad 
Host, Mark Nickita and Stuart Sherman for the purpose of conducting the Public Accuracy Tests 
of the electronic tabulating equipment which will be used to count votes cast at the November 
2, 2021 election.  
 

G. Resolution seeking the establishment of a regional urban deer management plan for Oakland 
County. 

 

 
H. Resolution authorizing the IT department to convert the City’s Zoom subscription from a 

monthly payment plan to a yearly payment plan with a total yearly cost of $6717.60. Funds are 
available in the IT Connectivity fund account # 636-228.000-993.0700  This purchase is 
considered a sole source purchase pursuant to section 2-280(d) of the City Code.   

 

I. Resolution to set a public hearing for October 4, 2021 to consider the Special Land Use Permit 
Amendment, Final Site Plan and Design Review application for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – 
to allow changes to the front façade and outdoor dining plan. 

 

J. Resolution setting a public hearing on Monday, October 4, 2021, at 7:30 P.M., for the purpose 
of determining the necessity for the replacement of sewer and water services within the 
Lakeview Ave Paving project area.    

 

 Be it further RESOLVED, that the City Commission meet on Monday, October 25, 2021 at 7:30 
P.M. for the purpose of conducting a Public Hearing to Confirm the Assessment Roll for the 
replacement of sewer and water services in the Lakeview Ave Paving project area. 

 

K. Resolution to award the 2021 Concrete Sidewalk Repair Program #3-21(P), to JB Contractors, 
Inc., contingent upon execution of the agreement and meeting all insurance and bonding 
requirements.  In the amount of $312,625.00, to be charged to the following accounts; 



3 September 13, 2021 
 

 
Also, to authorize the Mayor to sign the contract on behalf of the City. 

 

L. Resolution to enter into an agreement with WJE for construction period services in an amount 
not to exceed $117,200.00; further, to approve the appropriation and amendment to the 2021-
2022 Automobile Parking System Fund budget as outlined. Furthermore, to authorize the Mayor 
and City Clerk to sign the contract on behalf of the city. 

 

   VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Resolution approving the Agreement for the Managed Assigned Counsel Coordinator (MACC) Under 
the Michigan Indigent Defense Commission (MIDC) between the City of Birmingham as the Lead 
Community for the District Control Units of the 48th District Court and Stephanie Ann Achenbach 
for the period of time from October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022 and, to authorize the City 
Manager to sign on behalf of the City. 

 

B. Resolution approving the City of Birmingham's participation in an Interlocal Agreement for Joint 
Senior Services, which together with three (3) neighboring communities, articulates their intention 
to contribute money so that NEXT and its Board of Directors may rely upon these monies in order 
to serve the seniors residing in the governmental units, and to authorize the City Manager to sign 
the Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 
C. Resolution to approve the amended contract with SP Plus Corporation for Parking Management 

Services for the five City owned parking structures.  Furthermore, to direct the Mayor and City Clerk 
to sign the agreement on behalf of the City.  

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Resolution approving the installation application of “Steel Horse” in Poppleton Park at Madison 
Ave and Woodward Ave under the City’s Call-For-Entry program and to approve the payment 
of a $2,000 stipend; $1,000 is to be paid upon installation of the sculpture and an additional 
$1,000 to be paid out at the end of the 3-year term, to be charged to the Public Arts Board 
account #101-299-000-811-0000. 

 
B. Resolution awarding the contract to Smith’s Waterproofing for the proposed work at the North 

Old Woodward Parking Structure in the amount of $891,303.00; further, to approve the 
appropriation and amendment to the 2021-2022 Automobile Parking System Fund budget as 
outlined.  Furthermore, to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the contract on behalf of 
the city. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

General Sidewalk 101-444.001-981.0100 $ 156,312.50 
Major Streets Fund 202-449.001-981.0100 $ 18,757.50 
Local Streets Fund 203-449.001-981.0100 $ 75,030.00 
Sewer Fund 590-536.001-811.0000 $ 31,262.50 
Water Service Fund 591-537.005-811.0000 $ 31,262.50 
Total  $ 312,625.00 

 



4 September 13, 2021 
 

Automobile Parking Enforcement Fund 

Revenues: 

 

Expenditures: 
Capital Outlay – Buildings $ 891,303.00 

(Account #585-538.005-977.0000)  

Total Expenditures $891,303.00 

 
C. Resolution awarding the 2021 Asphalt Resurfacing Project #5-21(P) to Pamar Enterprises Inc. 

contingent upon execution of the agreement and meeting all insurance and bonding 
requirements in the amount of $1,476,831.04, to be charged to the accounts as listed in the 
report.  

  
D. Commission discussion on items from prior meeting.  

1. Ad Hoc Joint Senior Services Committee 
 
E. Commission Items for Future Discussion. A motion is required to bring up the item for future 

discussion at the next reasonable agenda, no discussion on the topic will happen tonight. 
 

VIII. REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

 

IX. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

X. REPORTS 

A. Commissioner Reports 
1. Notice of intention to appoint to the Board of Zoning Appeals 
2. Notice of intention to appoint to the Birmingham Shopping District Board 

B. Commissioner Comments 
C. Advisory Boards, Committees, Commissions’ Reports and Agendas 
D. Legislation 
E. City Staff 

 1. Public Hearings Memo 
 2. Clerical Error in Zoning Ordinance Article 2, Section 2.40 MX (Mixed Use) Table 2.40.3 

– Maximum Total Floor Area 

  
INFORMATION ONLY 
 

 XI. ADJOURN 

Should you wish to participate in this meeting, you are invited to attend the meeting in person or 
virtually through ZOOM:   https://zoom.us/j/655079760       Meeting ID: 655 079 760  

Draw from Fund Balance $891,303.00 

(Account #585-000.000-400.0000)  

Total Revenues $891,303.00 

 

https://zoom.us/j/655079760


5 September 13, 2021 
 

You may also present your written statement to the City Commission, City of Birmingham, 151 Martin 
Street, P.O. Box 3001, Birmingham, Michigan 48012-3001 prior to the hearing.   
 
NOTICE:  Individuals requiring accommodations, such as mobility, visual, hearing, interpreter or other assistance, for 
effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-1880 (voice), or (248) 644-
5115 (TDD) at least one day in advance to request mobility, visual, hearing or other assistance.  
Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretación, la participación efectiva en esta reunión 
deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el día antes de la 
reunión pública. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 

tel:%28248%29%20530-1880


ANNOUNCEMENT



Birmingham City Commission Minutes 
August 23, 2021 

7:30 p.m. 
Municipal Building, 151 Martin 

Vimeo Link: https://vimeo.com/event/3470/videos/585167413/ 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Pierre Boutros, Mayor, opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

II. ROLL CALL
Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk, called the roll. 

Present: Mayor Boutros   
Mayor Pro Tem Longe   
Commissioner Baller   
Commissioner Hoff   
Commissioner Host   
Commissioner Nickita   
Commissioner Sherman 

Absent: None 

Administration: City Manager Markus, City Clerk Bingham, BSD Operations & Event Manager Brook, 
Police Chief Clemence, Assistant City Manager Ecker, Operations Commander Grewe, 
City Attorney Kucharek, Assistant City Engineer Zielinski 

III. PROCLAMATIONS, CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS, AWARDS, APPOINTMENTS,
RESIGNATIONS AND CONFIRMATIONS, ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS, INTRODUCTION OF
GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS.

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
● The highly transmissible COVID-19 Delta variant is spreading throughout the nation at an

alarming rate.  As a result, the CDC is recommending that vaccinated and unvaccinated
personnel wear a facemask indoors while in public if you live or work in a substantial or high
transmission area.  Oakland County is currently classified as a substantial transmission area.  The
City has reinstated mask requirements for all employees while indoors. The mask requirement
also applies to all board and commission members as well as the public attending public
meetings.

● In The Park Summer Concerts are being held weekly in Shain Park on Wednesday evenings from
7 pm - 9 pm.  Upcoming groups include the following:

o August 25th      Ben Sharkey
o September 1st  Sun Messengers
o September 8th  "The Byron Legacy Show" starring Byron Cancelmo

● Patriot Week Proclamation
● Director of Professional Development Neal Rossow and his staff from the MACP Accreditation

Program

5A

https://vimeo.com/event/3470/videos/585167413/


2 August 23, 2021 

APPOINTMENTS 

Jim Arpin, applicant for the Advisory Parking Committee, was interviewed by the Commission. He was 
nominated by Commissioner Host. Since Mr. Nasserian was nominated before Mr. Arpin, and was voted 
into the single resident position available on the Advisory Parking Committee, no vote was taken on Mr. 
Arpin’s candidacy.  

Commissioner Hoff thanked Anne Honhart for her years of service to the Advisory Parking Committee 
and the City. 

08-213-21 Appointment of Richard Astrein to the Advisory Parking Committee

Richard Astrein was unavailable for an interview. 

Commissioner Host opined that having business owners on the APC represents a conflict of interest, and 
said he would not vote for Mr. Astrein’s reappointment for that reason. 

Commissioner Sherman replied that business owners are able to offer an important perspective to the APC 
which is why the APC specifically has positions for them. He noted that board members of any City board 
are expected to recuse themselves if an item before their board represented a specific conflict of interest. 

Mayor Boutros recommended that further concern about having business owners or BSD members on 
boards should be raised with the City Manager and possibly addressed as a future discussion topic. 

MOTION: Nomination by Commissioner Hoff:  
To appoint Richard Astrein to the Advisory Parking Committee as a regular member who is a BSD member 
to serve a three-year term to expire September 4, 2024.  

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Mayor Pro-Tem Longe 
Mayor Boutros 
Commissioner Baller 
Commissioner Nickita 
Commissioner Hoff  
Commissioner Sherman 

Nays, Commissioner Host 

08-214-21 Appointment of Sarshar Nasserian to the Advisory Parking Committee

The Commission interviewed Sarshar Nasserian for the appointment. 

MOTION: Nomination by Commissioner Nickita:  
To appoint Sarshar Nasserian to the Advisory Parking Committee as a regular member who is a resident 
who does not qualify under the following categories: downtown commercial representative of large retail, 
small retail, a professional firm, a building owner, a restaurant owner, or a downtown employee to serve 
a three-year term to expire September 4, 2024.  

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Nickita 



3  August 23, 2021 

Commissioner Sherman 
Mayor Pro-Tem Longe 

    Mayor Boutros 
    Commissioner Baller 
 
   Nays, Commissioner Hoff  

Commissioner Host  
 
08-215-21 Appointment of Algirdas Vaitas to the Advisory Parking Committee 
 
The Commission interviewed Algirdas Vaitas for the appointment.  
 
MOTION: Nomination by Commissioner Sherman:  
To appoint Algirdas Vaitas to the Advisory Parking Committee as a regular member who is a small retail 
owner to serve a three-year term to expire September 4, 2024.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Mayor Pro-Tem Longe 
    Mayor Boutros 
    Commissioner Baller 

Commissioner Nickita 
Commissioner Hoff  
Commissioner Host  
Commissioner Sherman 

 
   Nays, None 
 
City Clerk Bingham swore in the appointees. 
 

IV. OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
Donna Hock asked the City to consider allowing the Gladney Cup to host its pre-Cup gala on September 
26, 2021 in Shain Park because their previous location abruptly cancelled due to Covid-19 concerns. She 
noted that City event applications require 90-day advance notice and asked if that could be waived in this 
exceptional case. 
 
CM Markus responded to Ms. Hock and explained that the special event licensing process could not likely 
be expedited even though the City supports the work of Gladney. He advised Ms. Hock to seek an alternate 
location for the pre-Cup gala. 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
All items listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion 
and approved by a roll call vote.  There will be no separate discussion of the items unless a 
commissioner or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general order 
of business and considered under the last item of new business. 

08-216-21  Consent Agenda 
 
The following items were pulled from the Consent Agenda: 

Commissioner Hoff: Item G – Agreement for Managed Assigned Counsel Coordinator 
   Item L – Amended Contract with SP+ Corporation 



4  August 23, 2021 

   Item N – 2021 Santa House 
   Item Q – Permanent Polling Location Change for Precinct 6 
Commissioner Baller: 
   Item M – Stop Sign Request (Ravine at Ferndale and Brookside) 
Public:   Item E – Set a Public Hearing for Amendments to Article 7, Sections 7.01  
   and 7.29 of Chapter 126, Zoning – Public Notice 

 
MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Sherman, seconded by Commissioner Baller: 
To approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of Items E, G, L, M, N, and Q. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Sherman 
   Commissioner Baller 
   Commissioner Nickita 

Mayor Boutros 
   Commissioner Host 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
   Commissioner Hoff 
       

 Nays, None  
 

A. Resolution to approve the City Commission meeting minutes of August 9, 2021. 
 
B. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments, dated August 

11, 2021, in the amount of $9,141,601.76. 
 
C. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments, dated August 

18, 2021, in the amount of $1,537,613.98. 
 
D. Resolution setting a public hearing for September 20, 2021 to consider the Special Land Use Permit 

amendment, Final Site Plan and Design Review application for 260 N. Old Woodward – The Morrie – 
to allow the addition of a new outdoor dining platform in the N. Old Woodward right-of-way. 

 
F. Resolution approving the Interlocal Agreement between the seven (7) control units of the 48th District 

Court in order to receive the grant and local share funding from the State of Michigan as demanded 
by the MDIC and authorizing the City of Birmingham as the lead community to receive and administer 
all monies on behalf of the 48th District Court MDIC program, and authorizing the City Manager, 
Thomas M. Markus, to sign on behalf of the City.  

 
H. Resolution authorizing the IT department to purchase 126 block hours of GIS support from 

Geographic Information Services, Inc. 2100 Riverchase Center, Suite 105, Birmingham, AL 35244, the 
total purchase not to exceed $19,936.98.  Funds are available in the IT Computer Maintenance fund 
account # 636-228.000-993.0600.  This purchase is considered a sole source purchase pursuant to 
section 2-280(d) of the City Code. 

 
I. Resolution confirming the City Manager’s authorization for the emergency expenditure related to the 

sewer repair on W. Maple Road at Henrietta Street by Aaron’s Excavating, for a cost not to exceed 
$6,650.00 to be charged to the Sewer Fund, Other Contractual Services account #590-536.001-
811.0000, pursuant to Sec. 2-286 of the City Code. 

 



5  August 23, 2021 

J. Resolution confirming the City Manager’s authorization for the emergency expenditure related to the 
repair of the Quarton Dam auxiliary spillway gate lifting mechanism by Midwest Power Systems, for a 
cost not to exceed for $17,150.00 to be charged to the Quarton Lake Maintenance account #101-
751.000-935.0300, pursuant to Sec. 2-286 of the City Code.  

 
K. Resolution confirming the City Manager’s authorization for the emergency expenditure related to the 

repair of the Chester Street structure elevator by KONE Elevator for a cost not to exceed $7,345.00 to 
be charged to the Automobile Parking System Fund, Chester Parking Structure Elevator Maintenance 
account #585-538.008-930.0200, pursuant to Sec. 2-286 of the City Code. 

 
O. Resolution approving a special event permit as requested by the Birmingham Shopping District to hold 

the 2021 Winter Markt Friday, December 3 – Sunday, December 5, 2021 contingent upon compliance 
with all permit and insurance requirements and payment of all fees and, further, pursuant to any minor 
modifications that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff at the time of the event due to 
public health and safety measures.  

 
P. Resolution approving the renewal of Brooklyn Pizza’s liquor license for 2021.  

 
08-217-21 (Item G) Agreement for Managed Assigned Counsel 
Coordinator 

 
CA Kucharek explained that the 24 hours specified on page four of the agreement under Compensation 
refers only to hours spent in court appearances. She explained that since the MACC also manages the 
program they would be working well in excess of 24 hours per week. 
 
After discussion, Commissioner Hoff and CM Markus asked that the item be returned to the Commission at 
their next meeting with the clarification that the MACC would be required to fulfill the role’s other 
responsibilities in addition to accruing the aforementioned 24 hours per week in court. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Baller, seconded by Commissioner Sherman: 
To make the requested revisions to the Agreement for the Managed Assigned Counsel Coordinator 
(MACC) and to return it to the Commission for review on September 13, 2021. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Baller 
   Commissioner Sherman 
   Commissioner Hoff 
   Commissioner Nickita 

Mayor Boutros 
   Commissioner Host 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
    

 Nays, None  
 

08-218-21 (Item L) Amended Contract with SP+ Corporation 
 

Commissioner Hoff requested that the redlined copy of the prior contract be provided to the Commission 
so that they could compare the prior and amended versions before voting. 
 
Commissioner Baller thanked CA Kucharek and Ops. Cmdr. Grewe for their work on the item. 
 



6  August 23, 2021 

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Hoff, seconded by Commissioner Baller: 
To postpone review of the item until the redlined version of the contract is provided to the Commission.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Hoff 
   Commissioner Baller 
   Commissioner Sherman 
   Commissioner Nickita 

Mayor Boutros 
   Commissioner Host 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
    

 Nays, None 
 

08-219-21 (Item N) 2021 Santa House 
 

BSD Operations & Event Manager Brook explained this event would be the same as done in 2019 and 
prior. She noted that there was no Santa walk in 2020 due to the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Hoff, seconded by Commissioner Host: 
To approve a special event permit as requested by the Birmingham Shopping District to hold the 2021 
Santa House beginning the weekend of November 27, 2021 through December 24, 2021 contingent upon 
compliance with all permit and insurance requirements and payment of all fees and, further, pursuant to 
any minor modifications that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff at the time of the event, 
or event cancellation that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff leading up to or at the time 
of the event due to public health and safety measures.   
 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Hoff 
   Commissioner Host 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
   Commissioner Baller 
   Commissioner Sherman 
   Commissioner Nickita 

Mayor Boutros 
       

 Nays, None  
 
08-220-21 (Item Q) Permanent Polling Location Change for Precinct 6 

 
In reply to Commissioner Hoff, City Clerk Bingham confirmed she would confer with the Library Director 
about the timing of potential to construction to the Baldwin Library and whether it might conflict with any 
upcoming elections. City Clerk Bingham noted that the Baldwin Library is a better location than City Hall 
for Precinct Six overall and that the polling place could be temporarily moved to the Community House if 
construction conflicts do arise.  
 
Commissioner Hoff agreed that moving Precinct Six to the Library was a good idea overall. While she 
initially preferred to know if there would be construction conflicts before voting, when the Commissioner 
was advised that postponing the resolution would result in Precinct Six remaining in City Hall for the 
November 2021 election she said she would move the motion. 
 



7  August 23, 2021 

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Hoff, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Longe: 
To approve the suggested precinct change as required by the Election Commission and as recommended 
by the City Clerk. Precinct 6 presently located at City Hall will be permanently located at the Baldwin Public 
Library effective immediately. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Hoff 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
   Commissioner Baller 
   Commissioner Sherman 
   Commissioner Nickita 

Mayor Boutros 
   Commissioner Host 
     

 Nays, None  
 

08-221-21 (Item M) Stop Sign Request (Ravine at Ferndale and 
Brookside) 

 
Commissioner Baller commended the resident that raised the issue and noted that they made an impact 
on the City. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Baller, seconded by Commissioner Host: 
To approve the installation of a 4-way stop control at the intersection of Ferndale and Ravine and an 
installation of a stop sign on the southbound approach of Brookside at Ravine.  
 
Commissioner Nickita requested assurance that the need for these stop signs had been studied thoroughly.  
 
Ops. Cmdr. Grewe confirmed that the normal speed, crash data, and sightline analyses had been conducted 
at these two intersections and that the recommendations had been reviewed by the City’s traffic consultant, 
Fleis & Vandenbrink, and the Multi-Modal Transportation Board. He said that his analysis and the F&V 
analysis found sightline issues at these intersections significant enough to warrant the installation of four-
way stop controls.  
 
Commissioner Nickita expressed confidence that the intersection of Brookside and Ravine required a four-
way stop control but expressed some uncertainty about the need for a four-way stop control at Ferndale 
and Ravine.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Hoff 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
   Commissioner Baller 
   Commissioner Sherman 
   Commissioner Nickita 

Mayor Boutros 
   Commissioner Host 
     

 Nays, None  
 
08-222-21 (Item E) Set a Public Hearing for Amendments to Article 7, 
Sections 7.01 and 7.29 of Chapter 126, Zoning – Public Notice 

 



8  August 23, 2021 

In reply to David Bloom, CM Markus said the intent of the proposed changes would be to make noticing 
simpler and to let residents know how they could find further information about notices.  
 
The Mayor noted that further discussion regarding this item could occur during the public hearing. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Nickita, seconded by Commissioner Sherman: 
To set a public hearing for September 20, 2021 to consider the following amendments to Chapter 126, 
Zoning: 

1. Article 7, Section 7.01 (General) to add general public notice requirements; and 
2. Article 7, Section 7.29 (Site Plan Review: Hearing on Review; Notice) to remove and relocate 

public notice requirements. 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Nickita 
   Commissioner Sherman 

Mayor Boutros 
   Commissioner Host 
   Commissioner Hoff 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
   Commissioner Baller 
       

 Nays, None  
 

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
08-223-21 Townsend and Peabody Street Paving Contract #6-21 (P) 
Contract Award 
 
ACE Zielinski was present regarding the topic.  
 
No presentation or discussion occurred.  
 

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Sherman, seconded by Commissioner Host: 
To award the Townsend and Peabody Street Paving Project #6-21(P), to DiPonio Contracting, Inc. 
contingent upon execution of the agreement and meeting all insurance and bonding requirements in the 
amount of $1,154,870.95, to be charged to the following accounts: 
 

Sewer Fund, Public Imp. 590-536.001-981.0100 $     405,754.24 
Water Fund, Public Imp. 591-537.004-981.0000 $     178,440.03 
Local Streets Fund 203-449.001-981.0100 $     353,210.22 
Major Streets Fund 202-449.001-981.0100 $     195,840.46 
General Fund 101-444.002-981.0100 $      21,626.00 
Total  $   1,154,870.95 

 
To authorize the Mayor to sign the contract on behalf of the City; and  

 
To approve the appropriation and amendment to the 2021/2022 budget as follows: 
General Fund: 
Revenues: 



9  August 23, 2021 

Draw from Fund Balance  101-000.000-400.0000 $21,630 
 

Expenditures: 
Engineering and Public Services – Alleys  101-444.002-981.0100 $21,630 

 
Major Street Fund: 
Revenues: 
Draw from Fund Balance  202-000.000-400.0000 $195,840 

 
Expenditures: 
Construction of Roads and Bridges  202-449.001-981.0100 $195,840 

 
Local Street Fund: 
Revenues: 
Draw from Fund Balance  203-000.000-400.0000 $353,210 

 
Expenditures: 
Construction of Roads and Bridges  203-449.001-981.0100 $353,210 

 
Sewer Fund: 
Revenues: 
Draw from Fund Balance  590-000.000-400.0000 $405,760 

 
Expenditures: 
Sewer Improvements   590-536.001-981.0100 $405,760 

 
Water Fund: 
Revenues: 
Draw from Fund Balance  591-000.000-400.0000 $178,440 

 
Expenditures: 
Water Main Improvements  591-537.004-981.0100 $178,440 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Sherman 
   Commissioner Hoff 

Mayor Boutros 
   Commissioner Nickita 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
   Commissioner Host 
       

 Nays, None  
 
 Absent, Baller 
 

08-224-21 NEXT Interlocal Agreement 
 
CA Kucharek and CM Markus reviewed the updates to the agreement. 
 
Public Comment 
 



10  August 23, 2021 

Gordon Rinschler said the agreement should undergo further review by the Commission before approval 
and that the Commission should establish a permanent senior services committee. He stated that the Ad 
Hoc Joint Senior Services Committee had not been renewed.  
 
CA Kucharek noted this item was included under the New Business section of the agenda to afford the 
Commission an opportunity to review the agreement. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Longe opined that this item should have provided more of the history and context regarding 
the provision of senior services in Birmingham.  
 
After discussion, the Commission agreed to add “(“contributions”)” under Article II -- Appropriate of Funds 
for Services. It was also recommended that NEXT be required to share an audit and a management or 
audit letter with the relevant municipalities every year, and that some mechanism for increasing funding 
according to a set percentage or cost of living be considered. 
 
CA Kucharek said she would make the changes and consult with the other municipalities’ attorneys to make 
sure they approved of the proposed changes. She said she would also return to the Commission with the 
updated agreement and the redline copy.  
 
Commissioner Baller said it would be helpful to hear from NEXT what they would do if Midvale were no 
longer available for their use, and that those plans might help start a conversation about next steps 
between the municipalities. He noted it would be necessary to clarify what Birmingham and the other 
municipalities have the political will to do, and that it could be helpful for Birmingham’s elected officials to 
work on increasing political support for senior services.  
 
There was general consensus that getting this agreement signed would be a positive step but would not 
conclude the City’s work towards supporting senior services. 
 
Mr. Rinschler said that the recommendations from the former Ad Hoc Joint Senior Services Committee 
should also be reviewed for next steps. He noted that one of the significant recommendations was to move 
from a private non-profit that offers senior services to a public non-profit modelled after the Rochester 
OPC.  
 
A number of speakers recommended making a permanent senior services committee that could study next 
steps. 
 
The Commission agreed to postpone the item until CA Kucharek could return with the updates.  
 

08-225-21 Glass Standards 
 
Commissioner Nickita introduced the item. 
 
ACM Ecker confirmed the ordinance does not currently address the use of shading 
devices. 
 

CM Markus stated he would prefer to see if the few retailers in the City using shading devices frequently 
might be amenable to reducing their use. He explained that dialogue likely be more efficient for the 
businesses, taxpayers and City administration than making an ordinance to address the few outliers. He 
noted that the goal is to create an interplay between the interior and exterior, stating that some other 
setups can also get in the way of that goal. CM Markus said he would get the names of the businesses 



11  August 23, 2021 

about which Commissioner Nickita was concerned and would begin a dialogue with them. He continued 
that it would still be useful to have the Planning Board study the issue and offer their recommendations. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Nickita, seconded by Commissioner Sherman: 
To send the matter of shading devices to the Planning Board for review. 

 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Nickita 
   Commissioner Sherman 

Mayor Boutros 
   Commissioner Host 
   Commissioner Hoff 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
   Commissioner Baller 
  

 Nays, None  
 

Commission Items for Future Discussion. A motion is required to bring up the item for future discussion at 
the next reasonable agenda, no discussion on the topic will happen tonight. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Host, seconded by Commissioner Hoff: 
To discuss joint senior services.  
 
Commissioner Hoff said it would be helpful to know more about the Joint Senior Services Committee’s 
disbanding as reported by Mr. Rinschler. 

 
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Host 
   Commissioner Hoff 
   Mayor Pro Tem Longe 
   Commissioner Baller 
   Commissioner Nickita 
   Commissioner Sherman 

Mayor Boutros 
     

 Nays, None  
 

VIII. REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 

IX. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

X. REPORTS 
A. Commissioner Reports 
B. Commissioner Comments 

 
Commissioner Hoff commended all involved in making Birmingham’s Dream Cruise events a success.  
 
Commissioner Nickita recounted his recent experience at RH Chicago. He explained that he was confident 
based on his experience that RH would fit in well in Birmingham. 
 

C. Advisory Boards, Committees, Commissions’ Reports and Agendas 



12  August 23, 2021 

D. Legislation 
E. City Staff 

1. Greenwood Cemetery Advisory Board Annual Report 
2. Interim Report on Infrastructure Ratings 
 

CM Markus noted that this report was being provided in advance of a Commission study session on 
improving roads.  

 
3. Manager’s Report 
 
CM Markus reviewed the report.  
 
He also recommended that senior services be discussed as part of the City’s strategic planning 
process.  
 
INFORMATION ONLY 

 
XI. ADJOURN 

 
Mayor Boutros adjourned the meeting at 11:00 p.m. 



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

08/25/2021

09/13/2021

PAPER CHECK

118.00AASLH004877280985

3,701.70ACCURATE PARKING LOT SERVICES, INC.008274280986

2,966.93ACTION CONSTRUCTIONMISC280987

244.79AIRGAS USA, LLC003708*280989

3,921.14ALEXANDRIA BINGHAMMISC*280990

1,030.00AMERICAN TEST CENTER, INC.002488280991

217.41APPLIED IMAGING007033280992

432.00ARTECH PRINTING INC000500280993

108.53AT&T006759*280994

221.13AT&T006759*280995

423.37AT&T006759*280996

72.45AT&T MOBILITY003703*280997

300.00BARGY, CHRISTINE JMISC281000

549.95BILLINGS LAWN EQUIPMENT INC.002231281002

2,170.25BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC003526281003

330.00BWMS-BLUE WATER MGMT INC008658*281005

706.87CADILLAC ASPHALT, LLC003907281006

1,124.80CAPITAL TIRE, INC.007732281007

6,781.80CAROLYN JOHNMISC*281008

270.72CINTAS CORP007710281009

138.12CINTAS CORPORATION000605281010

1,324.97CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC008006*281011

1,988.95COMBAT SUPPORT PRODUCTS INC009273281012

100.00CONCRETE PROS LLCMISC281013

58.86CONSUMERS ENERGY000627*281014

100.00Core States Inc.MISC281015

500.00DARRIN S LEVINMISC281016

2,000.00DEN-MAN CONTRACTORSMISC281018

23.59DTE ENERGY000179*281019

346.00ETHNIC ARTWORK005446281022

31,600.00ETNA SUPPLY001495281023

3,919.00FAIR-WAY TILE & CARPET, INC.004574281024

550.00CITY OF FARMINGTON HILLS008034*281025

538.96FAST SIGNS001223281026

37.50FEDEX000936*281027

1,239.49FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL007212281028

500.00G. WILSON BUILDERS, INC.MISC281029

19,850.00GAMCO INVESTORS INC002510281030

5.00GIBBARD ELECTRICMISC281032

497.78GORDON FOOD004604*281033

2,000.00HILLAN HOMES, INCMISC281034

100.00HINES, THOMAS AMISC281035

5B



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

       AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

08/25/2021

09/13/2021

1,400.00 HM HOMES LLCMISC281036

346.11 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES001956*281037

531.82 HUNTINGTON WOODS POOLS & SPAS, INC006416281039

939.80 JACK TODD- PETTY CASHMISC*281045

22,115.75 JUSTIN NEWINGHAM DDS PLLCMISC*281046

1,000.00 KENTWOOD PROPERTIES LLCMISC281047

3,662.26 JOSEPH LAMBERT008792*281048

2,000.00 LOIS TEICHERMISC281049

100.00 MAJEWSKI, DANIEL MMISC281050

60.00 MAMC004855*281051

101.00 MAMC004855*281052

500.00 MCGLINCH & SONSMISC281053

22,132.13 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC000888281054

795.00 MICHIGAN URBAN SEARCH & RESCUE007394281055

1,417.19 MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES007163281057

150.00 MODHOME DESIGNMISC281058

156.90 MYERS TIRE - INDIANAPOLIS #42002251281059

1,632.08 NILFISK, INC.005431281060

1,042.56 OBSERVER & ECCENTRIC003461*281061

615.50 OFFICE DEPOT INC000481*281062

200.00 PERSPECTIVES CUSTOM CABINETRY INCMISC281064

100.00 PLANTHROPIEMISC281065

348.00 PODS ENTERPRISES, LLC008858*281066

150.00 POLES, PAULMISC281067

100.00 QUIGLEY, PETER WMISC281068

110.00 ROYAL OAK P.D.Q. LLC000218281070

100.00 SANDY, STEVEMISC281071

2,110.82 SAVERS WHOLESALE PRINTING009222281072

100.00 SCHEER, BRIANMISC281073

925.00 SCHENA ROOFING & SHEET METAL005759281074

1,000.00 Sean D WrightMISC281075

2,157.60 SECURE-CENTRIC INC009301281076

6,575.47 SIGNATURE CLEANING LLC009009*281077

56.25 SLADES PLBGMISC281078

1,000.00 T G HOMES LLCMISC281079

400.00 TG HOMES LLCMISC281080

500.00 THOMAS M MARKUS009254*281081

228.75 TURNER SANITATION, INC004379281082

1,135.00 TURNER SANITATION, INC004379*281082

132.40 TURNOUT RENTAL008632281083

22,916.30 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. OF AMERICA003760*281084

129.19 VERIZON WIRELESS000158*281085

49.31 VERIZON WIRELESS000158*281086



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

       AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

08/25/2021

09/13/2021

872.49 WINDSTREAM005794*281088

42.60 XEROX CORPORATION008391*281089

100.00 ZAREMBA & COMPANYMISC281090

612.35 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC009185281091

SUBTOTAL PAPER CHECK $195,959.69

ACH TRANSACTION

34,666.15 ABS- AUTOMATED BENEFIT SVCS, INC008847*4152

127.99 ABEL ELECTRONICS INC002284*4153

93.00 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC0091264154

1,312.60 BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY000518*4155

21,255.00 BIRMINGHAM LAWN MAINTENANCE0066834156

4,150,468.82 BIRMINGHAM PUBLIC SCHOOLS-TAXES008840*4157

643.00 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC0091954158

3,902.75 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC007807*4159

284.76 GRAINGER000243*4160

4,500.00 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC0003314162

39,194.98 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY0002614163

824.09 JCR SUPPLY INC0092984164

449.39 JOE'S AUTO PARTS, INC.003458*4165

8,190.28 LEE & ASSOCIATES CO., INC.005550*4167

525.30 NYE UNIFORM COMPANY006359*4168

6,765,556.53 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER- TAX PYMNT008843*4169

12,106.83 QUALITY COACH COLLISION001062*4170

71.00 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS001181*4171

69,994.00 SOCRRA0002544172

32,774.54 SYMETRA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY004355*4173

5.66 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.0002734174

230.00 VIGILANTE SECURITY INC000969*4175

105,769.25 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS0029744176

SUBTOTAL ACH TRANSACTION $11,252,945.92

*-Indicates checks released in advance and prior to commission approval in order to avoid penalty
or to meet contractual agreement/obligation.

Mark Gerber
Finance Director/ Treasurer

All bills, invoices and other evidences of claim have been audited and approved for payment.

GRAND TOTAL $11,448,905.61



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

09/01/2021

09/13/2021

PAPER CHECK

51.96A & L SYSTEMS INC004627281092

750.00ABINGTON DEVELOPMENTMISC281093

200.00ALDRICH, SAMANTHAMISC281095

200.00ALLIED SIGNS, INC.MISC281096

1,385.00AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOC003272281097

6,585.70ANDERSON ECKSTEIN WESTRICK INC000167281098

2,000.00ARMANDO GIUSEPPE INCMISC281099

128.00ARTECH PRINTING INC000500281100

221.13AT&T006759*281101

3,383.85AT&T006759*281102

288.54MATTHEW J. BARTALINO003839*281103

82.44BILLINGS LAWN EQUIPMENT INC.002231281104

100.00BLOOMFIELD CONSTRUCTION COMISC281105

774.14BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC003526281106

933,488.59C.E. GLEESON CONSTRUCTORS INC009281281107

1,474.17CADILLAC ASPHALT, LLC003907281108

163.20CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA INC009078281109

469.65CDW GOVERNMENT INC000444*281110

100.00CHANDLER, JEFFREY AMISC281112

471.50CHET'S CLEANING INC009168281113

277.32CINTAS CORPORATION000605281114

218.53MARK CLEMENCE000912*281116

467.99COMCAST008955*281117

1,252.72COMCAST BUSINESS007774*281118

320.94CONSUMERS ENERGY000627*281119

1,584.00CONTRACTORS CLOTHING CO002668281120

235.14CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC003923281121

186.00CHRISTOPHER DEMAN006999*281123

90.00DTE ELECTRIC COMPANYMISC*281124

214.00DTE ENERGY000179*281127

2,465.24DTE ENERGY000179*281128

79.67DTE ENERGY000179*281129

497.22DTE ENERGY000179*281130

8,033.76DTE ENERGY000179*281131

1,181.16DTE ENERGY000179*281132

3,496.51DTE ENERGY000179*281133

2,299.81DTE ENERGY000179*281134

14.95DTE ENERGY000179*281135

1,335.54DTE ENERGY000179*281136

41.37DTE ENERGY000179*281137

15.58DTE ENERGY000179*281138

16.71DTE ENERGY000179*281139

354.62DTE ENERGY000179*281140

5C



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

09/01/2021

09/13/2021

20.34DTE ENERGY000179*281141

679.74DTE ENERGY000179*281142

20.71DTE ENERGY000179*281143

22.46DTE ENERGY000179*281144

232.28DTE ENERGY000179*281145

673.48DTE ENERGY000179*281146

48,592.13DTE ENERGY COMPANY005322281147

100.00EGRESS SOLUTIONS INCMISC281148

100.00EVER-DRY OF SOUTHEASTERN MIMISC281150

930.00FIRE SUPPRESSION PRODUCTS, INC005964281151

69.00FIT PRO SERVICES009196281152

100.00FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN INC.MISC281153

386.00FULL MORTISE009268*281154

200.00GARDNER SIGNS INCMISC281155

200.00GLOBAL SIGNS & AWNINGSMISC281156

3,460.68GOLLING CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE INC002532281157

8,081.82GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY008007*281158

2,244.00HERITAGE - CRYSTAL CLEAN, LLC007458281160

2,732.05HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES001956*281161

200.00ICMA001204281162

230.00ISA001934281163

7.00JACK D. PESHA009299*281164

560.51JASON DENEAUMISC*281165

214.62KROGER COMPANY000362*281166

100.00KUSHNIR, GREGORY EMISC281167

100.00LAKE ORION ROOFING INCMISC281168

550.00LAURA PETRACCAMISC281169

500.00LEVICK CUSTOM HOMES INC.MISC281170

300.00MAINSTREET DESIGN & BUILDMISC281171

1,000.00MICHIGAN APCO009176281172

675.00MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF PLANNING007833281173

3,584.35MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE001387*281174

17,150.00MIDWEST POWER SYSTEMS, INC008127281175

58.49MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET INC000230281176

25,477.95MKSK INC008319281177

100.00MOSHER DOLANMISC281178

2,284.20NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY007755*281180

573.26NILFISK, INC.005431281181

200.00NORTHERN SIGN CO INCMISC281182

710.51OFFICE DEPOT INC000481*281184

3,149.00OXFORD LAND LLCMISC*281185

1,228.00PARAGON LABORATORIES INC009151281186

792.72PEPSI COLA001753*281187



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

       AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

09/01/2021

09/13/2021

103.14 PK SAFETY SUPPLY008028281188

312.06 POSTMASTER000801*281189

2,384.00 PRECISION PLUMBINGMISC281190

966.78 R & R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC004137281191

29.85 RAIN MASTER CONTROL SYSTEMS008342*281192

3,745.83 RON TURLEY ASSOCIATES, INC.005996*281193

1,555.11 SARAH MISTRETTA009302*281194

6,330.00 SP+ CORPORATION007907*281196

76.28 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC000260*281197

613.04 STACY LIUMISC*281198

155.81 STEFAN SYTS008713*281199

300.00 STEVEN ALAN RAMAEKERSMISC*281200

100.00 STEVEN JAMES OLSONMISC281201

100.00 THE CORTESE FAMILY LLCMISC281202

14.38 THE WYETT RESIDENTIAL TRUSTMISC*281203

200.00 TIMBERLAND HOMESMISC281204

631.40 TIRE WHOLESALERS CO INC000275281205

6,428.09 UBS FIN SERVICES, INC005331281206

976.33 VERIZON WIRELESS000158*281207

495.66 VERIZON WIRELESS000158*281208

147.93 VERIZON WIRELESS000158*281210

500.00 WALLSIDE INCMISC281211

500.00 WECHSLER CONSTRUCTION LLCMISC281212

3,130.89 YUXIN ZHANGMISC*281213

78.03 ZEP SALES AND SERVICE000309*281214

SUBTOTAL PAPER CHECK $1,135,461.56

ACH TRANSACTION

23,066.21 ABS- AUTOMATED BENEFIT SVCS, INC008847*4177

327.00 ABEL ELECTRONICS INC002284*4178

834.45 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC0091264179

78.00 BIRMINGHAM LAWN MAINTENANCE0066834180

845.00 BOB ADAMS TOWING0091834181

167,667.12 CITY OF BIRMINGHAM #2450092974182

213.89 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC000565*4183

7,580.50 FLEIS AND VANDENBRINK ENG. INC007314*4184

1,283.55 FOUR SEASON RADIATOR SERVICE INC0002174185

11,331.25 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC007807*4186

114.30 GRAINGER000243*4187

4,942.87 INSIGHT INVESTMENT008851*4188

17,818.13 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY0002614189

928.75 JOE'S AUTO PARTS, INC.003458*4190

5,500.00 LADUKE ROOF.& SHT.METAL CORP003404*4191

30,275.75 NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS0018644192



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

       AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

09/01/2021

09/13/2021

180.00 QUALITY COACH COLLISION001062*4193

8,814.91 RKA PETROLEUM003554*4194

2,704.10 SALZBURG LANDSCAPE SUPPLY0053804195

758.36 TOTAL ARMORED CAR SERVICE, INC.002037*4196

1,792.70 WHITLOCK BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC.007278*4197

4,837.10 WM. CROOK FIRE PROTECTION CO.0020884198

SUBTOTAL ACH TRANSACTION $291,893.94

*-Indicates checks released in advance and prior to commission approval in order to avoid penalty
or to meet contractual agreement/obligation.

Mark Gerber
Finance Director/ Treasurer

All bills, invoices and other evidences of claim have been audited and approved for payment.

GRAND TOTAL $1,427,355.50



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

09/08/2021

09/13/2021

PAPER CHECK

5,423.14111 WILLITS LLCMISC*281215

1,619.37ACCURATE PARKING LOT SERVICES, INC.008274281216

357.00ACE DOOR COMPANY008872281217

3,116.88ACUSHNET COMPANY008106281218

180.00ALL AMERICAN CASH REGISTER000951281219

4,936.78AMROCK-CHASE 6MISC*281220

564.00JOBMATCH LLC DBA APPLICANTPRO008977*281221

10.00ARTECH PRINTING INC000500281222

800.00BACK MUNICIPAL CONSULTING LLC009284*281224

678.30MATTHEW J. BARTALINO003839*281225

1,359.18BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC003526281227

35.00BRENDAN MEREDITHMISC*281229

1,019.72BRIDGESTONE GOLF, INC006966281230

149.14JACQUELYN BRITO006953*281231

1,868.91CADILLAC ASPHALT, LLC003907281233

5,246.76CARDNO, INC.007933281236

106.88CINTAS CORPORATION000605281238

39.05COFFEE BREAK SERVICE, INC.004188*281239

39.36COL'S FAMILY RESTAURANT009167281240

456.83COMCAST008955*281241

61.92COMPTON PRESS INDUSTRIES LLC009319*281243

110,046.11CORELOGIC TAX SERVICE005108*281244

4,900.00DC ILLUMINATIONS INCMISC281246

1,050.00DST GLOBAL SERVICES007506*281247

63.53DTE ENERGY000179*281248

4,338.27DTE ENERGY000180*281249

16,002.94E-Z-GO DIVISION OF TEXTRON INC000274281250

68.00EAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY007505281251

4,704.32EJ USA, INC.000196281252

300.00GOLF ASSOC. OF MICHIGAN001771281255

2,238.67GORDON FOOD004604*281256

336.39GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA DISTRIBUTION009275281257

246.80GUARDIAN ALARM000249281258

1,391.96HALT FIRE INC001447281259

3,575.44HARRELL'S LLC006346281260

212.23HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL INC003132281261

392.00HIGHEST HONOR, INC007339281262

459.76HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES001956*281263

143.10HORNUNG'S PRO GOLF SALES INC001415281264

292.43HUNTINGTON WOODS POOLS & SPAS, INC006416281265

1,381.00HYDROCORP000948281266

150.00JACK D. PESHA009299*281269

5D



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

       AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

09/08/2021

09/13/2021

1,080.45 JACK TODD- PETTY CASHMISC*281270

849.95 JOSEPH BONGIOVANNIMISC*281273

42.42 LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGETS, INC007007281275

73.00 MERGE MOBILE, INC.008793281277

53.95 MICHIGAN BREAD BAKERY007479281278

110.00 MICHIGAN INDEPENDENT DOOR CO.007765281279

36.40 MOHAMED F. CHAMMAA007744*281280

760.00 NATIONAL ALLIANCE OF001585281281

3,125.00 NEWTONS SOLUTIONS LLC009276281282

471,902.12 OAKLAND COUNTY000477*281283

499.50 OAKLAND COUNTY MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATIMISC*281285

32.00 OAKLAND COUNTY PKS & REC COMM.001450*281286

250.00 OAKLAND COUNTY TACTICAL008250281287

555.82 OFFICE DEPOT INC000481*281288

11,200.00 PLANTE & MORAN CRESA, LLC008901281291

7,250.00 POISON IVY CONTROL OF MI005501*281292

3,225.00 RAPID AIR005930281293

180.92 REYNOLDS WATER002566281294

440.00 SECURE DOOR, LLC006590*281296

124.55 SHANE KONKOLMISC281297

402.41 SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS INC000260281300

159.00 STEFAN SYTS008713281301

790.00 STRATEGIC ENERGY SOLUTIONS, INC006062*281303

59.97 SUBURBAN BUICK GMC INC000256281304

84.00 SUBURBAN CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP - TROY006376281305

206.00 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS006968*281307

1,174.50 TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS000286281308

2,300.02 THE STATE BANKMISC*281309

2,295.00 TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATIONS008145281310

219.75 VALLEY CITY LINEN007226281312

735.27 VERIZON WIRELESS000158*281314

76.02 VERIZON WIRELESS000158*281315

1,043.01 VIKING ESP CORPORATIONMISC281316

219.80 WATERFORD REGIONAL FIRE DEPT.004497281317

6,452.56 WEST SHORE FIRE INC001490281319

SUBTOTAL PAPER CHECK $698,369.56

ACH TRANSACTION

65,170.54 ABS- AUTOMATED BENEFIT SVCS, INC008847*4199

1,487.97 ABEL ELECTRONICS INC002284*4200

999.11 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC0091264201

234.12 BEVERLY HILLS ACE007345*4203

98.00 BIRMINGHAM LAWN MAINTENANCE0066834204

540.00 CLUB PROPHET008044*4205



Meeting of

Warrant List Dated
City of Birmingham

       AmountVendorVendor #Early ReleaseCheck Number

09/08/2021

09/13/2021

65.68 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER SUPPLY007359*4206

337,188.50 DI PONIO CONTRACTING INC0060774207

707.32 DORNBOS SIGN & SAFETY INC000565*4208

4,741.37 DUNCAN PARKING TECH INC001077*4210

154.64 FIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERV0061814211

65.46 GRAINGER000243*4212

520.00 GREAT LAKES TURF, LLC0038704213

23,134.06 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY0002614214

144.25 JAX KAR WASH002576*4215

858.48 JCR SUPPLY INC0092984216

58.80 JOE'S AUTO PARTS, INC.003458*4217

1,197.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS0001554218

4,782.77 KONE INC0040854219

1,534.81 KROPF MECHANICAL SERVICE COMPANY005876*4220

2,732.48 LEE & ASSOCIATES CO., INC.005550*4221

9,700.00 LOGICALIS INC008158*4222

2,335.40 NEXT007856*4226

1,250.50 NYE UNIFORM COMPANY006359*4227

1,300.00 OSCAR W. LARSON CO.002767*4228

955.00 PAUL C SCOTT PLUMBING INC006853*4229

1,260.50 QUALITY COACH COLLISION001062*4230

79,395.00 SOCRRA0002544232

295.00 TRI-COUNTY POWER RODDING, INC004320*4234

543.00 VIGILANTE SECURITY INC000969*4235

SUBTOTAL ACH TRANSACTION $543,449.76

*-Indicates checks released in advance and prior to commission approval in order to avoid penalty
or to meet contractual agreement/obligation.

Mark Gerber
Finance Director/ Treasurer

All bills, invoices and other evidences of claim have been audited and approved for payment.

GRAND TOTAL $1,241,819.32



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

INTRODUCTION: 
The City Commission, per the Birmingham City Charter, functions as the City’s Election 
Commission. Pursuant to State law, the Election Commission is responsible for conducting 
certain election duties. The law allows the Election Commission to delegate certain of those 
duties to the City Clerk and her authorized assistants. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Birmingham City Charter names the City Commission as the Election Commission: 

Chapter IV. – Registrations, Nominations and Elections 
Section 22. - [Election commission.] 
The city commission shall constitute the election commission for the city and shall 
perform all of the duties required of the city election commissions by the general laws of 
the state. It shall appoint the inspectors of election and fix their compensation. 

The Election Officials’ Manual of the Michigan Bureau of Elections (BOE) cites the duties of a 
city election commission and draws distinctions between those which must be conducted by 
the election commission and those which may be delegated to the City Clerk and her 
authorized assistants. The BOE recommends that the election commission document the 
delegation of its duties. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
n/a 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
n/a 

SUMMARY 
It is recommended that the Birmingham City Commission, acting as the Election 
Commission, delegate to the City Clerk and her authorized assistants certain election duties 
as allowed by the Michigan BOE and State law. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Excerpt from the Election Officials’ Manual of the Michigan Bureau of Elections listing duties 
that may be delegated. 

1 

MEMORANDUM 
City Clerk’s Office 

September 9, 2021 

Thomas M. Markus, City Manager 

Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk

Election Commission Delegation of Duties for  
November 2, 2021 Election to City Clerk and Authorized 
Assistants 

5E



SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 
To make a motion to adopt a resolution delegating the Birmingham City Clerk and her 
authorized assistants, those being the members of her staff, the following duties of the 
election commission for the  November 2, 2021 election: 

• Preparing meeting materials for the election commission, including ballot proofs for
approval and a listing of election inspectors for appointment;

• Contracting for the preparation, printing and delivery of ballots;
• Providing candidates and the Secretary of State with proof copies of ballots;
• Providing election supplies and ballot containers; and
• Preliminary logic and accuracy testing.

2 











1 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

City Clerk's Office 

September 9, 2021 

Thomas M. Markus, City Manager 

Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk

Election Commission Designation of Representatives – 
Public Accuracy Tests for the November 2021 Election 

INTRODUCTION: 
The City Commission, per the Birmingham City Charter, functions as the City’s Election 
Commission. Pursuant to State law, the Election Commission is responsible for conducting 
certain election duties, including the conduct and certification of the Public Accuracy test. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Birmingham City Charter names the City Commission as the Election Commission: 

Chapter IV. – Registrations, Nominations and Elections 
Section 22. - [Election commission.] 
The city commission shall constitute the election commission for the city and shall perform 
all of the duties required of the city election commissions by the general laws of the state. 
It shall appoint the inspectors of election and fix their compensation. 

The Public Accuracy Test is required by Michigan Election Law, MCL 168.798 “to determine if 
the electronic tabulating equipment will accurately count the votes cast for all offices”. This is 
done by creating a chart of predetermined results in compliance with promulgated rule R 
168.778, and marking a set of test ballots to correspond. The results produced by the 
tabulator must match the totals in the chart of predetermined results. 

The creation of the chart of predetermined results and the marking of a set of test ballots 
may be done by the City Clerk, her staff, and/or a vendor. The test must be conducted by the 
Election Commission or its representatives. The test consists of tabulating the marked test 
ballots through a tabulator and certifying that the totals reported by the tabulator match the 
totals contained in the chart of predetermined results. 

I recommend the members of the Commission designate representatives to conduct the 
Public Accuracy Tests in their stead. The test would be conducted during the work day by 
the Clerk or a member of Clerk’s staff, attended by the Election Commission’s designated 
representatives, and any interested members of the public as it is conducted pursuant to the 
Open Meetings Act. The City Clerk and her staff are not eligible to be the designated 
representatives for the Public Accuracy Tests. 

5F



2 

The Public Accuracy Test for the November 2, 2021 General election is scheduled for 
Wednesday, October 6, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 205 of the Birmingham Municipal 
Building, 151 Martin, Birmingham. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
n/a 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
n/a 

SUMMARY 
It is recommended that the Birmingham City Commission, acting as the Election Commission, 
designate city staff members to act as their representatives for the purpose of conducting the 
Public Accuracy Tests for the November 2021 election. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
MCL 168.798 Testing of electronic tabulating equipment 
Excerpt from the Election Officials’ Manual of the Michigan Bureau of Elections listing duties 
that should be handled via an Open Meeting by election commission members. 

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 
To make a motion to adopt a resolution approving the designation of Finance 
Director Mark Gerber, Assistant Finance Director Kim Wickenheiser, DPS 
Director Lauren Wood, Building Official Bruce Johnson, Assistant Building Official Mike 
Morad, Birmingham Museum Director Leslie Pielack, and Police Commander 
Scott Grewe as representatives for Election Commission members Mayor Pierre 
Boutros, Mayor Pro Tem Therese Longe, and Commissioners Clinton Baller, Rackeline 
Hoff, Brad Host, Mark Nickita and Stuart Sherman for the purpose of conducting the 
Public Accuracy Tests of the electronic tabulating equipment which will be used 
to count votes cast at the November 2, 2021 election. 











1 

MEMORANDUM 
Department of Public Services 

DATE: August 30, 2021 

TO: Thomas M. Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Lauren A. Wood, Director of Public Services 

SUBJECT: Regional Urban Deer Management Plan – Oakland County 

INTRODUCTION: 
 The City of Farmington Hills has provided a letter and resolution to request Oakland

County to develop a regional urban deer management plan.  They have asked for other
local jurisdictions to support this effort for an overall comprehensive Deer Management
Plan for the County.

 We are asked to support this effort by adopting the suggested Resolution and to
participate in a coalition of other communities to further this initiative.

 The health and safety of our citizens, their property and the local area deer herd is vital.

BACKGROUND: 
 This effort has resulted from the increasing deer population in our communities and the

lack of viable solutions under the existing Michigan Deer Management Plan for the State
of Michigan.

 The recommended Resolution is very much identical to the one provided by the City of
Farmington Hills.

 Efforts will include exploring what is being done elsewhere and what other pilot programs
exist.

 Once adopted by the Birmingham City Commission, we will provide the supporting
Resolution to the City of Farmington Hills.  Next steps will be to meet with other local
communities also supporting this effort.

LEGAL REVIEW:  
 There is no legal review required for this.

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 There is no required funding and/or fiscal impact to the current budget for this effort.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 
 Any opportunity for public communications as part of this effort going forward will be

promoted on the City website and other relevant mediums.

5G



2 
 
 

 
 
 
SUMMARY 

 As an Oakland County community, the City of Birmingham wishes to participate in this 
effort to create a regional urban deer management plan by working with County and State 
representatives to identify viable solutions and available funding.  The more tools we have 
to work with the better opportunity exists for success. 

 
 Passing this Resolution will be the first step to moving forward and further updates will 

be provided. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Resolution To Establish Regional Deer Management Plan 
 City of Farmington Hills resolution and letter dated August 12, 2021 

 
SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 

 To make a motion to adopt a Resolution seeking the establishment of a regional urban 
deer management plan for Oakland County. 



Page 1 of 2 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
 

RESOLUTION SEEKING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A REGIONAL URBAN DEER 
MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR OAKLAND COUNTY 

 
RESOLUTION # 

 
WHEREAS,     the City of Birmingham is located in Oakland County, Michigan and 

encompasses 4 . 8 square miles of a  h i s tor i c  and deve loped 
communi ty  cons i s t ing  o f  parks, trail systems, waterways and natural 
corridors that support diverse wildlife, and 

 
WHEREAS,   the Natural Resources Commission is responsible for Michigan Department of 

Natural Resources (MDNR) policy which influences department priorities, 
methods of operation, and the manner in which programs relate to the 
citizens of the State of Michigan, and 

 
WHEREAS,      the MDNR has indicated a healthy deer population is characterized by 20 

deer or less per square mile, and 
 

WHEREAS,   communities with an overpopulated urban deer population can have 
negative effects including excessive deer/vehicle crashes, property 
destruction, and personal and pet health and safety related concerns, and 

 
WHEREAS,   according to the Michigan Office of Highway Safety  Planning, Oakland 

County has consistently led the State of Michigan in the number of 
car/deer crashes totaling roughly 2,000 per year, and 

 
WHEREAS,    considering the fact that urban deer constantly traverse jurisdictional 

boundaries between communities throughout Oakland County, urban deer 
populations are an ongoing regional issue in Oakland County rather than a 
local one, and 

 
WHEREAS,   the Michigan Deer Management Plan stipulates operational details will be 

specified at regional levels within an adaptive-management framework 
in which specific management methods are routinely adjusted and  
updated  as local conditions, technology, regulations and other aspects 
of management change, and 

 
WHEREAS,   a true solution to a regional problem requires a regional approach, and 

 
WHEREAS,   a regional solution to addressing the excessive urban deer  population  in 

Oakland County can most effectively be achieved through a collaborative 
plan with neighboring communities, the County, and the MDNR. 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

RESOLVED, that the City of Birmingham supports  a collaborative regional solution for 
the health and safety of its citizens, their property and the deer herd in 
Oakland County, and further 

 
RESOLVED,  that the City of Birmingham Commission directs its Administration to 

work with its County Commissioners, State Senator, State Representative, 
the Natural Resources Commission, Oakland County, the MDNR, and 
Oakland County communities to  develop a regional urban deer 
management plan for Oakland County, as well as to identify funding 
sources to implement such a plan, and 

 
RESOLVED,   that a copy of this Resolution be sent to members of the Michigan Natural 
Resources Commission,  the Director of MDNR, our State Representative, State Senator, 
Oakland County Executive, County Commissioners, and the communities in Oakland 
County. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk 
City of Birmingham 









1 

MEMORANDUM 
IT Department 

DATE: 09/13/2021 

TO: Tom Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Eric Brunk, IT Manager 

SUBJECT: Zoom Subscription change 

Introduction: 
The City of Birmingham is using Zoom as its software/venue for remote and video 
meetings and has the opportunity for cost savings on the subscription by changing from 
a monthly billing cycle to a yearly billing cycle. 

Background: 
For the past year the City of Birmingham has been using Zoom for its digital / online 
meeting venue.  This service was originally purchased as a monthly subscription due to 
the then temporary nature of the pandemic. The monthly cost for our zoom subscription 
is $639.76 with a total yearly cost of $7677.12.  Zoom is now being used in a hybrid 
meeting situation for our public meetings and there is a plan to continue using the 
software for external and internal meetings.  The IT department would like to save on 
this subscription by changing it from a monthly billing cycle to a yearly subscription with 
a cost reduction of $959.52 and a total yearly cost of $6717.60. 

Legal Review: 
No changes to the contract – just changing from a monthly billing to a yearly billing 
model with associated cost savings.   This purchase is considered a sole source purchase 
pursuant to section 2-280(d) of the City Code. 

Fiscal impact: 
The IT department feels that the since the public and the various city departments have 
fully accepted the use of video / virtual meetings in everyday life that it would be 
beneficial to use the cost savings of moving this to a yearly fee. As this yearly fee 
exceeds the threshold for administrative approval we are bringing this before the City 
Commission for approval.  This is a budgeted expense. 

Summary: 
The IT department would like to convert the City’s Zoom subscription from a monthly 
payment plan to a yearly payment plan with a total yearly cost of $6717.60 

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 
To make a motion adopting a resolution authorizing the IT department to 
convert the City’s Zoom subscription from a monthly payment plan to a yearly 
payment plan with a total yearly cost of $6717.60.  

5H



2 

Funds are available in the IT Connectivity fund account # 636-228.000-993.0700  This 
purchase is considered a sole source purchase pursuant to section 2-280(d) of the 
City Code. 



Order Form Number: Q1118559
Valid Until: 

   Zoom Video Communications Inc. ('Zoom') 
55 Almaden Blvd, 6th Floor

 San Jose, CA 
Email: anabel.guevara@zoom.us

This Zoom Order Form and any other Order Forms that reference this Order Form are governed by Zoom Terms 
of Service found at http://www.zoom.us/terms (unless Customer and Zoom have entered a written governing 
Master Subscription Agreement, in which case such written agreement will govern).  

SERVICE BILLING PERIOD QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

Standard Biz Annual Annual 24 USD 199.90 USD 4,797.60

Cloud Recording 100 GB - overage fee Month NA USD 1.50 NA

Cloud Recording One Year 100 GB Monthly Usage Annual 1 USD 480.00 USD 480.00

Audio License Unlimited US and Canada Annual Annual 24 USD 60.00 USD 1,440.00

(Before Taxes)

Annual Payment: USD 6,717.60

Payment Schedule Summary (Before Taxes)

First Payment: USD 6,717.60

Other Terms & Notes

Named Host - means any licensed host who may host an unlimited number of meetings during the Term using the Service. Any meeting will have at least one Named 

Billed To

Customer: City of Birmingham, Michigan
Contact Name: Eric Brunk
151 Martin Street
Birmingham, Michigan
48009, United States
Email Address: ebrunk@bhamgov.org
Phone: (+1) 2485301885

Sold To

Customer: City of Birmingham, Michigan
Contact Name: Eric Brunk 
151 Martin Street
Birmingham, Michigan
48009, United States
Email Address: ebrunk@bhamgov.org
Phone: (+1) 2485301885

Auto Renew: No
Initial Paid Subscription Term: 12 Month 
Paid Period Start Date: 09/13/2021

Billing Method: Email
Currency: USD
Payment Method: Other
Payment Term: Net 30



Host. Unless Customer has purchased an extended capacity, the number of participants (participants do not require a license) will not exceed 300 per meeting. 
Named Host license may not be shared or used by anyone other than the individual to whom the Named Host license is assigned.

Fees - The fees for the Services, if any, are described in the Order Form. The actual fees may also include overage amounts or per use charges for audio and/or 
cloud recording in addition to the fees in the Order, if such use is higher than the amounts described in the Order, and you agree to pay these amounts or charges if 
you incur them. Invoicing for Services begins on the first day that the service is available for use by the Customer and monthly thereafter for the duration Term, except 
for annual pre-pay option which is invoiced once in the first month of the annual term. Amendment orders will co-term with the existing subscription term end date. 
Invoices are pro-rated from paid period start date to base subscription end date. Purchase order, if any, issued in connection with this order should reference the 
above order form number. Commitments not utilized by the Customer during the month for which they are committed may not be carried forward into any subsequent 
month or term.

All prices shown for Zoom and Zoom Phone services are exclusive of indirect taxes (e.g., U.S. state and local taxes, VAT, GST, and HST or any other consumption 
taxes), digital taxes and environmental taxes to the extent they apply.

Professional Services, if purchased, will be presented in a separate Order Form.

 Accepted and agreed as of the date specified below by the authorized representative of Customer

Signature:
                  \s1\
Print Name: \n1\

Date: \d1\

Zoom Service Effective Date: 09/13/2021

PO # (If Applicable): \PONumber_1\

VAT # (If Applicable): \VATNumber_1\

The Services will be activated within 48 hours of order signature or Zoom Service Effective Date, whichever is later.

If a PO# is required for processing the invoice related to this order, please provide a PO with this order. If issuance of PO is delayed, please 
provide a PO within 5 days of the service effective date via email to purchase-orders@zoomus.zendesk.com. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
period for payment shall commence as of the applicable invoice date. Such payment period shall not restart based on any delays in issuing a 
Purchase Order or any procurement process.  

mailto:purchase-orders@zoomus.zendesk.com


MEMORANDUM 
Planning Division 

DATE:  September 13th, 2021 

TO:  Thomas Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Nicholas Dupuis, City Planner 

APPROVED: Jana L. Ecker, Planning Director 

SUBJECT: Set Public Hearing 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – Special Land 
Use Permit Amendment, Final Site Plan & Design Review   

INTRODUCTION: 
The applicant has submitted an application for a Special Land Use Permit amendment, Final Site 
Plan and Design Review for façade renovations and changes to the approved outdoor dining in the 
front and rear of the existing Dick O’ Dows restaurant in Downtown Birmingham. 

BACKGROUND: 
On August 4th, 2021, the applicant went before the Historic District Commission (HDC) for a Design 
Review due to the subjects sites location within the Central Business Historic District. The HDC 
postponed the review pending the receipt of some outstanding information. 

On August 25th, 2021, the applicant went before the Planning Board with a request for Special 
Land Use Permit Amendment, Final Site Plan and Design Review. The Planning Board motioned to 
recommend approval to the City Commission with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with Visual Light
Transmittance figures for the new storefront glazing;

2. The Planning Board approves outdoor dining in the Willits Alley Active Via with the final
drawings to show the planters on the northern edge;

3. All outdoor activity must cease at the close of business;
4. The final drawings must show all tables and chairs in the front as located within the

confines of the existing private property and not in the public right-of-way;
5. The applicant must comply with the requests of all City Departments; and,
6. The Planning Board approves the existing projection into the right-of-way of three feet,

four inches.

Finally, on September 1st, 2021, the applicant received approval from the Historic District 
commission for the changes in relation to their effect on the Central Business Historic District with 
the following condition: 

1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with clarity
figures for the new storefront glazing.

5I



The Planning Division is working with the applicant to provide all requested information by the 
public hearing at the City Commission. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
The City Attorney has reviewed this application and has no objections as to form and content. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There are no fiscal impacts for this agenda item. 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 
As required for Special Land Use Permit and Final Site Plan Reviews, a legal ad was placed in a 
newspaper of local circulation to advertise the nature of the request in advance of the August 25th, 
2021 Planning Board meeting, and notices were sent out to all property owners and tenants within 
300’ of the property. Notices were also provided for the Design Review at the Historic District 
Commission. In addition, a second round of notices will be sent out to advertise the public hearing 
at the City Commission on October 4th, 2021.  

SUMMARY: 
The Planning Division requests that the City Commission set a public hearing on October 4, 2021 
to consider the Special Land Use Permit amendment, Final Site Plan and Design Review application 
for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Please find attached the following documents for your review: 

• Draft Special Land Use Permit Resolution
• Planning Division Reports
• Site/Design Plans
• Applications & Supporting Documents

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 
Make a motion adopting a resolution to set a public hearing for October 4, 2021 to consider the 
Special Land Use Permit Amendment, Final Site Plan and Design Review application for 160 W. 
Maple – Dick O’ Dows – to allow changes to the front façade and outdoor dining plan. 



DICK O’ DOWS 
160 W. MAPLE 

Special Land Use Permit Amendment 2021 

WHEREAS, DICK O’ DOWS filed an application in 2017 pursuant to Article 7, section 
7.34 of Chapter 126, Zoning, of the City Code to operate a food and drink establishment serving 
alcoholic liquors in the B4 (Business-Residential) zoning district in accordance Article 2, Section 
2.37 (C)(2)(a) of Chapter 126, Zoning, of the City Code; 

WHEREAS, A Special Land Use Permit Amendment application was filed in July 2021 
for approval of façade renovations and changes to the outdoor dining plan; 

WHEREAS, the land for which the Special Land Use Permit Amendment is sought is 
located on the north side of W. Maple, west of Old Woodward; 

WHEREAS, The land is zoned B4, which permits the operation of food and drink 
establishments serving alcoholic liquors for on premise consumption with a Special Land Use 
Permit; 

WHEREAS, Article 7, section 7.34 of Chapter 126, Zoning requires a Special Land Use 
Permit Amendment to be considered and acted upon by the Birmingham City Commission, 
after receiving recommendations on the site plan and design from the Planning Board for the 
proposed Special Land Use; 

WHEREAS, The Planning Board on August 25, 2021 reviewed the application for a Special 
Land Use Permit amendment,  Final Site Plan and Design Review and recommended approval to 
the City Commission to allow façade renovations and changes to the outdoor dining plan with 
the following conditions: 

1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with Visual
Light Transmittance figures for the new storefront glazing;

2. The Planning Board approves outdoor dining in the Willits Alley Active Via with the
final drawings to show the planters on the northern edge;

3. All outdoor activity must cease at the close of business;
4. The final drawings must show all tables and chairs in the front as located within the

confines of the existing private property and not in the public right-of-way;
5. The applicant must comply with the requests of all City Departments; and,
6. The Planning Board approves the existing projection into the right-of-way of three

feet, four inches.

WHEREAS, The applicant has agreed to provide all requested information and to 
comply with the requests of all City departments; 

WHEREAS, The Birmingham City Commission has reviewed DICK O’ DOWS’ Special Land 
Use Permit Amendment application and the standards for such review as set forth in Article 7, 
section 7.36 of Chapter 126, Zoning, of the City Code; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The Birmingham City Commission finds the 



standards imposed under the City Code have been met, subject to the conditions below, and that 
DICK O DOWS’ application for a Special Land Use Permit amendment, Final Site Plan and Design 
Review at 160 W. Maple is hereby approved; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Commission determines that to assure 
continued compliance with Code standards and to protect public health, safety, and welfare, this 
Special Land Use Permit Amendment is granted subject to the following conditions: 

1. DICK O’ DOWS will close outdoor dining areas at the end of business each day of 
the week;

2. DICK O’ DOWS shall abide by all provisions of the Birmingham City Code; and
3. The Special Land Use Permit Amendment may be canceled by the City 

Commission upon finding that the continued use is not in the public interest. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That failure to comply with any of the above conditions shall 
result in termination of the Special Land Use Permit. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Except as herein specifically provided, DICK O’ DOWS and its 
heirs, successors, and assigns shall be bound by all ordinances of the City of Birmingham in 
effect at the time of the issuance of this permit, and as they may be subsequently amended. 
Failure of DICK O’ DOWS to comply with all the ordinances of the City may result in the 
Commission revoking this Special Land Use Permit. 

MAY IT BE FURTHER RESOLVED that DICK O’ DOWS is recommended for the operation 
of a new outdoor dining platform at the existing food and drink establishment serving alcoholic 
beverages on premises, above all others, subject to final inspection. 

I, Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk of the City of Birmingham, Michigan, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the resolution adopted by the Birmingham City 
Commission at its regular meeting held on October 4, 2021. 

Alexandria Bingham 
City Clerk  



MEMORANDUM 
Planning Division 

DATE: August 25th, 2021 

TO: Jana Ecker, Planning Director 

FROM: Nicholas Dupuis, City Planner 

SUBJECT: 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – Special Land Use Permit 
Amendment, Final Site Plan & Design Review  

The subject site, 160 W. Maple, is currently used as a restaurant within an existing one-story 
commercial building fronting W. Maple. The applicant has submitted a Special Land Use and Final 
Site Plan/Design Review application requesting changes to the front façade, the outdoor dining 
patio in the front of the building, and the rear dining area in the Willits Alley.  

As far as the rear dining patio, the applicant was approved by the City Commission on April 6, 
2020 for a 5-table, 20-chair patio on private property in the Willits Alley to replace their front 
dining deck that was interrupted by the Maple Rd. construction project. This patio was approved 
on a temporary basis from April 1 through November 15, 2020 during construction on Maple. In 
June, 2020, the applicant was approved for a temporary COVID-19 outdoor dining expansion 
which increased the dining platform to 9 tables and 36 chairs. The applicant has submitted the 
Special Land Use Permit amendment application, in part, seeking approval on a permanent basis 
for the 9-table patio in the Willits Alley. 

At the front of the building, the applicant installed a newly redesigned outdoor dining platform in 
the W. Maple right-of-way through Administrative Approval on July 12th, 2021. The new platform 
is within the same area (one parking space) as it previously existed, and contains 6 tables and 
24 chairs. 

The new proposal for the front of the restaurant is a remodel that brings the storefront back 
roughly 12 ft. to create a new recessed outdoor dining patio with 5 tables, 20 chairs, a ventless 
fireplace, television, and new façade materials. A full review of ordinances and design is provided 
in the relevant sections below. 

Finally, due the subject sites location within the Central Business Historic District, the applicant is 
required to submit a Design Review application to the Historic District Commission for approval 
of these changes. The applicant went before the Historic District Commission on August 4th, 2021 
and was postponed to September 1st, 2021 pending the receipt of some outstanding information. 



The Birmingham Code of Ordinances states that a contract for transfer and a Special Land Use 
Permit are required for all licenses approved under Chapter 10 – Alcoholic Liquors. The licensee 
must comply with all provisions of the contract and Special Land Use Permit, and any amendments 
thereto as a condition of granting of a requested transfer. Accordingly, the applicant must obtain 
a recommendation from the Planning Board on the Special Land Use and Final Site Plan/Design 
Review application, which is then reviewed for final consideration by the City Commission.  

1.0 Land Use and Zoning 

1. Existing Land Use – One-story commercial building.

2. Zoning – B4 (Business-Residential) and D4 (Downtown Overlay)

3. Summary of Adjacent Land Use and Zoning –

North South East West 
Existing 
Land Use Mixed Use Commercial Commercial Commercial 

Existing 
Zoning 
District 

B4 (Business-
Residential) 

B4 (Business-
Residential) 

B4 (Business-
Residential) 

B4 (Business-
Residential) 

Overlay 
Zoning 
District 

D4 D4 D4 D4 

2.0 Setback and Height Requirements 
Please see the attached zoning compliance summary sheet for details on setback and 
height requirements. There are currently no issues with bulk, height or placement with 
the Special Land Use Permit, Final Site Plan/Design Review application submitted. 

3.0 Screening and Landscaping 

1. Dumpster Screening – There are no changes proposed to the dumpster or
screening on site. 

2. Parking Lot Screening – There are no changes proposed to the parking lot or
associated screening. 

3. Mechanical Equipment Screening – There are no changes proposed to the
mechanical equipment or screening on site.



4. Landscaping – There are no changes proposed to landscaping on site.

5. Streetscape – There are no changes proposed to the streetscape along W. Maple.

4.0 Parking, Loading and Circulation 

1. Parking – There are no changes to the parking requirements on site.

2. Loading – There are no changes to the loading requirements.

3. Vehicular Circulation and Access – There are no changes proposed to the
vehicular circulation and access. 

4. Pedestrian Circulation and Access – There are no changes proposed to
pedestrian access on site. 

5.0 Lighting 
The applicant is proposing two new light fixtures at the entry columns along Maple Rd. 
and two of the same fixtures on the feature wall on the north side of the recess. The 
applicant has submitted specification sheets for the proposed fixtures, and it appears as 
though the fixtures will not significantly alter the light distribution or illuminance on a 
site. Thus, a photometric plan was not required by the Planning Division pursuant to 
Article 4, Section 4.21 (C) of the Zoning Ordinance. Additionally, these lighting elements 
appear to be fully cutoff as defined by Article 9, Section 9.02. 

6.0 Departmental Reports 

1. Engineering Division – The Engineering Division has not provided any comments
at this time. All comments received will be provided to the Planning Board on
August 25th, 2021.

2. Department of Public Services – The Department of Public Services has not
provided any comments at this time. All comments received will be provided to
the Planning Board on August 25th, 2021.

3. Fire Department – The Fire Department has not provided any comments at this
time. All comments received will be provided to the Planning Board on August
25th, 2021.

4. Police Department – The Police Department has not provided any comments at
this time. All comments received will be provided to the Planning Board on
August 25th, 2021.



5. Building Division – The Building Division has no concerns at this time.

7.0 Design Review 
The proposed façade renovations include a removal of a portion of the existing 
storefront and interior dining area to create a new outdoor dining area in a recessed 
entryway. The building would retain the existing façade above 9 ft. 3 in., although the 
existing sign is proposed to be restored and relocated and an awning is proposed above 
the storefront. In general, the applicant is proposing to match the existing style and 
color of the existing façade. Please see the following table for a list of all proposed 
materials: 

Material Location Color 
Sunbrella Canvas Awning above storefront Black 
Wood & Glass Bi-Fold Doors Storefront Black Magic 
Wood & Glass Entry Door New storefront Black Magic 
Glass New storefront Clear 66% VLT 
Limestone Feature wall (north) Natural 
Mosaic Wall Tile Feature wall (north) White 
Ventless fireplace North side of recess - 
Wood Column enclosure Black Magic 

As the building is located in the Downtown Overlay, there are specific architectural 
standards that must be met in regards to façade materials and design: 

1. At least 90% of the exterior finish material on all facades that face a street shall
be limited to the following: glass, brick, cut stone, cast stone, coarsely textured
stucco, or wood. Dryvit or E.F.I.S is prohibited.

2. Storefronts shall be directly accessible from public sidewalks. Each storefront
must have transparent areas, equal to 70% of its portion of the facade, between
one and eight feet from the ground. The wood or metal armature (structural
elements to support canopies or signage) of such storefronts shall be painted,
bronze, or powder-coated.

3. Facade openings, including porches, windows, and colonnades, shall be vertical
in proportion.

4. Sliding doors and sliding windows are prohibited along frontage lines.
5. Facades may be supplemented by awnings, which shall be straight sheds

without side flaps, not cubed or curved. Awnings shall be between 8 and 12
feet above sidewalk grade at the lower drip edge.

At this time, it appears as though the applicant meets the majority of the Downtown 
Overlay Architectural Standards. The façade is predominantly wood and glass, the 
proposal contains façade openings that are vertically proportioned, and the awning is 
are straight shed with no side flaps and is 8 ft. above grade. 

Additionally, the design plans submitted contain a note at the new window system 
indicating that they could be sliding or swing doors. Slider doors are not permitted in 



the Downtown Overlay along frontage lines. Frontage line is defined as “all lot lines that 
abut a public street.” The applicant has submitted specification sheets for bi-fold sliding 
doors located at the recessed storefront roughly 12 ft. from the frontage line. Thus, the 
applicant meets the requirements. 

Signage 
As noted above, the applicant is proposing to restore and relocate the existing signage, 
which reads “Dick O’ Dows” with the words “Irish Pub” flanking either side. The principle 
building frontage measures 24 ft. wide, which permits 24 sq. ft. of signage. The existing 
sign measures roughly 48.3 sq. ft. in area. However, because the applicant is proposing 
a restoration of the sign and not a new sign, the applicant may maintain this 
nonconformity pursuant to Article 2, Section 2.01 (B) of the Sign Ordinance, which states 
“the maintenance and/or repair of a properly licensed sign shall not require a sign 
permit, unless changing the advertising material and/or copy.” Additionally, the 
applicant is proposing to utilize the existing four gooseneck light fixtures to illuminate 
the sign, which is permitted within the Central Business Historic District. 

Glazing 
As the applicant is proposing to renovate the existing storefront, which includes new 
windows within the recess, the applicant will be required to meet the Glazing standards 
outlined in Article 3, Section 3.04 of the Zoning Ordinance which requires transparent 
areas equal to 70% of its portion of the facade, between one and eight feet from the 
ground. Additionally, only clear glazing is required on the first floor, which is currently 
defined as 80% Visual Light Transmittance. 

The applicant has not submitted glazing calculations for the new storefront at this time. 
Additionally, the applicant has noted on the storefront elevation that the glass will 
contain a Visual Light Transmittance of 66% minimum, which does not meet the current 
ordinance of 80%. Thus, the applicant must submitted glazing calculations and 
specification sheets with clarity figures for the new storefront glazing. 

Projections into the Right-of-Way 
The applicant is proposing an awning that projects 3 ft. 4 in. into the W. Maple right-of-
way. Article 4, Section 4.74 (D)(4)(c)(i) states that removable architectural elements 
such as awnings, canopies, marquees may be approved by the Historic District 
Commission to project into the right of way provided that they are constructed to 
support applicable loads without any ground mounted supports on public property. 
Encroachments with less than 15 ft. of clearance above the sidewalk shall not extend 
into or occupy more than two-thirds of the width of the sidewalk or 5 ft., whichever is 
less, and must not interfere with any existing or planned streetscape elements or 
infrastructure. The sidewalk in front of Dick O’ Dows is 6 ft. wide, which permits a 4 ft. 
awning projection. The proposed awning meets the requirements and applicant obtained 
approval from the Historic District Commission for the projections into the right-of-way. 

Outdoor Dining 
As the applicant is proposing to add a new outdoor dining area, the requirements of 
Article 4, Section 4.44 must be met, including the following: 



• Outdoor dining areas shall provide and service refuse containers within the
outdoor dining area and maintain the area in good order.

• All outdoor activity must cease at the close of business.
• All tables and chairs provided in the outdoor dining area shall be constructed

primarily of metal, wood, or material of comparable quality.
• In order to safeguard the flow of pedestrians on the public sidewalk, such uses

shall maintain an unobstructed sidewalk width as required by the Planning Board,
but in no case less than 5 ft.

In the front of the building, the outdoor dining plan shows a trash receptacle located 
behind the entry column within the patio. Furthermore, the site plan contains a 
dimension of the sidewalk, as well as the width of the clear walking path between the 
existing approved dining platform and the chairs that encroach upon the sidewalk at 5 
ft. as required. Finally, the applicant has submitted specification sheets for the proposed 
tables and chairs to ensure their construction meets the outdoor dining standards of 
wood and metal.  

As for the rear, the plans submitted show a trash receptacle at the north end of the 
patio, and the existing patio line versus the new patio line. The applicant submitted a 
document with the dimensions of the alley with the new patio installed showing a 
dimension of 16 ft. 4 in. at the slimmest. The proposed expansion from the originally 
approved 5-table temporary patio will extend 4 ft. beyond the property line into the 
Willits Alley. Article 3, Section 3.16 (D)(1) states that “to maintain access for service 
vehicles, a 10 foot wide clear zone (extending 22 feet in height), must be maintained 
for all Active Vias.” The proposed 16 ft. 4 in. travel lane meets this requirement.  As for 
tables and chairs, the applicant has submitted specification sheets detailing a wood and 
metal construction, meeting the requirements. 

The Willits Alley is classified as an Active Via. An Active Via is defined as an alley with a 
mix of uses and activities used by pedestrians/bicyclists for travel, some commercial 
activities, pausing for respite, outdoor dining, etc. with shared use by service vehicles 
(deliveries, trash removal, etc.). However, Article 3, Section 3.16 (A) states that the 
following uses are permitted within Active, Connecting and Destination Vias: 

1. Retail sales and display;
2. Public plazas and informal gathering spaces;
3. Art display; and
4. Community Gardens.

In addition, the following uses are also permitted within Connecting and Destination 
Vias: 

1. Outdoor dining: and
2. Special Events.



It would appear as though there is a conflict between the definition of Active Via, which 
includes outdoor dining, and the permitted uses of each classification of Via, which 
seems to preclude outdoor dining in Active Vias. The Planning Board should discuss 
this inconsistency in the context of the original intent of the Activation 
Overlay District. 
 

8.0 Required Attachments 
 Submitted Not Submitted Not Required 
Existing Conditions Plan ☐ ☐ ☒ 
Detailed and Scaled Site Plan ☒ ☐ ☐ 
Certified Land Survey ☐ ☐ ☒ 
Interior Floor Plans ☐ ☐ ☒ 
Landscape Plan ☐ ☐ ☒ 
Photometric Plan ☐ ☐ ☒ 
Colored Elevations ☒ ☐ ☐ 
Material Specification Sheets ☒ ☐ ☐ 
Material Samples ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Site & Aerial Photographs ☒ ☐ ☐ 

 
9.0 Approval Criteria 

In accordance with Article 7, section 7.27 of the Zoning Ordinance, the proposed plans 
for development must meet the following conditions: 

 
(1) The location, size and height of the building, walls and fences shall be such that 

there is adequate landscaped open space so as to provide light, air and access 
to the persons occupying the structure. 

(2) The location, size and height of the building, walls and fences shall be such that 
there will be no interference with adequate light, air and access to adjacent lands 
and buildings. 

(3) The location, size and height of the building, walls and fences shall be such that 
they will not hinder the reasonable development of adjoining property nor 
diminish the value thereof. 

(4) The site plan, and its relation to streets, driveways and sidewalks, shall be such 
as to not interfere with or be hazardous to vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 

(5) The proposed development will be compatible with other uses and buildings in 
the neighborhood and will not be contrary to the spirit and purpose of this 
chapter. 

(6) The location, shape and size of required landscaped open space is such as to 
provide adequate open space for the benefit of the inhabitants of the building 
and the surrounding neighborhood. 
 



In addition, Article 7, Section 7.26 requires applications for a Special Land Use Permit 
to meet the following criteria: 
 

(1) The use is consistent with and will promote the intent and purpose of this 
Zoning Ordinance. 

(2) The use will be compatible with adjacent uses of land, the natural 
environment, and the capabilities of public services and facilities affected by 
the land use. 

(3) The use is consistent with the public health, safety and welfare of the city. 
(4) The use is in compliance with all other requirements of this Zoning 

Ordinance. 
(5) The use will not be injurious to the surrounding neighborhood. 
(6) The use is in compliance with state and federal statutes. 

 
10.0 Recommendation 

Based on a review of the site plan submitted, the Planning Division recommends that 
the Planning Board recommend APPROVAL to the City Commission the Special Land 
Use and Final Site Plan/Design Review application for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – 
with the following conditions: 
 

1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with 
clarity figures for the new storefront glazing; 

2. The Planning Board approves outdoor dining in the Willits Alley Active Via; 
3. All outdoor activity must cease at the close of business; 
4. The applicant must comply with the requests of all City Departments. 

 
11.0 Sample Motion Language (Final Site Plan & Design Review ) 

Motion to recommend APPROVAL to the City Commission the Final Site Plan & Design 
Review for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – with the following conditions: 
 

1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with 
Visual Light Transmittance figures for the new storefront glazing; 

2. The Planning Board approves outdoor dining in the Willits Alley Active Via; 
3. All outdoor activity must cease at the close of business; 
4. The applicant must comply with the requests of all City Departments. 

 
OR 

 
Motion to POSTPONE the Final Site Plan & Design Review for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ 
Dows – pending receipt of the following: 
 



1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with 
Visual Light Transmittance figures for the new storefront glazing; 

 
OR 

 
Motion to recommend the DENIAL to the City Commission the Final Site Plan & Design 
Review for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – for the following reasons: 
 

1. ______________________________________________________________ 
2. ______________________________________________________________ 
3. ______________________________________________________________ 

 
12.0 Sample Motion Language (Special Land Use Permit) 

Motion to recommend APPROVAL to the City Commission the Special Land Use Permit 
for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – subject to the conditions of Final Site Plan & Design 
Review approval. 
 

OR 
 

Motion to POSTPONE the Special Land Use Permit for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – 
pending receipt of the following: 
 

1. ______________________________________________________________ 
2. ______________________________________________________________ 
3. ______________________________________________________________ 

 
OR 

 
Motion to recommend DENIAL to the City Commission the Special Land Use Permit for 
160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – for the following reasons: 
 

1. ______________________________________________________________ 
2. ______________________________________________________________ 
3. ______________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Zoning Compliance Summary | 160 W. Maple | 8/20/2021 
 

Zoning Compliance Summary Sheet 
 Final Site Plan Review 

160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows 
 

 
Existing Site: 1-Story Commercial Building 

Zoning: B4 (Business-Residential) & D4 (Downtown Overlay) 
Land Use: Commercial 

 
Existing Land Use and Zoning of Adjacent Properties: 
 

 North South East West 
Existing 
Land Use Mixed Use Commercial Commercial Commercial 

Existing 
Zoning 
District 

B4 (Business-
Residential) 

B4 (Business-
Residential) 

B4 (Business-
Residential) 

B4 (Business-
Residential) 

Overlay 
Zoning 
District 

D4  D4 D4 D4 

 
 

Land Area:   Existing: 0.02 ac. 
Proposed: 0.02 ac.  

Dwelling Units: Existing: 0 units 
Proposed: 0 units 

 
Minimum Lot Area/Unit: Required: N/A 

Proposed: N/A 

Min. Floor Area /Unit: Required: N/A 
Proposed: N/A 

Max. Total Floor Area: Required: 100% for commercial, office 
Proposed: 100% Commercial (900 sq. ft.) 

Min. Open Space: Required: N/A 
Proposed: N/A 

Max. Lot Coverage: Required: N/A 
Proposed: N/A 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Zoning Compliance Summary | 160 W. Maple | 8/20/2021 
 

Front Setback: Required: 0 ft. 
Proposed: 0 ft. (no changes proposed) 

Side Setbacks Required: 0 ft. 
Proposed: 0 ft. (no changes proposed) 

Rear Setback: Required: Equal to adjacent buildings 
Proposed: 5 ft. (no changes proposed) 

Min. Front+Rear Setback Required: N/A 
Proposed: N/A 

 
Max. Bldg. Height: Permitted: 80 ft., 5 stories 

Proposed: 16 ft., 1 story (no changes proposed) 

Min. Eave Height: Required: 58 ft. 
Proposed: 14 ft. (no changes proposed) 

Floor-Ceiling Height: Required: 12 ft. 
Proposed: None listed 

Front Entry: Required: On frontage line 
Proposed: On frontage line (no changes proposed) 

Absence of Bldg. Façade: Required: 32 in. screenwall 
Proposed: N/A 

Opening Width: Required: 25 ft. 
Proposed: N/A 

Parking: Required: 0 spaces 
Proposed: 0 spaces (no changes proposed) 

Min. Parking Space Size: Required: 180 sq. ft. 
Proposed: N/A 

Parking in Frontage: Required: Off-street parking contained in the first story shall not be 
permitted within 10 feet of any building facade on a 
frontage line or between the building facade and the 
frontage line. 

Proposed: No parking in 1st story (no changes proposed) 

Loading Area: Required: None 
Proposed: None 

Screening:   



Page 3 of 3 
 

Zoning Compliance Summary | 160 W. Maple | 8/20/2021 
 

  
Parking: Required: 32 in. masonry screen wall 

Proposed: N/A 

Loading: Required: Minimum 6 ft. screen wall 
Proposed: N/A 

Rooftop Mechanical: Required: Fully screened from public view 
Proposed: None (no changes proposed) 

 
Elect. Transformer: Required: Obscured from public view 

Proposed: N/A 

Dumpster: Required: 6 ft. masonry w/ wood gate 
Proposed: None (no changes proposed) 

 

 





4'
-3

"

V
.I.

F.

7'
-5

 1
/2

"

V
.I.

F.

EXISTING FIRE
DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION
LOCATION

EXISTING
COLUMN

EXISTING DINING

22'-8 1/4" V.I.F.

EXISTING DISPLAY

EXISTING
VESTIBULE

EXISTING EXTERIOR DINING AREAEXISTING DINING

CITY
PLANTER

CITY SIDEWALK

124 Peabody, Birmingham, Michigan 48009   248.258.6940

Dick O'Dows
160  West Maple

Birmingham, Michigan 48009

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING PLAN

SD.2
07.15.2021



9'
-3

"

V
.I.

F.

 EXISTING SIGNAGE
AND EXISTING LIGHTING

EXISTING FIRE
DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION

5'
-1

"

V
.I.

F.

22'-9 1/2"±   V.I.F.

EXISTING SIGN BAND

19'-9 1/2"±   V.I.F.

EXISTING SIGN BAND

2'
-4

"

V
.I.

F.

1'
-1

0 
1/

2"

2'
-1

 1
/2

"

V
.I.

F.

6"

10
'-

1 
1/

2"

124 Peabody, Birmingham, Michigan 48009   248.258.6940

Dick O'Dows
160  West Maple

Birmingham, Michigan 48009

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING ELEVATION

SD.3
07.15.2021



EXISTING FIRE
DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION
LOCATION

NEW BLACK AWNING ABOVE

EXTERIOR DINING AREA

EXISTING EXTERIOR DINING AREA

11
'-

9 
1/

2"

V
.I.

F.

2'
-0

"

8"

1'-9 1/4"
V.I.F.

14'-0"

9 3/4"
3'-3 3/4" 6'-7 1/4"

2'-4 1/2"
3'-9 1/4"

R.O.

2'-6 1/4"

VENTLESS
FIREPLACE

TV ABOVE

RELOCATED COLUMN
IN NEW COLUMN

ENCLOSURE

7'
-1

0 
1/

2"

V
.I.

.F
.

3'-3 3/4"

3'-11"
4'-0"

3'-10 3/4"

1'-6"

B

SD-6

A

SD-53'
-4

"

EX
TE

N
T 

O
F

A
W

N
IN

G

21'-9 1/2"
 EXTENT OF AWNING

2'-1 1/2"2'-0"

SLIDER OR SWING DOORS
TBD BY OWNER

6'
-0

"

C
LE

A
R

(E
X

IS
TI

N
G

)

*NEW FACADE TO MATCH EXISTING

5'
-0

"

C
LE

A
R

TRASH
RECEPTACLE

124 Peabody, Birmingham, Michigan 48009   248.258.6940

Dick O'Dows
160  West Maple

Birmingham, Michigan 48009

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

SD.4
08.03.2021



9'
-3

"

V
.I.

F.

RELOCATED RESTORED EXISTING SIGNAGE
AND EXISTING LIGHTING

NEW BLACK
AWNING

EXISTING PIER
TO REMAIN

EXTERIOR LIGHTING

EXISTING FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION BEYOND

14
'-

0"
 V

.I.
F.

EXISTING PIER
TO REMAIN

ENTRANCE
RELOCATED
COLUMN IN NEW
ENCLOSURE

5'
-1

"

V
.I.

F.

2'
-1

 1
/2

"±

V
.I.

F.

6"

22'-9 1/2"±   V.I.F.

EXISTING SIGN BAND

NEW VENTLESS
FIRE PLACE

WITH TV ABOVE

21'-9 1/2"

FIXED FIXED

SLIDER OR
SWING DOORS

A

SD-5

*NEW FACADE TO MATCH EXISTING
**CLEAR GLAZING WITH 66% (MIN.) LVT
***15% OR LESS REFLECTIVITY

 LVT:
66% (MIN.)

 LVT:
66% (MIN.)

 LVT:
66% (MIN.)

 LVT:
66% (MIN.)

 LVT:
66% (MIN.)

NEW VENTLESS
FIRE PLACE

9'
-3

"

V
.I.

F.

NEW BLACK
AWNING

9'
-7

"

TV

RELOCATED COLUMN
IN NEW ENCLOSURE

14
'-

0"

RELOCATED RESTORED
EXISTING SIGNAGE AND

EXISTING LIGHTING

*NEW FACADE TO MATCH EXISTING

3'-4"

EXISTING COLOR SAMPLE
FOR NEW FACADE

124 Peabody, Birmingham, Michigan 48009   248.258.6940

Dick O'Dows
160  West Maple

Birmingham, Michigan 48009

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ELEVATION: A

SD.5
08.03.2021

SECTION: A



FIXED FIXED

SLIDER OR
SWING DOORS

ENTRANCE
LOCATION OF FIRE
DEPARTMENT
CONNECTION
EQUIPMENT

9'
-3

"

V
.I.

F.

*NEW FACADE TO MATCH EXISTING

124 Peabody, Birmingham, Michigan 48009   248.258.6940

Dick O'Dows
160  West Maple

Birmingham, Michigan 48009

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECTION: B

SD.6
07.15.2021



DICK O'Dows
4'-0"

CLEAR

4'-0" CLEAR

PROPERTY
LINE

ENTRY
(EXISTING)

26'-4 5/8" *

26'-9" *

4'-0"

CLEAR

16'-4 1/4" *

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED TABLES

REQUESTED TABLES

* MEASUREMENTS HAVE BEEN

OBTAINED FROM CITY OF
BIRMINGHAM GIS

W
ill

its
 S

tre
et

DICK O'Dows

4'8'16'32'
0'

4'-0"

CLEAR

4'-0" CLEAR

PROPERTY
LINE

ENTRY
(EXISTING)

26'-4 5/8" *

26'-9" *

4'-0"

CLEAR

16'-4 1/4" *

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED TABLES

REQUESTED TABLES

* MEASUREMENTS HAVE BEEN

OBTAINED FROM CITY OF
BIRMINGHAM GIS

SEAT COUNT:

TABLE TYPE

4-TOP TABLE

TOTAL

No. OF TABLES No. OF SEATS    

5 (PREVIOUSLY APPROVED) 20 SEATS

4 (REQUESTED) 16 SEATS

9 36 SEATS

124 Peabody, Birmingham, Michigan 48009   248.258.6940

Dick O'Dows
160  West Maple

Birmingham, Michigan 48009

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED EXTERIOR DINING PLAN

SD.1
08.20.2021

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.



FEATURE WALL 



 

 

 

FIREPLACE-FEATURE WALL 

 

 

 

Bluegrass Living Vent Free Stainless 
Outdoor Gas Fireplace Insert With 
Reflective Crystal Glass Media - 24,000 
BTU, Manual Control - Model# 
BL450SS-G 
The Bluegrass Living ventless outdoor stainless steel gas fired fireplace 
insert is the first affordable fireplace designed to resist the elements for 
outdoor use. The outdoor zero clearance fireplace insert uses parts and 
materials that are made from 304 grade stainless steel sourced in the 
USA. This assures a long and reliable life in the outdoor environment. 

The beautiful and alluring fire glass burner meets almost every need for 
a classy, modernized element to any outdoor space. The most stunning 
effect is created as the reflective glass emits a mesmerizing sparkle 



throughout the fireplace insert. The sloped H-burner is made from 304 
stainless steel and produces 24,000 BTU. 

The fireplace front panel has a brushed stainless finish that will enhance 
any patio or outdoor living room. The inner firebox panels are made from 
a bright reflective stainless steel that “mirror” the flames on all sides of 
the firebox allowing you to enjoy your outdoor gas fireplace from various 
angles. 

You and your family members can relax and enjoy your new outdoor 
living space while you watch the flames dancing through the large bed of 
reflective crystal fire glass media that comes standard with your 
fireplace. 

This Product Is Proudly Assembled in the USA Using Parts 
Manufactured in the USA! 

• Designed, Engineered, Assembled and Tested in the USA. 
• Skilled American workers manufacture parts, assemble and test 

our products. 
• Only high-quality materials and parts are used in the manufacturing 

of our products. 
• Our factory features state of the art manufacturing equipment. 
• Product ships from our domestic warehouse in Kentucky, USA. 

Product Features: 

• 24,000 Maximum Btu/hr. 
• Configured for Natural Gas Operation 
• Liquid Propane (LP) Conversion Kit Included 
• Manual On/Off Gas Control Valve 
• 304 Stainless Steel Sloped H-Burner 
• Zero Clearance Fireplace Insert Design 
• Stainless Steel Draw Screen Barrier 
• Viewing Area: 25 3/4" W x 20 3/8" H 
• Venting Type: Vent-Free 
• No chimney or venting required 
• Reflective Stainless Steel Firebox Panels 
• Glass media burner pan creates a beautiful, large bed of flames 



• Space saving design - the slim profile of the firebox inserts takes 
up less living space 

• Includes a drain tray to help direct any water or moisture that 
collects beneath the firebox 

• Fuel saving design - less BTUs while maintaining an ideal flame 
effect 

• Easy start ignition with a battery assisted Piezo igniter 
• ANSI Z21.97 listed / PFS Certified 
• Product Dimensions: 31 9/16" Front Width (with front panel 

installed) x 26 1/8” Rear Width x 31 9/16" Height x 13 1/4" Depth 
• Product Weight: 5 lbs. 
• Outdoor Vent-Free Fireplace Model Number: BL450SS-G 
• Some assembly required 
• Manufactured in the USA 
• 1 Year Limited Warranty 

 

10 lb. Bag, Premium Reflective Emerald Green - Model# 14REMGM 

**Comes Standard with model BL450SS-G Outdoor Fireplace 

LOG & GRATE UPGRADE 

7 pcs. Concrete Log Set for 450 Stainless Outdoor Fireplace with 
Stainless Steel Log Grate - Model# LS450SS-G 

FIBER BRICK LINERS 

Fiber Liner, Vintage Red - Model# FLB450-VR 

Fiber Liner, Sandstone - Model# FLB450-S 

Fiber Liner, Slate Gray - Model# FLB450-SG 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

FEATURE WALL LIGHTING 

 

 

SPECIFICATIONS 

HEIGHT 22.5" 

WIDTH 9" 

EXTENSION 5" 

BACKPLATE 9" x 20" Rectangle 



SOCKET 2 - E12 Candelabra 

WATTAGE 2 - 60 C 

FEATURE WALL TILE  

  

 

 

 

• APPROX SIZE 
• 11 x 11 

• BRAND 
• Rush River 

• EDGE 
• Rectified 

• FINISH 
• Polished 

• MATCHING TRIM 
• No 

• MATERIAL TYPE 
• Marble 



• PIECE PER BOX 
• 10 

 

C 

 

 

CEILING AND SECOND WALL  
 

 

 

 

 



98-INCH W X 38-INCH H X 1-INCH D ROUGH SAWN ENDURATHANE 
FAUX WOOD SIDING PANEL, WEATHERED MAHOGANY 
by Ekena Millwork 

 

 

 

FLOOR 
Aggregate-match the existing  city sidewalk

 
 

 

 

 

 

https://www.architecturaldepot.com/mm5/merchant.mvc?Screen=s&q=*&prepend=filter.manufacturer=Ekena%20Millwork


 

 

 

 

 

 

AWNING 

Sunbrella Canvas Black 5408-0000 
Elements Collection Upholstery Fabric 
 

 

 

 

 



• This fabric has passed liquid resistance testing in accordance with AATCC 42 
and 127. 

Level Test Liquid Challenge Result    

1 AATCC 42 Impact Penetration Water ≤4.5g M         

2 AATCC 42 Impact PenetrationAATCC 127 Hydrostatic Pressure WaterWater ≤1.0g 
≥20cm Lo                   

3 AATCC 42 Impact PenetrationAATCC 127 Hydrostatic Pressure WaterWater ≤1.0g≥50cm M                   
 

 

DOOR WALL ORIGIN  BI FOLD DOOR 3+3  
Origin Bi-Fold Door 

Unlike any other door, our bi-folds provide a completely uninterrupted view when open, and the 
flexibility to enjoy your indoor and outdoor space as one. The large expanses of glass sit 
within an ultra-strong aluminium profile. 

 

 

Profile Specification Features Options and extras Outer Frame Depth 75mm Sash Depth 59mm Individual 
Sash Sightline 49mm Hingestile Glass to Glass Sightline 110mm Track Height (not including rebate) 
50mm Weathered Threshold Height (including 18mm upstand) 67mm (including rebate) Non-weathered 
Threshold Height 50mm Mobility Threshold Height 20mm Up to a 20-year guarantee** Hafi stainless 
steel handle as standard The doors are bottom running and incorporate a unique free glide carriage 



assembly, which uses acetal rollers with sealed SKF stainless steal bearings on an 8mm hardened 
stainless steel axle Square bead internally Packaged in kit form for easy transportation and installat 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

FURNITURE-SAME AS EXSITING ON MAPLE PATIO 

Exterior paint color : See below Black Magic 
 
 
https://www.sherwin-williams.com/homeowners/color/find-and-explore-colors/paint-colors-by-
family/SW6991-black-magic 
 

 

 
Recessed outdoor heater x 4 on ceiling: 
 

 
E18R Outdoor Electric 43-Inch Patio Heater by RADtec 
 
$780.00 
 
Wattage: 1800W 
Voltage: 220-240V 
Amps: 7.8Amp 
Plug Type: Pigtailed (Hard Wired) 
No glow / zero light emission 
IPX4 water-resistant (protected against splashing water) 
Remote control included 
Mounting kit materials included 
*Only Available in Black 



New England Collection Outdoor Side Chair with Barn 
Wood-Inspired Poly Slats 

East Coast Chair & Barstool 

     (No reviews yet) Write a Review 
SKU: W-NEWEN-SCH-BLK-BARN 
Shipping: LTL Freight 
Usage: Outdoor 

Spec Sheet 

• Black Powder Coated Frame 
• Barn Wood-Inspired Poly Lumber Slats 
• Ribbed Legs Offer Additional Support 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

New England Collection Outdoor Round Table Top with 
Barn Wood-Inspired Poly Slats 

https://tableschairsbarstools.com/east-coast-chair-barstool/
https://tableschairsbarstools.com/outdoor-restaurant-furniture/outdoor-dining-chairs/aluminum-chairs/new-england-collection-outdoor-side-chair-with-barn-wood-inspired-poly-slats/
https://tableschairsbarstools.com/outdoor-restaurant-furniture/outdoor-dining-chairs/aluminum-chairs/new-england-collection-outdoor-side-chair-with-barn-wood-inspired-poly-slats/##
https://tableschairsbarstools.com/outdoor-restaurant-furniture/outdoor-dining-chairs/aluminum-chairs/new-england-collection-outdoor-side-chair-with-barn-wood-inspired-poly-slats/##


East Coast Chair & Barstool 

     (No reviews yet) Write a Review 
SKU: W-NEWEN-R-BLK-BARN 
Shipping: LTL Freight 
Usage: Outdoor 

Spec Sheet 

• Black Powder Coated Frame 
• Barn Wood-Inspired Poly Lumber Slats 
• Umbrella Hole Optional for 36" Table Top 

 

 

https://tableschairsbarstools.com/east-coast-chair-barstool/
https://tableschairsbarstools.com/outdoor-restaurant-furniture/outdoor-table-tops/aluminum-table-tops/new-england-collection-outdoor-round-table-top-with-barn-wood-inspired-poly-slats/
https://tableschairsbarstools.com/outdoor-restaurant-furniture/outdoor-table-tops/aluminum-table-tops/new-england-collection-outdoor-round-table-top-with-barn-wood-inspired-poly-slats/##
https://tableschairsbarstools.com/outdoor-restaurant-furniture/outdoor-table-tops/aluminum-table-tops/new-england-collection-outdoor-round-table-top-with-barn-wood-inspired-poly-slats/##


 

 

DICK O DOWS TILE ACCENT WALL _ORIGINAL C 
 

 

 

 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

V2 Slight Variation 

Suitable for all residential applications as well as medium commercial and light institutional. 

Full Cartons Only 

Frost Resistant 

DCOF: ≥ 0.42 



Value Priced Product 

FINISH 

Matte 

 See  for full collection. Lead times may vary. 

  

  

  

  

DECO ANTHOLOGY STOCK PORCELAINCERAMIC TILES INTERNATIONAL 

CTI.DECO-ANTHOLOGY.PORCELAIN.MAIN.jpg 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

V1 Uniform Appearance 

Black is suitable for countertops, walls and floors for normal foot traffic. 

Grey, Light Blue, Taupe and all decos are suitable for all residential applications as well as medium 
commercial and light institutional. 

White is suitable for all residential and heavy commercial and institutional foot traffic. 

Full Cartons Only 

Frost Resistant 

DCOF: ≥ 0.42 

SIZE/DESCRIPTION 

8" x 8" 

ACCENTS 

8" x 8" Feathers 

8" x 8" Original B 

8" x 8" Original C 

8" x 8" Original D 

8" x 8" Original Z 

8" x 8" Restored M 

8" x 8" Starlight 



FINISH 

Matte 

 See  for full collection. Lead times may vary 

 



 
 
 
 

INDIANA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
611 N. Walnut Grove Ave., Bloomington, IN 47405-2208   ·   (812) 855-7636 

http://igs.indiana.edu   ·   IGSinfo@indiana.edu  

 

July 23, 2015 

Tim Sproull  

Indiana Limestone Company 

 

The Indiana Geological Survey performed standard ASTM test C97 Absorption and Bulk Specific Gravity, 

C99 Modulus of Rupture, C170 Compressive Strength, C241 Abrasion Resistance of Stone Subjected to 

Foot Traffic, and C880 Flexural Strength of Dimension Stone on specimens of stone known as Salem 

Limestone originating from the Indiana Limestone Company Central (Victor) quarry.  Analysis of stone in 

this report was completed on July 23 2015.  The results are included below. 

C99, C170, and C880 specimens were tested with a model 60 BTE Baldwin-Satec hydraulic press using 

the required fixtures and ASTM procedures for these tests.  Standard ASTM E4 is used to calibrate this 

press on a yearly basis.  The required balance and water bath were used for ASTM C-97 specimens.  The 

accuracy of load values for test specimens was +/- 0.5% for C99, C170, and C880.   

 

Sincerely, 

Drew M. Packman 

Materials Testing Facility Coordinator 

Indiana Geological Survey 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

INDIANA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
611 N. Walnut Grove Ave., Bloomington, IN 47405-2208   ·   (812) 855-7636 

http://igs.indiana.edu   ·   IGSinfo@indiana.edu  

 

BUFF 
C97 –Absorption and Bulk Specific Gravity  

 
Absorption (%) Bulk Specific Gravity 

001 4.91 2.27 
002 4.79 2.28 
003 4.84 2.27 

 
AVG=4.84 AVG= 2.27 

 
Low=4.79 Low= 2.27 

 
High=4.91 High= 2.28 

 
C99 – Modulus of Rupture 

 
Wet Perpendicular (psi) 

 004 663 
 005 712 
 006 609 
 007 634 
 008 648 
 AVG 653 
 

 
Wet Parallel (psi) 

 009 704 
 010 744 
 011 764 
 012 658 
 013 763 
 AVG 727 
 

 
Dry Perpendicular (psi) 

 014 776 
 015 806 
 016 832 
 017 797 
 018 1004 
 AVG 843 
 

 
Dry Parallel (psi) 

 019 809 
 020 776 
 021 794 
 022 743 
 023 801 
 AVG 784 
  

 
 



 
 
 
 

INDIANA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
611 N. Walnut Grove Ave., Bloomington, IN 47405-2208   ·   (812) 855-7636 

http://igs.indiana.edu   ·   IGSinfo@indiana.edu  

 

C170 – Compressive Strength 

 
Wet Perpendicular (psi) 

 024 6317 
 025 4612 
 026 6745 
 027 5527 
 028 5476 
 AVG 5735 
 

 
Wet Parallel (psi) 

 029 4257 
 030 4423 
 031 6243 
 032 3396 
 033 5150 
 AVG 4693 
 

 
Dry Perpendicular (psi) 

 034 4325 
 035 7615 
 036 7261 
 037 7083 
 038 6622 
 AVG 6581 
 

 
Dry Parallel (psi) 

 039 6552 
 040 3155 
 041 6366 
 042 6184 
 043 6972 
 AVG 5845 
  

C241 – Abrasion Resistance to Foot Traffic 
 Dry Perpendicular (%)  
047 6.7  
048 7.2  
049 7.1  
AVG 7.0  
   
 Dry Parallel (%)  
044 7.0  
045 7.1  
046 7.2  
AVG 7.1  



 
 
 
 

INDIANA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
611 N. Walnut Grove Ave., Bloomington, IN 47405-2208   ·   (812) 855-7636 

http://igs.indiana.edu   ·   IGSinfo@indiana.edu  

 

C880 – Flexural Strength 
 Wet Perpendicular (psi) 

 050 462 
 051 611 
 052 489 
 053 564 
 054 598 
 AVG 544 
   
  Wet Parallel (psi) 
 055 562 
 056 555 
 057 577 
 058 521  

059 569  
AVG 556  
 Dry Perpendicular (psi)  
060 745  
061 702  
062 562  
063 728  
064 816  
AVG 716  
   
 Dry Parallel (psi)  
065 682  
066 661  
067 708  
068 791  
069 692  
AVG 706  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

INDIANA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
611 N. Walnut Grove Ave., Bloomington, IN 47405-2208   ·   (812) 855-7636 

http://igs.indiana.edu   ·   IGSinfo@indiana.edu  

 

GRAY 
C97 –Absorption and Bulk Specific Gravity 

 
Absorption (%) Bulk Specific Gravity 

001 4.62 2.31 
002 4.57 2.32 
003 4.60 2.32 

 
AVG=4.60 AVG= 2.32 

 
Low=4.57 Low= 2.32 

 
High=4.62 High= 2.32 

 
C99 – Modulus of Rupture 

 
Wet Perpendicular (psi) 

 004 819 
 005 808 
 006                                     816                       
 007 769 
 008 752 
 AVG 793 
 

 
Wet Parallel (psi) 

 009 729 
 010 814 
 011 778 
 012 747 
 013 750 
 AVG 764 
 

 
Dry Perpendicular (psi) 

 014 966 
 015 932 
 016 859 
 017 857 
 018 867 
 AVG 793 
 

 
Dry Parallel (psi) 

 019 940 
 020 943 
 021 946 
 022 913 
 023 871 
 AVG 922 
  

 
 



 
 
 
 

INDIANA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
611 N. Walnut Grove Ave., Bloomington, IN 47405-2208   ·   (812) 855-7636 

http://igs.indiana.edu   ·   IGSinfo@indiana.edu  

 

C170 – Compressive Strength 

 
Wet Perpendicular (psi) 

 024 6254 
 025 5962 
 026 5677 
 027 5410 
 028 5009 
 AVG 5662 
 

 
Wet Parallel (psi) 

 029 4230 
 030 4339 
 031 3995 
 032 3862 
 033 3649 
 AVG 4015 
 

 
Dry Perpendicular (psi) 

 034 6431 
 035 7550 
 036 4763 
 037 7115 
 038 7060 
 AVG 6583 
 

 
Dry Parallel (psi) 

 039 5414 
 040 6297 
 041 5969 
 042 4801 
 043 3892 
 AVG 5274 
  

C241 – Abrasion Resistance to Foot Traffic 
 Dry Perpendicular (%)  
047 10.1  
048 10.6  
049 10.5  
AVG 10.4  
   
 Dry Parallel (%)  
044 8.5  
045 9.0  
046 8.7  
AVG 8.7  



 
 
 
 

INDIANA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
611 N. Walnut Grove Ave., Bloomington, IN 47405-2208   ·   (812) 855-7636 

http://igs.indiana.edu   ·   IGSinfo@indiana.edu  

 

C880 – Flexural Strength 

 
Wet Perpendicular (psi) 

 050 648 
 051 573 
 052 552 
 053 548 
 054 605 
 AVG 585 
 

 
Wet Parallel (psi) 

 055 614 
 056 635 
 057 539 
 058 589 
 059 579 
 AVG 591 
 

 
Dry Perpendicular (psi) 

 060 672 
 061 648 
 062 616 
 063 683 
 064 727 
 AVG 669 
 

 
Dry Parallel (psi) 

 065 844 
 066 800 
 067 838 
 068 745 
 069 742 
 AVG 793 
  



1:f�Sk/ \



























MEMORANDUM 
 

Planning Division 
 
DATE:   September 1st, 2021 
 
TO:   Historic District Commission 
 
FROM:  Nicholas Dupuis, City Planner 
 
SUBJECT: 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – Design Review 
  
 
Zoning:   B4 (Business-Residential) & D4 (Downtown Overlay)  
Existing Use:   Commercial 
 
Introduction 
The applicant has submitted a Design Review application for façade renovations to the existing 
Dick O’ Dows restaurant in Downtown Birmingham. The subject site is located on the north side 
of Maple, west of Pierce St. The building is not a designated historic resource in the City. However, 
the building is located within the Central Business Historic District, and is directly adjacent to the 
historic Leonard Building.  
 
Building Exterior 
The proposed façade renovations include a removal of a portion of the existing storefront and 
interior dining area to create a new outdoor dining area in a recessed entryway. The building 
would retain the existing façade above 9 ft. 3 in., although the existing sign is proposed to be 
restored and relocated and an awning is proposed above the storefront. In general, the applicant 
is proposing to match the existing style and color of the existing façade. Please see the following 
table for a list of all proposed materials: 
 
Material Location Color 
Sunbrella Canvas Awning above storefront Black 
Wood & Glass Swing Doors Storefront  Black Magic  
Wood & Glass Entry Door New storefront  Black Magic 
Glass New storefront Clear 66% VLT 
Limestone Feature wall (north) Natural 
Mosaic Wall Tile Feature wall (north) White Mosaic 
Ventless fireplace North side of recess - 
Wood Column enclosure Match existing 

 
As the building is located in the Downtown Overlay, there are specific architectural standards that 
must be met in regards to façade materials and design: 



1. At least 90% of the exterior finish material on all facades that face a street shall be limited 
to the following: glass, brick, cut stone, cast stone, coarsely textured stucco, or wood. 
Dryvit or E.F.I.S is prohibited. 

2. Storefronts shall be directly accessible from public sidewalks. Each storefront must have 
transparent areas, equal to 70% of its portion of the facade, between one and eight feet 
from the ground. The wood or metal armature (structural elements to support canopies 
or signage) of such storefronts shall be painted, bronze, or powder-coated. 

3. Facade openings, including porches, windows, and colonnades, shall be vertical in 
proportion. 

4. Sliding doors and sliding windows are prohibited along frontage lines. 
5. Facades may be supplemented by awnings, which shall be straight sheds without side 

flaps, not cubed or curved. Awnings shall be between 8 and 12 feet above sidewalk grade 
at the lower drip edge. 

 
At this time, it appears as though the applicant meets the majority of the Downtown Overlay 
Architectural Standards. The existing façade is predominantly wood and glass, the proposal 
contains façade openings that are vertically proportioned, and the awnings are straight shed with 
no side flaps and is 8 ft. above grade. 
 
Additionally, the design plans submitted contain a note at the new window system indicating that 
they could be sliding or swing doors. Slider doors are not permitted in the Downtown Overlay 
along frontage lines. Frontage line is defined as “all lot lines that abut a public street.” The 
applicant has submitted specification sheets for bi-fold sliding doors located at the recessed 
storefront roughly 12 ft. from the frontage line. Thus, the applicant meets the requirements. 
 
Signage 
As noted above, the applicant is proposing to restore and relocate the existing signage, which 
reads “Dick O’ Dows” with the words “Irish Pub” flanking either side. The principle building 
frontage measures 24 ft. wide, which permits 24 sq. ft. of signage. The existing sign measures 
roughly 48.3 sq. ft. in area. However, because the applicant is proposing a restoration of the sign 
and not a new sign, the applicant may maintain this nonconformity pursuant to Article 2, Section 
2.01 (B) of the Sign Ordinance, which states “the maintenance and/or repair of a properly licensed 
sign shall not require a sign permit, unless changing the advertising material and/or copy.” 
Additionally, the applicant is proposing to utilize the existing four gooseneck light fixtures to 
illuminate the sign, which is permitted within the Central Business Historic District. 
 
Lighting 
The applicant is proposing two new light fixtures at the entry columns along Maple Rd. and two 
of the same fixtures on the feature wall on the north side of the recess. The applicant has 
submitted specification sheets for the proposed fixtures, and it appears as though the fixtures 
will not significantly alter the light distribution or illuminance on a site. Thus, a photometric plan 
was not required by the Planning Division pursuant to Article 4, Section 4.21 (C) of the Zoning 



Ordinance. Additionally, these lighting elements appear to be fully cutoff as defined by Article 9, 
Section 9.02. 
 
Planning and Zoning 
As the building/site is not changing its use or size, there are no bulk, height or area requirements 
that must be reviewed at this time. However, a review of the following planning and zoning issues 
is warranted based on the proposed façade renovation: 
 

• Glazing – As the applicant is proposing to renovate the existing storefront, which includes 
new windows within the recess, the applicant will be required to meet the Glazing 
standards outlined in Article 3, Section 3.04 of the Zoning Ordinance which requires 
transparent areas equal to 70% of its portion of the facade, between one and eight feet 
from the ground. Additionally, only clear glazing is required on the first floor, which is 
currently defined as 80% Visual Light Transmittance. 
 
The applicant has not submitted glazing calculations for the new storefront at this time. 
Additionally, the applicant has noted on the storefront elevation that the glass will contain 
a Visual Light Transmittance of 66% minimum, which does not meet the current ordinance 
of 80%. Thus, the applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification 
sheets with clarity figures for the new storefront glazing. 
 

• Projections into the Right-of-Way – The applicant is proposing an awning that projects 3 
ft. 4 in. into the W. Maple right-of-way. Article 4, Section 4.74 (D)(4)(c)(i) states that 
removable architectural elements such as awnings, canopies, marquees may be approved 
by the Historic District Commission or Planning Board to project into the right of way 
provided that they are constructed to support applicable loads without any ground 
mounted supports on public property. Encroachments with less than 15 ft. of clearance 
above the sidewalk shall not extend into or occupy more than two-thirds of the width of 
the sidewalk or 5 ft., whichever is less, and must not interfere with any existing or planned 
streetscape elements or infrastructure. The sidewalk in front of Dick O’ Dows is 6 ft. wide, 
which permits a 4 ft. awning projection. The proposed awning meets the requirements. 
Thus, the applicant obtained approval from the Planning Board for the 
projections into the right-of-way on August 25th, 2021. 

 
• Outdoor Dining – As the applicant is proposing to add a new outdoor dining area, the 

requirements of Article 4, Section 4.44 must be met, including the following: 
 

o Outdoor dining areas shall provide and service refuse containers within the outdoor 
dining area and maintain the area in good order. 

o All outdoor activity must cease at the close of business. 
o All tables and chairs provided in the outdoor dining area shall be constructed 

primarily of metal, wood, or material of comparable quality. 



o In order to safeguard the flow of pedestrians on the public sidewalk, such uses 
shall maintain an unobstructed sidewalk width as required by the Planning Board, 
but in no case less than 5 ft. 

 
In the front of the building, the outdoor dining plan shows a trash receptacle located 
behind the entry column within the patio. Furthermore, the site plan contains a dimension 
of the sidewalk, as well as the width of the clear walking path between the existing 
approved dining platform and the chairs that encroach upon the sidewalk at 5 ft. as 
required. Finally, the applicant has submitted specification sheets for the proposed tables 
and chairs to ensure their construction meets the outdoor dining standards of wood and 
metal. 
 
As for the rear, the plans submitted show a trash receptacle at the north end of the patio, 
and the existing patio line versus the new patio line. The applicant submitted a document 
with the dimensions of the alley with the new patio installed showing a dimension of 16 
ft. 4 in. at the slimmest. The proposed expansion from the originally approved 5-table 
temporary patio will extend 4 ft. beyond the property line into the Willits Alley. Article 3, 
Section 3.16 (D)(1) states that “to maintain access for service vehicles, a 10 foot wide 
clear zone (extending 22 feet in height), must be maintained for all Active Vias.” The 
proposed 16 ft. 4 in. travel lane meets this requirement. As for tables and chairs, the 
applicant has submitted specification sheets detailing a wood and metal construction, 
meeting the requirements. 
 

Required Attachments 
 Submitted Not Submitted Not Required 
Detailed and Scaled Site Plan ☒ ☐ ☐ 
Interior Floor Plans ☒ ☐ ☐ 
Landscape Plan ☐ ☐ ☒ 
Photometric Plan ☐ ☐ ☒ 
Colored Elevations ☒ ☐ ☐ 
Material Specification Sheets ☐ ☒ ☐ 
Material Samples ☐ ☐ ☒ 
Site & Aerial Photographs ☒ ☐ ☐ 

 
Design Standards 
Article 7, Section 7.09 states that the Design Review Board shall review all documents submitted 
pursuant to this section and shall determine the following: 
 

1. All of the materials required by this section have been submitted for review. 
2. All provisions of this Zoning Ordinance have been complied with. 



3. The appearance, color, texture and materials being used will preserve property values in 
the immediate neighborhood and will not adversely affect any property values. 

4. The appearance of the building exterior will not detract from the general harmony of and 
is compatible with other buildings already existing in the immediate neighborhood. 

5. The appearance of the building exterior will not be garish or otherwise offensive to the 
sense of sight. 

6. The appearance of the building exterior will tend to minimize or prevent discordant and 
unsightly properties in the City. 

7. The total design, including but not limited to colors and materials of all walls, screens, 
towers, openings, windows, lighting and signs, as well as treatment to be utilized in 
concealing any exposed mechanical and electrical equipment, is compatible with the intent 
of the urban design plan or such future modifications of that plan as may be approved by 
the City Commission. 

 
Planning Division Analysis 
Based on the requirements of Article 7, Section 7.09, the Planning Division recommends that the 
Historic District Commission APPROVE the Design Review application for 160 W. Maple – Dick 
O’ Dows – with the following condition: 
 

1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with clarity figures 
for the new storefront glazing. 

 
Sample Motion Language 
Motion to APPROVE the Design Review application for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows with the 
following conditions: 
 

1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with clarity figures 
for the new storefront glazing. 

OR 
 
Motion to POSTPONE the Design Review application for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – pending 
receipt of the following: 
 

1. The applicant must submit glazing calculations and specification sheets with clarity figures 
for the new storefront glazing. 

OR 
 
Motion to DENY the Design Review application for 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – for the 
following reasons: 

1. _______________________________________________________________________ 
2. _______________________________________________________________________ 
3. _______________________________________________________________________ 











1 

MEMORANDUM 

  Engineering Dept. 
DATE: September 8, 2021 

TO: Tom Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Jim Surhigh, Consultant City Engineer 
Scott Zielinski, Assistant City Engineer 

SUBJECT: Lakeview Ave Project #2-20(P) 
Water & Sewer Lateral Special Assessment District 
Public Hearing of Necessity and Assessment Roll 

INTRODUCTION: 

In 2020, Lakeview Ave was reconstructed between Oak Ave and Harmon Street from an 
un-improved street to an improved street. The Special Assessment District (SAD) 
associated with the necessary replacement of Water and Sewer Laterals not meeting 
current City standards as part of the project was not formally established prior to 
construction. The Engineering Department is requesting the Public Hearing Dates for the 
sewer and lateral replacement SAD be set. 

BACKGROUND: 

In Accordance with current policy, the Engineering Dept. replaced all older sewer laterals 
(50 years or older) underneath the new proposed pavement for the Lakeview Ave project. 
In addition, per current policy, all water services less than 1 inch diameter were replaced 
with a 1 inch diameter service.  Services are replaced and are paid for by the property 
owner at the unit rate quoted by the contractor. This work was part of the improvement 
project that was to be paid for by special assessment against the benefiting properties.  

Lead water services were also replaced as part of the project in accordance with rules 
established by the Michigan Department of Environmental, Great Lakes, and Energy 
(EGLE) requiring the complete removal and replacement of lead water services between 
the connection of the Main and the water meter at the residence. Property owners 
requiring lead water service replacement are not part of this SAD, in accordance with 
EGLE rules.  

LEGAL REVIEW: 

The suggested Special Assessment District is consistent with the City Charter, and past 
precedence, with the exception that the homes that had a lead water service that were 
replaced all the way to the water meter are excluded from the SAD, in accordance with 

5J



2 

 
 

the revised requirements of the Michigan Dept. of Environmental Quality (MDEQ).  No 
legal review is required. 

 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

The costs being charged will defray the City’s costs that were paid to the contractor 
relative to the pipe installation for the sewer and water service laterals that needed to be 
replaced.  As has been done traditionally, the City is subsidizing this program to a small 
degree in that inspection and restoration costs are covered by the City as a part of the 
overall cost of the project.   

 
 
SUMMARY: 
 

It is recommended that the City Commission set the public hearing, and authorize the 
Special Assessment District to defray the cost of the installation of new water and sewer 
laterals within the project area of the Lakeview Ave Project #2-20(P). 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
  

 Map of proposed assessment district. 
 

 
SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 
 
Make a motion to adopt a resolution setting a public hearing on Monday, October 4, 2021, at 
7:30 P.M., for the purpose of determining the necessity for the replacement of sewer and water 
services within the Lakeview Ave Paving project area.   
 
Be it further RESOLVED, that the City Commission meet on Monday, October 25, 2021 at 7:30 
P.M. for the purpose of conducting a Public Hearing to Confirm the Assessment Roll for the 
replacement of sewer and water services in the Lakeview Ave Paving project area. 
 
 
 
 





1 

MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Department 

DATE:           September 8, 2021 

TO:        Tom Markus, City Manager 

FROM:          Scott Zielinski, Assistant City Engineer, 
    Jim Surhigh, Consulting City Engineer 

SUBJECT: 2021 Concrete Sidewalk Repair Program 
Contract #3-21 (P) Contract Award 

INTRODUCTION: 

Bids for the 2021 Concrete Sidewalk Repair Program #3-21(P) were opened on August 
17, 2021. Five bids were received for consideration, and the Engineering Department 
is recommending award of the project to JB Contractors, Inc.  

BACKGROUND: 

The 2021 Concrete Sidewalk Repair Program is focused this year on Residential Area 
4 and Downtown Area 1B of the City’s Sidewalk Repair Program. Area 4 extends in 
general from Pierce Street to Southfield Rd, and Maple Rd to 14 Mile Road. Area 1B 
of the downtown generally extends from Old Woodward to Woodward, from Maple 
Road to Ravine. 

The Engineering Department opened and read bids on August 17, 2021. Five (5) bids 
were received, as listed on the attached summary. Post bid interviews were held 
with the two lowest read bidders (Merlo Construction Co. and JB Contractors, Inc.) 
regarding the project scope and schedule.  

Based on the results of the post bid interviews with the two low bidders, the 
engineering department recommends awarding the sidewalk contract to JB 
Contractors, Inc. JB Contractors, Inc., has past experience in 2016 with the City’s 
sidewalk program, and has shown an understanding for the needs and expectations 
related to the program’s scope of services, schedule, and coordination with both the 
residents and businesses. While Merlo Construction’s Bid was the lowest, they have 
requested to withdraw their bid due to errors on their part related to the schedule 
and expectations for coordination of the work with the public. Do to the fact that 
their bid was in error and due to their request to withdraw, the Engineering 
department has determined the bid submitted by Merlo to be non-responsive and 
should not be considered for award. 

JB Contractors, Inc. bid was for $312,625.00, which was less than the Engineer’s 
Estimate of $383,950.00.  The letter recommending award of the project from our 
engineering consultant, Anderson, Eckstein & Westrick, Inc. (AEW) is attached for 
reference. 

5K



2 

As is required for all of the City’s construction projects, JB Contractors, Inc. has 
submitted a 5% bid security with their bid which will be forfeited if they do not 
provide the signed contracts, bonds and insurance required by the contract following 
the award by the City Commission. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 

The City’s standard contract language was used for this bidding document. A legal 
review was conducted of the recommendation of JB Contractors to be awarded the 
contract in place of Merlo Construction as Merlo’s bid is being considered non-
responsive.  No legal issues exist based on documentation.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This project was budgeted for in the 2021/2022 budget and the cost of the project will 
be charged to the following accounts: 

General Sidewalk 101-444.001-981.0100 $ 156,312.50 

Major Streets Fund 202-449.001-981.0100 $ 18,757.50 

Local Streets Fund 203-449.001-981.0100 $ 75,030.00 

Sewer Fund 590-536.001-811.0000 $ 31,262.50 

Water Service Fund 591-537.005-811.0000 $ 31,262.50 

Total $ 312,625.00 

No Amendments to the 2021/2022 fiscal year budgets are required for this work as 
there are adequate funds in the Sidewalk fund to accommodate this request.   

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 

Communication with the residents in the project area will include the general project 
announcement.  

SUMMARY: 

It is recommended that the 2021 Concrete Sidewalk Repair Program #3-21(P), be 
awarded to JB Contractors, Inc.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Project Area Map – (one page)
• AEW Recommendation and Bid Summary – (12 pages)

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 

Make a motion adopting a resolution to award the 2021 Concrete Sidewalk Repair 
Program #3-21(P), to JB Contractors, Inc., contingent upon execution of the 
agreement and meeting all insurance and bonding requirements.  In the amount of 
$312,625.00, to be charged to the following accounts; 



3  

 

 

 

General Sidewalk 101-444.001-981.0100 $ 156,312.50 

Major Streets Fund 202-449.001-981.0100 $ 18,757.50 

Local Streets Fund 203-449.001-981.0100 $ 75,030.00 

Sewer Fund 590-536.001-811.0000 $ 31,262.50 

Water Service Fund 591-537.005-811.0000 $ 31,262.50 

Total  $ 312,625.00 

 

  

Also, to authorize the Mayor to sign the contract on behalf of the City. 

 



0 2,400 4,8001,200
Feet

1 inch = 1,250 feet

2021 SIDEWALK 3-21 (SW)
TARGET AREAS

Disclaimer: The information provided by this program has been
compiled from recorded deeds, plats, taxmaps, surveys, and 

other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded 
map or survey.

The data provided hereon may be inaccurate or out of date and 
any person or entity who relies on said information for any purpose

 whatsoever does so solely at his or her own risk. 

Data Sources:  Oakland County GIS Utility, City of Birmingham

¯

Legend
Sidewalk Program Districts

Area 1B

Area 4
MAPLE

OAK

AD
A

M
S

W
O

O
D

W
AR

D

ETO
N

BATE
S

BIRD

DERBY

PIER
C

E

COLE

LINCOLN

FOURTEENMILE

FA
IR

FA
X

PI
LG

R
IM

VILLA

REDDING

PU
R

IT
A

N

H
EN

R
IE

TTA

TO
R

R
Y

SU
FF

IE
LD

ANN

OLDW
OODW

ARD

SO
U

TH
FIELD

SMITH

RAYNALE

LA
KE

PAR
K

ELM

NORTHLAWN

PARK

BROWN

FAIRWAY

LA
KE

SID
E

HAZEL

G
R

AN
T

ABBEY

HOLLAND

DAVIS

C
H

ES
TE

R
FI

EL
D

QUARTON

PEMBROKE

M
E

LTO
N

WEBSTER

WILLITS

STAN
LEY

PINE

SH
IP

M
AN

LA
R

C
H

LE
A

HARMON

PURDY

YOSEMITE

HENLEY

MIDVALE

AR
LI

N
G

TO
N HANNA

HAYNES

M
A

R
YLAN

D

WIMBLETON

MERRILL

PLEA
SAN

T FRANK

O
X

FO
R

D

TAU
N

TO
N

BOWERS

HUMPHREY

SHEFFIELD

W
ES

TW
O

O
D

ED
G

E
W

O
O

D

LIN
D

EN

LA
TH

AM

AR
G

YL
E

C
H

ESTE
R

CHAPIN

MADISON

BIR
M

IN
G

H
A

M

ASPEN

W
ATKIN

S

YORKSHIRE

RIVENOAK

EMMONS

W
ES

TC
H

ES
TER

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N

MARTIN

WINDEMERE

SH
IR

LEY

AVON

KNOX

C
ED

AR

BALD
W

IN

BUCKINGHAM

GEORGE

MANCHESTER

W
ILLO

W

STAN
D

R
EW

S

W
O

R
TH

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

FOREST

G
R

EE
N

W
O

O
D

C
R

O
FT

BE
RW

YN

OAKLAND

BRADFORD

MOHEGAN

VINEWOOD

R
U

G
B

Y

PENISTONE

TOWNSEND

DORCHESTER

WALLACE

KENNESAW

RUFFNER

BANBURY

RIDGEDALE

LA
KE

VIEW

G
LE

N
H

U
R

ST

SH
E

PA
R

D
BU

SH

M
ANSFIELD

FERNDALE

H
AW

TH
O

R
N

E

BENNAVILLE

WAKEFIELD

BR
O

O
KW

O
O

D

W
O

O
D

LEA

SAXON

LEW
IS

TOTTENHAM

W
O

O
D

LAN
D

NORFOLK

DEWEY

G
R

AE
FI

EL
D

WESTBORO

DAINES

HAMILTON

KIM
BE

R
LEY

G
O

LFV
IEW

LANDON

PUTNEY

C
LAR

K

FLO
Y

D

BR
O

O
KSID

E

LY
O

N
H

U
R

ST

MIDLAND

SOUTHLAWN

AR
D

EN

GORDON

ATEN

COLONIAL

PEABO
DY

GRATEN

CANTERBURY

C
H

ER
R

Y

MELBOURNE

RIVERSIDE

H
AN

LEY

KENWOOD

M
A

PLE
H

ILL

BLOOMFIELD

D
O

N
M

A
R

O
LD

SA
LEM

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E

LAW
NDALE

M
IL

LR
AC

E

VALLE
YVIE

W

W
ILLITS ALLEY

NORWICH

M
E

R
R

ITT

WARREN

SOUTHLAWN

RUFFNER

FRANK
HAYNES

BENNAVILLE

BOWERS
HAZEL

PINE

SH
IR

LE
Y

BUCKINGHAM

LA
KE

SID
E

BOWERS

DORCHESTER

W
O

ODW
ARD

CHAPIN

EMMONS

NORTHLAWN

W
O

R
TH

HUMPHREY

LATHAM

YORKSHIRE

ETO
N

STAN
LEY

G
LE

N
H

U
R

ST

2
5

7
6

3

8

4

1C1D

1B1A









szielinski
Line

szielinski
Typewritten Text
**Merlo's Bid is non-responsive and is not to be considered for award.**



szielinski
Line

szielinski
Typewritten Text
**Merlo's Bid is non-responsive and is not to be considered for award.**



szielinski
Line

szielinski
Line

szielinski
Typewritten Text
**Merlo's Bid is non-responsive and is not to be considered for award.**















1 

MEMORANDUM 
Police Department 

DATE: September 8, 2021 

TO: Thomas M. Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Scott Grewe, Operations Commander 

SUBJECT: 2021 Parking Structure Repairs – Construction Period Services 

INTRODUCTION: 
Structural assessment reports have been completed at all five of the City’s parking structures by 
Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc. (WJE).  As part of the assessment by WJE, they were asked 
to prepare a 5-year plan to address all the repairs needed.  Two “Invitations to Bid” (ITB) were 
published to the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) for repair projects at four 
of the five City owned parking structures.  The proposed agreement with WJE for “Construction 
Period Services” is requested to provide the City with construction observations and contract 
administration (preconstruction meetings, on-site observation of work, conduct inspections, 
review contractor submittals and quantities). WJE previously provided this service to the City 
during the emergency repairs at the N. Old Woodward structure during the façade removal. 

BACKGROUND: 
At the October 28, 2019 City Commission meeting, the Commission approved a contract with WJE 
to prepare repair assessment reports for each of the City’s five parking structures.  Repair 
recommendations were broken down into three categories: 

1. Immediate Recommendations (within 1 year)

2. Near –Term Repair Recommendations (within 1 to 2 years)

3. Long-Term Repair Recommendations (within 3 to 5 years)

Now that the assessments are complete, the City can begin to address the needed repairs.  Two 
ITB’s were created.  One ITB was for the N. Old Woodward Structure alone and the second for 
work at three structures (Park, Peabody and Chester).  The two ITB’s were posted separately to 
create more competitive bidding due to the size and scope of work to be completed. 

As the City moves forward to address these repair recommendations, staff recommends entering 
into an agreement with WJE for oversite construction services during the duration of the repairs. 
WJE has extensive knowledge of all of the City’s structures, having conducted and completed all 
of the structural assessments and repair recommendation studies and reports.  For this reason, 
staff suggests waiving the professional bid requirements and name WJE as the City’s construction 
period services consultant. 

5L



2 
 
 

The scope of services in the proposed agreement provides the City with a consultant that has 
extensive knowledge of the structures and recommended repairs.  WJE will lead preconstruction 
and progress meetings, observe work in progress to ensure it is completed within the 
specifications required in the BID documents, measure work quantities to verify payments to 
contractors, review and make recommendations requiring further inspection once concrete is 
removed and review contractor submittals and quantities.  WJE estimates 36 site visits during 
construction. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: 
The City Attorney reviewed and approved the agreement with WJE and the Construction Period 
Services Proposal.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
During the budgeting process for the 2021-2022 fiscal year, the structural assessment program 
was still underway.  Repair recommendations were unknown at the time and therefore no funding 
was budgeted in the 2021-2022 parking budget for structure renovations or construction period 
services.  There is sufficient fund balance in the Automobile Parking System for the work 
associated with this proposed contract. 
 
A budget amendment is requested for the 2021-2022 Automobile Parking System (APS) Fund for 
these repairs in the amount of $117,200. 
 
The current APS fund balance is $18,575,611.00. 
 
The proposal from WJE includes a budget for each structure with pending repairs in 2021.   
 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 
None. 
 
SUMMARY: 
WJE has finished the structural assessment of all structures and have provided repair 
recommendations.  Work is expected to begin immediately after the award and be completed by 
the spring of 2022.   
 
Staff recommends this construction period services agreement with WJE to provide the City with 
a consultant to provide on-site inspections and ensure conformance with repair specifications.  
Additionally, WJE will measure work quantities to verify contractor payments. 
 
 
 



3 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposal from WJE – Construction Period Services 
2. Agreement between the City and WJE. 

 
SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 
Make a motion to adopt the resolution to enter into an agreement with WJE for construction 
period services in an amount not to exceed $117,200.00; further, to approve the appropriation 
and amendment to the 2021-2022 Automobile Parking System Fund budget as outlined.  
Furthermore, to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the contract on behalf of the city. 
 
 
Automobile Parking Enforcement Fund 
 
 Revenues: 
 
  Draw from Fund Balance     $117,200.00 
  (Account #585-000.000-400.0000) 
 
  Total Revenues      $117,200.00 
 

Expenditures: 
 
  NOW Structure-Other Contractual Services     $55,600.00 
  (Account #585-538.005-811.0000) 
   
  Chester Structure-Other Contractual Services    $18,500.00 
  (Account #585-538.008-811.000) 
 
  Peabody Structure-Other Contractual Services    $23,800.00 
  (Account #585-538.004-811.0000) 
 
  Park Structure-Other Contractual Services     $19,300.00 
  (Account #585-538.003-811.0000) 
 
    Total Expenditures    $117,200.00 
 



Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc. 

30700 Telegraph Road, Suite 3580 

Bingham Farms, Michigan 48025 

248.593.0900 tel 

www.wje.com 

 

Atlanta | Austin | Boston | Chicago | Cleveland | Dallas | Denver | Detroit | Doylestown | Honolulu | Houston | Indianapolis 

London | Los Angeles | Milwaukee | Minneapolis | New Haven | Northbrook (HQ) | New York | Philadelphia | Pittsburgh 

Portland | Princeton | Raleigh | San Antonio | San Diego | San Francisco | Seattle | South Florida | Washington, DC 

 

 

September 3, 2021 

Mr. Scott Grewe 

Operations Commander - Birmingham Police Department 

City of Birmingham 

151 Martin Street 

Birmingham, Michigan 480 

Birmingham Parking Structures 
Construction Period Services Proposal for 2021 Repairs 

WJE No. 2019.6318 

 

Dear Mr. Grewe: 

As requested, Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc. (WJE) is pleased to provide this proposal to provide 

construction period services during the upcoming repairs for the 2021 construction season at the 

following parking structures in Birmingham, Michigan: 

 N. Old Woodward (NOW) Parking Structure located at 333 N. Old Woodward Avenue 

 Park Street Parking Structure located at 333 State Park Street 

 Peabody Parking Structure located at 222 Peabody Street 

 Chester Parking Structure located at 180 Chester Street 

This letter includes our proposed Scope of Services for construction period services and an estimated fee 

schedule. Please refer to WJE’s proposal dated June 9, 2021 for the Scope of Services for Phase 1 

Construction Document Development and Phase 2 Bidding Assistance.   

SCOPE OF SERVICES   

Based on our understanding of the project objectives and our experience with the City of Birmingham 

(Birmingham) parking structures, as well as similar parking structure repair projects, we propose the 

following Scope of Services:    

Phase 3 - Construction Period Services   

WJE will provide construction observation and contract administration services during the 2021 repairs. 

The following tasks are included in this phase:  

 Preconstruction and Progress Meetings - WJE will lead a preconstruction meeting at each site with 

Birmingham and the awarded restoration contractor prior to the start of construction to review work 

scope, logistics, and schedule. WJE will also attend project progress meetings throughout the duration 

of the projects. For the purpose of this proposal, it has been assumed that the meetings will occur 

during WJE’s periodic site visits discussed below.  



Mr. Scott Grewe 

City of Birmingham 

September 3, 2021 

Page 2 

 

 

 Construction Observation - The work in progress will be observed on a periodic basis to assess 

conformance with the contract documents, to address contractor questions, and to measure work 

quantities for verification of contractor payment applications discussed below. WJE anticipates 

performing several site visits during the start-up of the project. Additionally, we will visit the site 

during critical portions of the work (e.g. review preparation of the steel and concrete surfaces prior to 

placing new concrete). Site visit reports will be provided on a periodic basis to summarize site 

observations. 

Additionally, during construction, WJE will investigate the two columns with cracks at the lower levels 

at the Peabody parking structure, and repairs will be developed following the investigation. 

 Submittal Reviews - We will review contractor submittals, inclusive of resubmissions.  

 Contract Administration - WJE will document completed quantities for unit price items, review 

contractor payment applications, and answer RFI’s.  

The level of effort required during the construction period will depend on the duration and phasing of the 

construction, the relative intensity of the work, the capabilities of the contractor, and any unforeseen 

problems encountered during the work. For the purposes of determining an initial budget for this 

proposal, we have assumed a 10-week construction duration. We have included the following services:  

 One pre-construction meeting per parking structure 

 On-site progress/coordination meetings  

 Periodic site visits   

▪ North Old Woodward: 18 site visits 

▪ Chester: 6 site visits 

▪ Peabody: 6 site visits and column investigation site visit 

▪ Park: 6 site visits 

 30 hours of submittal reviews and contract administration per parking structure 

 3 monthly contractor payment application reviews for unit price quantity verification and for 

certification purposes per parking structure (12 total) 

As the project progresses, we will keep Birmingham updated regarding the quantity of visits and other 

scope items performed against the allocated amount so that an agreed upon resolution can be 

implemented should additional visits or services be desired. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

WJE will perform the Scope of Services described above on a time and expense basis for the amounts 

shown in Table 1 below. In the absence of other mutually agreed upon terms, all work will be performed 

in accordance with the previously agreed upon Agreement for Parking Garage Structural Assessment 

Program dated October 1, 2019; however, we anticipate that a new agreement will be required for this 

work. WJE will not perform additional services that exceed the budget prior to obtaining permission from 

Birmingham.  

 



Mr. Scott Grewe 

City of Birmingham 

September 3, 2021 

Page 3 

 

 

Table 1. Fee Schedule 

Parking Structure Fee 

North Old Woodward $55,600 

Chester $18,500 

Peabody $23,800 

Park $19,300 

Total $117,200 

 

CLOSING  

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal by 

returning a signed copy as authorization to proceed. We look forward to continuing working with you on 

these structures. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions or comments. 

Sincerely, 

WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER ASSOCIATES, INC. 

  
Matthew E. Lewis, P.E. Justin D. Barden 

Senior Associate and Project Manager Project Associate 

 

 

Agreed and approved 

Birmingham Parking Structures 

Construction Period Services for 2021 Repairs 

Name:    (please print) 

Signature:    

Title:    

As Agent or Principal for:    

Date:    

 















6A













































6B













































































































1 

MEMORANDUM 
Police Department 

DATE: September 9, 2021 

TO: Thomas M. Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Scott Grewe, Operations Commander 

SUBJECT: Amended Contract  with SP Plus Corporation 

INTRODUCTION: 
In the fall of 2020, the Police Department took over operations of the parking structures.  During 
the initial months, operations and contractual service/contracts were reviewed.  Staff reviewed 
the contract for SP Plus Corporation, managing contractor for the day-to-day operations of the 
parking structures and identified areas of concern.  Staff had several meetings with SP Plus initially 
that now include regularly scheduled monthly meeting to review financials and maintenance.   

BACKGROUND: 
SP Plus (National Garages) has been serving the City of Birmingham since April 1954.  In early 
2019, the City put out an RFP for parking services and received four bids.  At the July 8, 2019 
City Commission meeting, the Commission selected SP Plus Corporation to continue the City’s 
Parking Management Services. 

During the fall of 2020, the Police Department took over operations of the parking structures and 
oversight of SP Plus Corporation.  Upon reviewing the contract, staff identified concerns and 
asked the City Attorney to review the contract. 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
The City Attorney reviewed the contract and determined it to be fraught with paragraphs and 
provisions whereby it would appear as though the employees of SP Plus were acting more as and 
assuming responsibilities as though they were Birmingham employees. Therefore, it became 
necessary to rewrite and rework this contract so as to make it very clear that the employees of 
SP Plus are not under the domain and umbrella of the City of Birmingham, and, thereby not 
assuming any responsibilities and liabilities for SP Plus employees.  It is the City Attorney’s opinion 
that the new contract protects the City in the best possible way, allowing services for the parking 
system to our benefit. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no change in existing contract in terms of finances or length of term. The changes in the 
contract lessen the opportunity for liability or complaints against the City. 

SUMMARY: 
Upon review of the existing contract with SP Plus Corporation it was determined there were areas 
of concern for the City.  Upon review by the City Attorney, proposed changes were made in the 
contract.  After meetings with SP Plus and their legal team, an agreement was reached and signed 

6C



2 
 
 

by SP Plus.  The result of the amended contract is a clear distinction that SP Plus employees are 
in no way under the domain and umbrella of the City and that the City is not assuming any 
responsibilities and liabilities for SP Plus employees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. July 8, 2019 Memo to the Commission for Parking Management Services 
2. July 8, 2019 City Commission Minutes 
3. Original contract with SP Plus Corporation 
4.   Redline version between original contract and current contract 
5. New amended contract with SP Plus Corporation 

 
SUGGESTED RESOLUTION: 
Make a motion adopting the resolution to approve the amended contract with SP Plus Corporation 
for Parking Management Services for the five City owned parking structures.  Furthermore, to 
direct the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement on behalf of the City. 



















1 
29583KHL#3 

MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

This MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the  

day of    2019, by and between the CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, a Municipal Corporation (“Owner”), 

and SP PLUS CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation (“Operator”). 

RECITALS: 

A. Owner presently owns or controls parking facilities with approximately 3,579 parking spaces 

and has the authority to contract for the management of such facility. 

B. Operator is an experienced operator and manager of parking facilities. 

C. The parties desire to enter into an agreement whereby Operator will manage all parking of 

motor vehicles at such facility on the terms set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 

acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

1. PREMISES.  Owner hereby grants to Operator and Operator hereby accepts the exclusive

right and obligation of administering, managing and operating the parking operations at the parking facilities 

described in Exhibit “A” and located in Birmingham, MI 48009 (collectively, the “Premises”). 

2. TERM.  The initial term of this Agreement shall be for five (5) years commencing on 

July 1, 2019 (the “Commencement Date”) and continuing through and including June 30, 2024 (the “Initial 

Term”), unless terminated earlier as provided in this Agreement.  Thereafter, this Agreement shall 

automatically renew from year to year until either party gives written notice of non-renewal at least  thirty 

(30) days prior to expiration of the Initial Term or the then-current renewal term, unless terminated earlier as 

provided in this Agreement.  In addition to any other termination rights granted herein, either party may 

terminate this Agreement at any time, without cause or penalty, by giving at least thirty (30) days’ prior written 

notice of termination. 

3. SCOPE OF SERVICES.  Operator shall:

(a) Operate and manage the Premises as a parking facility and render the usual and 

customary services incidental thereto in a professional, businesslike and efficient manner.  Owner 

reserves the right to establish hours of operation and parking rates for the Premises. 

(b) Employ sufficient experienced and qualified personnel who will be neatly uniformed, 

courteous to the public and responsible for performing the services required under this Agreement. 

(c) Collect parking fees from customers and, if directed by Owner, collect fees for non-

parking uses of the Premises.  If Owner requests Operator to establish or honor non-prepaid validation 

programs with Owner’s tenants or other third parties, Operator shall not be responsible for any 

uncollectible receivables in connection with such programs. 



2 
29583KHL#3 

(d) Routinely maintain any parking equipment in good operating condition, and maintain 

the Premises in a clean and orderly manner according to standards reasonably acceptable to Owner. 

Operator will purchase supplies necessary for the operation of the Premises. 

(e) Promote parking availability at the Premises through an appropriate mix of sales 

channels including Operator’s own websites and third party marketing providers, as approved by 

Owner from time to time. 

(f) Remotely monitor the Premises from Operator’s off-site call center 24 hours per day, 

Mondays through Saturdays, in order to assist parking customers with their use of the parking and 

revenue control equipment at the Premises and to provide other basic customer services support (the 

“Remote Management Service”). 

(g) Implement, brand and customize a mobile parking application which will provide for: 

network communication & security; server hosting licensing; epFinder application support; PARCS 

integration maintenance support & insight analytics access.  Owner acknowledges that any such 

application shall be considered Intellectual Property (as defined in Section 15 below) and that, 

notwithstanding any customization of the application for the purpose of Operator’s management of the 

Premises, Owner shall not have assume any ownership of the application at any time. 

(h) Advise and cooperate with Owner in the development and implementation of rules 

and regulations applicable to the Premises, and enforce such rules and regulations as Owner shall 

adopt.  Promptly notify Owner of any matter that, in Operator’s reasonable judgment, requires 

Owner’s attention. 

4. BUDGET; OPERATING EXPENSES.

(a) Operator shall annually prepare and deliver to Owner a proposed budget, for Owner’s 

reasonable approval, reflecting the Gross Receipts and Operating Expenses that Operator expects to 

receive and incur, respectively, during Owner’s forthcoming fiscal year or calendar year (as Owner 

designates) (the “Budget”), it being agreed that if Owner for any reason does not respond to any 

proposed Budget within thirty (30) days after Owner’s receipt thereof, the proposed Budget shall be 

deemed approved.  If at any time during the period covered by an approved Budget it appears to 

Operator that the actual total of all Operating Expenses likely to be incurred will exceed the Budget’s 

projected total by more than ten percent (10%), Operator shall advise Owner and the parties shall 

discuss what actions, if any, may be implemented to minimize Operating Expenses without 

substantially impairing the operation of the Premises.   

(b) Pursuant to the then-current approved Budget, Owner shall pay Operator for all 

expenses, charges and administrative costs incurred by Operator in the performance of its duties, 

obligations and services pursuant to this Agreement (collectively, “Operating Expenses”).  Operating 

Expenses shall include, without limitation, all expenses, charges and administrative costs for:  salaries 

and wages and associated payroll burden (including, without limitation, payroll taxes and fringe 

benefits); licenses and permits; first month’s change funds/petty cash advanced by Operator (if 

applicable); compliance with governmental laws, regulations and payment card industry standards; 

uniforms; supplies; cleaning; maintenance and repair to be performed by Operator; any applicable 

sales, parking, use, excise, gross receipts or other tax or charge due the taxing authorities (collectively, 

“Sales Tax”); telephone; utilities (except to the extent paid directly by Owner); bookkeeping and 

administrative services; employee recruitment, training and ongoing employee relations; computerized 

accounts receivable service; banking and credit card system services; postage and freight; tickets, paper 

and reporting forms; accounts payable and insurance claims processing; health insurance, workers’ 



3 
29583KHL#3 

compensation insurance, garagekeeper’s legal liability insurance (if applicable), general liability 

insurance and comprehensive crime insurance coverage, at rates established by Operator (but in no 

event to exceed the rates contained in the approved Budget); and deductibles established by Operator 

for insured losses attributable to the Premises (plus attorney’s fees and court costs to defend Owner 

and/or Operator in actions brought to recover damages for such losses).  Operating Expenses shall also 

include any expenses not listed above that are approved by Owner prior to expenditure.  Operator may 

deduct Operating Expenses from Gross Receipts to the extent sufficient.  If Gross Receipts are 

insufficient to pay all Operating Expenses, Section 8 below shall apply. 

(c) If Operating Expenses increase due to any governmental action imposing or 

increasing (i) employer-provided medical insurance or other benefits, (ii) workers compensation rates, 

or (iii) federal, state or local minimum wage or living wage rates, then any such imposition or increase 

shall be automatically included as an Operating Expense and the applicable approved Budget revised 

accordingly.    

(d) Operating Expenses shall not include (i) the costs of maintenance and repair required 

of Owner hereunder, or (ii) Owner's various costs associated with its ownership and/or occupancy of 

the Premises, including without limitation depreciation, building insurance, real estate taxes and 

assessments, taxes on Owner's personal property, debt retirement (including without limitation 

mortgage interest), rent and such costs and expenses as may be necessitated to comply with the 

Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990.  Payment of such expenses and costs are the sole obligation 

of Owner. 

(e) If Owner disputes any Operating Expense, Owner shall give Operator written notice 

specifying the item disputed and the reason therefor.  Payment for any Operating Expense which is not 

disputed shall not be withheld.  The parties shall, in good faith, diligently pursue resolution of any 

disputed item within thirty (30) days of said notice. 

5. GROSS RECEIPTS; SALES TAX; NET PROFIT.

(a) All Gross Receipts (defined below) shall be deposited in a federally insured bank 

account maintained by Operator.  “Gross Receipts” shall mean all cash earned and collected by 

Operator for the parking and storage of motor vehicles at the Premises, whether on an hourly, daily, 

weekly, or monthly basis, less all refunds, discounts and allowances made by Operator to its customers. 

(b) Operator shall be responsible for payment directly to the tax collector of any Sales 

Tax based on Gross Receipts collected by Operator.  Owner shall be responsible for payment directly 

to the tax collector of the Sales Tax on any cash collected by Owner or its agents.  In addition, each 

party agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other party with respect to any and all loss, 

costs (including attorney’s fees), penalties, and all other liability whatsoever arising out of any breach 

of the respective Sales Tax payment obligations set forth herein. 

(c) “Net Profit” is the balance remaining after deducting all Operating Expenses from 

Gross Receipts.  All Net Profit less Operator's Management Fee (defined in Section 6 below) shall be 

paid to Owner concurrently with delivery of the monthly statement required in Section 7 below.  

6. MANAGEMENT FEE.  As compensation for Operator's services, Owner shall pay

Operator a Base Fee plus an Incentive Fee as follows (collectively, the “Management Fee”): 

(a) A parking management base fee of $1,937.50 per month, a Remote Management 

Service fee of $7,265.00 ($1,453.00 per parking structure) per month, and a mobile parking application 



 

 

4 
29583KHL#3 

fee of $1,500.00 per month, prorated for any partial month (together, the “Base Fee”). Operator may 

deduct the Base Fee from Gross Receipts to the extent sufficient.  If Gross Receipts are insufficient to 

pay the Base Fee, Section 8 below shall apply.  On each anniversary of the Commencement Date, the 

Management Fee shall automatically increase by the greater of (a) three percent (3%), or (b) the annual 

percentage increase in the U.S. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U); Detroit-

Warren-Dearborn, MI ; All Items; Not Seasonally Adjusted; 1982-1984 = 100 reference base period 

for the preceding 12-month period. 

 

PLUS 

 

(b) An incentive management fee of up to $1,947.50 per month (the “Incentive 

Fee”) according to key performance indicators, as outlined in Exhibit “B”, attached hereto 

and incorporated herein. 

 
7. MONTHLY REPORTING.   

 

(a) Within fifteen (15) days after the end of each month, Operator shall provide to Owner 

a statement showing all Gross Receipts, Operating Expenses, the Management Fee and Net Profit for 

the preceding month.   

 

(b) Operator shall keep complete and accurate reports and records (collectively, the 

“Records”) of Gross Receipts, Operating Expenses and Net Profit relating to the Premises.  Such 

Records shall be kept in accordance with good accounting practices.  Operator shall permit Owner to 

inspect Operator's Records at Operator’s offices during reasonable business hours and at Owner's 

expense.  Expressly excluded from the Records available for inspection are any Records or portion 

thereof containing sensitive credit card data or proprietary or confidential information. 

 

8. REIMBURSEMENT OF DEFICIT.  If Gross Receipts during any month are exceeded by 

the total of Operating Expenses and the Management Fee, resulting in a deficit, Owner agrees to pay Operator 

the deficit within ten (10) days after receipt of Operator's monthly statement required in Section 7 above.  If 

payment is not made by Owner within said ten-day period, Operator shall have the right to:  (i) charge interest 

at the highest legal rate permitted by law on the unpaid balance from the date such payment became due and 

payable; (ii) offset the amount of the deficit (plus accrued interest) by deduction thereof from any Net Profit 

due or to become due to Owner; and (iii) at its option, terminate this Agreement upon written notice without 

waiving or limiting any of its legal remedies (including the right to recover attorneys' fees and any other 

expenses incurred) which Operator may pursue to collect the amount owed.  In addition to any other rights or 

remedies of Operator and notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, if Owner is in 

monetary breach of this Agreement and fails to cure such monetary breach within any applicable time 

period specified in this Agreement, then Operator shall have the right, but not the obligation, to exercise a 

self-help remedy and is hereby authorized at any time and from time to time to the fullest extent permitted 

by law, without prior notice to Owner, and without waiving any claim for damages to which it is otherwise 

entitled as a result of such breach, to, among other things, unilaterally offset and recoup any past-due 

payments from any Gross Receipts collected or held by Operator. 

 

9. OPERATOR'S INSURANCE COVERAGES. The Operator shall not commence work 

under this Agreement until it has, at its sole expense, obtained the insurance required under this paragraph.  

All coverages shall be with insurance companies licensed and admitted to do business in the State of 

Michigan.  All coverages shall be with carriers acceptable to the CITY OF BIRMINGHAM.  

 



 

 

5 
29583KHL#3 

(a) Workers' Compensation Insurance: Operator shall procure and maintain during the life of 

this Agreement, Workers' Compensation Insurance, including Employers Liability 

Coverage, in accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan. 

 

(b) Commercial General Liability Insurance: Operator shall procure and maintain during the 

life of this Agreement, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an "Occurrence 

Basis" with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence combined single 

limit, Personal Injury, Bodily Injury and Property Damage.  Coverage shall include the 

following extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed Operations; 

(C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form General Liability Extensions or 

equivalent; (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse and Underground (XCU) Exclusions, 

if applicable. 

 

(c) Motor Vehicle Liability: Operator shall procure and maintain during the life of this 

Agreement Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, with limits of liability of not less than 

$2,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage.  

Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 

 

(d) Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, 

as described above, shall include an endorsement stating the following shall be 

Additional Insureds: The City of Birmingham, including all elected and appointed 

officials, all employee and volunteers, all boards, commissions and/or authorities and 

board members, including employees and volunteers thereof.  This coverage shall be 

primary to any other coverage that may be available to the additional insured, whether 

any other available coverage by primary, contributing or excess.  

 

(e) Cancellation Notice:  Workers' Compensation Insurance, Commercial General Liability 

Insurance and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance (and Professional Liability Insurance, if 

applicable), as described above, shall include an endorsement stating the following: 

"Thirty (30) days Advance Written Notice of Cancellation or Non-Renewal, shall be sent 

to: Finance Director, City of Birmingham, PO Box 3001, 151 Martin Street, Birmingham, 

MI  48012-3001. 

 

(f) Proof of Insurance Coverage: Operator shall provide the City of Birmingham at the time 

the Agreement is returned for execution, Certificates of Insurance acceptable to the City 

of Birmingham, as listed below. 

 

1) Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Workers' Compensation Insurance; 

 

2) Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Commercial General Liability 

Insurance; 

 

3) Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Vehicle Liability Insurance; 

 

4) Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Professional Liability Insurance; 

 

(g) Coverage Expiration: If any of the above coverages expire during the term of this 

Agreement, Operator shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City of 

Birmingham prior to the expiration date. 

 



 

 

6 
29583KHL#3 

(h) Maintaining Insurance:   Upon failure of the Operator to obtain or maintain such insurance 

coverage for the term of the Agreement, the City of Birmingham may, at its option and 

expense, purchase such coverage. 

 

10. RELEASE AND WAIVER OF SUBROGATION.  In the event all or any part of the 

Premises (including any buildings, improvements or other real or personal property thereon) are damaged or 

destroyed by fire or other casualty, the rights or claims of either party or its employees, agents, successors or 

assigns against the other with respect to liability for such loss, destruction or damage resulting therefrom, 

including loss, destruction or damage suffered as a result of negligence of either party or their employees or 

agents, are hereby released and discharged, and any and all subrogation rights or claims are hereby waived to 

the extent of the actual insurance coverage carried by the parties or which is commonly covered under an all-

risk insurance policy, in either case irrespective of applicable deductibles.  All such insurance policies shall 

contain a clause or endorsement providing that the insurance shall not be prejudiced if the insured has waived 

its rights of recovery (including subrogation rights) against any person or company prior to the date of loss, 

destruction or damage. 

 

11. INDEMNIFICATION.  To the fullest extent permitted by law the Operator agrees to be 

responsible for any liability, defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless Owner, its elected and 

appointed officials, employees and volunteers and others working on behalf of Owner against any and all 

claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs and reasonable attorney fees connected therewith, and 

for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from Owner, its elected and 

appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of Owner, by reason of personal 

injury, including bodily injury and death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises 

out of Operator’s breach of this Agreement or caused by the negligence of Operator.  Such responsibility 

shall not be construed as liability for damage the extent caused by or resulting from the act or omission of 

its elected or appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of Owner. 

 

12. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this 

Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled either by commencement of a suit in Oakland County 

Circuit Court, the 48th District Court or by arbitration.  If both parties elect to have the dispute resolved by 

arbitration, it shall be settled pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Revised Judicature Act for the State of Michigan 

and administered by the American Arbitration Association with one arbitrator being used, or three 

arbitrators in the event any party’s claim exceeds $1,000,000.  Each party shall bear its own costs and 

expenses and an equal share of the arbitrator’s and administrative fees of arbitration.  Such arbitration shall 

qualify as statutory arbitration pursuant to MCL§600.5001 et. seq., and the Oakland County Circuit Court 

or any court having jurisdiction shall render judgment upon the award of the arbitrator made pursuant to 

this Agreement.  The laws of the State of Michigan shall govern this Agreement, and the arbitration shall 

take place in Oakland County, Michigan.  In the event that the parties elect not to have the matter in dispute 

arbitrated, any dispute between the parties may be resolved by the filing of a suit in the Oakland County 

Circuit Court or the 48th District Court. 

 

13. CONDITION AND USE OF PREMISES.   

 

(a) Owner warrants and represents that, as of the Commencement Date and throughout 

the term hereof, the Premises (including but not limited to equipment located therein and the roof, 

structural portions, and interior and exterior of any building which is part of the Premises) are and 

shall, at Owner's expense, be kept in good condition and repair for use as a parking facility and be 

constructed and fixtured to comply with all laws, regulations, ordinances, codes and industry standards 

now in effect or which become effective during the term hereof including, without limitation, the 

Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 and similar laws.   

 



7 
29583KHL#3 

(b) Owner warrants and covenants that it has obtained or will obtain all licenses and 

permits (including a certificate of occupancy for the Premises) that are a prerequisite to Operator’s 

performance of its duties hereunder. 

(c) Owner represents and warrants that all revenue control equipment and systems 

provided by Owner that store, process or transmit credit card data, whether in place as of the 

Commencement Date hereof or subsequently installed on the Premises during the term, are and shall 

be compliant with (i) the Payment Card Industry’s Data Security Standard, as currently in effect and 

as may be amended from time to time (“PCI DSS”) and (ii) the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions 

Act of 2003, as may be amended from time to time (“FACTA”).  Any equipment upgrades or 

replacements undertaken by Owner or its contractors must be compliant with PCI DSS and FACTA. 

14. EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS.  Operator shall, on behalf of Owner and subject

to reimbursement as provided below, purchase and utilize at the Premises the equipment and vehicle (together, 

the “Equipment”) described in Exhibit “C” which is attached hereto and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Operator shall be responsible for maintenance and repair of the Equipment (the “Equipment R&M Costs”); 

provided, however, that any Equipment R&M Costs incurred by Operator shall be deemed reimbursable 

Operating Expenses.  Title to the Equipment shall be retained by Operator and, absent a written agreement 

between Owner and Operator, Owner shall not own the Equipment at any time. 

15. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.  Operator hereby grants to Owner, during the term of

this Agreement only, a non-assignable, non-exclusive right and license to use Operator’s intellectual 

property, including but not limited to its trade names, trademarks and any and all on-site parking amenities 

programs (the “Intellectual Property”), to the extent related to Operator's administration, management and 

operation of the Premises.  Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, Operator shall have the 

right, at its sole cost and expense, to remove the Intellectual Property from the Premises, and Owner shall 

refrain from all further use of the Intellectual Property. 

16. OWNER'S OBLIGATIONS.  Owner, at its expense, shall be responsible for the following:

(a) Except for the custodial duties expressly delegated to Operator in Section 3 above, all 

repair and maintenance of the Premises, systems and improvements in good condition and repair, 

including (as applicable):  heating, air conditioning, ventilating, exhaust, fire protection, alarm, utility, 

plumbing (including lavatory facilities), sewage, drainage, security and lighting systems; paving; 

painting; striping; directional signs, fencing; parking booths; landscaping; windows and doors; plate 

glass; driveways, sidewalks and curbs (including curb cuts); elevators, manlifts and escalators; sealing 

and waterproofing; electrical or mechanical systems or equipment including traffic control devices 

used at or in the Premises; and all structural repairs. 

(b) Alterations, improvements or repairs that Owner deems necessary or are required by 

statutes, regulations or governmental requirements pertaining to air quality, environmental protection 

or persons with disabilities including, without limitation, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 

and payment of architectural, engineering or consulting fees with respect thereto. 

(c) All installation, removal, replacement or modification of signage at the Premises as 

may be required by law or desired by Owner in order to adhere to the Manual on Uniform Traffic 

Control Devices (the “MUTCD”) or similar standards. 

(d) Safety and/or security personnel and equipment. Owner expressly acknowledges that 

Operator does not have knowledge or expertise as a guard or security service, and does not employ 

personnel for that purpose, nor do Operator’s employees undertake the obligation to guard or protect 



 

 

8 
29583KHL#3 

customers against the intentional acts of third parties.  Owner shall determine, at Owner’s discretion, 

whether and to what extent any precautionary warnings, security devices, or security services may be 

required to protect patrons in and about the Premises.  Owner further agrees to indemnify and to hold 

harmless Operator from and against any claims, demand, suits, liabilities, or judgments arising from 

Operator’s alleged failure to warn, to guard, or to protect persons in or about the Premises from and 

against intentional threats, harm, or injury, except for the negligent or intentionally committed acts of 

or by Operator or Operator’s employees.  

 

17. LICENSES AND PERMITS.  Operator shall obtain and maintain all licenses and permits 

required by an operator of parking facilities by any governmental body or agency having jurisdiction over 

Operator's operations at the Premises and will abide by the terms of such licenses and permits.  Any license or 

permit fees incurred by Operator shall be deemed an Operating Expense. 

 

18. LAWS AND ORDINANCES.  Operator shall not use all or any part of the Premises for any 

use or purpose which is (i) forbidden by or in violation of any law of the United States, any state law or any 

city ordinance, or (ii) may be dangerous to life, limb or property. 

 

19. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES.  No partnership or joint venture between the parties 

is created by this Agreement, it being agreed that Operator is an independent contractor. The personnel 

providing Operator’s services under this Agreement are employees of Operator, not Owner. 

 

20. FORCE MAJEURE.  Neither party shall be in violation of this Agreement for failure to 

perform any of its obligations by reason of strikes, boycotts, labor disputes, embargoes, shortages of materials, 

acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of public authority, weather conditions, riots, rebellion, accidents, 

sabotage or any other circumstances for which it is not responsible and which are not within its control.  No 

Management Fee shall be due to Operator if it suspends operations for any such cause or event for the period 

of such suspension. 

 

21. GOVERNING LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 

with the laws of the state in which the Premises are located. 

 

22. APPROVALS.  Whenever the approval of either party is required herein, such approval shall 

not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

 

23. WAIVERS.  No waiver of default by either party of any term, covenant or condition hereof 

to be performed or observed by the other party shall be construed as, or operate as, a waiver of any subsequent 

default of the same or any other term, covenant or condition hereof. 

 

24. SEVERABILITY.  If any provision hereof is held to be invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any other provision hereof, provided such invalidity does not 

materially prejudice either party in its rights and obligations contained in the valid provisions of this Agreement. 

 

25. TERMINATION.  In addition to all other termination rights hereunder, either party may 

terminate this Agreement upon the breach by the other party of any covenant, term or condition hereof, provid-

ed the breaching party first receives written notice of such breach and fails to remedy same, within ten (10) 

days if a monetary breach or within thirty (30) days if a non-monetary breach, after receipt of written notice 

thereof, or if the breaching party fails to commence remedying such non-monetary breach within said 30-day 

period if such breach cannot be reasonably remedied within thirty (30) days.  In addition, either party may 

terminate this Agreement in the event the other party files a voluntary petition or similar pleading for 

bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, with such termination 

to be effective upon giving notice thereof. 



9 
29583KHL#3 

26. ASSIGNMENT.   Operator shall not assign or transfer this Agreement or its right, title or

interest herein without the prior written consent of Owner, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.  

Operator is hereby given the right to assign this Agreement to an affiliate of Operator or to a corporation 

substantially all of the stock of which is owned by Operator and/or to collaterally assign its right, title and 

interest herein to a financial institution as security for any present or future loans to Operator. 

27. NOTICES.  Any notice or communication required to be given to or served upon either party

shall be given or served by personal service or by express delivery or by mailing the same, postage prepaid, by 

United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the following addresses: 

TO OWNER: City of Birmingham 

Attn: Tiffany Gunter, Assistant City Manager 

151 Martin Street 

Birmingham, MI 48012 

TO OPERATOR: SP Plus Corporation 

Attn:  Legal Department 

200 East Randolph Street, Suite 7700 

Chicago, IL 60601 

with copy to: SP Plus Corporation 

Attn: Nicole Hankins, Senior Vice President 

21 Custom House Street, 6th Floor 

Boston, MA 02110 

28. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the

parties, and supersedes all representations, statements or prior agreements and understandings both written and 

oral with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.  No person has been authorized to give any 

information or make any representation not contained in this Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended 

only by written agreement of the parties. 

29. PARTIES BOUND.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the

parties and their heirs, successors, executors, administrators, legal representatives and permitted assigns. 

30. NEITHER PARTY DEEMED DRAFTER.  The parties to this Agreement have had

sufficient time to consult legal counsel and negotiate changes regarding the terms hereof.  Therefore, neither 

party shall be deemed the drafter of this Agreement and, as such, this Agreement shall not be construed 

against either party due to the drafting hereof. 

31. ATTORNEY FEES.  If either party should retain legal counsel and/or institute any suit

against the other party to enforce or protect its rights hereunder, the prevailing party in any such suit shall 

be entitled to all of its costs, expenses and reasonable fees of its attorney(s) in connection therewith. The 

rights and obligations of this Section shall survive expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

32. AUTHORITY.  The individual signing this Agreement on behalf of Owner hereby represents

that he or she has been empowered with full authority to act on behalf of Owner in connection with this 

Agreement, and that execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by Owner.   The individual signing 

this Agreement on behalf of Operator hereby represents that he or she has been empowered with full authority 

to act on behalf of Operator in connection with this Agreement, and that execution of this Agreement has been 

duly authorized by Operator. 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

1  

PARKING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

This MANAGEMENTTHIS AGREEMENT (this “(“Agreement”)”), is  made  and  entered  into  
as  of  thethis 13th  day of  2019September, 2021, by and between the City of 
BirminghamCITY OF BIRMINGHAM, a Michigan Municipal Corporation (“Owner”),with offices at 
151 Martin Street, Birmingham, MI 48009 (the “City”) and SP PLUS CORPORATIONPlus Corporation, 
a Delaware corporation (“Operatorwith offices at 200 East Randolph Street, Suite 7700, Chicago, 
IL 60601 (“SP”). 

 

 
RECITALS: 

 

OwnerWITNESSETH: 

A.  WHEREAS, the City presently owns or controls parking facilities with 
approximately 3,579 parking spaces and has the authority to contract for the management of 
such facility.; and,  

 

B. Operator WHEREAS, SP is an experienced operator and manager of parking 
facilities.; and, 

 

C. The parties  WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into ana management agreement 
whereby Operator will manage all parking of motor vehicles at such facility on the terms set forth below. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receiptthe City and sufficiency of 
which are acknowledged, the partiesSP agree as follows: 

 
 

1. PREMISES. Owner hereby grantsManagement of Parking Structures. Subject to Operatorthe 
terms and Operator hereby accepts the exclusive right and obligation of administering, managing 
and operatingconditions set forth in this Agreement, the parking operationsCity hereby 
agrees to retain SP to manage five parking structures at the parking facilitieslocations 
described in Exhibit “A” and located in Birmingham, MI 48009 (collectively, the “Premises”). 
The Premises includes all parking levels, entrance and exit ramps continuous from the 
street grade, and all passenger waiting areas for all five structures. 
 
2. TERM 2. Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for five  (5)  years  a 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

2  

period of 1 year commencing  on  July 1, 2019 (the “Commencement Date”) and continuing through 
and including June 30, 2024 (the “Initial Term”), unless terminated earlier as provided in this Agreement. 
Thereafter, thisSeptember 13, 2021. This Agreement shall automatically renew from year to year until 
either party givesmay be extended by mutual written notice of non-renewal at least thirty 

(30agreement of the parties for one year periods within sixty (60) days prior toof the 
expiration of the Initial Term or the then-current renewal term, unless terminated earlier as 
provided in of this Agreement. In addition to any other termination rights granted herein, 
either party may terminate this Agreement at any time, without cause or penalty, by giving 
at least thirty (30) days’days prior written notice of termination. 
 
3. SCOPE OF SERVICES. Operator 3. Scope of Services. SP shall: 
 

(a)a. Operate and manage the Premises as a parking facility and render the usual 
and customary services incidental thereto in a professional, businesslike and 
efficient manner. OwnerThe City reserves the right to establish hours of operation 
and parking rates for the Premises. 
 

(b)b. Employ sufficient experienced and qualified personnel who will be neatly 
uniformed, courteous to the public and responsible for performing the services 
required under this Agreement. 

 
(c) Collect parking fees from customers and, if directed by Owner, collect fees for 

non- parking uses of the Premises. If Owner requests Operator to establish or honor non-prepaid 
validation programs with Owner’s tenants or other third parties, Operator shall not be responsible 
for any uncollectible receivables in connection with such programs. 

 

c. Routinely maintain anyCollect parking fees from customers. 
 

d. Maintain any and all parking equipment in good operating condition, and maintain 
the Premises in a clean and orderly manner according to standards reasonably 
acceptable to Owner. Operator will purchasethe City. 

 
(d)e. Purchase supplies necessary for the operation of the Premises. 

 
(e)f. Promote parking availability at the Premises through an appropriate mix of 

sales channels including Operator’sSP’s own websites and third party marketing 
providers, as approved by Ownerthe City from time to time. 

 
(f)g. Remotely monitor the Premises from Operator’sSP’s off-site call center 24 

hours per day, Mondays through Saturdays, in order to assist parking customers 
with their use of the parking and revenue control equipment at the Premises and 
to provide other basic customer services support (the “Remote Management Service”).. 

 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

3  

(g)h. Implement, brand and customizeMaintain a mobile parking application which 
will provideprovides support for: network communication &and security; server 
hosting licensing; epFinder application support; PARCS integration maintenance 
support &and insight analytics access. OwnerThe City acknowledges that any 
suchthe parking application shall be considered SP’s Intellectual Property (as 
defined in Section 1514 below) and that, notwithstanding any customization of the 
application for the purpose of Operator’sSP’s management of the Premises, 
Ownerthe City shall not have assume any ownership of the application at any time. 

 
(h)i. Advise and cooperate with Ownerthe City in the development and implementation 

of rules and regulations applicable to the Premises, and enforce such rules and 
regulations as Ownerthe City shall adopt. Promptly notify Ownerthe City of any 
matter that, in Operator’s reasonable judgment, requires Owner’sthe City’s attention. 

 

4. BUDGET; OPERATING EXPENSES. 
 

Operator4. Budget; Operating Expenses.  
 
(a) a. SP shall annually prepare and deliver to Ownerthe City a proposed 
budget, for Owner’s reasonablethe City’s approval, reflecting the Gross Receipts and 
Operating Expenses that OperatorSP expects to receive and incur, respectively, 
during Owner’sthe City’s forthcoming fiscal year or calendar year (as Owner designates) 
(the “Budget”), it being agreed that if Owner for any reason does not respond to any 
proposed the “Budget within thirty (30) days after Owner’s receipt thereof, the proposed 
Budget shall be deemed approved. If at any time during the period covered by an approved 
Budget it appears to Operator that the actual total of all Operating Expenses likely to be 
incurred will exceed the Budget’s projected total by more than ten percent (10%), Operator 
shall advise Owner and the parties shall discuss what actions, if any, may be implemented to 
minimize Operating Expenses without substantially impairing the operation of the 
Premises”). See Exhibit “B.” 
 
b. Pursuant to the then-currentannual approved Budget, Ownerthe City shall pay 

OperatorSP for all expenses as provided in Exhibit “B”, charges and 
administrative costs incurred by OperatorSP in the performance of its duties, 
obligations and services pursuant to this Agreement (collectively, “Operating 
Expenses”). Operating Expenses shall include, without limitation, all expenses, 
charges and administrative costs for:: 

 
i. SP employees’ salaries and wagesemployee expenses 

and associated payroll burden (taxes including, without 
limitation, payroll taxes approved wages, bonuses and 
fringeother compensation of all employees performing 
services under this Agreement and SP’s payment to their 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

4  

employee benefits); licenses and permits; first month’s 
change funds/petty cash advanced by Operator (if applicable); 
compliance  including, but not limited to, life, medical and 
disability insurance and retirement benefits; 

  
ii. Expenditures for ordinary and nonstructural repairs and 

maintenance to maintain the Premises; 
 

iii. Expenditures for equipment, supplies, utilities, 
insurance (with rates and pre-claim charges established 
by SP and set forth in the Budget for the coverages 
required under this Agreement), governmental laws, 
regulationsfees and assessments relation to the operation 
of the Premises; 

 
iv. Regulations and payment card industry standards; 

uniforms; supplies; 
  

v. Uniforms; 
  

vi. Supplies and cleaning; maintenance and repair to be 
performed by Operator; any supplies; 

  
vii. Any applicable sales, parking, use, excise, gross 

receipts, or other taxtaxes or chargecharges due theto 
taxing authorities (collectively, “Sales Tax”); telephone; 

 
viii. Telephone and utilities (, except to the extent paid 

directly by Owner); bookkeepingthe City; 
  

ix. Bookkeeping and  administrative services; employee 
recruitment, training and ongoing employee relations; 
computerized only attributable to servicing the City of 
Birmingham;  

 
x. Computerized accounts receivable service; and banking 

and credit card system services; postage 
 

(b)xi. Postage and freight;, tickets, paper and reporting forms; 
accounts payable and insurance claims processing; health 
insurance, workers’ 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

5  

compensation insurance, garagekeeper’s legal liability insurance (if applicable), general liability 
insurance and comprehensive crime insurance coverage, at rates established by Operator (but in no 
event to exceed the rates contained in the approved Budget); and deductibles established by 
Operator for insured losses attributable to the Premises (plus attorney’s fees and court costs to 
defend Owner and/or Operator in actions brought to recover damages for such losses). Operating 
Expenses  

xii. Operating expenses shall also include any expenses not 
listed above that are approved by Ownerthe City prior to 
expenditure. Operator All excess expenditures shall be 
requested in writing by SP.  SP may deduct Operating 
Expenses from Gross Receipts to the extent sufficient.  
If Gross Receipts are insufficient to pay all Operating 
Expenses, Section 8 below shall apply.  Upon this 
occurrence, written notice must be given to the City. 

 
(c) If Operating Expenses increase due to any governmental action imposing or 

increasing (i) employer-provided medical insurance or other benefits, (ii) workers compensation 
rates, or (iii) federal, state or local minimum wage or living wage rates, then any such imposition or 
increase shall be automatically included as an Operating Expense and the applicable approved 
Budget revised accordingly. 

 
c. Operating Expenses shall not include (i) the costs: 

 
i. Costs of maintenance and repair required of Ownerthe 

City hereunder, or (ii) Owner's various; and 
 

(d)ii. The City’s costs associated with its ownership and/or 
occupancy of the Premises, including without limitation 
depreciation, building insurance, real estate taxes and 
assessments, taxes on Owner's personal property, debt 
retirement (including without limitation mortgage interest), 
rent and such costs and expenses as may be 
necessitated to comply with the Americans Withwith 
Disabilities Act of 1990. Payment of such expenses and costs 
are the sole obligation of Owner. 

 
(e) d. If Ownerthe City disputes any Operating Expense, Ownerthe City shall give 

OperatorSP written notice specifying the item disputed and the reason therefor.  
Payment for any Operating Expense which is not disputed shall not be withheld.  
The parties shall, in good faith, diligently pursue resolution of any disputed item 
within thirty (30) days of said notice. 

 

5. GROSS RECEIPTS; SALES TAX; NET PROFIT. 
 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

6  

5. Gross Receipts; Sales Tax; Net Profit. 
 

(a) a.  All Gross Receipts (defined below) shall be deposited in a federally 
insured bank account maintained by OperatorSP. “Gross Receipts” shall mean all 
cash earned and collected by OperatorSP for the parking and storage of motor 
vehicles at the Premises, whether on an hourly, daily, weekly, or monthly basis, 
less all refunds, discounts and allowances made by OperatorSP to its customers. 
 

(b)b. OperatorSP shall be responsible for payment directly to the tax collector of 
any Sales Tax based on Gross Receipts collected by Operator. Owner shall be 
responsible for payment directly to the tax collector of the Sales Tax on any cash collected 
by Owner or its agents. In addition, each party agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless the other party with respect to any and all loss, costs (including attorney’s fees), 
penalties, and all other liability whatsoever arising out of any breach of the respective Sales 
Tax payment obligations set forth herein.SP.  
 

(c)c. “Net Profit” isshall mean the balance remaining after deducting all 
Operating Expenses from Gross Receipts. All Net Profit less Operator'sSP’s 
Management Fee (defined in Section 6 below) shall be paid to OwnerSP 
concurrently with delivery of the monthly statement required in Section 7 below. 

 

6. 6.   MANAGEMENT FEE.Management Fee. As compensation for Operator'sSP’s services, 
Ownerthe City shall pay OperatorSP a Base Fee plus an Incentive Fee as follows 
(collectively, the “Management Fee”): 

 
(a) a.  A parking management base fee of $1,937.50 per month, a Remote 
Management Service fee of $7,265.00 ($1,453.00 per parking structure) per month, 
and a mobile parking application fee of $1,500 per month, prorated for any partial 
month (together, the “Base Fee”). On the anniversary of the Commencement Date, 
the Management Fee shall automatically increase by three percent (3%); and 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

7  

fee of $1,500.00 per month, prorated for any partial month (together, the “Base Fee”). Operator may deduct 
the Base Fee from Gross Receipts to the extent sufficient. If Gross Receipts are insufficient to pay the Base 
Fee, Section 8 below shall apply. On each anniversary of the Commencement Date, the Management Fee shall 
automatically increase by the greater of (a) three percent (3%), or (b) the annual percentage increase in the U.S. 
Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U); Detroit- Warren-Dearborn, MI ; All Items; Not 
Seasonally Adjusted; 1982-1984 = 100 reference base period for the preceding 12-month period. 

 
PLUS 

 
(b) b. An incentive management fee of up to $1,947.50 per month (the “Incentive 

Fee”) according to key performance indicators, as outlined in Exhibit “BC”, 
attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 

7. MONTHLY REPORTING. 
 

7.  Monthly Reporting. 
 

(a)a. Within fifteen (15) days after the end of each month, OperatorSP shall 
provide to Ownerthe City a statement showing all Gross Receipts, Operating 
Expenses, the Management Fee and Netnet Profit for the preceding month. 
 

(b)b. OperatorSP shall keep complete and accurate reports and records 
(collectively, the “Records”) of Gross Receipts, Operating Expenses and Net 
Profit relating to the Premises. Such Records shall be kept in accordance with 
good accounting practices. OperatorSP shall permit Ownerthe City to inspect 
Operator's RecordsSP’s records at Operator’sSP’s offices during reasonable 
business hours and at Owner's expense. Expressly excluded from the Records available 
for inspection are any Records or portion thereof containing sensitive credit card data or 
proprietary or confidential information. 
 

8. REIMBURSEMENT OF DEFICIT. If Gross Receipts 
during any month are exceeded by the total of Operating 
Expenses and the Management Fee, resulting in a deficit, 
Owner agrees to pay Operator the deficit within ten (10) days 
after receipt of Operator's monthly statement required in 
Section 7 above. If payment is not made by Owner within said 
ten-day period, Operator shall have the right to: (i) charge 
interest at the highest legal rate permitted by law on the 
unpaid balance from the date such payment became due and 
payable; (ii) offset the amount of the deficit (plus accrued 
interest) by deduction thereof from any Net Profit due or to 
become due to Owner; and (iii) at its option, terminate this 
Agreement upon written notice without waiving or limiting 
any of its legal remedies (including the right to recover 
attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred) which 
Operator may pursue to collect the amount owed. In addition 
to any other rights or remedies of Operator and 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

8  

notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the 
contrary, if Owner is in monetary breach of this Agreement 
and fails to cure such monetary breach within any 
applicable time period specified in this Agreement, then 
Operator shall have the right, but not the obligation, to 
exercise a self-help remedy and is hereby authorized at any 
time and from time to time to the fullest extent permitted 
by law, without prior notice to Owner, and without waiving 
any claim for damages to which it is otherwise entitled as a 
result of such breach, to, among other things, unilaterally 
offset and recoup any past-due payments from any Gross 
Receipts collected or held by Operator. 

 
OPERATOR'S INSURANCE COVERAGES. The Operator8. Reimbursement of 
Deficit. If Gross Receipts during any month are exceeded by the total 
of Operating Expenses and the Management Fee, resulting in a deficit, 
the City agrees to pay SP the deficit within ten (10) days after receipt 
of SP’s monthly statement required in Section 7 above. 

 
9. 9. SP’s Insurance Coverages. SP shall not commence work under this Agreement until 

it has, at its sole expense, obtained the insurance required under this paragraph. All 
coverages shall be with insurance companies licensed and admitted to do business in the 
State of Michigan. All coverages shall be with carriers acceptable to the CITY OF 
BIRMINGHAMCity. 

 

(a) a. Workers' Compensation Insurance: OperatorSP shall procure and 
maintain during the life of this Agreement, Workers' Compensation Insurance, 
including Employers Liability Coverage, in accordance with all applicable statutes 
of the State of Michigan. 

 
b. Commercial General Liability Insurance: OperatorSP shall procure and 
maintain during the life of this Agreement, Commercial General Liability 
Insurance on an "Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit, Personal Injury, Bodily Injury 
and Property Damage. Coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) 
Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed Operations;  (C) Independent 
Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form General Liability Extensions or 
equivalent; (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse and Underground (XCU) 
Exclusions, if applicable. 

 
c.  Motor Vehicle Liability: OperatorSP shall procure and maintain during the 

life of this Agreement Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including all 
applicable no-fault coverages, with limits of liability of not less than 
$2,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit Bodily Injury and 
Property Damage. No-fault coverage having minimum required limits in 
accordance with state laws.  Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

9  

non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 
 

(b) d. Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle 
Liability Insurance, as described above, shall include an endorsement stating the 
following shall be Additional Insureds: The City of Birmingham, including all 
elected and appointed officials, all employee and volunteers, all boards, 
commissions and/or authorities and board members, including employees and 
volunteers thereof. This coverage shall be primary to any other coverage that 
may be available to the additional insured, whether any other available coverage 
by primary, contributing or excess. 

 
(c) e. Cancellation Notice: Workers' Compensation Insurance, 
Commercial General Liability Insurance and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance 
(and Professional Liability Insurance, if applicable), as described above, shall 
include an endorsement stating the following: "Thirty (30) days Advance Written 
Notice of Cancellation or Non-Renewal, shall be sent to:  Finance Director, City 
of Birmingham, PO Box 3001, 151 Martin Street, Birmingham, MI 48012-3001. 

 
(d) f. Proof of Insurance Coverage: OperatorSP shall provide the City of 
Birmingham at the time the Agreement is returned for execution, Certificates of 
Insurance and/or policies, acceptable to the City of Birmingham, as listed below. 

 
1) 1)  Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Workers' 

Compensation Insurance; 
 
2) 2)  Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for 

Commercial General Liability Insurance; 
 
3) 3)  Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for 

Vehicle Liability Insurance; 
 
4) 4)  Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for 

Professional Liability Insurance; 
 
5)  Certificate of insurance for the above coverages and a 

verification letter from SP’s insurance broker will be provided 
to the City. 

 
(e) g. Coverage Expiration: If any of the above coverages expire during the 
term of this Agreement, OperatorSP shall deliver renewal certificates and/or 
policies to the City of Birmingham prior to the expiration date. 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

10  

 
(f) h. Maintaining Insurance: Upon failure of the OperatorSP to obtain or maintain 

such insurance coverage for the term of the Agreement, the City of Birmingham 
may, at its option and expense, purchase such coverage. 

 
10. RELEASE AND WAIVER OF SUBROGATION. In  and subtract the cost of 
obtaining such coverage from the event all or any part ofAgreement amount. In 
obtaining such coverage, the Premises (including any buildings, improvements or other real 
or personal property thereon) are damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty,City shall have 
no obligation to procure the rights or claims of either party or its employees, agents, successors 
or assigns against the othermost cost-effective coverage but may contract with respect 
to liabilityany insurer for such loss, destruction or damage resulting therefrom, including loss, 
destruction or damage suffered as a result of negligence of either party or their employees or agents, 
are hereby released and discharged, and any and all subrogation rights or claims are hereby waived 
to the extent of the actual insurance coverage carried by the parties or which is commonly covered 
under an all- risk insurance policy, in either case irrespective of applicable deductibles. All such 
insurance policies shall contain a clause or endorsement providing that the insurance shall not be 
prejudiced if the insured has waived its rights of recovery (including subrogation rights) against any 
person or company prior to the date of loss, destruction or damagecoverage. 

 

11. 10. INDEMNIFICATION.Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law the 
Operator, SP agrees to be responsible for any liability, defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold 
harmless Ownerthe City, its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers and 
others working on behalf of Ownerthe City against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, 
including all costs and reasonable attorney fees connected therewith, and for any damages 
which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from Ownerthe City, its elected and 
appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of Ownerthe City, by 
reason of personal injury, including bodily injury and death and/or property damage, including 
loss of use thereof, which arises out of Operator’s the acts, omissions, negligence or breach of 
this Agreement or caused by the negligence of Operator.SP. Such responsibilityindemnification shall not 
be construed asinclude liability for damage the extent caused by or resulting from the actnegligent 
acts or omissionomissions of the City, its elected or appointed officials, employees, volunteers 
or others working on behalf of Ownerthe City, or third parties at the Premises. 

 
12. 11.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION.Dispute Resolution. Any controversy or claim arising 

out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled either by 
commencement of a suit in Oakland County Circuit Court, the 48th District Court or by arbitration. 
If both parties elect to have the dispute resolved by arbitration, it shall be settled pursuant to 
Chapter 50 of the Revised Judicature Act for the State of Michigan and administered by the 
American Arbitration Association with one arbitrator being used, or three arbitrators in the event 
any party’s claim exceeds $1,000,000. Each party shall bear its own costs and expenses and an 
equal share of the arbitrator’s and administrative fees of arbitration. Such arbitration shall qualify 
as statutory arbitration pursuant to MCL §600.5001 et. seq., and the Oakland County Circuit 
Court or any court having jurisdiction shall render judgment upon the award of the arbitrator 
made pursuant to this Agreement. The laws of the State of Michigan shall govern this 
Agreement, and the arbitration shall take place in Oakland County, Michigan. In the event that 
the parties elect not to have the matter in dispute arbitrated, any dispute between the parties 
may be resolved by the filing of a suit in the Oakland County Circuit Court or the 48th District 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

11  

Court. 
 
13. CONDITION AND USE OF PREMISES. 

 

12.  OwnerCondition and Use of Premises. 

(a) a. The City warrants and represents that, as of the Commencement Date 
and throughout the term hereof, the Premises (including but not limited to 
equipment located therein and the roof, structural portions, and interior and exterior of any 
building which is part of the Premises) are and shall, at Owner'sthe City’s expense, be 
kept in good condition and repair for use as a parking facility and be constructed 
and fixtured to comply with all laws, regulations, ordinances, codes and industry standards now 
in effect or which become effective during the term hereof including, without limitation, the 
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 and similar laws. 

 

Owner 
(b) b. The City warrants and covenants that it has obtained or will obtain all 

licenses and permits (including a certificate of occupancy for the Premises) that are 
a prerequisite to Operator’sSP’s performance of its duties hereunder. 

 
(c) c. OwnerThe City represents and warrants that all revenue control 
equipment and systems provided by Ownerthe City that store, process or 
transmit credit card data, whether in place as of the Commencement Date 
hereof or subsequently installed on the Premises during the term, are and 
shall be compliant with (i) the Payment Card Industry’s Data Security 
Standard, as currently in effect and as may be amended from time to time 
(“PCI DSS”) and (ii) the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act of 2003, 
as may be amended from time to time (“FACTA”).  Any equipment 
upgrades or replacements undertaken by Ownerthe City or its contractors 
must be compliant with PCI DSS and FACTA. 

 
14. EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS. Operator 13.  Equipment and Improvements. SP 

shall, on behalf of Ownerthe City and subject to reimbursement as provided below, 
purchase and utilize at the Premises the equipment and vehicle (together, the 
“Equipment”) described in Exhibit “CD” which is attached hereto and is incorporated 
herein by reference. OperatorSP shall be responsible for maintenance and repair of the 
Equipment (theThe “Equipment R&M Costs”); provided, however, that any Equipment 
R&M Costs incurred by OperatorSP shall be deemed reimbursable Operating Expenses. 
Title to the Equipment shall be retained by OperatorSP and, absent a written agreement 
between Owner and Operator, Owner the City shall not own the Equipment at any time. 

 
15. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Operator 14.  Intellectual Property. SP hereby grants to 

Ownerthe City, during the term of this Agreement only, a non-assignable, non-
exclusive right and license to use Operator’sSP’s intellectual property, including but not 
limited to its trade names, trademarks and any and all on-site parking amenities 
programs (the “Intellectual Property”), to the extent related to Operator'sSP’s 
administration, management and operation of the Premises. Upon termination of this 
Agreement for any reason, OperatorSP shall have the right, at its sole cost and 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

12  

expense, to remove the Intellectual Property from the Premises, and Ownerthe City 
shall refrain from all further use of the Intellectual Property.  

 

16. OWNER'S OBLIGATIONS. Owner15.  The City’s Obligations. The City, at its expense, 
shall be responsible for the following: 

 

(a) a. Except for the custodial duties expressly delegated to Operator in Section 
3 aboveSP herein, all repair and maintenance of the Premisespremises, systems and 
improvements in good condition and repair, including (as applicable):  heating, air 
conditioning, ventilating, exhaust, fire protection, alarm, utility, plumbing (including 
lavatory facilities), sewage, drainage, security and lighting systems;, paving; 
painting;, striping; directional signs, fencing;, parking booths;, landscaping;, windows 
and doors;, plate glass;, driveways, sidewalks and curbs (including curb cuts);), 
elevators, manliftsman lifts and escalators;, sealing and waterproofing;, electrical or 
mechanical systems or equipment including traffic control devices used at or in the 
Premises;premises, and all structural repairs. 

  
(b) b.  Alterations, improvements or repairs that Ownerthe City deems 
necessary or are required by statutes, regulations or governmental requirements 
pertaining to air quality, environmental protection or persons with disabilities 
including, without limitation, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and payment of architectural, 
engineering or consulting fees with respect thereto. 

 
(c) c. All installation, removal, replacement or modification of signage at the 
Premisespremises as may be required by law or desired by Ownerthe City in order to 
adhere to the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (the “MUTCD”) or similar 
standards. 

 
(d) d. Safety and/or security personnel and equipment. OwnerThe City 
expressly acknowledges that OperatorSP does not have knowledge or expertise as 
a guard or security service, and does not employ personnel for that purpose, nor 
do Operator’sdoes City’s employees undertake the obligation to guard or protect 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

13 
 

customers against the intentional acts of third parties. Owner The City shall determine, at the 
Owner’sCity’s discretion, whether and to what extent any precautionary warnings, security 
devices, or security services may be required to protect patrons in and about the Premises. Owner 
further agrees to indemnify and to hold harmless Operator from and against any claims, demand, suits, liabilities, or 
judgments arising from Operator’s alleged failure to warn, to guard, or to protect persons in or about the Premises from 
and against intentional threats, harm, or injury, except for the negligent or intentionally committed acts of or by Operator 
or Operator’s employees.premises.   

 
17. LICENSES AND PERMITS. Operator16. Licenses and Permits.  SP shall obtain and maintain 
all licenses and permits required by an operator of parking facilities by any governmental body 
or agency having jurisdiction over Operator'sSP’s operations at the Premisespremises and will abide 
by the terms of such licenses and permits. Any license or permit fees incurred by OperatorSP shall 
be deemed an Operating Expenseoperating expense. 
 

LAWS AND ORDINANCES. Operator  
18. 17. Laws and Ordinances.  SP shall not use all or any part of the Premisespremises for any 
use or purpose which is (i) forbidden by, or in violation of any law of the United States, any 
state law or any city ordinance, or (ii) may be dangerous to life, limb or property. 

 
19. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES. No partnership or joint venture between the parties is 

created by this Agreement, it being agreed that Operator is an independent contractor. The personnel 
providing Operator’s services under this Agreement are employees of Operator, not Owner. 

 
FORCE MAJEURE.18. Relationship to the Parties.  This Agreement shall not be construed or 
considered to be a partnership, joint venture, or any other type of joint business venture. The 
Parties agree that at all times and for all purposes under the terms of this Agreement, there is 
no employer-employee relationship between the Parties. No liability, right or benefit associated 
with any employer-employee relationship shall be implied by the terms of this Agreement or 
service performed under this Agreement.  SP shall not act as an agent or representative of the 
City, superficially or otherwise, nor bind the City in any manner, unless specifically authorized to 
do so in writing.     

20. 19. Force Majeure.  Neither party shall be in violation of this Agreement for failure to 
perform any of its obligations by reason of strikes, boycotts, labor disputes, embargoes, 
shortages of materials, acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of public authority, weather 
conditions, riots, rebellion, accidents, sabotage or any other circumstances for which it is not 
responsible and which are not within its control.  No Management Fee shall be due to OperatorSP 
if it suspends operations for any such cause or event for the period of such suspension. 

 
21. GOVERNING LAW.20. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which the Premises are locatedState of Michigan. 

 
22. APPROVALS.21. Approvals.  Whenever the approval of either party is required herein, 
such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

 
23. WAIVERS.22.  Waivers.  No waiver of default by either party of any term, covenant or 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

14 
 

condition hereof to be performed or observed by the other party shall be construed as, or 
operate as, a waiver of any subsequent default of the same or any other term, covenant or 
condition hereof. 

 
24. SEVERABILITY.23.  Severability.  If any provision hereof is held to be invalid by a court 
of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any other provision hereof, provided 
such invalidity does not materially prejudice either party in its rights and obligations contained 
in the valid provisions of this Agreement. 

 
24. TERMINATION. In addition to all other termination rights hereunder, either  
 
25. (a) Breach.  Either party may terminate this Agreement upon the breach by the 

other party of any covenant, term or condition hereof, provid- edprovided the breaching 
party first receives written notice of such breach and fails to remedy same, within ten 
(10) days if a monetary breach or within thirty (30) days if a non-monetary breach, 
after receipt of written notice thereof, or if the breaching party fails to commence 
remedying such non-monetary breach within said 30-day period if such breach cannot 
be reasonably remedied within thirty (30) days. In addition, either party may terminate 
this Agreement in the event the other party files a voluntary petition or similar pleading for 
bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, with 
such termination to be effective upon giving notice thereof.  

 

26. ASSIGNMENT. Operator shall not assign or transfer this Agreement or its 
right, title or interest herein without the prior written consent of Owner, which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld. Operator is hereby given the right to assign this 
Agreement to an affiliate of Operator or to a corporation substantially all of the stock 
of which is owned by Operator and/or to collaterally assign its right, title and interest 
herein to a financial institution as security for any present or future loans to Operator. 

 
NOTICES. Any notice or communication(b) Termination of Disqualifying Interest.  If, 

after the effective date of this Agreement, any official of the City, or spouse, child, 
parent or in-law of such official or employee shall become directly or indirectly 
interested in this Agreement or the affairs of SP, the City shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement without further liability to SP if the disqualification has not 
been removed within thirty (30) days after the City has given SP notice of the 
disqualifying interest.  Ownership of less than one percent (1%) of the stock or other 
equity interest in a corporation or partnership shall not be a disqualifying interest.  
Employment shall be a disqualifying interest. 

(c) In addition to any termination rights granted herein, either party may terminate this 
Agreement at any time without cause or penalty by giving at least thirty (30) days 
prior written notice of termination. 

25. Notice of Potential Action.  If SP fails to perform its obligations hereunder, the City 
may take any and all remedial actions provided by the general specifications or 
otherwise permitted by law. 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

15 
 

 
27.26. Notices.  All notices required to be given to or served upon either party shall be given or 

served by personal service or by express delivery or by mailing the same, postage prepaid, by 
United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,sent pursuant to this 
Agreement shall be mailed to the following addresses:  

 

TO OWNER: City of Birmingham 
Attn: Tiffany Gunter, Assistant City Manager 
151 Martin Street 
Birmingham, MI 48012 

 
TO OPERATOR: SP Plus Corporation 

Attn: Legal Department 
200 East Randolph Street, Suite 7700 
Chicago, IL 60601 

 
with copy to: SP Plus Corporation 

Attn: Nicole Hankins, Senior Vice President 21 
Custom House Street, 6th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 

 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 
    

City of Birmingham  
 Attn: Scott Grewe 

151 Martin Street  
 Birmingham, MI 48009 

248-530-1883 
 

SP Plus Corporation 
Attn:  Legal Dept. 
200 East Randolph Street, Suite 7700 
Chicago, IL  60601 
 
With copy to SP Plus Corporation, Attn:  COO, 
200 East Randolph Street, Suite 7700 
Chicago, IL  60601 
 
 

27. Fair Procurement Opportunity:  Procurement for the City of Birmingham will be 
handled in a manner providing fair opportunity for all businesses.  This will be 
accomplished without abrogation or sacrifice of quality and as determined to be in the 
best interest of the City of Birmingham. 

28. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties, and supersedes all representations, statements or prior agreements and 
understandings both written and oral with respect to the matters contained in this 
Agreement.  No person has been authorized to give any information or make any 
representation not contained in this Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended 
only by written agreement of the parties. 

 
 

 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

16 
 

 
 
The parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the date and year 

above written. 
 

 
       SP PLUS CORPORATION 
 
       By: _____________________________ 
        James F. Buczek 
        Chief Operations Officer 
        Commercial Division 
         
STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 
    ) ss: 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
On this ______day of ____________, 2021, before me personally appeared James F. Buczek 
Chief Operations Officer, Commercial Division, of SP Plus Corporation, who acknowledged he has 
the authority to sign this Agreement.  
 
           
       Notary Public 

___________ County, Michigan 
Acting in _________ County, Michigan 

   My commission expires: ________ 
     
 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
29. PARTIES BOUND. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 

benefit of the parties and their heirs, successors, executors, administrators, legal 
representatives and permitted assigns. 

 
30. NEITHER PARTY DEEMED DRAFTER. The parties to this Agreement have 

had sufficient time to consult legal counsel and negotiate changes regarding the 
terms hereof. Therefore, neither party shall be deemed the drafter of this 
Agreement and, as such, this Agreement shall not be construed against either party 
due to the drafting hereof. 

 
31. ATTORNEY FEES. If either party should retain legal counsel and/or 

institute any suit against the other party to enforce or protect its rights hereunder, 
the prevailing party in any such suit shall be entitled to all of its costs, expenses and 
reasonable fees of its attorney(s) in connection therewith. The rights and 
obligations of this Section shall survive expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

 



 
Doc. Compare  2019 to 2021 
 

17 
 

AUTHORITY. The individual signing this Agreement 
on behalf of Owner hereby represents that he or she 
has been empowered with full authority to act on 
behalf of Owner in connection with this  
Agreement, and that execution of this Agreement 
has been duly authorized by Owner. The individual 
signing this Agreement on behalf of Operator 
hereby represents that he or she has been 
empowered with full authority to act on behalf of 
Operator in connection with this Agreement, and 
that execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by Operator. 

 
 
       By: _____________________________ 
                                                                                 Pierre Boutros  
                                                                          Its:  Mayor 
 
 
       By: _____________________________ 
        Alexandria D. Bingham  
                          Its:  City Clerk 
 
Approved: 
 
________________________________ 
Thomas M. Markus, City Manager 
(Approved as to substance) 
 

________________________________ 
Jana L. Ecker, Assistant City Manager 
(Approved as to substance) 
 
 

________________________________ 
Mark A. Gerber, Director of Finance 
(Approved as to financial obligation) 

________________________________ 
Mary M. Kucharek, City Attorney  
(Approved as to form) 

 
 

32.  



1 

PARKING MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 
THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), is entered into this 13th day of September, 2021, by 

and between the City of Birmingham, a Michigan Municipal Corporation with offices at 151 Martin 
Street, Birmingham, MI 48009 (the “City”) and SP Plus Corporation, a Delaware corporation with 
offices at 200 East Randolph Street, Suite 7700, Chicago, IL 60601 (“SP”). 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 WHEREAS, the City presently owns or controls parking facilities with approximately 3,579 
parking spaces and has the authority to contract for the management of such facility; and,  

 WHEREAS, SP is an experienced operator and manager of parking facilities; and, 

 WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into a management agreement on the terms set 
forth below. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and SP agree as follows: 

1. Management of Parking Structures. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement, the City hereby agrees to retain SP to manage five parking structures at the 
locations described in Exhibit “A” (collectively, the “Premises”). The Premises includes all 
parking levels, entrance and exit ramps continuous from the street grade, and all 
passenger waiting areas for all five structures. 
 

2. Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of 1 year commencing on 
September 13, 2021. This Agreement may be extended by mutual written agreement of 
the parties for one year periods within sixty (60) days of the expiration of the then-current 
term of this Agreement. In addition to any other termination rights granted herein, either 
party may terminate this Agreement at any time without cause or penalty by giving at 
least thirty (30) days prior written notice of termination. 
 

3. Scope of Services. SP shall: 
 

a. Operate and manage the Premises as a parking facility and render the usual and 
customary services incidental thereto in a professional, businesslike and efficient 
manner. The City reserves the right to establish hours of operation and parking 
rates for the Premises. 
 

b. Employ sufficient experienced and qualified personnel who will be neatly 
uniformed, courteous to the public and responsible for performing the services 
required under this Agreement. 

 



2 

c. Collect parking fees from customers. 
 

d. Maintain any and all parking equipment in good operating condition, and maintain 
the Premises in a clean and orderly manner according to standards reasonably 
acceptable to the City. 

 
e. Purchase supplies necessary for the operation of the Premises. 

 
f. Promote parking availability at the Premises through an appropriate mix of sales 

channels including SP’s own websites and third party marketing providers, as 
approved by the City from time to time. 

 
g. Remotely monitor the Premises from SP’s off-site call center 24 hours per day, 

Mondays through Saturdays, in order to assist parking customers with their use of 
the parking and revenue control equipment at the Premises and to provide other 
customer services support. 

 
h. Maintain a mobile parking application which provides support for: network 

communication and security; server hosting licensing; epFinder application 
support; PARCS integration maintenance support and insight analytics access. The 
City acknowledges that the parking application shall be considered SP’s Intellectual 
Property (as defined in Section 14 below) and that, notwithstanding any 
customization of the application for the purpose of SP’s management of the 
Premises, the City shall not assume ownership of the application at any time. 

 
i. Advise and cooperate with the City in the development and implementation of 

rules and regulations applicable to the Premises, and enforce such rules and 
regulations as the City shall adopt. Promptly notify the City of any matter that 
requires the City’s attention. 

 
4. Budget; Operating Expenses.  

 
a. SP shall annually prepare and deliver to the City a proposed budget, for the City’s 

approval, reflecting the Gross Receipts and Operating Expenses that SP expects to 
receive and incur, respectively, during the City’s forthcoming calendar year (the 
“Budget”). See Exhibit “B.” 
 

b. Pursuant to the annual approved Budget, the City shall pay SP for all expenses as 
provided in Exhibit “B”, charges and administrative costs incurred by SP in the 
performance of its duties, obligations and services pursuant to this Agreement 
(collectively, “Operating Expenses”). Operating Expenses shall include: 

 
i. SP employees’ salaries and employee expenses and taxes including 

approved wages, bonuses and other compensation of all employees 
performing services under this Agreement and SP’s payment to their 



3 

employee benefits including, but not limited to, life, medical and disability 
insurance and retirement benefits; 
  

ii. Expenditures for ordinary and nonstructural repairs and maintenance to 
maintain the Premises; 

 
iii. Expenditures for equipment, supplies, utilities, insurance (with rates and 

pre-claim charges established by SP and set forth in the Budget for the 
coverages required under this Agreement), governmental fees and 
assessments relation to the operation of the Premises; 

 
iv. Regulations and payment card industry standards; 

  
v. Uniforms; 

  
vi. Supplies and cleaning supplies; 

  
vii. Any applicable sales, parking, use, excise, gross receipts, or other taxes or 

charges due to taxing authorities (collectively, “Sales Tax”); 
 

viii. Telephone and utilities, except to the extent paid directly by the City; 
  

ix. Bookkeeping and administrative services only attributable to servicing the 
City of Birmingham;  

 
x. Computerized accounts receivable service and banking and credit card 

system services; 
 

xi. Postage and freight, tickets, paper and reporting forms; 
 

xii. Operating expenses shall also include any expenses not listed above that 
are approved by the City prior to expenditure.  All excess expenditures shall 
be requested in writing by SP.  SP may deduct Operating Expenses from 
Gross Receipts to the extent sufficient.  If Gross Receipts are insufficient 
to pay all Operating Expenses, Section 8 below shall apply.  Upon this 
occurrence, written notice must be given to the City. 
 

c. Operating Expenses shall not include: 
 

i. Costs of maintenance and repair required of the City hereunder; and 
 

ii. The City’s costs associated with its ownership of the Premises, including 
building insurance, real estate taxes and assessments, and such costs and 
expenses as may be necessitated to comply with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act. 



4 

 
d. If the City disputes any Operating Expense, the City shall give SP written notice 

specifying the item disputed and the reason therefor.  Payment for any Operating 
Expense which is not disputed shall not be withheld.  The parties shall, in good faith, 
diligently pursue resolution of any disputed item within thirty (30) days of said notice. 
 

5. Gross Receipts; Sales Tax; Net Profit. 
 

a. All Gross Receipts (defined below) shall be deposited in a federally insured bank 
account maintained by SP. “Gross Receipts” shall mean all cash earned and 
collected by SP for the parking and storage of motor vehicles at the Premises, 
whether on an hourly, daily, weekly or monthly basis, less all refunds, discounts 
and allowances made by SP to its customers. 
 

b. SP shall be responsible for payment directly to the tax collector of any Sales Tax 
based on Gross Receipts collected by SP.  

 
c. “Net Profit” shall mean the balance remaining after deducting all Operating 

Expenses from Gross Receipts. All Net Profit less SP’s Management Fee (defined 
in Section 6 below) shall be paid to SP concurrently with delivery of the monthly 
statement required in Section 7 below. 

 
6. Management Fee. As compensation for SP’s services, the City shall pay SP a Base Fee plus 

an Incentive Fee as follows (collectively, the “Management Fee”): 
 

a. A parking management base fee of $1,937.50 per month, a Remote Management 
Service fee of $7,265.00 ($1,453.00 per parking structure) per month, and a 
mobile parking application fee of $1,500 per month, prorated for any partial month 
(together, the “Base Fee”). On the anniversary of the Commencement Date, the 
Management Fee shall automatically increase by three percent (3%); and 
 

b. An incentive management fee of up to $1,947 per month (the “Incentive Fee”) 
according to key performance indicators, as outlined in Exhibit “C”, attached hereto 
and incorporated herein. 

 
7. Monthly Reporting. 

 
a. Within fifteen (15) days after the end of each month, SP shall provide to the City 

a statement showing all Gross Receipts, Operating Expenses, the Management Fee 
and net Profit for the preceding month. 
 

b. SP shall keep complete and accurate reports and records (collectively, the 
“Records”) of Gross Receipts, Operating Expenses and Net Profit relating to the 
Premises. Such Records shall be kept in accordance with good accounting 



5 

practices. SP shall permit the City to inspect SP’s records at SP’s offices during 
reasonable business hours. 

 
8. Reimbursement of Deficit. If Gross Receipts during any month are exceeded by the total 

of Operating Expenses and the Management Fee, resulting in a deficit, the City agrees to 
pay SP the deficit within ten (10) days after receipt of SP’s monthly statement required in 
Section 7 above. 
 

9. SP’s Insurance Coverages. SP shall not commence work under this Agreement until it has, 
at its sole expense, obtained the insurance required under this paragraph. All coverages 
shall be with carriers acceptable to the City. 

a. Workers' Compensation Insurance: SP shall procure and maintain during the life 
of this Agreement, Workers' Compensation Insurance, including Employers 
Liability Coverage, in accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of 
Michigan. 
 

b. Commercial General Liability Insurance: SP shall procure and maintain during 
the life of this Agreement, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an 
"Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence 
combined single limit, Personal Injury, Bodily Injury and Property Damage. 
Coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; (B) 
Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; 
(D) Broad Form General Liability Extensions or equivalent; (E) Deletion of all 
Explosion, Collapse and Underground (XCU) Exclusions, if applicable. 

 
c. Motor Vehicle Liability: SP shall procure and maintain during the life of this 

Agreement Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including all applicable no-fault 
coverages, with limits of liability of not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence 
combined single limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage. No-fault coverage 
having minimum required limits in accordance with state laws.  Coverage shall 
include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 

 
d. Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability 

Insurance, as described above, shall include an endorsement stating the 
following shall be Additional Insureds: The City of Birmingham, including all 
elected and appointed officials, all employee and volunteers, all boards, 
commissions and/or authorities and board members, including employees and 
volunteers thereof. This coverage shall be primary to any other coverage that 
may be available to the additional insured, whether any other available coverage 
by primary, contributing or excess. 

 
e. Cancellation Notice: Workers' Compensation Insurance, Commercial General 

Liability Insurance and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance (and Professional 
Liability Insurance, if applicable), as described above, shall include an 
endorsement stating the following: "Thirty (30) days Advance Written Notice of 
Cancellation or Non-Renewal, shall be sent to:  Finance Director, City of 



6 

Birmingham, PO Box 3001, 151 Martin Street, Birmingham, MI 48012-3001. 
 
f. Proof of Insurance Coverage: SP shall provide the City at the time the Agreement 

is returned for execution, Certificates of Insurance and/or policies, acceptable to 
the City, as listed below. 

 
1)  Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Workers' 

Compensation Insurance; 
 
2)  Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Commercial 

General Liability Insurance; 
 
3)  Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Vehicle 

Liability Insurance; 
 
4)  Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Professional 

Liability Insurance; 
 
5)  Certificate of insurance for the above coverages and a 

verification letter from SP’s insurance broker will be provided 
to the City. 

 
g. Coverage Expiration: If any of the above coverages expire during the term of 

this Agreement, SP shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City 
of Birmingham prior to the expiration date. 

 
h. Maintaining Insurance: Upon failure of SP to obtain or maintain such insurance 

coverage for the term of the Agreement, the City may, at its option, purchase 
such coverage and subtract the cost of obtaining such coverage from the 
Agreement amount. In obtaining such coverage, the City shall have no obligation 
to procure the most cost-effective coverage but may contract with any insurer 
for such coverage. 

 

10. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, SP agrees to defend, pay on 
behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its elected and appointed officials, 
employees and volunteers and others working on behalf of the City against any and all 
claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs and reasonable attorney fees 
connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered 
against or from the City, its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers or 
others working on behalf of the City, by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury 
and death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises out of the 
acts, omissions, negligence or breach of this Agreement by SP. Such indemnification 
shall not include liability for damage caused by or resulting from the negligent acts or 
omissions of the City, its elected or appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others 
working on behalf of the City, or third parties at the Premises. 
 

11. Dispute Resolution. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, 



7 

or the breach thereof, shall be settled either by commencement of a suit in Oakland 
County Circuit Court, the 48th District Court or by arbitration. If both parties elect to have 
the dispute resolved by arbitration, it shall be settled pursuant to Chapter 50 of the 
Revised Judicature Act for the State of Michigan and administered by the American 
Arbitration Association with one arbitrator being used, or three arbitrators in the event 
any party’s claim exceeds $1,000,000. Each party shall bear its own costs and expenses 
and an equal share of the arbitrator’s and administrative fees of arbitration. Such 
arbitration shall qualify as statutory arbitration pursuant to MCL §600.5001 et seq., and 
the Oakland County Circuit Court or any court having jurisdiction shall render judgment 
upon the award of the arbitrator made pursuant to this Agreement. The laws of the State 
of Michigan shall govern this Agreement, and the arbitration shall take place in Oakland 
County, Michigan. In the event that the parties elect not to have the matter in dispute 
arbitrated, any dispute between the parties may be resolved by the filing of a suit in the 
Oakland County Circuit Court or the 48th District Court. 
 

12. Condition and Use of Premises. 

a. The City warrants and represents that, as of the Commencement Date and 
throughout the term hereof, the Premises are and shall, at the City’s expense, be 
kept in good condition and repair for use as a parking facility. 
 

b. The City warrants and covenants that it has obtained or will obtain all licenses 
and permits that are a prerequisite to SP’s performance of its duties hereunder. 

c. The City represents and warrants that all revenue control equipment and systems 
provided by the City that store, process or transmit credit card data, whether in 
place as of the Commencement Date hereof or subsequently installed on the 
Premises during the term, are and shall be compliant with (i) the Payment Card 
Industry’s Data Security Standard, as currently in effect and as may be amended 
from time to time (“PCI DSS”) and (ii) the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act 
of 2003, as may be amended from time to time (“FACTA”).  Any equipment 
upgrades or replacements undertaken by the City or its contractors must be 
compliant with PCI DSS and FACTA. 
 

13. Equipment and Improvements. SP shall, on behalf of the City and subject to 
reimbursement as provided below, purchase and utilize at the Premises the equipment 
and vehicle (together, the “Equipment”) described in Exhibit “D” which is attached hereto 
and is incorporated herein by reference. SP shall be responsible for maintenance and 
repair of the Equipment (The “Equipment Costs”); provided, however, that any 
Equipment Costs incurred by SP shall be deemed reimbursable Operating Expenses. Title 
to the Equipment shall be retained by SP and the City shall not own the Equipment at 
any time. 
 

14. Intellectual Property. SP hereby grants to the City, during the term of this Agreement 
only, a non-assignable, non-exclusive right and license to use SP’s intellectual property, 
including but not limited to its trade names, trademarks and any and all on-site parking 
amenities programs (the “Intellectual Property”), to the extent related to SP’s 
administration, management and operation of the Premises. Upon termination of this 



8 

Agreement for any reason, SP shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense, to remove 
the Intellectual Property from the Premises, and the City shall refrain from all further use 
of the Intellectual Property.  
 

15. The City’s Obligations. The City, at its expense, shall be responsible for the following: 

a. Except for the custodial duties expressly delegated to SP herein, all repair and 
maintenance of the premises, systems and improvements in good condition and 
repair, including (as applicable):  heating, air conditioning, ventilating, exhaust, 
fire protection, alarm, utility, plumbing (including lavatory facilities), sewage, 
drainage, security and lighting systems, paving painting, striping directional 
signs, fencing, parking booths, landscaping, windows and doors, plate glass, 
driveways, sidewalks and curbs (including curb cuts), elevators, man lifts and 
escalators, sealing and waterproofing, electrical or mechanical systems or 
equipment including traffic control devices used at or in the premises, and all 
structural repairs. 
  

b. Alterations, improvements or repairs that the City deems necessary or are 
required by statutes, regulations or governmental requirements pertaining to air 
quality, environmental protection or persons with disabilities. 

c. All installation, removal, replacement or modification of signage at the premises 
as may be required by law or desired by the City in order to adhere to the Manual 
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (the “MUTCD”) or similar standards. 

d. Safety and/or security personnel and equipment. The City expressly 
acknowledges that SP does not have knowledge or expertise as a guard or 
security service, and does not employ personnel for that purpose, nor does City’s 
employees undertake the obligation to guard or protect customers against the 
intentional acts of third parties.  The City shall determine, at the City’s discretion, 
whether and to what extent any precautionary warnings, security devices, or 
security services may be required to protect patrons in and about the premises.   
 

16. Licenses and Permits.  SP shall obtain and maintain all licenses and permits required by 
an operator of parking facilities by any governmental body or agency having jurisdiction 
over SP’s operations at the premises and will abide by the terms of such licenses and 
permits. Any license or permit fees incurred by SP shall be deemed an operating expense. 
  

17. Laws and Ordinances.  SP shall not use all or any part of the premises for any use or 
purpose which is (i) forbidden by, or in violation of any law of the United States, any 
state law or any city ordinance, or (ii) may be dangerous to life, limb or property. 

18. Relationship to the Parties.  This Agreement shall not be construed or considered to be 
a partnership, joint venture, or any other type of joint business venture. The Parties 
agree that at all times and for all purposes under the terms of this Agreement, there is 
no employer-employee relationship between the Parties. No liability, right or benefit 
associated with any employer-employee relationship shall be implied by the terms of this 
Agreement or service performed under this Agreement.  SP shall not act as an agent or 



9 

representative of the City, superficially or otherwise, nor bind the City in any manner, 
unless specifically authorized to do so in writing.     

19. Force Majeure.  Neither party shall be in violation of this Agreement for failure to perform 
any of its obligations by reason of strikes, boycotts, labor disputes, embargoes, shortages 
of materials, acts of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of public authority, weather 
conditions, riots, rebellion, accidents, sabotage or any other circumstances for which it 
is not responsible and which are not within its control.  No Management Fee shall be due 
to SP if it suspends operations for any such cause or event for the period of suspension. 

20. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Michigan. 

21. Approvals.  Whenever the approval of either party is required herein, such approval shall 
not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

22. Waivers.  No waiver of default by either party of any term, covenant or condition hereof 
to be performed or observed by the other party shall be construed as, or operate as, a 
waiver of any subsequent default of the same or any other term, covenant or condition 
hereof. 

23. Severability.  If any provision hereof is held to be invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any other provision hereof, provided such 
invalidity does not materially prejudice either party in its rights and obligations contained 
in the valid provisions of this Agreement. 
 

24. TERMINATION.   
 
(a) Breach.  Either party may terminate this Agreement upon the breach by the other party 

of any covenant, term or condition hereof, provided the breaching party first receives 
written notice of such breach and fails to remedy same, within ten (10) days if a 
monetary breach or within thirty (30) days if a non-monetary breach, after receipt of 
written notice thereof, or if the breaching party fails to commence remedying such non-
monetary breach within said 30-day period if such breach cannot be reasonably 
remedied within thirty (30) days.   

(b) Termination of Disqualifying Interest.  If, after the effective date of this Agreement, 
any official of the City, or spouse, child, parent or in-law of such official or employee 
shall become directly or indirectly interested in this Agreement or the affairs of SP, 
the City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without further liability to 
SP if the disqualification has not been removed within thirty (30) days after the City 
has given SP notice of the disqualifying interest.  Ownership of less than one percent 
(1%) of the stock or other equity interest in a corporation or partnership shall not 
be a disqualifying interest.  Employment shall be a disqualifying interest. 

(c) In addition to any termination rights granted herein, either party may terminate this 
Agreement at any time without cause or penalty by giving at least thirty (30) days 
prior written notice of termination. 



10 

25. Notice of Potential Action.  If SP fails to perform its obligations hereunder, the City may 
take any and all remedial actions provided by the general specifications or otherwise 
permitted by law. 

 
26. Notices.  All notices required to be sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be mailed to the 

following addresses:  
 
    

City of Birmingham  
 Attn: Scott Grewe   
 151 Martin Street  
 Birmingham, MI 48009 

248-530-1883 
 

SP Plus Corporation 
Attn:  Legal Dept. 
200 East Randolph Street, Suite 7700 
Chicago, IL  60601 
 
With copy to SP Plus Corporation, Attn:  COO, 
200 East Randolph Street, Suite 7700 
Chicago, IL  60601 
 
 

27. Fair Procurement Opportunity:  Procurement for the City of Birmingham will be handled 
in a manner providing fair opportunity for all businesses.  This will be accomplished 
without abrogation or sacrifice of quality and as determined to be in the best interest of 
the City of Birmingham. 

28. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties, and supersedes all representations, statements or prior agreements and 
understandings both written and oral with respect to the matters contained in this 
Agreement.  No person has been authorized to give any information or make any 
representation not contained in this Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended only 
by written agreement of the parties. 
 

The parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the date and year above 
written. 

 
 
       SP PLUS CORPORATION 
 
 
       By: _____________________________ 
        James F. Buczek 
        Chief Operations Officer 
        Commercial Division 
         
 
 
 
 



11 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 
    ) ss: 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND ) 
 
On this ______day of ____________, 2021, before me personally appeared James F. Buczek 
Chief Operations Officer, Commercial Division, of SP Plus Corporation, who acknowledged he has 
the authority to sign this Agreement.  
 
           
       Notary Public 

___________ County, Michigan 
Acting in _________ County, Michigan 

   My commission expires: ________ 
     
 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
 
 
       By: _____________________________ 
                                                                                 Pierre Boutros  
                                                                          Its:  Mayor 
 
 
       By: _____________________________ 
        Alexandria D. Bingham  
                          Its:  City Clerk 
 
Approved: 
 
________________________________ 
Thomas M. Markus, City Manager 
(Approved as to substance) 
 

________________________________ 
Jana L. Ecker, Assistant City Manager 
(Approved as to substance) 
 
 

________________________________ 
Mark A. Gerber, Director of Finance 
(Approved as to financial obligation) 

________________________________ 
Mary M. Kucharek, City Attorney  
(Approved as to form) 

 
 

 













1 

MEMORANDUM 

Planning Department 

DATE:  September 8th, 2021 

TO: Thomas Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Brooks Cowan, City Planner 

APPROVED: Jana Ecker, Planning Director 

SUBJECT: Art on Loan Application for “Steel Horse” by Barry Harrison 

INTRODUCTION: 

Local artist Barry Harrison has applied to loan the sculpture “Steel Horse” to the City of 
Birmingham as a part of the Public Arts Board’s 2021 Call For Entry. The sculpture consists 
of an abstract horse sculpture welded in cor-ten steel and has dimensions of 8’ high, 11’ 
in length, and 2’ feet wide. 

BACKGROUND: 

The artist’s statement about the work is included in the application. Inspiration from the 
artist’s work comes from growing up in Kentucky and then moving to Detroit to work as 
a technical illustrator for the automotive industry. According to the artist:  

The discipline of industrial design in the automotive industry honed the skill 
and exposed a farm boy to the arts of metal fabrication and complex model 
building. Collectively, these experiences have enhanced and influenced my 
artistic creations in abstract sculpture, painting, and decorative arts. 

The Public Arts Board discussed this sculpture on May 19th, 2021. They felt that Poppleton 
Park could be a good location for this piece and requested more detailed photos and 
information of how it could be placed on the existing sculpture pad.  

On June 21st, 2021, the Public Arts Board reviewed more detailed photos of the sculpture 
and a diagram of the leg dimension upon which it stands. Three horse legs touch the 
ground at a maximum length of 66 inches, thus, the board determined that the 6 foot 
pad will be sufficient. 

The Public Arts Board approved a recommendation for the sculpture loan of “Steel Horse” 
by Barry Harrison to be placed at the Poppleton Park location as indicated in the Call-For-
Entry. Loan agreement terms for the Call-For-Entry are for a minimum of 3 years, and 
this sculpture is the 3rd recommendation of 5 potential sites included in the Call-For-Entry. 

On July 13th, 2021, the Parks and Recreation Board reviewed the proposed location. The 
Board requested that the sculpture name and the direction the horse would face should 

7A



be determined by the artist before going to City Commission. The Board supported the 
proposed location for the art-on-loan.   

The artist has since determined that the head will face Madison Ave in a diagonal manner. 
A diagram of installation dimensions has been provided illustrating where the rear legs 
and front leg will be installed.  

LEGAL REVIEW: 
The City Attorney has reviewed and approved the art-on-loan agreement contract and the 
insurance coverage for the City, the Cultural Council, and the artist’s additional insurance for the 
sculpture. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The City Commission approved the Public Arts Board’s Call for Entry in December 2020 which 
included a $2,000 stipend for up to five approved works of art. This is the third request for 
approval of the Call for Entry. The Steel Horse application is a loan, therefore as detailed in the 
Call for Entry, $1,000 is paid upon installation, and another $1,000 is paid upon the expiration of 
the 3-year term.  

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION: 
Although not required, a public notice sign was placed beside the proposed location. In addition, 
a public survey was posted on engage Engage Birmingham, the results of which are attached for 
your review. 

SUMMARY: 
The Planning Division recommends that the City Commission accept the art-on-loan for “Steel 
Horse” by Barry Harrison as a part of the Public Arts Board’s Call for Entry and that the sculpture 
be installed at the base pad located at Madison Avenue and Woodward Avenue for a minimum 
term of 3-years. 

ATTACHMENTS:  
 Artist Statement
 Application
 City Installation & Maintenance Agreement

 Artist proof of sculpture insurance
 Cultural Council Insurance Policy
 Sculpture Photos
 Call For Entry
 Engage Birmingham results
 Public Arts Board Minutes
 Parks and Recreation Board Minutes

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:

To make a motion to adopt a Resolution approving the installation application of “Steel
Horse” in Poppleton Park at Madison Ave and Woodward Ave under the City’s Call-For-Entry 
program and to approve the payment of a $2,000 stipend; $1,000 is to be paid upon installation 

2 



3 

of the sculpture and an additional $1,000 to be paid out at the end of the 3-year term, to be 
charged to the Public Arts Board account #101-299-000-811-0000.











9/7/2021 City of Birmingham MI Mail - Cor-ten Steel Horse

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=3bd1619bfb&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1703285945492989839&simpl=msg-f%3A17032859454… 1/1

Brooks Cowan <bcowan@bhamgov.org>

Cor-ten Steel Horse 

Barry Harrison <barryharrisonartist@gmail.com> Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 12:40 PM
To: Brooks Cowan <bcowan@bhamgov.org>

Hello, 
I drilled a 3 to 4 inch hole in the concrete and I Apoxsee a number 10 lag  bolt in and then the horses is mounted and then
I put a nut with the washer onto that lag bolt in that secures.it only stands on three points so that’s the way I’ve secured
them in the past sometimes on wood most of the time on concrete I think that’s the way it would work the best. 
Please let me know if there is anything else you need.
Barry Harrison  

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Jun 21, 2021, at 12:28 PM, Brooks Cowan <bcowan@bhamgov.org> wrote: 
>  
>   
[Quoted text hidden]

http://secures.it/
mailto:bcowan@bhamgov.org










Exhibit A: The Art Work – Steel Horse by Barry Harrison 

 



Exhibit B: Location of Poppleton Park at corner of Woodward Avenue and Madision Avenue 

 



ROAN & BLACK 

ROAN & BLACK Contemporary Gallery 

Appraisal for “Steel Horse”  

August 16, 2021 

• Created by Artist: Barry Harrison
• Animated Steel Horse out of Corten-Steel
• Dimensions: 8’H x 11’ L x 23” W

• Stands on three points
• Pass sales of Steel Horse:
• 2019 - Private Residence in Franklin Tennessee: $14,700.00
• 2021 - Roan & Black Inc.: Undisclosed Amount
• Current Value at: $20,000.00

3315 Blue Star Highway, Saugatuck, Michigan 49453 

Exhibit C: Appraisal





Page 1

ADDRESS

POLICY NUMBER

INSURED

to

AGENCY

Issued

In consideration of payment of the premium shown below, this policy is renewed.  Please attach this Declarations and attachments to your policy.  If you 
have any questions, please consult with your agent.

904611-04108614-21

TFC O'CONNELL AGENCY
248-848-190011-0775-00

6101 ANACAPRI BLVD., LANSING, MI 48917-3999
INSURANCE COMPANY

CULTURAL COUNCIL OF
BIRMINGHAM/BLOOMFIELD

929 S ETON ST

BIRMINGHAM  MI  48009-7080

Bill
Company

04-46-MI-9007Company Use

06-07-2021

Policy Term

07-15-2021

12:01 a.m.

07-15-2022

12:01 a.m.

TAILORED PROTECTION POLICY DECLARATIONS

MKT TERR 004
07-15-2021EffectiveRenewal

COMMON POLICY INFORMATION

55039 (11-87)

Business Description:

Entity:

 

 

 Community Assoc

Non Profit 

Program: Service

Discount Applies For Affiliation With:  Birmingham/Bloomfield Chamber Of Commerce

THIS POLICY CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING COVERAGE PART(S): PREMIUM

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE         $470.00

COMMERCIAL INLAND MARINE COVERAGE       $3,880.00

TOTAL       $4,350.00

PAID IN FULL DISCOUNT         $430.00

TOTAL POLICY PREMIUM IF PAID IN FULL       $3,920.00

THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT.

The Paid in Full Discount does not apply to fixed fees, statutory charges or minimum premiums.

Forms that apply to all coverage part(s) shown above (except garage liability, dealer's blanket, commercial automobile, if applicable):
IL0017 (11-85)     55000  (07-12)     55056  (07-87)     59390  (11-20)

A merit rating plan factor of 0.90 applies.

THIS POLICY IS EXEMPT FROM THE FILING REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 2236 OF THE 
INSURANCE CODE OF 1956, 1956 PA 218, MCL 500.2236.



Page 2

Term

AGENCY POLICY NUMBER

INSURED to

Issued

904611-04108614-21TFC O'CONNELL AGENCY
11-0775-00

Auto-Owners Ins. Co.

CULTURAL COUNCIL OF

Company
Bill 04-46-MI-9007

06-07-2021

07-15-2021 07-15-2022

MKT TERR 004

55040 (11-87)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE

COVERAGE LIMITS OF INSURANCE

General Aggregate    $2,000,000   

   (Other Than Products-Completed Operations)     

Products-Completed Operations Aggregate    $2,000,000   

Personal And Advertising Injury    $1,000,000   

Each Occurrence    $1,000,000   

Damage to Premises Rented to You (Fire Damage)       $50,000  Any One Premises

Medical Payments        $5,000  Any One Person

Hired Auto & Non-Owned Auto    $1,000,000  Each Occurrence

Twice the "General Aggregate Limit", shown above, is provided at no additional charge for each 12 month period in 
accordance with form 55885.

AUDIT TYPE:  Non-Audited

Forms that apply to this coverage:
55405  (07-08)     59350  (01-15)     CG0168 (10-92)     IL0017 (11-85)     55146  (06-04)
IL0021 (07-02)     CG2106 (05-14)     55028  (05-17)     CG2002 (11-85)     CG0001 (04-13)
55513  (05-17)     CG2109 (06-15)     55029  (05-17)     CG2196 (03-05)     IL0286 (04-17)
CG2132 (05-09)     CG2147 (12-07)     55885  (05-17)     CG2005 (04-13)     CG2026 (04-13)
59325  (12-19)     59390  (11-20)

LOCATION 0001  -  BUILDING 0001 

Location:  940 E Maple Rd, Birmingham, MI 48009-6403 

Territory:   003 County:   Oakland

SUBLINE PREMIUM BASIS RATE PREMIUMCODECLASSIFICATION

Hired Auto & Non-Owned Liability 04001
Auto Flat Charge         $101.00

Clubs - Civic, Service Or Social - No Buildings Or 
Premises Owned Or Leased Except For Office Purposes 
(Not-For Profit)

41670
Prem/Op

Prod/Comp Op

Members
            100
            100

Each    1
     3.114
      .026

        $311.00
          $3.00

Additional Interests 49950

Designated Per/Organization L

   1. City Of Birmingham Prem/Op Flat Charge          $25.00

   Prod/Comp Op Flat Charge          $25.00

PREMIUMCOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE - LOCATION 0001 SUMMARY 

          $5.00TERRORISM - CERTIFIED ACTS    SEE FORM: 59350, 55405, 59390

        $470.00LOCATION 0001



Page 3

Term

AGENCY POLICY NUMBER

INSURED to

Issued

904611-04108614-21TFC O'CONNELL AGENCY
11-0775-00

Auto-Owners Ins. Co.

CULTURAL COUNCIL OF

Company
Bill 04-46-MI-9007

06-07-2021

07-15-2021 07-15-2022

MKT TERR 004

COMMERCIAL INLAND MARINE COVERAGE

16198 (07-87)

COVERAGES PROVIDED

Insurance applies to covered property for which a limit of insurance is shown.

Forms that apply to Inland Marine:
16079  (04-16)     16381  (07-08)     59350  (01-15)     16080  (07-13)     16639  (05-17)
16848  (03-19)     59325  (12-19)     16859  (07-19)     59390  (11-20)

LOCATION 0001  -  BUILDING 0001 

Location:  940 E Maple Rd, Birmingham, MI 48009-6403 

COVERAGE LIMITDEDUCTIBLE RATE PREMIUMCOINSURANCE

OTHER

8520 Miscellaneous Property      $250     $238,500    1.611      $3,842.00

     $3,842.00TOTAL FOR THIS COVERAGE:

PREMIUMCOMMERCIAL INLAND MARINE COVERAGE - LOCATION 0001 SUMMARY 

         $38.00TERRORISM - CERTIFIED ACTS    SEE FORM: 59350, 16381, 59390

LOCATION 0001        $3,880.00

A single deductible applies per claim.  If more than one item is involved in a claim, the single highest applicable deductible amount 
is used.



Term

AGENCY POLICY NUMBER

INSURED to

Issued

904611-04108614-21TFC O'CONNELL AGENCY
11-0775-00

Auto-Owners Ins. Co.

CULTURAL COUNCIL OF

Company
Bill 04-46-MI-9007

06-07-2021

07-15-2021 07-15-2022

MKT TERR 004

55056 (07-87)

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATIONS

16079 MISCELLANEOUS PROPERTY 
 

 2. "TORSO" (OAKLAND & OLD WOODWARD)                           24,000 

 5. "UNTITLED" BY NATHAN DIANA (OAKLAND & FERNDALE)            10,000 
    (TRIANGLE-OLD WOODARD & WOODWARD) 

10. ASTRANTIA 35X60                                            6,400 
11. ECHEVERIA 64X43                                            7,500 
12. TROLIUS 24X42                                              4,500 

13. FERN 30X42                                                 5,000 
14. MILKWEED 30X50                                             5,500 

 
15. RED VELVET ECHEVERIA 40X68                                 7,800 
16. VERONICA 40X40                                             5,000 

17. LINDEN 40X60                                              6,400 
18. OPIUM POPPY 40X60                                         6,400 

19. WINDSWEPT BY GARY KULAK (BARNUM PARK)                    75,000 
20. EASTERN HOPHORNBEAM, BY ROBERT LOBE                      75,000 

 

 
 

 
 



Agency Code Policy Number11-0775-00 904611-04108614

16079 (4-16)

COINSURANCE CONTRACT

MISCELLANEOUS PROPERTY FLOATER

COVERAGE

PROPERTY COVERED

We cover the property described which is:

1. owned by you; or
2. owned by others in your care, custody or control.

Description of Amount of
Property Insurance

$

$

$

$

DEDUCTIBLE 

From the amount of each adjusted claim, we will deduct the amount stated below or in the Declarations: 

Amount of Deductible $ ________________. 

The deductible shall not apply to loss or damage from these perils: fire; lightning; explosion; windstorm; cyclone; tornado 
or hail; riot, riot attending a strike or civil commotion; aircraft; smoke; earthquake; collapse of bridges or culverts; collision, 
derailment or overturn of the vehicle on which the property insured is being transported; stranding, sinking, burning or 
collision of water vessels.

PERILS WE INSURE AGAINST

We cover risk of direct physical loss or damage, not excluded in this form, to the property covered.

EXCLUSIONS

We do not cover under this form loss or damage caused directly or indirectly by any of the following, whether or not any 
other cause or happening contributes concurrently or in any sequence to the loss or damage: 

1. Seizure or destruction of property by order of governmental authority.  But we will pay for such acts of destruction 
taken at the time of a fire to prevent its spread if the fire would be covered under this form.

2. Nuclear action meaning nuclear reaction, radiation, radioactive contamination, discharge of a nuclear weapon, 
however caused and whether controlled or uncontrolled, or any consequence of any of these.  We will cover direct 
loss resulting from fire if caused by any of these, if fire is covered elsewhere in this form.

3. War (declared or undeclared), civil war, insurrection, rebellion or revolution.

16079 (4-16) Page 1 of 2

SEE SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATIONS $238,500

250

Auto-Owners Insurance Company



Agency Code Policy Number11-0775-00 904611-04108614

4. Wear and tear; inherent vice; hidden or latent defect; gradual deterioration; mechanical breakdown; insects, vermin, 
rodents; depreciation; or by processing or any work on the property.  We will cover direct loss from fire or explosion 
which is caused by any of these.

5. Corrosion, rusting, dampness of atmosphere, or extremes of temperature.

6. Misappropriation, secretion, conversion, infidelity or any dishonest act by you or others or the employees or agents of 
either to whom the covered property may be entrusted.  This exclusion does not apply to carriers for hire.

7. Artificially generated electrical currents to electrical apparatus.  We will cover loss or damage caused directly by 
ensuing fire or explosion.

8. Any process of refinishing, renovating or repairing.

9. Fouling or explosion of firearms.

10. Breakage, marring, scratching, tearing or denting, unless caused by: fire or lightning; aircraft; theft and/or attempted 
theft; cyclone, tornado or windstorm; earthquake; flood; explosion; malicious damage or collision, derailment or 
overturn of a transporting conveyance.

11. Theft of the money or merchandise of vending machines.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS

1. Coinsurance Clause

We will pay no more than the amount of loss or damage multiplied by the ratio of the amount of insurance on the 
property covered to its actual cash value at the time of loss.

2. Territory

This policy applies only within the continental United States and Canada.

16079 (4-16) Page 2 of 2



Agency Code Policy Number11-0775-00 904611-04108614

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20 05 04 13

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - CONTROLLING INTEREST

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

SCHEDULE

 Name Of Person(s) Or Organization(s):

 Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to in- 
clude as an additional insured the person(s) or orga- 
nization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with re- 
spect to their liability arising out of:
1. Their financial control of you; or
2. Premises they own, maintain or control while 

you lease or occupy these premises.
However:
1. The insurance afforded to such additional in- 

sured only applies to the extent permitted by 
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is 
required by a contract or agreement, the insur- 
ance afforded to such additional insured will not 
be broader than that which you are required by 
the contract or agreement to provide for such 
additional insured. 

B. This insurance does not apply to structural altera- 
tions, new construction and demolition operations 
performed by or for that person or organization.

C. With respect to the insurance afforded to these addi- 
tional insureds, the following is added to Section III - 
Limits Of Insurance:
If coverage provided to the additional insured is re- 
quired by a contract or agreement, the most we will 
pay on the behalf of the additional insured is the 
amount of insurance:
1. Required by the contract or agreement; or
2. Available under the applicable Limits of Insur- 

ance shown in the Declarations;
whichever is less.
This endorsement shall not increase the applicable 
Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.

CG 20 05 04 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 1 of 1

ST JAMES EPISCOPAL CHURCH
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF BIRMINGHAM
FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST SCIENTIST
FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
CITY OF BIRMINHGAM
BALDWIN LIBRARY
BIRMINGHAM HISTORICAL MUSEUM
BIRMINGHAM ICE SPORTS ARENA

Auto-Owners Insurance Company



Agency Code Policy Number11-0775-00 904611-04108614

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20 26 04 13

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - DESIGNATED 
PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

 Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) Or Organization(s):

 Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. Section II – Who Is An Insured is amended to in- 
clude as an additional insured the person(s) or orga- 
nization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with re- 
spect to liability for "bodily injury", "property damage" 
or "personal and advertising injury" caused, in whole 
or in part, by your acts or omissions or the acts or 
omissions of those acting on your behalf:
1. In the performance of your ongoing operations; 

or 
2. In connection with your premises owned by or 

rented to you. 
However: 
1. The insurance afforded to such additional in- 

sured only applies to the extent permitted by 
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is 
required by a contract or agreement, the insur- 
ance afforded to such additional insured will not 

be broader than that which you are required by 
the contract or agreement to provide for such 
additional insured.

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these 
additional insureds, the following is added to 
Section III – Limits Of Insurance: 
If coverage provided to the additional insured is re- 
quired by a contract or agreement, the most we will 
pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount 
of insurance:
1. Required by the contract or agreement; or 
2. Available under the applicable Limits of Insur- 

ance shown in the Declarations;
whichever is less. 
This endorsement shall not increase the applicable 
Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.

CG 20 26 04 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 1 of 1

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

Auto-Owners Insurance Company

















The City of Birmingham, Michigan is seeking The City of Birmingham, Michigan is seeking 
applications for sculpture donations and loans applications for sculpture donations and loans 
at four locations throughout the City. at four locations throughout the City. 

Birmingham is able to provide a $2,000 stipend Birmingham is able to provide a $2,000 stipend 
to artists for approved art work. Art on loan has to artists for approved art work. Art on loan has 
a minimum term of 3 years to be eligible for the a minimum term of 3 years to be eligible for the 
stipend. Applications for donations and loans stipend. Applications for donations and loans 
must be approved by June 30th, 2021.must be approved by June 30th, 2021.

Please visit Birmingham’s Please visit Birmingham’s Public ArtPublic Art page  page 
to learn more about the City’s Art in Public to learn more about the City’s Art in Public 
Spaces program and to download a sculpture Spaces program and to download a sculpture 
donation or loan application. donation or loan application. 

You can also browse images of the City’s You can also browse images of the City’s 
various sculptures on Birmingham’s Art in Public various sculptures on Birmingham’s Art in Public 
Spaces Spaces Pinterest page.Pinterest page.

For more information, please contact:For more information, please contact:
Brooks Cowan Brooks Cowan 

BCowan@Bhamgov.orgBCowan@Bhamgov.org

(248) 530-1846(248) 530-1846

Birmingham
Michigan
Sculpture 
Call For

Entry 

https://www.bhamgov.org/culture/public_art.php
https://www.bhamgov.org/culture/public_art.php
https://www.pinterest.com/BhamPublicArt/birmingham-mi-art-in-public-spaces/


321

4

1
2

3

4

S. Old Woodward and Woodward Avenue

Poppleton Park: 
Woodward Avenue and Madison Avenue

Electrical Box:
N. Old Woodward and Hamilton Row

Sidewalk:
W. Maple Rd and Henrietta Street



West Maple Project Rendering, MKSK

Site 1
W. Maple and Henrietta

Surrounding:
Sidewalk, planters, and historical district buildings. Anthropologie 
currently located behind the pad.

Access:
sidewalk along W. Maple.

Visibility:
Visible from Maple Road heading east and west, as well as 
northbound on Henrietta.

Base Pad:
8’ x 6’ concrete pad 8 inches deep surrounded by plantings.

Terminating Vista:
This location is a Terminating Vista which requires enhanced design 
features as per Birmingham’s Zoning Ordinance requirements. Please 
see Birmingham’s Terminating Vista Report for more information.

https://www.bhamgov.org/Terminating%20Vistas%20Report%20&%20Implementation%20FINAL%2012.17.20.pdf


Site 2
Electrical Box at N. Old Woodward and Hamilton Row

Surrounding:
Sidewalk, planters, and historical district buildings.  

Access:
sidewalk along N. Old Woodward.

Visibility:
Visible from N. Old Woodward northbound and southbound, as well as 
westbound on Hamilton Row.

Site:
Electrical box on concrete pad surrounded by planter

Terminating Vista:
This location is a Terminating Vista which requires enhanced design 
features as per the Birmingham Zoning Ordinance requirements. The 
City is seeking an artistic design for the electrical box to enhance the 
aesthetics of the space in the right of way. Please see Birmingham’s 
Terminating Vista Report for more information.

https://www.bhamgov.org/Terminating%20Vistas%20Report%20&%20Implementation%20FINAL%2012.17.20.pdf


Site 3:
Poppleton Park at the intersection of Woodward Avenue and Madison 
Avenue.

Surrounding:
Poppleton Park and the Poppleton residential neighborhood. 

Access:
sidewalk along Woodward Avenue and Madison Avenue.

Visibility:
Visible from northbound and southbound Woodward Avenue, as well 
as entrance and exit for Madison Avenue. Part of Poppleton Park 
ambiance. 

Base Pad:
6’ x 6’ concrete pad that is 8 inches deep.



Site 4
Greenspace at intersection of Woodward and S. Old Woodward.

Surrounding:
555 Building to the north, Woodward Avenue to the east, S. Old 
Woodward to the west. 

Access:
sidewalk along S. Old Woodward.

Visibility:
Considered a gateway to downtown Birmingham, highly visible from 
surrounding roads and buildings.

Base Pad:
The greenspace does not yet have a base pad for a sculpture. The size 
and shape of a base pad will be based upon the size of the sculpture 
proposed.

Terminating Vista:
This location is a Terminating Vista which requires enhanced design 
features as per the Birmingham Zoning Ordinance requirements. Please 
see Birmingham’s Terminating Vista Report for more information.

 

https://www.bhamgov.org/Terminating%20Vistas%20Report%20&%20Implementation%20FINAL%2012.17.20.pdf


Cor-Ten Steel Horse in
Poppleton Park

SURVEY RESPONSE REPORT
25 June 2021 - 07 September 2021

PROJECT NAME:
Public Arts



REGISTRATION QUESTIONS

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 1 of 17



Q1  What best describes you? (check all that apply)

119

119

21

21

8

8

1

1
16

16

I live in Birmingham. I work in Birmingham. I own a business in Birmingham. I am a student in Birmingham.

I am a frequent visitor to Birmingham.

Question options

50

100

150

Mandatory Question (120 response(s))
Question type: Checkbox Question

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 2 of 17



Q2  Which section of Birmingham do you live in?

8 (6.9%)

8 (6.9%)

33 (28.4%)

33 (28.4%)

10 (8.6%)

10 (8.6%)

13 (11.2%)

13 (11.2%)5 (4.3%)

5 (4.3%)

18 (15.5%)

18 (15.5%)

10 (8.6%)

10 (8.6%)

12 (10.3%)

12 (10.3%) 6 (5.2%)

6 (5.2%)
1 (0.9%)

1 (0.9%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 N/A

Question options

Optional question (116 response(s), 4 skipped)
Question type: Dropdown Question

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 3 of 17



Q3  In which decade were you born?

2 (1.8%)

2 (1.8%)

17 (15.0%)

17 (15.0%)

29 (25.7%)

29 (25.7%)

27 (23.9%)

27 (23.9%)

17 (15.0%)

17 (15.0%)

19 (16.8%)

19 (16.8%)
1 (0.9%)

1 (0.9%)
1 (0.9%)

1 (0.9%)
0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

1931-1940 1941-1950 1951-1960 1961-1970 1971-1980 1981-1990 1991-2000

After 2000 Before 1931

Question options

Optional question (113 response(s), 7 skipped)
Question type: Dropdown Question

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 4 of 17



SURVEY QUESTIONS

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 5 of 17



Q1  What is your opinion of Cor-Ten Steel Horse by Barry Harrison?

46

46

37

37

13

13

22

22

I do not care for it.

I think it is okay.

I like it.

I love it!

Question options

10025 50 75 125

Cor-Ten Steel Horse

Optional question (118 response(s), 2 skipped)
Question type: Likert Question

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 6 of 17



Q1  What is your opinion of Cor-Ten Steel Horse by Barry Harrison?

Q2  Do you think that Poppleton Park at the corner of Woodward Ave and Madison Ave is an

appropriate location for Cor-Ten Steel...

I love it! : 46

I like it. : 37

I think it is okay. : 13

I do not care for it. : 22

5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

88 (73.9%)

88 (73.9%)

31 (26.1%)

31 (26.1%)

No Yes

Question options

Cor-Ten Steel Horse

Optional question (119 response(s), 1 skipped)
Question type: Radio Button Question

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 7 of 17



Screen Name Redacted
6/28/2021 02:32 PM

Near BOH or somewhere with horse history

Screen Name Redacted
6/28/2021 04:06 PM

Seems more fitting for one of the smaller parks that have less

activity

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 07:58 AM

Another corner which would give more visibility for the

neighborhood to enjoy a sculpture.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:23 AM

No

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:31 AM

Bloomfield Open Hunt Club

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:36 AM

This sculpture really isn't very good. It doesn't even look like a

horse. It looks kinda like a dog.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:58 AM

Recycle bin

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:00 AM

put it to where those that visit the park can enjoy it but not to close

to the playground equipment. why should those driving up and

down woodward view it.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:09 AM

The corner of Southfield and Maple.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:35 AM

no

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:40 AM

Not really

Screen Name Redacted No, we have so many children in Birmingham and it looks like it

Q3  Is there another location that you think is a better fit for the sculpture?

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 8 of 17



6/29/2021 10:00 AM would be hazardous to children.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 10:08 AM

I would like to see it at a more prominent location. I guess Madison

ok if it's not hidden in the trees.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 10:24 AM

In right field outside the ball diamond fence - half way between the

ball filed and the playground.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 10:43 AM

Perhaps set back from the road a little ways. This is an area where

speeding already occurs with many pedestrians and really doesn't

need more distractions.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 12:05 PM

I might recommend the sculpture be placed more inside of

Poppleton Park (near Playground area). People are traveling at a

high rate of speed on Woodward and would drive right past if

placed on Woodward & Madison.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 03:49 PM

Nature Center

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 04:17 PM

No

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:19 PM

No

Screen Name Redacted
6/30/2021 04:16 AM

Don't Know

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 11:54 AM

No- I am not a fan of this particular sculpture being part of

Birmingham.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 03:16 PM

the artist is from Kentucky where horses are everywhere. It would

be fine there

Screen Name Redacted
7/19/2021 11:42 AM

No.

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 9 of 17



Screen Name Redacted
6/28/2021 02:32 PM

It looks fine, but in a kids park it would be better to have many

different animals or a more abstract sculpture. It could be fun to

have a sculpture the kids can climb on, like the old turtle at Shain

Park.

Screen Name Redacted
6/28/2021 04:33 PM

Beautiful statue, just hope it’s set back enough from Woodward

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 07:48 AM

I love this piece. It will be visible and enhance the area.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 07:49 AM

It's a wonderful idea to add such a dynamic sculpture in a place

that can be enjoyed by residents and visitors alike.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 07:58 AM

I think this piece will grow on people over time, and the woods area

just off tennis courts near Madison is perfect. Thanks Birmingham.

From Madison St resident.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 07:58 AM

I don’t understand the significance of choosing a horse for this

park. One concern is that it appears to have sharp corners. If this is

chosen for Poppleton Park, will there be any type of barrier to

prevent little ones from climbing on it? Have you considered a

sculpture which children could climb on?

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 07:58 AM

Love it and the background of the artist.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:09 AM

Terrific to have a local artist represented on this visible corner!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:14 AM

I think it would be an interesting addition to the park.

Screen Name Redacted Great lover of horses. Sculpture is beautiful.

Optional question (23 response(s), 97 skipped)

Question type: Single Line Question

Q4  Please share your thoughts about Cor-Ten Steel Horse.

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 10 of 17



6/29/2021 08:14 AM

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:21 AM

I think it will activate the space very well

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:23 AM

Colossal Waste of Money!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:23 AM

Love the idea of the horse, wish it was slightly more realistic

looking

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:26 AM

Just wonder if it can sustain weight because kids will want to climb

on it.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:26 AM

Looks fun, and if the artist built more of them it would look great as

a group!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:31 AM

Nice sculpture for a farm or a place that has horses, not poop let on

park or anywhere in Birmingham. As horses have nothing to do

with the area.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:32 AM

I think is is a great sculpture---I hope it gets selected.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:32 AM

I think it would be a good addition

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:33 AM

That would be a great addition to some underutilized space.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:36 AM

This sculpture really isn't very good. It doesn't even look like a

horse. It looks kinda like a dog.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:45 AM

Like it more than most of the other abstract or “car crash”

sculptures. This and the big chair in Barnum Park are my favorites.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:51 AM

It is ugly and horses are not in Birmingham. It should either be

abstract or something that relates to Birmingham. Even something

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 11 of 17



automotive being on Woodward.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:55 AM

Will it take up too much space or obstruct any other activities?

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:56 AM

Do it! Seems fitting to finally have sculptures outside of the

downtown/west side area

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:58 AM

Please stop throwing money away and fix the damn roads.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:00 AM

it certainly will add interest to the park. FINALLY poppleton is

getting recognition..

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:08 AM

A fusion of the old and new. Steel horses roar up and down

Woodward now. Many of the homes in Poppleton are more than a

century old; garages were originally built as stables or carriage

houses for horses. .

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:09 AM

It will be one of the better sculptures in Birmingham!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:14 AM

The theme of the sculpture fits nicely in a park setting. I appreciate

our cities enthusiasm about working with artists.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:34 AM

The horse is not a relevant theme for this park. It might. E to the

artist but not to those who live by and use the park today

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:35 AM

I don't see it as being relevant to the city or Poppelton. For me, it

has mediocre artistic appeal.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:40 AM

I'd like to understand the rationale for the Public Arts Board's

recommendation of this piece. It's certainly not clear to me, an art

lover/appreciator. Do I hate it? No, I'm just "eh" on it. But what I'd

like to know is A. why a horse , b. why this artist, c. why THIS

design for that location. Was is once a horse farm?

Screen Name Redacted It’s a pretty sculpture that both adults and children will like

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 12 of 17



6/29/2021 09:43 AM

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:51 AM

Great idea, I live in Poppleton Park and would enjoying seeing a

sculpture at that location everyday. This horse though, the color

makes it look rusted and therefore dilapidated which is not the

image we'd like portrayed. Maybe it looks better in real life.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:53 AM

This park needs. Some art!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:53 AM

Nice that people driving by will also be able to see.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 09:54 AM

I don’t like the color of the metal, the head had a slightly phallic

shape. I think we can do better.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 10:00 AM

Art isn’t what we need in this town., it is already lovely. We invest a

lot in Birmingham with higher taxes. I think we would serve the

community better to create something nice for children. We had a

second home in the Chicago area (woodridge/Naperville). We

could learn a lot from them. A splash pad would be nice for the

children. I’m over 50 and I’m happy for my tax dollars to go to

support activities for kids.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 10:08 AM

looks great

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 10:24 AM

awesome!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 10:43 AM

From a practical perspective, I think it will invite vandalism from

teens. From an artistic perspective, I don't see the equine

connection to our local area. I'd like to see a mother and child,

family, or innovator sculpture.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 10:47 AM

I think that is a good location, assuming the trees don't block it. I

hope the owner of the house on that corner would appreciate it too.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 11:04 AM

I think it’s a beautiful piece of art and I’d love to see it in my local

park!!

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 13 of 17



Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 11:06 AM

I like the sculpture very much - as an artist myself, I am usually

drawn to representational sculpture such as this, as opposed to

purely abstract. Also, Poppleton used to be farmland, so an animal

is fitting!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 11:07 AM

What's the meaning behind this Steel Horse? I'd rather have

something that has a message of LOVE, Unity, Art should be

delivering a message and not sure why we are choosing this... Just

my thoughts :)

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 11:20 AM

I think the statue is beautiful

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 12:18 PM

I’m surprised that the city of Birmingham can’t come up with

something way classier and substantial — and felt the same way

about the new design adopted for city park signs: a couple years

ago: who’s minding the store and are we getting this without

professional consulting input?

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 01:07 PM

Sculpture is very nice. Artist story is very cool, too. One concern:

As I understand this, the surface will be allowed to rust. There are

what appear to be some sharp edges. Could some child playing on

it end up with Tetanus? If that's not possible, bring it on!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 01:46 PM

I think a nicely done sign is appropriate at the location of

Woodward and Madison.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 02:00 PM

I think artwork is a great addition to our parks and community. I

hope the artwork has been donated or the city has a special fund

whereby donations can be collected.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 02:16 PM

I thought it was odd at first, but looking at it more, makes me

appreciate it more. I think it's an appropriate piece for a park.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 02:26 PM

This work is amazing

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 14 of 17



Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 03:29 PM

Love the movement of horses. They give me a feeling of freedom

and power..

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 03:49 PM

The horse doesn’t represent what the City of Birmingham is about.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 04:02 PM

Away from playground and fields- Location is perfect

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 04:17 PM

Kinda ugly to be honest.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 05:43 PM

good choice

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 06:34 PM

Graceful and a good size. I like the rusted finish!

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 08:19 PM

I think we have all seen enough modern art throughout our

community. I feel Art Deco is more representative of America,

Michigan, and Birmingham than another obscure statue which does

not inspire feeling in passers-by.

Screen Name Redacted
6/30/2021 03:14 AM

Public art sparks imagination and makes spaces more memorable.

This seems like an appropriate and engaging park sculpture.

Screen Name Redacted
6/30/2021 04:16 AM

How does a horse fit with Birmingham area?

Screen Name Redacted
6/30/2021 05:58 AM

The size is proportionate to the woods

Screen Name Redacted
6/30/2021 07:11 AM

I like the fact it is made from Scrap Steel.

Screen Name Redacted
6/30/2021 07:59 AM

I like to see more art in public places. this is a good idea which I

support 100%.

Screen Name Redacted Love it.

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 15 of 17



6/30/2021 10:04 AM

Screen Name Redacted
6/30/2021 10:18 AM

I'm a little indifferent to this. In some ways the idea off a horse on

the old Saginaw Trail seems fitting but I'm not sure the location is

best. It appears a little out of context and might be distracting there

since that is a high speed area of Woodward.

Screen Name Redacted
6/30/2021 02:52 PM

It will be a beautiful and stunning addition to the park.

Screen Name Redacted
7/01/2021 12:44 PM

I think it is a very appealing sculpture that most people will enjoy

and want to show to others. My only concern is that children (of

various ages) will likely want to touch it and climb on it and adults

will want take pictures of their kids on it. Would the design allow for

that kind of access?

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 11:54 AM

In my opinion- and I am an artist- this piece does not reflect what

Birmingham is about. This piece is more decorative than art. It's

idealized, unchallenging, unoriginal, cliche' and safe. It looks mass-

produced- a larger version of a gift item one would find in a decor'

shop. It should be titled, "Beating a Dead Horse", because there is

no life, no spark, no inventiveness. And that, to me, is not what

Birmingham is about.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 12:49 PM

The sculpture seems to be a good fit for the proposed area on

Woodward. Mr. Harrison's background in Automotive Design is

relevant and brings context to the sculpture and location since

Woodward Ave. is a key road in our region's automotive identity.

The horse can be seen as a symbol of the power and vitality that

the automotive industry brings to our area, and even the power of

vehicles themselves. Installing the sculpture would be a nice

testament to all the people that live in our city (including Mr.

Harrison) whose skills and talents led them to careers in the

automotive industry.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 01:26 PM

I think the sculpture looks best in a wooded setting. I hope it will be

tucked into the trees on the corner.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 01:36 PM

no Marshall Fredericks (which I love)--tired of "junk" sculpture---

much prefer more realistic family sculptures found in other cities

such as Holland Michigan

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 16 of 17



Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 02:40 PM

Make it face north, with the flow of traffic.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 02:41 PM

I am a supporter of art in all of our parks. This piece seems

particularly "park appropriate", and I like the visibility that the

placement near Woodward allows.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 03:16 PM

The sculpture doesn't belong at Poppleton Park. We don't board

nor ride horses there.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:21 PM

i like it, but can't think of a place for it.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:31 PM

I enjoy seeing artwork in Birmingham. This is a beautiful work and I

appreciate the city supporting the artist and bringing art to our city.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 05:21 PM

Looks awesome we should be doing more sculptures around town.

Screen Name Redacted
7/19/2021 11:42 AM

Hey! I am so sorry to offer this opinion, because I know there is SO

much planning and effort that goes into projects like this. But I feel

like this sculpture is fine, but totally forgettable. I would love to see

something more current that represents motown, music, and

includes people of color in our outdoor art projects. Again, i am

soooo sorry to be that person. The horse is fine, but I feel like we

can do better,

Screen Name Redacted
7/21/2021 12:02 PM

I smiled the first time I saw a picture of the horse. It is a positive

and active image. Perfect for a park!

Screen Name Redacted
7/21/2021 02:51 PM

Art is purely subjective, so I understand it's difficult to choose a

piece that's pleasing to everyone. The stylhorse is at least

identifiable which will appeal to many.

Optional question (81 response(s), 39 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Cor-Ten Steel Horse in Poppleton Park : Survey Report for 25 June 2021 to 07 September 2021

Page 17 of 17



 

 

Public Arts Board Minutes  
 

Public Meeting on Zoom – May 19th, 2021 

 
A. Roll Call: 

 
Members Present:  Barbara Heller, Monica Neville, Annie VanGelderen, Anne 

Ritchie, Marla Kaftan, Hadley Lovell (Student Rep)  
 

Members Absent: Natalie Bishae, Peggy Daitch, Jason Eddleston, Nora Sherifaj 
(Student Rep) 

 
Administration:   Brooks Cowan, City Planner  

 
B. Approval of Minutes – April 21st, 2021 
 

Board members pointed out that there is no space in the name VanGelderen. 
 
Motion to approve minutes as amended made by Annie VanGelderen, seconded by Monica 
Neville. 
 
Yeas: 5  Nays: 0 
 
The motion carried. 
 

C. New Business 

The Public Arts Board reviewed applications for 5 new sculptures. Birmingham resident Sue 
Marx had indicated an interest in donating two of her husband’s sculptures to the City when 
she is no longer a resident. She and the City is not certain of the timeline when this will occur, 
therefore staff and the Board agreed that location could be discussed at a later time such as 
July 2021, and they would not be considered part of the Call For Entry Funding.  
 
Staff indicated that “Stations” by Roland Bierman would not be appropriate for the City given 
its religious context, and the Public Arts Board concurred. 
 
The Board was amenable to “Cor-ten Steel Horse” by Barry Harrison but wanted to know 
more about the sculpture. The Board requested that more detailed photos be provided of the 
sculpture. The Board thought that Poppleton Park at the intersection of Woodward and 
Madison could be a good location, however they were not sure if the 6’ x 6’ pad would be 
large enough. Staff noted they would try to obtain necessary base dimensions and detailed 
photos. 
 
In regards to “Communications Vine” by Eric Troffkin, the Arts Board was concerned about 
people climbing on the sculpture. There was also discussion related to how the piece would 
fit into the aesthetics of the area. The 25 foot length could fit in the area south of the 555 
building, however the Arts Board did not want to take any definitive action at the time. 
 



 

 

No formal motion was made to recommend any sculpture at this time. The Arts Board wanted 
to wait another month to provide time for other applicants and to possibly consider other 
locations for the sculptures. 

 
 
D.  Unfinished Business 
 

The Public Arts Board discussed coordinating volunteers at the Farmers Market. Staff indicated 
they would send out a google sign up sheet for Board members to coordinate volunteer times. 
The Board agreed that the 3rd Sunday of every month would be best for their schedules. Staff 
would drop off materials for the Board members to put into hand-out packets. 
 
 
The meeting concluded at 7:45pm. 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

Public Arts Board Minutes  
 

Public Meeting on Zoom – June 16th, 2021 

 
A. Roll Call: 

 
Members Present:  Barbara Heller, Monica Neville, Annie VanGelderen, Anne 

Ritchie, Marla Kaftan, Peggy Daitch, Jason Eddleston, Nora 
Sherifaj (Student Rep) 

 
Members Absent: Natalie Bishae, Hadley Lovell (Student Rep) 

 
Administration:   Brooks Cowan, City Planner  

 
B. Approval of Minutes – May 19th, 2021 
 

Motion to approve minutes made by Annie VanGelderen, seconded by Monica Neville. 
 
Yeas: 7  Nays: 0 
 
The motion carried. 
 

C. New Business 

The Public Arts Board reviewed applications for sculptures on loan. In regards to 
“Communications Vine” by Eric Troffkin, the Arts Board was concerned about people climbing 
on the sculpture. There was also discussion related to how the piece would fit into the 
aesthetics of the area. The Board did not feel it met what they envisioned for the area in front 
of the 555 building that acts as a gateway to the City. There was general consensus that 
“Communications Vine” would not be recommended for approval. Staff would notify the artist 
and thank the artist for applying. 
 
The Board then reviewed artist Helen Hierta’s application to loan three of her meditation pole 
sculptures. The Board liked the look of the sculptures, however there was general consensus 
that the locations in the Call for Entry were not ideal for these sculptures. The Board believed 
Hierta’s work would be best served near entrances to trails, similar to the examples in the 
application. Staff noted they would bring back locations and photos near trail entryways at 
the next meeting. 
 
The next sculpture for review was “Cor-ten” Steel Horse by Barry Harrison. The Board 
reviewed this sculpture at the last meeting and was considering the location at Poppleton 
Park. The Board requested more detailed photos and information about how it would fit on 
the base pad for Poppleton Park before making a final recommendation. Detailed photos of 
the sculpture were provided as well as an illustration of how the legs of the sculpture would 
fit the base pad. The Board felt the sculpture would be a great addition to the park and would 
mesh well with the background when viewed from Woodward.  

 



 

 

A motion to recommend “Cor-ten Steel Horse” to be located at Poppleton Park as a part of 
the art on loan program for the City’s Call-for-Entry was made by Peggy Daitch, seconded by 
Annie VanGelderen. 
 
Yeas: 7  Nays: 0 
 
The motion carried. 

 
 
D.  Communications 
 

The Public Arts Board requested that the City’s Communications Department make a public 
post advertising Cultural Arts Awards nominations. Staff notified the Board that sculpture 
location near S. Old Woodward and Woodward would be mentioned in discussions for Phase 
4 repaving. Pyramid Earth installation was approved and would move forward in July, 2021.  

 
The meeting concluded at 7:45pm. 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
July 13, 2021 

Heather Carmona, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. meeting. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Heather Carmona  

Pam Graham  
Ross Kaplan 
Anne Lipp   
Dominick Pulis  
John Rusche   

 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Susan Collins   

Ellie Noble   
 
STUDENT  
REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT: R.J. Carrel, Groves High School 
      Alison Chapnick Groves High School 
STUDENT  
REPRESENTATIVES ABSENT:  Kyle Sayers, Seaholm High School 
 
ADMINISTRATION:   Lauren A. Wood, Director of Public Services 
     Brooks Cowan, City Planner 
     Connie J. Folk, Recreation Coordinator 
 
PRESENTER:   Robert Stempien, Senior Vice President Plante Moran 
      
GUESTS:                                  Cindy Rose and David Young 
 
Heather informed the Parks and Recreation Board the passing of William Wiebrecht who 
had served on the Parks and Recreation Board for twenty-nine years.    
   
It was moved by John Rusche, seconded by Ross Kaplan to approve the minutes of the 
June 1, 2021 regular meeting as submitted. 
ROLE CALL VOTE: Ayes,  Heather Carmona, Pam Graham  

Ross Kaplan, Anne Lipp, Dominick Pulis and   
John Rusche 

 Nays,  None 
  

  



 

 

2 
AGENDA ITEM #1a: Request for Art Donation Installation for Poppleton Park 
“Standing Horses”, by Barry Harrison 
Brooks Cowan presented to the Parks and Recreation Board a request of an art 
sculpture “Standing Horses” by Barry Harrison to the City of Birmingham as a part of 
the Public Arts Board’s 2021 Call For Entry. The sculpture consists of an abstract horse 
sculpture welded in cor-ten steel and has dimensions of 8’ high, 11’ in length, and 2’ 
feet wide. 
 

Brooks stated that the Public Arts Board discussed this sculpture on May 19, 2021. The 
Public Arts Board thought that Poppleton Park could be a good location for this piece 
and requested more detailed photos and information of how it could be placed on the 
existing sculpture pad at the corner of Woodward Avenue and Madison Avenue. 
 
Brooks stated the loan agreement terms for the Call-For-Entry are for a minimum of 3 
years. 
 
John Rusche asked about the safety of climbing on the sculpture.   
 
Brooks stated that the city has an agreement with an Engineering Consulting firm that 
assist the City of Birmingham on these safety concerns and will make suggestions to 
correct these concerns. 
 
Brooks stated that he will discuss with the artist illuminating the art work prior to City 
Commission. 
 
It was moved by Dominick Pulis, seconded by Ross Kaplan to support the location of 
Poppleton Park for the sculpture loan of “Standing Horses” by Barry Harrison as a part 
of the Public Arts Board’s 2021 Call For Entry. 
 
ROLE CALL VOTE: Ayes,  Heather Carmona, Pam Graham  

Ross Kaplan, Anne Lipp, Dominick Pulis and   
John Rusche 

 Nays,  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Parks and Recreation Board Meeting 7/13/2021 
 
 
 



1 

MEMORANDUM 
Police Department 

DATE: September 8, 2021 

TO: Thomas M. Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Scott Grewe, Operations Commander 

SUBJECT: 2021 North Old Woodward Structure Repair Award 

INTRODUCTION: 
Structural assessment reports have been completed at all five of the City’s parking structures by 
Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc. (WJE).  As part of the assessment by WJE, they were asked 
to prepare a 5-year plan to address all the repairs needed.  The police department has identified 
the North Old Woodward (NOW) structure for work this construction season due to previously 
budgeted 2021-2022 additional projects at this location that include: re-surfacing the surface lot 
adjacent to the structure, new lighting, landscaping and fencing.  

BACKGROUND: 
At the October 28, 2019 City Commission meeting, the Commission approved a contract with WJE 
to prepare repair assessment reports for each of the City’s five parking structures.  Repair 
recommendations were broken down into three categories: 

1. Immediate Recommendations (within 1 year)

2. Near –Term Repair Recommendations (within 1 to 2 years)

3. Long-Term Repair Recommendations (within 3 to 5 years)

Now that the assessments are complete, the City can begin to address needed repairs.  With 
regard to the NOW structure, no emergency repairs were identified that required immediate 
attention. However, there were several items in WJE’s recommendations that they suggest 
addressing as soon as possible to prevent further deterioration. 

Additionally, the surface lot at the NOW structure has been scheduled for repair and funding was 
approved in the 2021-2022 fiscal year to complete this work. In addition to this, new lighting, 
landscaping and additional fencing were also budgeted.  In order to accommodate this previously 
scheduled work, WJE was asked to prepare bid documents for the 2021 construction season to 
address as much of the identified repairs at the NOW structure as possible to complete this prior 
to the repaving project and other improvements. 

The below chart identifies the suggested work to be completed by WJE with their estimate of the 
repairs.  The majority of work is removing and replacing damaged concrete, waterproofing, 
clearing clogged drain lines, removing and replacing damaged drain lines and covers. 

7B



2 
 
 

 
 
An Invitation to Bid (ITB) was posted to Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network (MITN) on 
Thursday, August 5, 2021, which included a project manual with detail specifications and repair 
drawings prepared by WJE.  A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on Thursday, August 12, 
2021 that was attended by nine contractors.  Deadline for bid submissions was Friday, August 
20, 2021 at 2 p.m. at which time four bids were received and publicly opened. 
 

Company Name Bid Amount 

Pullman $1,159,525.00  

DRV $1,160,615.00  

RAM $1,065,221.00  

Smith’s Waterproofing $891,303.00  
 

On Tuesday, August 31, 2021 a meeting was held with WJE and Smith’s Waterproofing.  A review 
of the work to be performed, including details of the cement work and drain line inspections and 
repairs were discussed to ensure that the Smith’s Waterproofing’s proposed work was within the 
specifications detailed by WJE.  WJE was satisfied after the meeting that the proposal from Smith’s 
Waterproofing included performing the work as specified in the bid requirements and further 
stated in the bid tabulation report they found no reason not to go with the low bidder, Smith’s 
Waterproofing, for this project. 
 
Smith’s Waterproofing provided three references as required per the ITB. 
 

1. Joe Fattore – Project Manager Cambria Hotels in Detroit. 
2. Frank Scheiderer – Great Lakes Water Authority (PC-757 Rehab Project). 
3. Andy O’Connor – Great Lakes Water Authority (Pelham Basin Repairs). 

 
The police department contacted all three references.  Staff spoke with Mr. Fattore, Mr. 
Scheiderer and Mr. O’Conner.  All three references advised Smith’s Waterproofing had conducted 
concrete repairs and waterproofing for their respective organizations.  All three references stated 
they have previously done work with Smith’s Waterproofing on previous projects and projects 



3 
 
 

being completed this year.  Smith’s Waterproofing was described as “courteous, clean, topnotch, 
easy to work with and a great value for the work completed.”  All stated they would use Smith’s 
Waterproofing again in the future.  Additionally, Mr. O’Connor stated Smith’s Waterproofing is a 
preferred vendor for much of his bridgework with MDOT, conducting concrete repairs and 
waterproofing. 

  
LEGAL REVIEW: 
The City Attorney reviewed and approved the Invitation to Bid and attached agreement between 
Smith’s Waterproofing and the City.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
During the budgeting process for the 2021-2022 fiscal year, the structural assessment program 
was still being conducted.  Cost estimates for repair recommendations were unknown at the time 
and therefore no funding was budgeted in the 2021-2022 parking budget for structure 
renovations.  There is sufficient fund balance in the Automobile Parking System for the work 
associated with this proposed contract. 
 
A budget amendment is requested for the 2021-2022 Automobile Parking System (APS) Fund for 
these repairs in the amount of $891,303.00. 
 
The current APS fund balance is $18,575,611.00. 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 
Pending an award by the City Commission, work is scheduled to begin on September 15, 2021.  
Notice will be posted at the garage on September 14, 2021 to advise all users of the pending 
structure renovations.  Also, emails will be sent to all permit holders for the NOW Structure. 
 
SUMMARY: 
WJE has finished the structural assessment of all structures and have provided repair 
recommendations.  Due to the pending lot resurfacing of the North Old Woodward surface lot 
and other budgeted improvements, the police department recommends accomplishing as much 
work as possible in the NOW structure to reduce the risk of damage to a resurfaced lot for future 
structure renovations.  An ITB was posted to MITN for work to be completed at the NOW 
structure.  The work is expected to begin immediately after the award and be completed in the 
spring of 2022.   
 
The majority of this work is on the 5th level of the structure which will be completely blocked off 
for construction.  The 5th level contains approximately 100 parking spaces and represents about 
13% of the total spaces at North Old Woodward.  A review of current counts show that the 
garage, at peak times, is approximately 38% occupied. 
 
Funds were not budgeted in the 2021-2022 fiscal year as the structural assessment reports and 
associated cost estimates were not yet completed. However, an amendment to the APS fund is 
requested as there is available fund balance to cover the cost of this project in the amount of 
$891,303.00. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Invitation to Bid. 



4 
 
 

2. Project Manual, prepared by WJE. 
3. N. Old Woodward Structure – Bid Tabulation for 2021 Repairs. 
4. Smith’s Waterproofing-Bid Documents. 
5. ITB Attachment B - Bidder’s Agreement. 
6. ITB Attachment C – Cost Proposal. 
7. ITB Attachment D – Iran Sanctions Act Vendor Certification Form. 
8. Agreement, between Smith’s Waterproofing and the City of Birmingham. 

 
SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 
Make a motion to adopt the resolution awarding the contract to Smith’s Waterproofing for the 
proposed work at the North Old Woodward Parking Structure in the amount of $891,303.00; 
further, to approve the appropriation and amendment to the 2021-2022 Automobile Parking 
System Fund budget as outlined.  Furthermore, to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the 
contract on behalf of the city. 
 
 
 Automobile Parking Enforcement Fund 
 
  Revenues: 
 
   Draw from Fund Balance   $891,303.00 
 
   (Account #585-000.000-400.0000) 
 
   Total Revenues    $891,303.00 
 
  Expenditures: 
 
   Capital Outlay – Buildings   $891,303.00 
 
   (Account #585-538.005-977.0000) 
 
   Total Expenditures    $891,303.00 



Page 1 
 

 
INVITATION TO BID 

For 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT 
    
Sealed proposals endorsed “2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE 
REPAIR PROJECT”, will be received at the Office of the City Clerk, 151 Martin Street, PO 
Box 3001, Birmingham, Michigan, 48012; until Friday, August 20, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at which 
time bids will be publicly opened and read.  
  
Bidders will be required to attend a mandatory pre-bid meeting on Thursday, August 
12, 2021 at 9:30 a.m. at the City of Birmingham Municipal Building, 151 Martin Street, 
Birmingham, MI  48009 – City Commission Room 2nd floor.  Bidders must register for the pre-
bid meeting by Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 2:30 p.m. by contacting Commander Scott 
Grewe at (248) 530-1867 or by email at sgrewe@bhamgov.org  
 
The City of Birmingham, Michigan, is accepting sealed bid proposals from qualified 
professional firms to furnish all labor, equipment, material and supervision necessary to 
complete repairs as detailed in the City owned parking structure known generally as: N. Old 
Woodward Ave.. This work must be performed as specified and in accordance with the 
specifications contained in the Invitation to Bid (ITB) prepared on behalf of the City of 
Birmingham, Michigan by Wiss, Janney, Eltner Associates, Inc. (WJE) of Southfield, 
Michigan.   
 
The ITB, including the Specifications, may be obtained online from the Michigan Inter-
governmental Trade Network at http://www.mitn.info or at the City of Birmingham, 151 Martin 
St., Birmingham, Michigan, ATTENTION: Commander Scott Grewe or by email at 
sgrewe@bhamgov.org 
 
The acceptance of any proposal made pursuant to this invitation shall not be binding upon 
the City until an agreement has been executed. 
 
Submitted to MITN:  Thursday, August 5, 2021 
Pre-bid RSVP deadline: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 2:30 p.m  
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: Thursday, August 12, 2021 at 9:30 a.m.  151 Martin Street, 

Birmingham, MI  48009 – City Commission Room 2nd floor.   
Deadline for Submissions: August 20, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. 
Contact Person:   Commander Scott Grewe 
     151 Martin Street 
     Birmingham, MI 48009 
     Phone:  (248) 530-1867 
     Email:  sgrewe@bhamgov.org 

http://www.govbids.com/scripts/MITN/public/home1.asp


Page 2 
 

 
INVITATION TO BID 

For 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT 

Contents 
INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................... 3 

INVITATION TO BID (ITB) .................................................................................................. 3 

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING .................................................................................... 3 

INVITATION TO SUBMIT A PROPOSAL .......................................................................... 3 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS ............................................................................................ 4 

EVALUATION PROCEDURE AND CRITERIA ................................................................. 5 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ................................................................................................. 5 

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES ............................................................................... 6 

CITY RESPONSIBILITY ....................................................................................................... 7 

SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES .............................................................................................. 7 

INSURANCE .......................................................................................................................... 7 

CONTINUATION OF COVERAGE ...................................................................................... 7 

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT .............................................................................................. 7 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST .................................................................................................... 8 

EXAMINATION OF PROPOSAL MATERIALS ................................................................. 8 

PROJECT TIMELINE ............................................................................................................. 8 

SCOPE OF WORK.................................................................................................................. 9 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREEMENT .............................................................................. 10-15 

ATTACHMENT B - BIDDER’S AGREEMENT ................................................................. 15 

ATTACHMENT C - COST PROPOSAL ............................................................................. 17 

ATTACHMENT D - IRAN SANCTIONS ACT VENDOR CERTIFICATION FORM ..... 18 

 
 
 



Page 3 
 

 

 

INTRODUCTION  
For purposes of this invitation to bid, the City of Birmingham will hereby be referred to as the 
“City” and private firms responding to the ITB and submitting bids to the City will hereby be 
referred to as “Contractor.” 
 
The City of Birmingham, Michigan is accepting sealed bid proposals from qualified 
professional firms for 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR 
PROJECT. This work must be performed as specified and in accordance with the 
specifications outlined by the Scope of Work contained in this Invitation to Bid (ITB).     
 
During the evaluation process, the City reserves the right, where it may serve the City’s best 
interest, to request additional information or clarification from proposers, or to allow 
corrections of errors or omissions.  At the discretion of the City, firms submitting proposals 
may be requested to make oral presentations as part of the evaluation.  
 
It is anticipated the selection of a firm will be completed by September 13, 2021.  An 
Agreement for services will be required with the selected Contractor.  A copy of the Agreement 
is contained herein for reference.  Contract services will commence upon execution of the 
service Agreement by the City.  

INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 
The purpose of this ITB is to request sealed bid proposals from qualified parties presenting 
their qualifications, capabilities and costs to provide 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD 
PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT in City owned parking structure generally 
known as:  N. Old Woodward.  

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 
Prior to submitting a bid, interested firms are required to attend a pre-bid meeting to conduct 
an on-site visit of the locations and assess the project locations  to make inquiries about the 
ITB.   The Mandatory Pre-bid meeting shall be: Thursday, August 12, 2021 at 9:30 a.m.  151 
Martin Street, Birmingham, MI  48009 – City Commission Room 2nd floor.  Proposals shall be 
rejected from any interested firm that failed to attend this mandatory pre-bid meeting. 

INVITATION TO SUBMIT A PROPOSAL 
Proposals shall be submitted no later than Friday, August 20, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. to: 

City of Birmingham 
Attn: City Clerk 

151 Martin Street 
Birmingham, Michigan  48009 

 
One (1) original and one (1) copy of the bid proposal shall be submitted.  The bid proposal 
shall be firmly sealed in an envelope, which shall be clearly marked on the outside, “2021 
NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT”.  Any bid 
proposal received after the due date and time shall not be accepted and will be rejected and 



Page 4 
 

returned, unopened, to the proposer.  Proposers may submit more than one bid proposal 
provided each proposal meets all of the functional requirements. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
1. Any and all forms requesting information from the bidder must be completed on the 

attached forms contained herein (see Contractor’s Responsibilities).  If more than 
one bid is submitted, a separate bid proposal form must be used for each bid. 
 

2. Any request for clarification of this ITB shall be made in writing and delivered to: 
Commander Scott Grewe, (248-530-1867, sgrewe@bhamgov.org, 151 Martin 
Street, Birmingham, MI  48009.   Such request for clarification shall be delivered, 
in writing, no later than 5 days prior to the deadline for submissions.   
 

3. All bid proposals must be submitted following the ITB format as stated in this 
document and shall be subject to all requirements of this document including the 
instruction to respondents and general information sections. All bid proposals must 
be regular in every respect and no interlineations, excisions, or special conditions 
shall be made or included in the ITB format by the respondent.  

 
4. The contract will be awarded by the City of Birmingham to the most responsive and 

responsible bidder with the lowest price and the contract will require the completion 
of the work pursuant to these documents. 
 

5. Each respondent shall include in his or her proposal, in the format requested, the 
cost of performing the work. Municipalities are exempt from Michigan State Sales 
and Federal Excise taxes.  Do not include such taxes in the proposal figure.  The 
City will furnish the successful company with tax exemption information when 
requested.   
 

6. Each respondent shall include in their proposal the following information:  Firm 
name, address, city, state, zip code, telephone number, and fax number. The 
company shall also provide the name, address, telephone number and e-mail 
address of an individual in their organization to whom notices and inquiries by the 
City should be directed as part of their proposal. 

 
  



Page 5 
 

EVALUATION PROCEDURE AND CRITERIA 
The evaluation panel will consist of City staff and any other person(s) designated by the City 
who will evaluate the proposals based on, but not limited to, the following criteria: 
 

1. Ability to provide services as outlined. 
2. Related experience with similar projects, Contractor background, and personnel 

qualifications. 
3. Quality of materials proposed. 
4. Overall Costs. 
5. References. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1. The City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals received, waive informalities, 

or accept any proposal, in whole or in part, it deems best.  The City reserves the right 
to award the contract to the next most qualified Contractor if the successful Contractor 
does not execute a contract within ten (10) days after the award of the proposal. 

 
2. The City reserves the right to request clarification of information submitted and to 

request additional information of one or more Contractors. 
 

3. The City reserves the right to terminate the contract at its discretion should it be 
determined that the services provided do not meet the specifications contained herein.  
The City may terminate this Agreement at any point in the process upon notice to 
Contractor sufficient to indicate the City’s desire to do so.  In the case of such a 
stoppage, the City agrees to pay Contractor for services rendered to the time of notice, 
subject to the contract maximum amount.   

 
4. Any proposal may be withdrawn up until the date and time set above for the opening 

of the proposals.  Any proposals not so withdrawn shall constitute an irrevocable offer, 
for a period of ninety (90) days, to provide the services set forth in the proposal. 

 
5. The cost of preparing and submitting a proposal is the responsibility of the Contractor 

and shall not be chargeable in any manner to the City.  
 

6. The successful bidder will be required to furnish a Performance Bond in an amount not 
less than 100% of the contract price in favor of the City of Birmingham, conditioned 
upon the faithful performance of the contract, and completion on or before the date 
specified. 

 
7. Payment will be made within thirty (30) days after invoice. Acceptance by the City is 

defined as authorization by the designated City representative to this project that all 
the criteria requested under the Scope of Work contained herein have been provided. 
Invoices are to be rendered each month following the date of execution of an 
Agreement with the City. 

 
8. The Contractor will not exceed the timelines established for the completion of this 

project. 
 



Page 6 
 

9. The successful bidder shall enter into and will execute the contract as set forth and 
attached as Attachment A. 

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES 
Each bidder shall provide the following as part of their proposal: 
 

1. Complete and sign all forms requested for completion within this ITB. 
a. Bidder’s Agreement (Attachment B - p. 16) 
b. Cost Proposal (Attachment C - p. 17) 
c. Iran Sanctions Act Vendor Certification Form (Attachment D - p. 18) 
d. Agreement (p. 10 – only if selected by the City). 

 
2. Provide a description of completed projects that demonstrate the firm’s ability to 

complete projects of similar scope, size, and purpose, and in a timely manner, and 
within budget. 
 

3. Provide a written plan detailing the anticipated timeline for completion of the tasks 
set forth in the Scope of Work (p. 9). 
 

4. The Contractor will be responsible for any changes necessary for the plans to be 
approved by the City of Birmingham. 
 

5. Provide a description of the firm, including resumes and professional qualifications 
of the principals involved in administering the project. 

 
6. Provide a list of sub-contractors and their qualifications, if applicable. 

  
7. Provide three (3) client references from past projects, include current phone 

numbers.  At least two (2) of the client references should be for projects utilizing 
the same materials included in the Contractor’s proposal. 
 

8. The Contractor will be responsible for the disposal of all material and any damages 
which occur as a result of any of employees or subcontractors of the Contractor 
during this project. 
 

9. The contractor will be responsible for obtaining any and all required building and 
parking permits at no cost to the contractor. 
 

10. The successful bidder shall provide a Performance Bond in an amount not less than 
100% of the contract price in favor of the City of Birmingham, conditioned upon the 
faithful performance of the contract, and completion on or before the date specified. 
 

11. Provide a project timeline addressing each section within the Scope of Work and a 
description of the overall project approach.  Include a statement that the Contractor 
will be available according to the proposed timeline. 



Page 7 
 

CITY RESPONSIBILITY 
1. The City will provide a designated representative to work with the Contractor to 

coordinate both the City’s and Contractor’s efforts and to inspect and verify any work 
performed by the Contractor. 

 
2. The City will provide access to the City of Birmingham during regular business hours 

or during nights and weekends as approved by the City’s designated representative. 

SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES 
The successful bidder agrees to certain dispute resolution avenues/limitations.  Please refer 
to paragraph 17 of the Agreement attached as Attachment A for the details and what is 
required of the successful bidder. 
   

INSURANCE 
The successful bidder is required to procure and maintain certain types of insurances.  Please 
refer to paragraph 12 of the Agreement attached as Attachment A for the details and what is 
required of the successful bidder. 
 

CONTINUATION OF COVERAGE 
The Contractor also agrees to provide all insurance coverages as specified.  Upon failure of 
the Contractor to obtain or maintain such insurance coverage for the term of the agreement, 
the City may, at its option, purchase such coverage and subtract the cost of obtaining such 
coverage from the contract amount.  In obtaining such coverage, Birmingham shall have no 
obligation to procure the most cost effective coverage but may contract with any insurer for 
such coverage. 

 

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT 
The bidder whose proposal is accepted shall be required to execute the contract and to furnish 
all insurance coverages as specified within ten (10) days after receiving notice of such 
acceptance.  Any contract awarded pursuant to any bid shall not be binding upon the City 
until a written contract has been executed by both parties.  Failure or refusal to execute the 
contract shall be considered an abandonment of all rights and interest in the award and the 
contract may be awarded to another.  The successful bidder agrees to enter into and will 
execute the contract as set forth and attached as Attachment A. 
 

INDEMNIFICATION  
The successful bidder agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City and various 
associated persons.  Please refer to paragraph 13 of the Agreement attached as Attachment 
A for the details and what is required of the successful bidder. 
 



Page 8 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST  
The successful bidder is subject to certain conflict of interest requirements/restrictions.  
Please refer to paragraph 14 of the Agreement attached as Attachment A for the details and 
what is required of the successful bidder. 
 

EXAMINATION OF PROPOSAL MATERIALS 
The submission of a proposal shall be deemed a representation and warranty by the 
Contractor that it has investigated all aspects of the ITB, that it is aware of the applicable facts 
pertaining to the ITB process and its procedures and requirements, and that it has read and 
understands the ITB.  Statistical information which may be contained in the ITB or any 
addendum thereto is for informational purposes only. 
 

PROJECT TIMELINE 
 
Submitted to MITN:  Thursday, August 5, 2021 
 
Pre-bid RSVP deadline: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 230 p.m. 
 
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: Thursday, August 12, 2021 at 9:30 a.m.  151 Martin Street, 

Birmingham, MI  48009 – City Commission Room 2nd floor.  
  
Deadline for Submissions: Friday, August 20, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. – Bids publicly opened 

151 Martin Street, Birmingham, MI  48009 – City 
Commission Room 2nd floor. 

 
Contract Signature Deadline: Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Award of Bid: Monday, September 13, 2021 7:30 p.m. Birmingham City 

Commission meeting 
 
Construction Schedule:  Work to begin September, 2021 
 
The Contractor will not exceed the timelines established for the completion of this project. 
 
  



Page 9 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
The Contractor shall perform the following services in accordance with the requirements as 
defined and noted herein: 
 

1. The primary project objectives of this bid package is to address critical repair items and 
address waterproofing and concrete repair items on the roof level of the structure, as 
well as address concrete repair items on the other levels as the schedule permits.  
Please refer to that attached documents for further detail. 
 

2. The Contractor shall be responsible for the disposal of all materials in a safe and legal 
manner. 
 

3. The Contractor shall operate in a safe manner and will observe all MIOSHA guidelines. 
 

4. The Contractor shall provide any and all manuals and/or warranty information related 
to this project to the City upon completion of the project. 

 
5. This section and referenced documents shall constitute the Scope of Work for this 

project and as such all requirements must be met. 
 

  



Page 10 
 

ATTACHMENT A - AGREEMENT 
For 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT 

 
 This AGREEMENT, made this _______day of ____________, 2021, by and between 
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, having its principal municipal office at 151 Martin Street, 
Birmingham, MI (hereinafter sometimes called "City"), and _____________, Inc., having its 
principal office at _____________________ (hereinafter called "Contractor"), provides as 
follows: 

WITNESSETH: 
 WHEREAS, the City of Birmingham, Michigan, is desirous of hiring a qualified 
professional firm to furnish labor, equipment, material and supervision necessary to complete 
repairs as detailed in the City owned parking structure known generally as: N. Old Woodward 
Ave.   
 
 WHEREAS, the City has heretofore advertised for bids for the procurement and 
performance of services required to perform 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING 
STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT as detailed in the specifications for N. Old Woodward Ave., 
and in connection therewith has prepared a request for sealed Invitation to Bid proposals 
(“ITB”), which includes certain instructions to bidders, specifications, terms and conditions. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Contractor has professional qualifications that meet the project 
requirements and has made a bid in accordance with such request for cost proposals to 
perform 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the respective agreements and undertakings 
herein contained, the parties agree as follows: 

1. It is mutually agreed by and between the parties that the documents consisting of the 
Invitation to Bid to perform 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE 
REPAIR PROJECT and the Contractor’s cost proposal dated _______________, 2021 shall 
be incorporated herein by reference and shall become a part of this Agreement, and shall be 
binding upon both parties hereto.  If any of the documents are in conflict with one another, 
this Agreement shall take precedence, then the ITB.  
 
2. The City shall pay the Contractor for the performance of this Agreement in an amount 
not to exceed __________________, as set forth in the Contractor’s ____________, 2021 
cost proposal. 
 
3. This Agreement shall commence upon execution by both parties, unless the City 
exercises its option to terminate the Agreement in accordance with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
4. The Contractor shall employ personnel of good moral character and fitness in 
performing all services under this Agreement.  
 
5. The Contractor and the City agree that the Contractor is acting as an independent 
Contractor with respect to the Contractor 's role in providing services to the City pursuant to 
this Agreement, and as such, shall be liable for its own actions and neither the Contractor nor 
its employees shall be construed as employees of the City.  Nothing contained in this 
Agreement shall be construed to imply a joint venture or partnership and neither party, by 



Page 11 
 

virtue of this Agreement, shall have any right, power or authority to act or create any 
obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the other party, except as specifically outlined 
herein.  Neither the City nor the Contractor shall be considered or construed to be the agent 
of the other, nor shall either have the right to bind the other in any manner whatsoever, except 
as specifically provided in this Agreement, and this Agreement shall not be construed as a 
contract of agency.  The Contractor shall not be entitled or eligible to participate in any benefits 
or privileges given or extended by the City, or be deemed an employee of the City for purposes 
of federal or state withholding taxes, FICA taxes, unemployment, workers' compensation or 
any other employer contributions on behalf of the City. 
 
6. The Contractor acknowledges that in performing services pursuant to this Agreement, 
certain confidential and/or proprietary information (including, but not limited to, internal 
organization, methodology, personnel and financial information, etc.) may become involved.  
The Contractor recognizes that unauthorized exposure of such confidential or proprietary 
information could irreparably damage the City.  Therefore, the Contractor agrees to use 
reasonable care to safeguard the confidential and proprietary information and to prevent the 
unauthorized use or disclosure thereof.  The Contractor shall inform its employees of the 
confidential or proprietary nature of such information and shall limit access thereto to 
employees rendering services pursuant to this Agreement.  The Contractor further agrees to 
use such confidential or proprietary information only for the purpose of performing services 
pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
7. This Agreement shall be governed by and performed, interpreted and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.  The Contractor agrees to perform all 
services provided for in this Agreement in accordance with and in full compliance with all local, 
state and federal laws and regulations. 
 
8. If any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such 
provision shall be severed from this Agreement and all other provisions shall remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
9. This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties 
hereto, but no such assignment shall be made by the Contractor without the prior written 
consent of the City.  Any attempt at assignment without prior written consent shall be void and 
of no effect. 
 
10. The Contractor agrees that neither it nor its subcontractors will discriminate against 
any employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or 
privileges of employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment because of 
race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, weight or marital status.  The Contractor 
shall inform the City of all claims or suits asserted against it by the Contractor’s employees 
who work pursuant to this Agreement.  The Contractor shall provide the City with periodic 
status reports concerning all such claims or suits, at intervals established by the City. 
 
11. The Contractor shall not commence work under this Agreement until it has, at its sole 
expense, obtained the insurance required under this paragraph. All coverages shall be with 
insurance companies licensed and admitted to do business in the State of Michigan. All 
coverages shall be with carriers acceptable to the City of Birmingham. 
 



Page 12 
 

12. The Contractor shall maintain during the life of this Agreement the applicable types of 
insurance coverage and minimum limits as set forth below: 
 

A. Workers' Compensation Insurance:  
 

For Non-Sole Proprietorships: Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this Agreement, Workers' Compensation Insurance, including Employers Liability 
Coverage, in accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan.  

For Sole Proprietorships: Contractor shall complete and furnish to the City prior to the 
commencement of work under this Agreement a signed and notarized Sole Proprietor 
Form, for sole proprietors with no employees or with employees, as the case may be. 
 

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance: Contractor shall procure and maintain during 
the life of this Agreement, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an "Occurrence 
Basis" with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence combined single 
limit, Personal Injury, Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include the 
following extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed 
Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form General Liability 
Extensions or equivalent; (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse and Underground 
(XCU) Exclusions, if applicable. 
 

C. Motor Vehicle Liability: Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 
Agreement Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including all applicable no-fault 
coverages, with limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence combined 
single limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include all owned 
vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles.  
 

D. Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, 
as described above, shall include an endorsement stating the following shall be 
Additional Insureds: The City of Birmingham, including all elected and appointed 
officials, all employee and volunteers, all boards, commissions and/or authorities and 
board members, including employees and volunteers thereof. This coverage shall be 
primary to any other coverage that may be available to the additional insured, whether 
any other available coverage by primary, contributing or excess. 
 

E. Professional Liability: Professional liability insurance with limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 per claim if Contractor will provide service that are customarily subject to 
this type of coverage.  
 

F. Pollution Liability Insurance: Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this Agreement Pollution Liability Insurance, with limits of liability of not less than 
$1,000,000, per occurrence preferred, but claims made accepted.  
 

G. Owners Contractors Protective Liability: The Contractor shall procure and maintain 
during the life of this contract, an Owners Contractors Protective Liability Policy with 
limits of liability not less than $3,000,000 per occurrence, combined single limit, 
Personal Injury, Bodily Injury and Property Damage. The City of Birmingham shall be 
“Name Insured” on said coverage. 



Page 13 
 

 
H. Cancellation Notice: Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before 

the expiration date thereof, notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy 
provisions. 
 

I. Proof of Insurance Coverage: Contractor shall provide the City of Birmingham at the 
time the Agreement is returned for execution, Certificates of Insurance and/or policies, 
acceptable to the City of Birmingham, as listed below.  

1) Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Workers'  Compensation 
Insurance; 

2) Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Commercial General 
Liability Insurance;  

3) Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Vehicle Liability Insurance;  
4) Two (2) copies of Certificate of Insurance for Professional Liability 

Insurance; 
5) If so requested, Certified Copies of all policies mentioned above will be 

furnished.  

J. Coverage Expiration: If any of the above coverages expire during the term of this 
Agreement, Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City of 
Birmingham at least (10) days prior to the expiration date.  
 

K. Maintaining Insurance: Upon failure of the Contractor to obtain or maintain such 
insurance coverage for the term of the Agreement, the City of Birmingham may, at its 
option, purchase such coverage and subtract the cost of obtaining such coverage from 
the Agreement amount. In obtaining such coverage, the City of Birmingham shall have 
no obligation to procure the most cost-effective coverage but may contract with any 
insurer for such coverage. 
  

13. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor and any entity or person for whom 
the Contractor is legally liable, agrees to be responsible for any liability, defend, pay on behalf 
of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Birmingham, its elected and appointed officials, 
employees and volunteers and others working on behalf of the City of Birmingham against 
any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all costs and reasonable attorney fees 
connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered 
against or from and the City of Birmingham, its elected and appointed officials, employees, 
volunteers or others working on behalf of the City of Birmingham, by reason of personal injury, 
including bodily injury and death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, which 
arises out of or is in any way connected or associated with this Agreement. Such responsibility 
shall not be construed as liability for damage caused by or resulting from the sole act or 
omission of its elected or appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on 
behalf of the City of Birmingham. 
 
14. If, after the effective date of this Agreement, any official of the City, or spouse, child, 
parent or in-law of such official or employee shall become directly or indirectly interested in 
this Agreement or the affairs of the Contractor, the City shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement without further liability to the Contractor if the disqualification has not been 
removed within thirty (30) days after the City has given the Contractor notice of the 



Page 14 
 

disqualifying interest.  Ownership of less than one percent (1%) of the stock or other equity 
interest in a corporation or partnership shall not be a disqualifying interest.  Employment shall 
be a disqualifying interest. 

15. If Contractor fails to perform its obligations hereunder, the City may take any and all 
remedial actions provided by the general specifications or otherwise permitted by law. 
 
16. All notices required to be sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be mailed to the 
following addresses:  
   

City of Birmingham    
Attn:  Commander Scott Grewe
 151 Martin Street  
 Birmingham, MI 48009 

(248) 530-1867 

CONTRACTOR 
(Insert Contractor Information) 

 
17. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach 
thereof, shall be settled either by commencement of a suit in Oakland County Circuit 
Court, the 48th District Court or by arbitration. If both parties elect to have the dispute 
resolved by arbitration, it shall be settled pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Revised Judicature 
Act for the State of Michigan and administered by the American Arbitration Association 
with one arbitrator being used, or three arbitrators in the event any party’s claim exceeds 
$1,000,000. Each party shall bear its own costs and expenses and an equal share of the 
arbitrator’s and administrative fees of arbitration. Such arbitration shall qualify as statutory 
arbitration pursuant to MCL§600.5001 et. seq., and the Oakland County Circuit Court or 
any court having jurisdiction shall render judgment upon the award of the arbitrator made 
pursuant to this Agreement. The laws of the State of Michigan shall govern this 
Agreement, and the arbitration shall take place in Oakland County, Michigan.   In the 
event that the parties elect not to have the matter in dispute arbitrated, any dispute 
between the parties may be resolved by the filing of a suit in the Oakland County Circuit 
Court or the 48th District Court.  

18. FAIR PROCUREMENT OPPORTUNITY:  Procurement for the City of Birmingham 
will be handled in a manner providing fair opportunity for all businesses.  This will be 
accomplished without abrogation or sacrifice of quality and as determined to be in the 
best interest of the City of Birmingham. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

15 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties have caused this Agreement to be 
executed as of the date and year above written. 

WITNESSES / NOTARY PUBLIC  CONTRACTOR 
 
 
 
By:        By:         
 
 
Notary Public signature above   CONTRACTOR   
 
Notary Public stamp below:   Its:   INSERT TITLE HERE 
 
 
  
 
 
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 
 
      By:         
       Pierre Boutros, Mayor 
 
 
      By:         
       Alexandria D. Bingham, City Clerk 
Approved: 
 
 
             
Thomas M. Markus, City Manager  Mark H. Clemence, Chief of Police 
(Approved as to substance)   (Approved as to substance) 
 
 
 
             
Mark Gerber, Director of Finance  Mary M. Kucharek, City Attorney 
(Approved as to financial obligation)  (Approved as to form) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

16 
 

ATTACHMENT B - BIDDER’S AGREEMENT 
For 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT 

 
 
In submitting this proposal, as herein described, the Contractor agrees that: 
 

1. They have carefully examined the specifications, terms and Agreement of 
the Invitation to Bid and all other provisions of this document and understand the 
meaning, intent, and requirement of it. 
 
2. They will enter into a written contract and furnish the item or items in the 
time specified in conformance with the specifications and conditions contained 
therein for the price quoted by the proponent on this proposal. 

 
 
PREPARED BY 
(Print Name) 

DATE 

TITLE DATE 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE E-MAIL ADDRESS 

COMPANY  

ADDRESS PHONE 

NAME OF PARENT COMPANY PHONE 

ADDRESS  

 
 
 
 

  



 

17 
 

ATTACHMENT C - COST PROPOSAL 
For 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT 

 
In order for the bid to be considered valid, this form must be completed in its 
entirety.  The cost for the Scope of Work as stated in the Invitation to Bid documents 
shall be a lump sum, as follows: 
 
Attach technical specifications for all proposed materials as outlined in the 
Contractor’s Responsibilities section of the ITB (p. 6) 
 
 

COST PROPOSAL 
ITEM BID AMOUNT 

Materials & Equipment $ 

Labor $ 

Miscellaneous (Attach Detailed Description) $ 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT $ 

ADDITIONAL BID ITEMS 

 $ 

 $ 

GRAND TOTAL AMOUNT $ 

 

UNIT COST BID ITEMS 

 $ per 
 
 
Firm Name              
 
 
 
Authorized signature__________________________________  Date______________ 
 
 



 

18 
 

ATTACHMENT D - IRAN SANCTIONS ACT VENDOR CERTIFICATION FORM 
For 2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE REPAIR PROJECT 

 
 

Pursuant to Michigan Law and the Iran Economic Sanction Act, 2012 PA 517 (“Act”), prior 
to the City accepting any bid or proposal, or entering into any contract for goods or 
services with any prospective Vendor, the Vendor must certify that it is not an “Iran Linked 
Business”, as defined by the Act. 
 
By completing this form, the Vendor certifies that it is not an “Iran Linked Business”, as 
defined by the Act and is in full compliance with all provisions of the Act and is legally 
eligible to submit a bid for consideration by the City. 
 
 
 
PREPARED BY 
(Print Name) 

DATE 

TITLE DATE 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE E-MAIL ADDRESS 

COMPANY  

ADDRESS PHONE 

NAME OF PARENT COMPANY PHONE 

ADDRESS  

TAXPAYER I.D.#  

 



PROJECT MANUAL

FOR

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 

2021 NORTH OLD WOODWARD PARKING STRUCTURE 

REPAIR PROJECT

333 NORTH OLD WOODWARD AVE.

BIRMINGHAM, MICHIGAN

WJE No. 2019.6318

July 30, 2021

For Bids

Prepared by

WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER ASSOCIATES, INC.
30700 Telegraph Road, Suite 3580
Bingham Farms, Michigan 48025

248.593.0900



Table of Contents

00 01 10 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 00 01 10
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section
Number Section Title Pages

Division 00 - Procurement and Contracting Requirements
00 41 44 Bid Form 00 41 44-1 to 4

Division 01 - General Requirements
01 11 00 Summary of Work 01 11 00-1 to 4

01 22 00 Unit Prices 01 22 00-1 to 9

Division 02 - Existing Conditions
02 01 11 Shoring 02 01 11-1 to 3

Division 03 - Concrete
03 01 31 Concrete Removal and Surface Preparation 03 01 31-1 to 8

03 01 34 Concrete Replacements 03 01 34-1 to 15

03 37 13 Shotcrete 03 37 13-1 to 10

Division 07 - Thermal & Moisture Protection
07 18 00 Traffic Coating 07 18 00-1 to 10

07 92 00 Joint Sealants 07 92 00-1 to 7

END OF SECTION 00 01 10



Bid Form
00 41 44 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 00 41 44

BID FORM

NOTE: Bidder shall state Unit Price Bid and Total Bid amount for each unit price item. Total Bid amount 
for each item shall be product of Estimated Quantity multiplied by Unit Price. Unit Price Bid 
and Total Bid amounts shall be written numerically in spaces provided. 

GRAND TOTAL shall be sum of Total Bid amounts for various items and will be Contract Sum 
written in Owner-Contractor Agreement. 

All words and numbers shall be written in non-erasable medium.

LUMP SUM PORTION OF BASE BID

Per Section 01 11 00 - Summary of Work

Type of Work Total Bid

1. General Conditions $

2. Performance Bond and Labor and Material Payment Bond $

3. Loose Concrete Removal at underside of Levels 2, 3, and 4 $

4. Floor Drain Cleaning/Grate Replacement (Keynote 4) $

5. Remove and replace cover plates in stair towers $

Sum of Lump Sum Bid Items 1 through 5: Subtotal L1: $



Bid Form
00 41 44 - 2

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

UNIT PRICE PORTION OF BASE BID

Per Section 01 22 00 - Unit Prices

Item Description Est. 

Qty. Units Unit Price Total Bid

6. Partial-depth horizontal concrete repair - 
overlay only (Keynote 6) 2,000 SF $ $

7. Partial-depth horizontal concrete repair 
(Keynote 7) 3,500 SF $ $

8. Partial-depth underside concrete repair 
(Keynote 8) 4,500 SF $ $

9. Full-depth concrete repair 
(Keynote 9) 500 SF $ $

10. Curb concrete repair (Keynote 10) 800 SF $ $

11. Formed vertical concrete repair (Keynote 11) 200 SF $ $

12. Formed slab edge concrete repair (Keynote 12) 100 SF $ $

13. Supplemental steel reinforcement  2 ton $ $

14. Supplemental epoxy-grouted steel dowels 500 each $ $

15. Rout and seal cracks in slab (Keynote 15) 5,000 LF $ $

16. Replace sealant at concrete overlay control 
joints (Keynote 16) 70,000 LF $ $

17. Replace sealant at cove (Keynote 17) 2,000 LF $ $

18. Install traffic-bearing membrane on Level 5 
and Level 4 ramp and slab leading to Level 5 
(Keynote 18) 45,000 SF $ $

19. Localized traffic-bearing membrane 
replacement (Keynote 19) 200 SF $ $

20. Traffic-bearing membrane replacement (large 
areas) (Keynote 20) 900 SF $ $

21. Localized repointing of brick masonry 
(Keynote 21) 50 LF $ $

22. Localized replacement of concrete masonry 
units (Keynote 22) 35 SF $ $

23. Slab on ground replacement at southwest 
pedestrian entrance (Keynote 23) 150 SF $ $

Sum of Unit Price Bid Items 6 through 23: Subtotal U1: $



Bid Form
00 41 44 - 3

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

SUMMARY PORTION OF BASE BID

Subtotal L1:  $

Subtotal U1:  $

Grand Total (Sum of Subtotals L1 and U1): $

Grand Total (in words): 

  Dollars

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

The Contractor agrees to commence work under the Contract on or before a date to be specified in a written 
“Notice to Proceed.” The Contractor proposes to complete all Base Bid work within
              calendar days from the date specified in the Notice to Proceed.  It is anticipated that this project 
will begin as soon as September, 2021 and be completed during the 2021 construction season.

The selected Contractor shall submit a detailed construction/work sequence schedule describing the work 
to be performed in each phase on an event by event basis, together with an estimate of time necessary to 
complete each phase of the Project, including a proposed completion date.

SUBCONTRACTORS

Indicate portion(s) of work to be completed by a subcontractor and name of subcontractor:

Portion of Work Subcontractor (if used)

Waterproofing

Concrete Repairs

Caulking

Other                                                                                                       



Bid Form
00 41 44 - 4

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

BIDDER’S ENDORSEMENT

I hereby certify that all statements herein are made on behalf of 

 (Name and Address of Corporation, Partnership, or Person submitting bid)

of the City of State of 

that I have examined and carefully prepared this Bid from the plans and specifications, and have checked 
the same in detail before submitting this Bid; that I have full authority to make such statements and 
submit this Proposal in (its, their) behalf; and that the said statements are true and correct.

(Signature)

(Title)

END OF SECTION 00 41 44



Summary of Work

01 11 00 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 01 11 00

SUMMARY OF WORK

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY

C. Section Includes: Description of existing conditions and Work scope, and Contractor duties and 

use of premises.

1.2 CONTRACTOR DUTIES

C. Except as specifically noted, provide and pay for:

1. Labor, materials, and equipment.

2. Tools, construction equipment, and machinery.

3. Water, heat, power, and lights required for construction beyond those available at facility.

4. Other facilities and services necessary for proper execution and completion of Work.

5. Legally required sales, consumer, and use taxes. 

6. Permits, government fees, and licenses as necessary for proper execution and completion 

of Work and as applicable at time of receipt of bids.

D. Comply with codes, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and other legal requirements of public 

authorities having jurisdiction, which bear on performance of Work.

1. Take necessary safety precautions to prevent injury to construction personnel, non-

construction personnel, Owner’s property, and adjacent facilities.

2. Perform work in a manner to minimize hazards due to the disturbance of lead containing 

materials (paint) and comply with MIOSHA requirements for assessing, monitoring, and 

protecting employees from lead hazard.

3. Give required notices.

4. Products shall comply with local regulations, including environmental restrictions.

5. Promptly submit written notice to Architect/Engineer of observed variance of Contract 

Documents from legal requirements. It is not the Contractor's responsibility to make certain 

that Drawings and Specifications comply with codes and regulations.

a. Propose appropriate modifications to Contract Documents for necessary changes.

b. Assume responsibility for Work known to be contrary to such requirements, which is 

performed without notice.

E. Enforce strict discipline and good order among employees. Do not employ unfit persons or 

persons not skilled in their assigned tasks.

F. Provide 24-hour emergency contact information for Contractor and major subcontractors, 

including names and telephone numbers.

1.3 PROJECT CONDITIONS

C. Description of Existing Structure:

1. The parking structure was constructed in 1966 and has five levels of parking with a 

centralized ramp system. The structural system on the supported levels consists of a two-

way slab system comprised of reinforced concrete flat slabs supported on columns with 

drop panels. Level 1 is a reinforced concrete slab on ground, and Level 5 is uncovered 



Summary of Work

01 11 00 - 2

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

rooftop parking. The supported slabs are approximately 15 inches thick, including a 

concrete topping overlay that varies in thickness from three to six inches. The structure is 

square in plan with approximate dimensions of 200 feet by 200 feet, for a total area of 

200,000 square feet of floor space between all levels. The facade at the corner towers is 

primarily brick masonry cladding with concrete masonry unit (CMU) backup; additionally, 

precast concrete units with an exposed aggregate finish extends from grade to the top of 

the corner towers, surrounding the windows and doors. A prestressed cable vehicle barrier 

system is in place in between the stair towers.

D. Description of Deterioration:

1. Spalled, loose, and unsound (delaminated) concrete is common on the topside and 

underside of the elevated concrete slabs.

2. Spalls and cracks are commonly present at the interior slab edges.

3. Cracks are present in many locations on the topside of the slabs, and in some locations, on 

the underside of the slabs. 

4. A traffic-bearing membrane with tears and abrasions is present on the curbs on Level 5. 

1.4 WORK SCOPE

C. The primary project objectives of this bid package is to address critical repair items and address 

waterproofing and concrete repair items on the roof level of the structure, as well as address 

concrete repair items on the other levels as the schedule permits. 

D. Work includes, but is not limited to, the following activities:

1. Floor drain cleaning and grate replacement

2. Partial-depth and full-depth concrete slab repairs

3. Formed slab edge concrete repairs

4. Formed vertical concrete repairs

5. Routing and sealing of cracks

6. Replacement of sealant at construction joints

7. Replacement of sealant at coves

8. Installation of traffic-bearing membrane at roof level and ramp and slab leading to roof 

level

1.5 LUMP SUM WORK ITEMS

C. Lump Sum Item 1: General Conditions - All work defined in the Contract Documents not included 

in the other work items below. This includes, but in not limited to, supervision; mobilization; 

coordination; permits; personnel lifts; dust protection; submittals; mock-ups; shoring for concrete 

repairs; concrete material testing, protection of existing construction from damage; dumpsters; 

job site cleaning; temporary facilities and controls; temporary traffic control and signage; and 

project close out.

D. Lump Sum Item 2: Performance Bond and Labor and Material Payment Bond, each in the amount 

of 100 percent of the contract sum. Refer to Section 00 60 11 for additional information.

E. Lump Sum Item 3: Loose Concrete Removal - This item includes: removal of loose and unsound 

concrete from the underside of concrete slabs throughout the entire parking structure. The 

concrete removal shall be completed using hand tools or small electric chipping hammers. The 

purpose of the work is to remove loose concrete to mitigate a potential hazard of loose concrete 

falling onto pedestrians or vehicles. Repairs are excluded.



Summary of Work

01 11 00 - 3

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

F. Lump Sum Item 4: Floor Drain Cleaning/Grate Replacement (Keynote 4) - This item includes: at 

each floor drain on each level, temporarily remove each drain grate and drain bowl and removing 

debris and clean each drain; replace damaged floor drains grates and damaged strainers at 

locations shown on the plan; reinstall drain grates and drain bowls. 

G. Lump Sum Item 5: Remove and replace metal cover plates in stair towers - This item includes: at 

each stair tower and at all levels, remove and replace each metal cover plate at the transition 

between the stair tower and the parking structure; remove debris; and re-secure metal cover plates 

with stainless steel drop in anchors and stainless steel machine screws or equal approved. 

Replacement of sealant shall be performed, and partial-depth concrete repairs may be required, 

under separate pay items, if needed.

1.6 UNIT PRICE WORK ITEMS

C. Refer to Section 01 22 00 for description of work and basis for payment for unit price items on 

the east elevation.

D. Concrete Repair Items

1. Partial-depth horizontal concrete repair - overlay only (Keynote 6)

2. Partial-depth horizontal concrete repair (Keynote 7)

3. Partial-depth underside concrete repair (Keynote 8)

4. Full-depth concrete repair (Keynote 9)

5. Curb concrete repair (Keynote 10)

6. Formed vertical concrete repair (Keynote 11)

7. Formed concrete slab edge repair (Keynote 12)

8. Supplemental steel reinforcement

9. Supplemental epoxy-grouted steel dowels

E. Waterproofing Repair Items

1. Rout and seal cracks in slab (Keynote 15)

2. Replace sealant at concrete overlay control joints (Keynote 16)

3. Replace sealant at cove (Keynote 17)

4. Install traffic-bearing membrane on Level 5 (roof level) and Level 4 ramp and slab leading 

to Level 5 (Keynote 18)

5. Localized traffic-bearing membrane replacement (Keynote 19)

6. Traffic-bearing membrane replacement (large areas) (Keynote 20)

F. Masonry Repair Items

1. Localized repointing at brick masonry (Keynote 21)

2. Localized replacement of concrete masonry units (Keynote 22)

G. Slab-on-ground Repair Item

1. Slab-on-ground replacement at southwest pedestrian entrance (Keynote 23)

1.7 ALTERNATE WORK ITEMS

A. No Alternate Work items are being solicited at this time.

1.8 SCHEDULE

C. Schedule: It is anticipated that work will begin in September 2021. 



Summary of Work

01 11 00 - 4

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

PART 2 PRODUCTS - Not Used

PART 3 EXECUTION - Not Used

END OF SECTION 01 11 00



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 01 22 00

UNIT PRICES

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 PAYMENT OF UNIT PRICE QUANTITIES

A. A portion of the work is to be paid for on a Unit Price basis based on actual quantities. The 
work items and basis of payment are listed below. These activities are described in Section 01 
11 00 - Summary of Work and in the Drawings and are to be completed as per the Specification.
1. Definition: Unit price, stated on the Bid Form, is the price per unit of measurement for 

materials and services for a specific Work activity. The Contract Sum may be increased 
or decreased by Unit Price adjustment, based on the difference between the estimated bid 
quantity and the actual Work quantity.

2. Payment Procedures:
a. As part of Project closeout, the Contract Sum will be modified by the unit price 

times the variation in the actual Work quantity from the estimated quantity 
included in the Bid Form, based on quantities measured by the Contractor and 
approved by the Architect/Engineer.

Bid 

Item Type of Work Unit

6 Partial-depth horizontal concrete repair - overlay only (Keynote 6) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Partial-depth removal and disposal of sound and unsound concrete
c) Sawcutting edges of removal area
a) Sandblasting clean exposed concrete and air blasting
b) Forming and recasting repair with ready-mix concrete or proprietary 

repair concrete
d) Curing
e) Installation of sealant around perimeter of repair at Levels 2-4

Note: The installation of supplemental steel reinforcing and dowels are paid 
under separate unit price items.

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 2

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

Bid 

Item Type of Work Unit

7 Partial-depth horizontal concrete repair (Keynote 7) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Partial-depth removal and disposal of sound and unsound concrete
c) Sawcutting edges of removal area
d) Sandblasting and air blasting clean exposed concrete and steel 

reinforcing steel surfaces
e) Coating exposed steel with corrosion-inhibiting coating
c) Forming and recasting repair with ready-mix concrete or proprietary 

repair concrete
f) Curing
g) Installation of sealant around perimeter of repair at Levels 2-4

Note: The installation of supplemental steel reinforcing and dowels are paid 
under separate unit price items.

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF

8 Partial depth underside concrete repair (Keynote 8) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Removal and disposal of sound and unsound concrete 
c) Sawcutting edges of removal area
d) Sandblasting and air blasting clean exposed concrete and steel 

reinforcing bar surfaces
e) Coating exposed steel with corrosion-inhibiting coating
f) Restoring the section with shotcrete technique 
g) Curing

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 3

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

Bid 

Item Type of Work Unit

9 Full-depth concrete repair (Keynote 9) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Removal and disposal of sound and unsound concrete (12-15” nominal 

thickness)
c) Sawcutting edges of removal area
d) Sandblasting and air blasting clean exposed concrete and steel 

reinforcing bar surfaces
e) Coating exposed steel with corrosion-inhibiting coating
f) Installing new dowels and reinforcing steel shown in the details
g) Forming and recasting repair with ready-mix concrete or proprietary 

repair concrete
h) Curing
i) Installation of sealant around perimeter of repair at top surfaces of 

Levels 2-4

Note: The installation of supplemental steel reinforcing and dowels are paid 
under separate unit price items.

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF

10 Partial-depth curb concrete repair (Keynote 10) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Partial-depth removal and disposal of sound and unsound concrete
c) Sawcutting edges of removal area
d) Sandblasting and air blasting clean exposed concrete and steel 

reinforcing steel surfaces
d) Coating exposed steel with corrosion-inhibiting coating 
e) Forming and recasting repair with ready-mix concrete or proprietary 

repair concrete
e) Curing
f) Installation of sealant around perimeter of repair and at cove at Levels 

2-4 

Note: The installation of supplemental steel reinforcing and dowels are paid 
under separate unit price items.

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 4

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

Bid 

Item Type of Work Unit

11 Formed vertical concrete repair (Keynote 10) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Removal and disposal of sound and unsound concrete to a minimum 

depth of 3 in., an average depth of 4 in., or 3/4 in. below bottom of 
existing conventional steel reinforcement

c) Shoring 
d) Sawcutting edges of removal area
e) Sandblasting clean and air blasting exposed concrete and steel 

reinforcing bar surfaces
f) Coating exposed steel with corrosion-inhibiting coating
g) Formwork
h) Restoring the section with formed and poured using ready-mix concrete 

or proprietary flowable repair concrete
i) Curing

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF

12 Formed slab edge concrete repair (Keynote 11) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Removal and disposal of sound and unsound concrete
c) Sawcutting edges of removal area
d) Sandblasting and air blasting clean exposed concrete and steel 

reinforcing bar surfaces
e) Coating exposed steel with corrosion-inhibiting coating
f) Formwork
g) Restoring the section with formed and poured using ready-mix concrete 

or proprietary flowable repair concrete
h) Curing

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF

13 Supplemental steel reinforcement 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing and installing epoxy-coated (shop applied) conventional 
steel reinforcement in concrete repairs

Payment based on weight (ton) of steel installed. $/ton



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 5

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

Bid 

Item Type of Work Unit

14 Supplemental Dowels 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Drilling holes for dowels
c) Cleaning holes in accordance with manufacturer instructions
d) Filling holes with epoxy adhesive
e) Permitting inspector access to inspect holes after cleaning
f) Installing dowels in accordance with manufacturer instructions

Payment based on each dowel installed. $/each

15 Rout and seal cracks in slab (Keynote 14) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Existing sealant removal, if present
c) Routing crack or joint
d) Applying primer
e) Installing sealant
f) Permitting sealant to cure adequate time

Payment based on length (linear feet) of sealing cracks and joints. $/LF

16 Replace sealant at concrete overlay control joints (Keynote 15) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Removing existing sealant and preparing concrete surface for new 

sealant
c) Installing bond breaker
d) Applying primer for sealant
e) Installing sealant
f) Permitting sealant to cure adequate time

Replacement of concrete as required to restore the joint profile and address 
deterioration will be paid under Bid Items 6 or 7 as appropriate.

Payment based on length (linear feet) of sealant replaced. $/LF



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 6

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

Bid 

Item Type of Work Unit

17 Replace sealant at cove (Keynote 16) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Removing existing sealant and preparing concrete and traffic coating to 

received new sealant
c) Applying primer for sealant
d) Installing sealant
e) Permitting sealant to cure adequate time

Payment based on length (linear feet) of joint seal replaced. $/LF

18 Traffic-bearing membrane installation (Keynote 17) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Preparation of existing waterproofing membrane to remain
c) Shotblasting horizontal surfaces to be coated
d) Sandblasting vertical surfaces to be coated
e) Air blast cleaning of all surfaces
f) Protection of prepared surfaces from contamination until membrane 

installation
g) New cove sealant at all interfaces between vertical and horizontal 

surfaces
h) Replace sealant at concrete overlay control joints
i) Detail strip of basecoat of membrane over all joints, cracks, and tie-ins
j) Heavy-duty membrane system installation
k) Upturning membrane at vertical surfaces
l) Parking stall striping and pavement markings to match existing

Routing and sealing of cracks in slab will be paid under Bid Item 15 as 
appropriate.

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF

19 Localized traffic-bearing membrane replacement (Keynote 19) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of traffic coating replaced. Coating 
repairs less than one square foot will be measured at one square foot $/SF



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 7

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

Bid 

Item Type of Work Unit

20 Traffic coating replacement (large areas) (Keynote 20) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Preparation of existing waterproofing membrane to remain
c) Shotblasting horizontal surfaces to be coated
d) Sandblasting vertical surfaces to be coated
e) Air blast cleaning of all surfaces
f) Protection of prepared surfaces from contamination until membrane 

installation
g) New cove sealant at all interfaces between vertical and horizontal 

surfaces
h) Detail strip of basecoat of membrane over all joints, cracks, and tie-ins
i) Heavy-duty membrane system installation
j) Upturning membrane at vertical surfaces
k) Parking stall striping and pavement markings to match existing

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of membrane installed. $/SF

21 Repointing of brick masonry (Keynote 21) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Removing existing mortar
b) Cleaning and preparing surfaces for new mortar
c) Installing new mortar in lift per details

Payment based on length (linear feet) of mortar replaced. $/LF

22 Replacement of concrete masonry units (Keynote 22) 

The cost of this work includes:

a) Removing existing units
b) Installing new units in-kind
c) Coating new units to match existing

Repointing of mortar required to replace units will be paid under bid item 15 as 
appropriate. 

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of units replaced. $/SF



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 8

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

Bid 

Item Type of Work Unit

23 Slab on ground repair at southwest pedestrian entrance (Keynote 23)

The cost of this work includes:

a) Furnishing labor and materials
b) Removal and disposal of sound and unsound concrete to achieve 

positive drainage to drain
c) Sawcutting edges of removal area
d) Sandblasting clean and air blasting exposed concrete and steel 

reinforcing bar surfaces
e) Coating exposed steel with corrosion-inhibiting coating
f) Installing new dowels and reinforcing steel shown in the details
g) Installing new asphaltic expansion joint filler along slab-to-wall 

interface
h) Installing new cove sealant along slab-to-wall interface above new joint 

filler per details
i) Forming and recasting repair with ready-mix concrete or proprietary 

repair concrete
j) Curing

Payment based on surface area (square foot) of concrete repaired. $/SF



Unit Prices
01 22 00 - 9

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project
For Bids - July 30, 2021

1.2 MEASUREMENT OF QUANTITIES

A. Measure work to be performed on a unit price basis according to the methods described in 1, 2, 
3 and 4 below. Payment will be made for work actually performed, based on quantities recorded 
by the Contractor and approved by the Engineer. Unless stated otherwise, records described 
below shall consist of both plan view drawings and tables cross-referenced to the drawings with 
the required data. Unless otherwise stated, the Engineer will verify the accuracy of the record by 
visual examination of the work performed and measurement of the quantities with a measuring 
wheel or similar method.
1. Unit Price Items 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 18, 19. 20, 22, and 23: The Contractor shall 

maintain a record of the location and surface area in square feet for each repair 
completed. 

2. Unit Price Items 15, 16, 17, and 18: The Contractor shall maintain a record of the 
location and length in linear feet for each repair installed. 

3. Unit Price Items 13 and 14: The Contractor shall maintain a record of the location and 
weight of supplemental steel installed for each repair. 

4. The Contractor shall submit this record to the Engineer on a weekly basis.

B. The Contractor shall notify the Owner’s Representative and the Engineer at once in writing of 
any unit price work that deviates materially from the prescribed basis for bidding and for which 
an adjustment in Unit Price is desired. The Contractor shall measure and quantify all such 
deviations, subject to verification by the Engineer, prior to any repair work which might make 
verification impossible. No adjustments in Unit Prices will be considered unless supporting 
field measurements are provided, and subject to the Owner’s Representative’s prior approval. 
Adjustments will only be considered if all repairs of a given type have been measured and all 
deviations, both plus and minus, have been included in the determination of the average 
deviation from the Unit Price basis.

END OF SECTION 01 22 00



Shoring

02 01 11 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 02 01 11

SHORING

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY

A. Section Includes: Supply, installation, and removal of temporary shoring to support structural 

elements vertically.

B. Related Sections:

1. Section 01 11 00 - Summary of Work

2. Section 01 22 00 - Unit Prices

3. Section 03 01 31 - Concrete Removal and Surface Preparation

1.2 PAYMENT

A. Include the following in General Conditions or unit prices as applicable:

1. Design of shoring, developing shoring procedures, preparing shoring submittals, and 

providing and installing shoring. 

1.3 COORDINATION

A. Coordinate with Owner’s Representative and with other trades to ensure that shoring does not 

interfere with Owner use of Site or work of other trades.

1.4 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data: Manufacturer’s literature and technical data indicating type of shoring proposed 

for use and safe load-carrying capacity of shoring for heights and lengths of shoring 

components to be used.

1.5 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Store shoring materials in approved storage area at Site, such that materials do not interfere 

with Owner’s continued use of facility.

B. Limit stored materials on structure to safe loading capacity of structure at time materials are 

stored, and to avoid permanent deck deflection.

1.6 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Comply with Owner’s limitations and restrictions for Site use and accessibility.

PART 2 PRODUCTS

2.1 MANUFACTURED ASSEMBLIES

A. Design Criteria:

1. Design for dead load and minimum 20-pound-per-square-foot construction load over 

tributary area of member being repaired, as follows:

a. Design shall include a minimum factor of safety of 2.0.



Shoring

02 01 11 - 2

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

b. Design spreaders to distribute load over an effective area to result in a 2,500 psf or 

less bearing pressure on the concrete slab.

c. Consider removal of loads from member and transfer of loads into structure below, 

without overloading structural members.

d. Detail shoring to avoid interference with Owner operations.

e. Consider shoring stiffness relative to stiffness of members being shored.

B. Shoring: Steel posts, steel frames, or other steel assemblies with sufficient capacity to support 

calculated shoring loads at spacing and positioning shown on shop drawings.

1. Adjustable through positive means, such as screw jacks, to achieve tight fit to structure 

above and below and to compensate for elastic shortening of shores during loading and 

service.

2. Use undamaged components, including bracing, supplied by shoring manufacturer.

2.2 ACCESSORIES

A. Spreaders:

1. At bottom of shores: steel or timber cribbing with minimum a minimum cross section of 

3-1/2 inches by 3-1/2 inches, or other material; with sufficient bearing area and length to 

distribute shoring reactions into supporting structural element below.

2. At top of shores: Timber or steel spreader beams or wood bearing pads; to fully support 

member being shored without damage to member surface.

B. Shims: Wood or steel; at bearing points above shores to ensure tight contact with shored 

member.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.1 EXAMINATION

A. Examine substrates and conditions for compliance with requirements and other conditions 

affecting installation or performance of shoring Work. 

1. Ensure that work done by other trades is complete and ready for shoring Work.

2. Notify Engineer in writing of conditions which may adversely affect installation or 

performance of shoring Work and recommend corrections.

3. Do not proceed with shoring Work until adverse conditions have been corrected and 

reviewed by Engineer.

4. Commencing shoring Work constitutes acceptance of Work surfaces and conditions.

3.2 INSTALLATION

A. Install shoring in accordance with manufacturer’s recommendations and approved shop 

drawings at designated locations and at additional locations designated by Engineer. Installed 

assembly shall be of such quality that assembly will support imposed loads without excessive 

settlement or deflection.

1. Position to avoid interference with Owner operations.

2. Install snug, plumb, and square. Install cross-bracing recommended by shoring 

manufacturer and shoring designer to prevent buckling failure of individual members and 

overall shoring stability failure. Extend shoring above and below level of repair work as 

required by shoring design.



Shoring

02 01 11 - 3

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

3. Install spreader beams or bearing pads and shims as necessary, and adjust shores to 

ensure tight, uniform fit against structural element to be supported. Minimize differential 

loading of vertical shoring members.

4. Install timber cribbing wood or wood bearing pads as necessary to distribute loads into 

supporting elements. If more than 1 layer of cribbing is required, install each successive 

layer perpendicular to preceding layer.

5. If shoring is to be placed on coated or finished surface, protect surface from damage with 

plywood, plastic sheets, or other means.

B. Preload shores with screw jacks to bring shoring into a uniform, snug-tight condition.

C. Protect shores from damage from construction activities, Owner use of facility, and other 

causes.

D. Check shores daily and adjust as necessary to maintain snug condition, plumbness, and full 

effectiveness.

E. Modify and adjust shoring as required to meet conditions of work and to ensure Project safety.

3.3 REMOVAL OF SHORES

A. Remove shores when compressive strength of repair concrete exceeds 75 percent of its 

specified 28-day strength and a minimum of 14 days of curing. Contractor may elect to have 

additional concrete strength tests performed at his own expense, to confirm when repair 

concrete meets removal requirements.

B. Store shoring materials in approved storage area at Site, such that materials do not interfere 

with Owner’s continued use of facility. Promptly remove shoring materials from Site when no 

longer needed for work.

END OF SECTION 03 01 01



Concrete Removal, Surface Preparation

03 01 31 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 03 01 31

CONCRETE REMOVAL AND SURFACE PREPARATION

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY

A. Section Includes: Concrete removal and surface preparation prior to concrete replacement, 

including:

1. Removal of unsound and sound concrete.

2. Preparation of concrete and steel surfaces.

3. Coating reinforcing bars and embedded steel with corrosion-inhibiting material.

4. Supply and installation of supplemental epoxy-coated reinforcing bars.

5. Supply and installation of epoxy-grouted steel dowels.

B. Related Sections:

1. Section 00 31 26 - Existing Hazardous Material Information

2. Section 01 22 00 - Unit Prices

3. Section 02 01 11 - Shoring

4. Section 03 01 34 - Concrete Repair

1.2 UNIT PRICES

A. Perform the following Work on unit price basis:

1. Concrete removal and surface preparation. Included in concrete unit prices.

2. Supply and installation of supplemental steel reinforcement. Payment based on nominal 

weight of bars installed.

3. Supply and installation of epoxy-grouted dowels. Payment based on number of dowels 

installed.

1.3 COORDINATION

A. Coordinate with Owner’s Representative and with other trades to ensure that adjacent areas 

are not adversely affected by concrete removal Work.

1.4 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data: Manufacturer’s literature and technical data for corrosion-inhibiting coating 

materia, and epoxy for epoxy-grouted dowels, indicating applicability of product for proposed 

use.

B. Certificates: 

1. For installer of epoxy-grouted dowels: ACI-CRSI Certification as Adhesive Anchor 

Installer.

C. Epoxy-Coated Reinforcing Steel:

1. Mill test reports for steel reinforcement, indicating conformance with ASTM 

A615/A615M.

2. Certification from CRSI indicating that coating applicator is certified by CRSI Epoxy 

Plant Certification Program.



Concrete Removal, Surface Preparation

03 01 31 - 2

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

3. Certification statement from coating applicator that material, coating process, and coating 

properties conform to ASTM A775/A775M, including preheat temperatures, cure times, 

thickness checks, holidays detected, and bend test results for each bar size.

D. Confinement, Collection, and Disposal Plan: Written plan for confining, collecting, and 

disposing of broken concrete, sandblast grit, dust, debris, existing reinforcing, and other waste 

material resulting from removal operations and surface preparation.

1.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Mockups: Demonstrate adequacy of concrete removal and surface preparation procedures as 

part of mockups in 03 01 34 and 03 01 35.

B. Qualifications for Installer of Epoxy-Grouted Dowels: Experienced individual with current 

ACI-CRSI certification as Adhesive Anchor Installer.

1. Applicable only for anchors in horizontal or upwardly inclined orientations.

1.6 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Deliver, store, and handle materials according to manufacturer’s recommendations and in such 

manner as to prevent damage to materials or structure.

B. Deliver materials to Site in original containers and packaging with seals unbroken, labeled 

with manufacturer’s name, product brand name and type, date of manufacture, lot number, and 

directions for storing and mixing with other components.

C. Keep materials dry and do not allow materials to be exposed to moisture during transportation, 

storage, handling, or installation. Reject and remove from Site new materials which exhibit 

evidence of moisture during application, or have been exposed to moisture.

D. Store materials in original, undamaged containers in clean, dry, protected location on raised 

platforms with weather-protective coverings, within temperature and humidity range required 

by material manufacturer.

E. Limit stored materials on structures to safe loading capacity of structure at time materials are 

stored, and to avoid permanent deck deflection.

F. Conspicuously mark damaged or opened containers or containers with contaminated materials, 

and remove from Site as soon as possible.

G. Remove materials that cannot be applied within stated shelf life from Site and replace with 

new materials.

1.7 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Verify existing dimensions and details prior to start of concrete removal Work. Notify 

Engineer of conditions found to be different than those indicated in the Contract Documents. 

Engineer will review situation and inform Contractor and Installer of changes.

B. Comply with Owner’s limitations and restrictions for Site use and accessibility.

C. Dust, Fume, and Noise Controls:



Concrete Removal, Surface Preparation

03 01 31 - 3

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1. Confine dust and debris to Work area and prevent from entering portions of facility that 

remain in use.

2. Direct equipment exhaust away from occupied spaces. Vent equipment operating within 

structure to outside or condition exhaust gases with catalytic converter.

3. Operate equipment at noise levels conforming to requirements of city, state, and federal 

laws and codes, and Owner limitations.

D. Maintain adequate ventilation during preparation and application of materials.

1.8 CHANGES IN WORK

A. During rehabilitation work, existing conditions may be encountered which are not known or 

are at variance with the Contract Documents. Such conditions may interfere with the Work 

and may consist of damage or deterioration of the substrate or surrounding materials or 

mislocation of embedded elements such as reinforcing steel, which may interfere with proper 

execution of the Work.

1. Notify Engineer of conditions that may interfere with proper execution of the Work prior 

to proceeding with Work.

PART 2 PRODUCTS

2.1 MATERIALS

A. Corrosion-Inhibiting Coating Materials: Use material specifically intended for reinforcing 

steel embedded in concrete.

1. Zinc-rich Steel Primer: 

a. MasterProtect P 8100 AP, supplied by BASF Construction Chemicals, LLC.

b. ECB - Electro-Chemical Barrier, supplied by Conproco,

c. or approved equal.

2. Epoxy Coating: 

a. Sikadur 32 Hi-Mod by Sika Corporation

b. or approved equal.

3. Cementitious Coating:

a. Sika Armatec 110 EpoCem by Sika Corporation

b. or approved equal

B. Epoxy-Coated Reinforcing Bars: Deformed bars with 60,000 psi minimum yield strength 

conforming to ASTM A615/A615M, Grade 60. Sizes as shown on Drawings or directed by 

Engineer.

1. Reinforcing bars shall be shop-coated with fusion-bonded protective coating of epoxy 

powder applied by electrostatic spray method or electrostatic fluidized-bed method in 

accordance with ASTM A775/A775M.

a. Reinforcing bars shall be supplied by certified CRSI epoxy-coating application 

plant. Furnish certification statement with each shipment.

b. Repair Material: Liquid, two-part, epoxy repair material; supplied by epoxy resin 

manufacturer and complying with requirements of ASTM A775A/A775M.

2. Bar Supports: Bolsters, chairs, spacers, and other devices for spacing, supporting, and 

fastening reinforcing bars in place. Bar supports shall be manufactured from steel wire, 

plastic, or precast concrete in accordance with “Bar Support Specifications and Standard 

Nomenclature” in CRSI Manual of Standard Practice. 



Concrete Removal, Surface Preparation

03 01 31 - 4

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

a. With epoxy-coated reinforcing steel, use metal chairs and supports coated with 

epoxy, plastic, or other inert dielectric polymer coating.

3. Plastic-Coated Tie Wire: Wire used to secure bars during concrete placement shall be 16-

gauge steel wire, and shall be plastic coated to protect the reinforcing coating from 

physical damage.

C. Steel Wire and Welded Wire Reinforcement, Plain and Deformed: Steel wire and welded wire 

reinforcement shall conform with 65,000 pounds per square inch minimum yield strength 

conforming to ASTM A1064. 

1. Epoxy coated wire and welded wire reinforcement shall conform to the requirements of 

ASTM A884.

2. Welded Wire Reinforcement shall be epoxy coated 6x6-W4xW4, unless otherwise 

approved by Engineer based on existing reinforcing. Use epoxy coated 6x6-W4xW4 for 

all new installations where not otherwise specified

D. Epoxy-Grouted Dowels:

1. Dowels: ASTM A615/A615M, Grade 60, epoxy-coated steel bars, cut true to length with 

ends square and free of burrs.

2. Epoxy-Adhesive for Dowels: Adhesive must be supplied in pre-measured sausages.  Use 

one of the following: 

a. HIT-HY 200-R hybrid adhesive supplied by Hilti, Inc.

b. AC100+ Gold vinylester supplied by Powers Fasteners.

c. Or approved equal.

2.2 FABRICATION

A. Fabricate and detail steel reinforcement to shapes and dimensions shown on Drawings in 

accordance with and within fabricating tolerances shown in CRSI’s Manual of Standard 

Practice.

B. Bends and hooks shall conform to dimensions defined as “ACI Standard Hooks” in CRSI’s 

Manual of Standard Practice unless otherwise shown on Drawings.

C. Welded Wire Reinforcing shall conform to the recommendations of the Wire Reinforcing 

Institutes WWR 400-R-03.

D. Do not bend or straighten reinforcing bars in manner that will injure coating material. Reduce 

rate of bending as necessary to minimize cracking or debonding of coating. Promptly coat 

visible cracking or debonding of coating in bending area and elsewhere, except that hairline 

cracks, 0.003 inches or less in width, at base of bar deformation need not be coated.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.1 EXAMINATION

A. Examine substrates and conditions for compliance with requirements and other conditions 

affecting concrete removal Work. 

1. Ensure that work done by other trades is complete and ready for concrete removal Work.

2. Verify that areas and conditions under which concrete removal Work is to be performed 

permit proper and timely completion of Work.



Concrete Removal, Surface Preparation

03 01 31 - 5

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

3. Notify Engineer in writing of conditions which may adversely affect concrete removal 

Work and recommend corrections.

4. Do not proceed with concrete removal Work until adverse conditions have been corrected 

and reviewed by Engineer.

5. Commencing concrete removal Work constitutes acceptance of Work surfaces and 

conditions.

3.2 PROTECTION

A. Take precautions to ensure safety of people, including building users, and workmen, and 

animals, and protection of property, including adjacent building elements, equipment, 

landscaping, and motor vehicles.

B. Prevent construction debris and other materials from coming into contact with building users, 

motor vehicles, building equipment landscaping, and other surfaces that could be harmed by 

such contact.

C. Limit access to Work areas.

D. Erect temporary protective canopies, as necessary, over occupied areas that must remain in 

service during Work.

E. Assume responsibility for injury to persons or damage to property due to Work, and remedy at 

no cost to Owner.

3.3 EQUIPMENT

A. Pneumatic Chipping Hammers:

1. Nominal 30-lb class or less for removal of concrete at repair areas.

2. Nominal 15-lb class or less for detail work adjacent to and beneath reinforcing steel.

B. Saws capable of sawcutting concrete to specified depth.

C. Sandblasting equipment capable of removing laitance, dirt, loose pieces of concrete, and 

surface contaminants from exposed concrete surfaces and rust, concrete, and surface 

contaminants from exposed steel surfaces.

D. High-pressure, oil-free compressed air equipment capable of removing dust and dirt from 

exposed concrete removal areas.

E. Percussive or rotary drilling equipment for making holes in concrete substrate for dowel 

installation. 

3.4 CONCRETE REMOVAL AND SURFACE PREPARATION

A. Sound perimeter beam and column concrete surfaces and mark with paint areas of unsound 

concrete. Engineer will review markings before concrete removal Work begins. Provide a 

minimum of 24 hours advance notice to Engineer prior to commencing concrete removal.

B. Prior to concrete removal Work:

1. Remove abandoned plumbing and electrical lines and associated fixtures that interfere 

with Work. Shore active plumbing and electrical lines and reattach at completion of 



Concrete Removal, Surface Preparation

03 01 31 - 6

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

Work. Owner will relocate active plumbing and electrical lines that cannot be temporarily 

supported.

2. Install shoring as specified or directed by Engineer.

3. Develop plan for confining and disposing of broken concrete and other debris from 

removal Work.

4. Develop and implement plan for assessing and monitoring lead hazard during concrete 

removal. Perform removal to minimize hazards due to the disturbance of lead paint.

C. Concrete removal areas:

1. Where possible, make rectangular in shape in plan.

2. Avoid re-entrant corners.

3. Extend at least 4 inches beyond edge of unsound concrete.

D. Create square edges of removal areas.

1. Sawcut 1/2 inch at top surface removal areas. Do not saw through reinforcing steel, 

embedded electrical conduits, or other embedments.

2. Chip or sawcut square edges of overhead and vertical removal areas at least 1/2 inch 

deep. For areas to be repaired with shotcrete, taper remainder of edges at 1:1 slope into 

cavity to eliminate square edges.

E. Remove unsound concrete and, as necessary, sound concrete to create minimum removal 

depth of 2 inches and gaps around partially exposed reinforcing bars of at least 3/4 inches.

1. Exercise care to avoid cracking underlying sound concrete, punching through member, or 

damaging embedments such as electrical conduit.

2. Limit chipping hammer size and impact angle to minimize damage to sound concrete. 

Impact angle shall be no more than 60 degrees to surface.

3. Avoid abrupt changes in depth of removal.

F. Prepare concrete surfaces in repair areas to have a minimum peak-to-valley surface roughness 

of approximately 1/4 inch, meeting the requirements of ICRI CSP 7. Achieve preparation 

using chipping hammers or by scarification. 

G. Notify Engineer and Owner’s Representative of embedded electrical conduit encountered in 

removal areas. Proceed as directed by Engineer and Owner’s Representative. Unless otherwise 

directed, remove abandoned conduit and wires in removal area.

H. Inspect and sound concrete surfaces in and around removal areas. Remove additional unsound 

concrete. Sawcut or chip square new removal area perimeter as necessary.

I. Sandblast clean surfaces of removal area, including vertical edges, to remove surface 

contaminants, loose pieces of concrete, and concrete that is bruised or micro-fractured and to 

roughen surfaces. Air blast clean removal area surfaces with dry, oil-free compressed-air jet.

J. Inspect prepared concrete surfaces and remedy defects. Allow Engineer at least 48 hours to 

observe prepared surfaces prior to patch placement.

3.5 REINFORCEMENT PREPARATION

A. Leave existing reinforcing in place unless otherwise directed by Engineer.



Concrete Removal, Surface Preparation

03 01 31 - 7

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

B. Notify Engineer of reinforcing bars that are incorrectly located or have less than 1/2 inch of 

concrete cover; are damaged or fractured; or have lost more than ten percent of their original 

cross-sectional area at any point. Engineer will determine remedial action.

C. Sandblast clean exposed steel surfaces, including existing reinforcement and embedments, to 

SSPC-SP 6/NACE No. 3 finish, with minimal rust or concrete debris. Clean steel surfaces 

with dry, oil-free compressed-air jet. Exercise care to clean undersides of reinforcing bars. 

Protect tendon sheathing from damage during sandblasting.

D. Inspect prepared steel surfaces and clean remaining contaminants. Allow Engineer at least 

24 hours to observe prepared surfaces prior to coating steel.

E. Apply two coats of corrosion-inhibiting material on exposed steel surfaces.

1. Batch, mix, and apply material according to recommendations of material supplier.

2. Exercise care to coat difficult-to-reach surfaces, such as undersides of reinforcing bars.

3. Minimize spillage on concrete surfaces. Remove materials that will act as bond breaker 

by chipping or other means.

4. Inspect coated steel surfaces and apply additional coats to uncoated or thinly-coated 

areas. Allow Engineer at least 24 hours to observe prepared coated surfaces prior to 

concrete placement.

F. Install supplemental epoxy-coated reinforcement as directed by Engineer.

1. Remove additional sound concrete to properly position bars with minimum clear concrete 

cover of 1 1/2 inches and full encasement by the replacement material; and to achieve 

specified lap splice length with existing bars.

3.6 INSTALLATION OF EPOXY-GROUTED STEEL DOWELS

A. Remove and replace unsound concrete at dowel locations.

1. Holes shall be dry-drilled using percussive tool.  Other methods of drilling must be 

submitted to the Engineer for approval.

2. Locate existing reinforcement with reinforcing bar locator and position holes to avoid 

existing reinforcement.

3. Do not damage existing reinforcement.

4. Make hole diameter at least 1/8 inch larger than dowel diameter, unless otherwise 

recommended by epoxy manufacturer.

5. Remove epoxy from end of dowel, if present, to be epoxied into concrete.

B. Clean holes with stiff brush and dry, oil-free compressed-air jet to remove loose concrete, 

dust, and debris. Repeat brushing and blowing out hole until dust-free air emanates from hole.

C. Inject epoxy with tube into back of hole and fill hole to front, withdrawing tube to prevent 

entrapped air. 

1. Discard initial portion of epoxy according to manufacturer's directions. Change mixing 

tubes as recommended by the material manufacturer.

2. Install sufficient material to completely fill annular space around dowel.

D. Insert dowel to bottom of hole and secure in center of hole, perpendicular to surface, until 

epoxy has set.

E. Promptly remove excess epoxy.



Concrete Removal, Surface Preparation

03 01 31 - 8

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

F. Apply two coats of corrosion-inhibiting material on exposed steel surfaces per Article 3.5 for 

dowels without shop applied epoxy coating.

3.7 NEW STEEL REINFORCEMENT

A. General: Comply with CRSI Manual of Standard Practice for placing reinforcement

B. Clean reinforcement of loose rust and mill scale, earth, ice and other foreign materials.

C. Accurately position, support, and secure reinforcement against displacement. Locate and 

support reinforcement with bar supports to maintain minimum concrete cover.  Do not tack 

weld crossing reinforcing bars.

D. Do not weld reinforcement unless specifically approved by Architect/Engineer.

E. Set wire ties with ends directed into concrete, not toward exposed concrete surfaces.

F. Install welded wire fabric in longest practicable lengths on bar supports spaced to minimize 

sagging. Lap edges of adjoining sheets at least one mesh spacing plus 2 inches. Offset laps of 

adjoining sheet widths to prevent continuous laps in either direction. Lace overlaps with wire.

G. Where directed by Architect/Engineer, coat new bars in accordance with requirements for 

existing reinforcing.

H. Epoxy-Coated Reinforcement as directed by Architect/Engineer: Use epoxy coated steel wire 

ties to fasten epoxy-coated reinforcement. Repair cut and damaged epoxy coatings with epoxy 

repair coating according to ASTM D3963.

3.8 CLEANING

A. Remove and legally dispose of concrete and steel debris, sandblast materials, and excess 

materials.

END OF SECTION 03 01 31



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 03 01 34

CONCRETE REPLACEMENTS

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY

A. Section Includes: Supply and placement of cast-in-place concrete for replacement 

applications, including formwork, reinforcement, concrete materials, mix design, batching 

procedures, placement procedures, finishes, and curing. Proprietary cementitious replacement 

materials are also included.

B. Related Sections:

1. Section 01 22 00 – Unit Prices

2. Section 03 01 01 – Shoring

3. Section 03 01 31 – Concrete Removal and Surface Preparation

1.2 REFERENCES

A. Definitions:

1. Cementitious Materials: Portland cement alone or in combination with one or more of fly 

ash, silica fume, and other pozzolans, or slag cement.

1.3 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Coordinate Work to ensure that adjacent areas are not adversely affected. Coordinate:

1. With Owner’s Representative.

2. With other trades:

a. To ensure that work done by other trades is complete and ready for concrete 

replacement Work.

b. To avoid or minimize work on, or in immediate vicinity of, concrete replacement 

Work in progress.

c. To ensure that subsequent work will not adversely affect completed concrete 

replacements.

1.4 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data: Manufacturer’s literature including written instructions for evaluating, 

preparing, and treating substrate; technical data including tested physical and performance 

properties; and mixing and application or placement instructions.

1. Include temperature ranges for storage and application of materials, and special cold-

weather application requirements or limitations.

2. Include Globally Harmonized System (GHS) Safety Data Sheets or, if not yet available, 

Material Safety Data Sheets for information only.

B. Design Mixes: For each concrete mix, including required test reports.

1. Proportions of materials.

2. Mill tests and certification for cement, fly ash, and slag cement. Certification for silica 

fume.

3. Sieve analysis for fine and coarse aggregate.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 2

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

4. Test results for deleterious substances in aggregates and potential aggregate reactivity.

5. Slump during laboratory tests.

6. Air content during laboratory tests.

7. Three-, seven-, and 28-day laboratory compression test results. Minimum three cylinders 

at each test age.

8. Indicate:

a. Amount of mix water to be withheld for later addition at Site.

b. Range of high-range, water-reducing admixture dosage that may be added at Site 

without adversely affecting hardened concrete.

C. Field Quality Control: Batch tickets for ready-mix concrete.

1.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Contractor Qualifications: Experienced firm that has successfully completed concrete 

replacement work similar in material, design, and extent to that indicated for the Project. Must 

have successful construction with specified materials in local area in use for minimum of 

five years.

1. Employ foreman with minimum five years of experience as foreman on similar projects, 

who is fluent in English, to be on Site at all times during the Work. Do not change 

foremen during the course of the Project except for reasons beyond the control of 

Contractor; inform Architect/Engineer in advance of any changes.

B. Ready-Mix Supplier Qualifications: ASTM C94/C94M; Certification of Production Facilities 

and Delivery Vehicles by National Ready Mixed Concrete Association.

C. Mockups: Construct mockup to demonstrate construction procedures, quality of Work, and 

aesthetic effects.

1. Construct mock-up of at least one horizontal topside repair and one column repair, to 

illustrate acceptable formwork configuration and concrete placement without segregation 

or poor consolidation of material. Use equipment, materials, and procedures proposed for 

use on Project.

2. Construct mockups on existing members, at locations designated by Architect/Engineer, 

under same weather conditions expected during Work. Provide access to mockup 

locations.

3. Architect/Engineer will observe concrete removal and surface preparation work, prepared 

concrete removal areas, and installation of repair material. Notify Architect/Engineer and 

Owner’s Representative at least seven days in advance of when mockups will be 

constructed.

4. Photograph concealed portions of approved mockup before concealing, and retain 

photographs at Site.

5. Sound surfaces after form removal to identify delaminations in repair and examine 

surfaces for evidence of segregation and poor consolidation..

6. If Architect/Engineer or Owner’s Representative determines mockup does not comply 

with requirements, modify mockup or construct new mockup until mockup is approved. 

Remove and replace mockups that are not approved.

7. Approved mockups shall be maintained in undisturbed condition throughout Project as 

basis for acceptance of completed work and may become part of completed Work if 

undisturbed at time of Substantial Completion.

8. Do not order materials or proceed with repair Work until mockups have been approved 

by Architect/Engineer and Owner’s Representative.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 3

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1.6 WARRANTY

A. All concrete repairs shall be guaranteed for a period of two years after the completion of the 

Contract Work against all surface defects, delamination of the patch material from the 

substrate concrete, delamination within the patch material itself, and patch deterioration.

1.7 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Deliver, store, and handle materials according to manufacturer’s recommendations and in such 

manner as to prevent damage to materials or structure.

B. Deliver, store, and handle reinforcing steel to prevent bending and damage.

1. Avoid damaging reinforcement coating.

2. Repair damaged reinforcement coating according to ASTM D3963/D3963M.

C. For proprietary materials:

1. Deliver materials to Site in original bags and containers with seals unbroken, labeled with 

manufacturer’s name, product brand name and type, date of manufacture, lot number, and 

directions for storing and mixing with other components.

2. Keep materials dry and do not allow materials to be exposed to moisture during 

transportation, storage, handling, or installation. Reject and remove from Site new 

materials which exhibit evidence of moisture during application, or have been exposed to 

moisture.

3. Store materials in original, undamaged bags or containers in a clean, dry, protected 

location on raised platforms with weather-protective coverings, within temperature range 

required by manufacturer. Manufacturer’s standard packaging and covering is not 

considered adequate weather protection.

D. Limit stored materials on structures to safe loading capacity of structure at time materials are 

stored, and to avoid permanent deck deflection.

E. Conspicuously mark damaged or opened bags or containers or bags or containers with 

contaminated materials, and remove from Site promptly.

F. Remove materials that cannot be applied within stated shelf life from Site and replace with 

new materials.

1.8 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Verify existing dimensions and details prior to the start of concrete replacement Work. Notify 

Architect/Engineer of conditions found to be different than those indicated in the Contract 

Documents. Architect/Engineer will review situation and inform Contractor of changes.

B. Comply with Owner’s limitations and restrictions for Site use and accessibility.

1.9 CHANGES IN WORK

A. During rehabilitation work, existing conditions may be encountered which are not known or 

are at variance with the Contract Documents. Such conditions may interfere with the Work 

and may consist of damage or deterioration of the substrate or surrounding materials that 

could jeopardize the integrity or performance of the Work.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 4

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1. Notify Architect/Engineer of conditions that may interfere with proper execution of the 

Work or jeopardize performance of the Work, prior to proceeding with the Work.

PART 2 PRODUCTS

2.1 FORM MATERIALS

A. Forms: Plywood, lumber, metal, plastic, or another approved material. Provide lumber dressed 

on at least two edges and one side for tight fit.

1. Use panels that will provide continuous, true, and smooth concrete surfaces.

2. Furnish panels in largest practicable sizes to minimize number of joints.

3. Do not use rust-stained, steel, form-facing material.

4. For Smooth-Form Finish: Use form-facing material capable of producing smooth, 

uniform texture on concrete. Do not use form-facing materials with raised grain, torn 

surfaces, worn edges, dents, or other defects that will impair texture of concrete surface.

B. Accessories:

1. Chamfer Strips: Wood, metal, PVC, or rubber strips, 3/4 inch by 3/4 inch minimum.

2. Form Ties: Factory-fabricated; removable or snap-off metal or glass-fiber-reinforced 

plastic form ties; designed to resist lateral pressure of fresh concrete on forms and to 

prevent spalling of concrete on removal.

a. Furnish units that will leave no corrodible metal closer than 1 inch to the plane of 

the exposed concrete surface.

b. Furnish ties that, when removed, will leave holes not larger than 1 inch in diameter 

in the concrete surface.

3. Form-Release Agent: Commercially-formulated form-release agent that will not bond 

with, stain, or adversely affect the concrete surface and will not impair subsequent 

treatments of the concrete surface.

a. Formulate form-release agent with rust inhibitor for steel, form-facing materials.

2.2 CONCRETE MATERIALS

A. Source Limitations: Obtain each type or class of cementitious material of same brand from 

same manufacturer's plant, each aggregate from one source, and admixtures through one 

source from single manufacturer.

B. Portland Cement: ASTM C150/C150M, Type I or II.

C. Fly Ash: ASTM C618, Class F or C.

D. Ground-Granulated Blast-Furnace Slag (GGBFS): ASTM C595.

E. Silica Fume: ASTM C1240, amorphous silica.

F. Aggregates: ASTM C33/C33M; from single source with documented record of at least 

ten years of satisfactory service using similar aggregates and cementitious materials in similar 

applications and service conditions.

1. Coarse Aggregates: Uniformly graded; 3/8-inch nominal maximum size; Class 4S.

2. Alkali Reactivity: Coarse and fine aggregates shall have expansion indicative of 

innocuous behavior; that is, less than 0.10 percent expansion after 16 days when tested 

according to ASTM C1260; or mitigating measures shall be included in concrete mix.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 5

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

a. Provide ASTM C1260 test results for aggregates proposed for use, performed within 

last year.

b. If reported expansion is 0.10 percent or more at 16 days after casting, use mitigation 

measures shown to render innocuous results when tested according to ASTM C1260 

or provide coarse and fine aggregates from a remote source, with expansion 

indicative of innocuous behavior when tested according to ASTM C1260. ASTM 

C1293 procedure may be substituted for ASTM C1260.

G. Water: Potable.

2.3 ADMIXTURES:

A. General: Admixtures certified by manufacturer to contain no more than 0.1 percent chloride 

ions and to be compatible with other admixtures and cementitious materials. Do not use 

admixtures containing calcium chloride.

1. Air-Entraining Admixture: ASTM C260/C260M.

2. Water-Reducing Admixture: ASTM C494/C494M, Type A.

3. High-Range, Water-Reducing Admixture: ASTM C494/C494M, Type F.

4. Water-Reducing and Accelerating Admixture: ASTM C494/C494M, Type E.

5. Water-Reducing and Retarding Admixture: ASTM C494/C494M, Type D

2.4 PROPRIETARY REPLACEMENT MATERIALS

A. For Top Surface, Formed Vertical and Overhead Replacements: Pre-bagged concrete 

containing aggregate. Use one of the following or approved equal:

1. MS-S10 Self-Consolidating Concrete manufactured by King Packaged Materials 

Company.

2. Sikacrete 211 SCC  manufactured by Sika Corporation.

B. For Trowel-Applied Replacements Vertical and Overhead Surfaces: Polymer- or silica-fume-

modified, cementitious, non-sag mortar that is specifically intended for this application. Only 

to be used at locations approved by Architect/Engineer. The patching mortar shall not be 

installed in layers and shall not be installed in depths exceeding 1 1/2 inches.

C. Use one of the following or approved equal:

1. MasterEmaco N 400 manufactured by BASF Construction Chemicals, LLC.

2. SikaTop 123 Plus manufactured by Sika Corporation.

3. Mapei Planitop X, by Mapei.

4. SikaQuick VOH, by Sika Corporation.

D. Do not use proprietary replacement materials that contain added gypsum.

2.5 CURING MATERIALS

A. Moisture-Retaining Cover: ASTM C171, white burlap-polyethylene sheet.

B. Water: Potable.

C. Membrane-Forming Curing Compound (for underside patches only): ASTM C309, Type 1; 

Solvent-borne; VOCs less than 350 g/L and legal limits compatible with new coating. Silicate 

materials shall not be used.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 6

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

2.6 CONCRETE MIXES

A. Prepare design mixes for each type and strength of concrete determined by either laboratory 

trial mixes or field-test data, according to ACI 301.

1. Use qualified independent testing agency conforming to requirements of ASTM C1077 

for preparing, testing, and reporting proposed mix designs for laboratory trial mix basis.

B. Partial Depth and Full Depth Replacements: Proportion normal-weight concrete mix as 

follows:

1. 28-day Compressive Strength: 5,000 pounds per square inch.

2. Fly Ash or Slag Cement: Include 20 to 25 percent by mass of total cementitious 

materials, as cement replacement, unless otherwise approved.

3. Silica Fume: Maximum 10 percent by mass of total cementitious materials, as cement 

replacement, unless otherwise approved.

4. Maximum Water-Cementitious Materials Ratio, by weight: 0.40

5. Slump: 4 inches maximum.

a. With High-Range, Water-Reducing Admixture: 

1) 2- to 4-inch slump prior to adding admixture.

2) 8 inches maximum slump after admixture is added.

6. Air Content: Add air-entraining admixture at manufacturer's prescribed rate to result in 

concrete at point of placement having air content of 6 (+/- 1.5) percent, unless otherwise 

indicated.

7. Admixtures: Use admixtures according to manufacturer's written instructions.

a. Use water-reducing admixture. Alternately use high-range, water-reducing 

admixture (superplasticizer), as required, for placement and workability.

b. Use retarding admixture when required by high temperatures, low humidity, or other 

adverse placement conditions.

c. Use calcium nitrite based corrosion Inhibiting admixture with a minimum dosage of 

3 gal/ yd3 

8. Shrinkage: 600 micro-strain maximum at 90 days when tested according to ASTM C157.

9. Bond Strength: ASTM C1583/1583M, ICRI Guide for Using In-Situ Tensile Pull-off 

Tests to Evaluate Bond of Concrete Surface Materials; 175 pounds per square inch 

minimum, failure away from bond line; unless properly prepared substrate precludes 

achieving minimum strength.

2.7 FABRICATING REINFORCEMENT

A. Fabricate steel reinforcement according to CRSI Manual of Standard Practice.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.1 EXAMINATION

A. Examine substrates and conditions for compliance with requirements and other conditions 

affecting installation or performance of concrete replacements. 

1. Ensure that work done by other trades is complete and ready for concrete replacement 

Work.

2. Verify that areas and conditions under which concrete replacement Work is to be 

performed permit proper and timely completion of the Work.

3. Notify Architect/Engineer in writing of conditions which may adversely affect 

installation or performance of concrete replacements and recommend corrections.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 7

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

4. Do not proceed with concrete replacement Work until adverse conditions have been 

corrected and reviewed by Architect/Engineer.

5. Commencing concrete replacement Work constitutes acceptance of Work surfaces and 

conditions.

3.2 PROTECTION

A. Take precautions to ensure the safety of people, including building users, passers-by, and 

workmen, and protection of property, including adjacent building elements, landscaping, and 

motor vehicles.

B. Install protection to prevent damage to existing roofing.

C. Prevent construction debris and other materials from coming into contact with pedestrians, 

motor vehicles, landscaping, buildings, and other surfaces that could be harmed by such 

contact.

D. Protect paving and sidewalks, and adjacent building areas from mechanical damage due to 

scaffolding and other equipment.

E. Limit access to Work areas.

F. Erect temporary protective canopies, as necessary, over walkways and at points of pedestrian 

and vehicular access that must remain in service during Work.

G. Assume responsibility for injury to persons or damage to property due to Work, and remedy at 

no cost to Owner.

3.3 FORMWORK

A. Design, erect, shore, brace, and maintain formwork according to ACI 301, to support vertical, 

lateral, static, and dynamic loads, and construction loads that might be applied, until concrete 

structure can support such loads.

B. Construct formwork so concrete members and structures are of size, shape, alignment, 

elevation, and position indicated, within tolerance limits of ACI 117.

1. Limit abrupt or gradual concrete surface irregularities to ACI 347R Class A, 1/8 inch.

2. Form openings, chases, offsets, keyways, reglets, blocking, screeds, and bulkheads 

required in Work. Determine sizes and locations from trades providing such items.

3. Chamfer exterior corners and edges of permanently exposed concrete to match existing.

4. Construct forms tight enough to prevent loss of concrete mortar.

C. Fabricate forms for easy removal without hammering or prying against concrete surfaces. 

Provide crush or wrecking plates where stripping may damage cast concrete surfaces. Provide 

top forms for inclined surfaces steeper than 1.5 horizontal to 1 vertical. Kerf wood inserts for 

forming keyways, reglets, and recesses, for easy removal.

D. Coat contact surfaces of forms with form-release agent, according to manufacturer's written 

instructions, before placing reinforcement.

E. Provide temporary openings for cleanouts and inspection ports where the interior area of the 

formwork is inaccessible. Close openings with panels tightly fitted to forms and securely 



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 8

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

braced to prevent loss of concrete mortar. Locate temporary openings in forms at 

inconspicuous locations.

F. Clean forms and adjacent surfaces to receive concrete. Remove chips, wood, sawdust, dirt, 

and other debris immediately before placing concrete.

G. Retighten forms and bracing before placing concrete to prevent mortar leaks and maintain 

proper alignment.

3.4 REMOVING AND REUSING FORMS

A. General: Formwork, for sides of beams, walls, columns, and similar parts of the Work, that 

does not support the weight of concrete, may be removed after cumulatively curing at not less 

than 50 degrees F for 24 hours after placing concrete, provided concrete is hard enough not to 

be damaged by form-removal operations and provided curing and protection operations are 

maintained.

B. Leave formwork for beam soffits, joists, slabs, and other structural elements that support the 

weight of concrete in place until concrete has achieved at least 75 percent of its 28-day design 

compressive strength and a minimum of 7 days.

C. Clean and repair surfaces of forms to be reused in the Work. Do not use split, frayed, 

delaminated, or otherwise damaged form-facing material, or patched forms, for exposed 

surfaces.

3.5 STEEL REINFORCEMENT

A. General: Comply with CRSI Manual of Standard Practice for placing reinforcement.

B. Clean reinforcement of loose rust and mill scale, earth, ice, and other foreign materials.

C. Accurately position, support, and secure reinforcement against displacement. Locate and 

support reinforcement with bar supports to maintain minimum concrete cover. Do not tack 

weld crossing reinforcing bars.

D. Do not weld reinforcement unless specifically approved by Architect/Engineer.

E. Set wire ties with ends directed into concrete, not toward exposed concrete surfaces.

F. Epoxy-Coated Reinforcement: Use epoxy-coated steel wire ties to fasten epoxy-coated 

reinforcement. Repair cut and damaged epoxy coatings with epoxy repair coating according to 

ASTM D3963/D3963M.

3.6 CONCRETE MIXING

A. Ready-Mixed Concrete: Measure, batch, mix, and deliver concrete according to ASTM 

C94/C94M, and furnish batch ticket information.

1. Deliver concrete to Site and discharge within 90 minutes or before 300 revolutions of 

mixer drum, whichever comes first, after introduction of mix water. When air 

temperature is between 85 and 90 degrees F, reduce mixing and delivery time to 

75 minutes; when air temperature is above 90 degrees F, reduce mixing and delivery time 

to 60 minutes. Due to the nature of the Work, trucks with short loads may be required. 

Concrete that exceeds the specified time limits shall be rejected.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 9

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

2. Do not add water-reducing or high-range, water-reducing admixture indiscriminately to 

increase slump.

3. Introduce high-range, water-reducing admixture at the Site with additional mixing per the 

manufacturer’s recommendations. Dosage must be approved by Architect/Engineer.

4. Reject concrete that arrives at the Site with a slump exceeding the maximum specified 

slump.

B. Site Mixing: Measure, and mix concrete materials and concrete as recommended in ACI 

546.4R-20 Guide for Job Site Quality Control and Quality Assurance of Cementitious 

Packaged Materials.

1. Site mix pre-bagged, proprietary materials only.

2. Develop batching and mixing operations so that quality control is assured.

3. Designate one or two individuals to batch and mix concrete. Fully instruct these 

individuals on batching and mixing procedures. No other persons shall batch or mix 

concrete without prior notification to Architect/Engineer.

4. If the weight of the packaged material is out of tolerance (more than 2 percent), contact 

the manufacturer for recommendations.

5. Combine and mix ingredients to uniform consistency in accordance with the 

manufacturer’s recommendations.

3.7 CONCRETE PLACEMENT

A. Before placing concrete, verify the following:

1. Installation of formwork, reinforcement, and embedded items is complete.

2. Concrete surfaces and forms are clean of frost, ice, mud, debris, and water.

3. Forms are thoroughly wetted or oiled.

4. Reinforcement is securely tied in place and thoroughly cleaned of ice and other coatings 

that may reduce or destroy bond with concrete.

5. Required inspections have been performed.

6. Equipment for mixing and transporting concrete is clean.

7. Vibrators are operational.

B. Before sampling for testing and placing concrete, water may be added at Site, up to the 

amount allowed in the design mix.

1. Do not add water after adding high-range, water-reducing admixture.

C. For top surface and full depth repair areas where new concrete will be cast against existing 

concrete surfaces, wet existing surface at least 2 hour prior to placement. Prior to placing 

concrete, remove standing or flowing water with compressed air and allow existing concrete 

surface to dry to saturated, surface-dry condition with no visible water on the surface. Do not 

allow water to puddle.

D. For proprietary repair materials, cast new concrete against existing concrete surfaces prepared 

according to recommendations of repair material manufacturer.

E. Convey concrete from the mixer to the place of deposit in a manner such that no segregation 

or loss of materials occurs.

F. Deposit concrete:

1. Place concrete as near as possible to its final position to avoid segregation due to 

re-handling or flowing.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 10

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

2. Do not allow concrete to fall a vertical distance from the point of discharge to the point of 

deposit that will cause segregation of materials.

3. Do not allow concrete to disturb or displace reinforcing bars, floor drains, or other 

embedments.

4. Place concrete at a rate so that the concrete is plastic and flows readily into corners of 

forms and into spaces around reinforcing bars.

5. Place concrete continuously until the replacement volume or section is completed, with 

no cold joints.

6. Dispose of concrete that has partially set prior to placement or that has been contaminated 

by foreign material.

G. Consolidate concrete with mechanical vibrating equipment, so that the concrete is thoroughly 

worked around reinforcement and other embedded items and into corners.

1. Use internal vibrators with minimum speed of 7,000 vibrations per minute and that are 

sufficiently narrow to fit into spaces between reinforcing bars, formwork, and existing 

concrete. Have extra vibrators at the Site in case a vibrator does not work.

2. Do not use vibrators to transport concrete.

3. Insert and withdraw vibrators vertically at uniformly spaced locations no farther apart 

than the visible effectiveness of the vibrator.

4. At each insertion, limit the duration of the vibration to the time necessary to consolidate 

the concrete without causing mix constituents to segregate.

H. Cold-Weather Placement: Protect concrete Work from physical damage or reduced strength 

due to frost, freezing, or low temperatures. Comply with ACI 306R and as follows.

1. When the air temperature has fallen or is expected to fall below 40 degrees F, uniformly 

heat water and aggregates before mixing to obtain a concrete mixture temperature of not 

less than 50 degrees F and not more than 80 degrees F at the point of placement. Mix 

water and aggregates together before adding cement. Do not add cement if the 

temperature of the water/aggregate mixture exceeds 70 degrees F.

2. Do not use frozen materials or materials containing ice or snow.

3. Do not use calcium chloride, salt, or other materials containing antifreeze agents or 

chemical accelerators, unless otherwise specified and approved in mix design.

I. Hot-Weather Placement: Protect concrete Work from physical damage or reduced strength due 

to rapid evaporation or overheating of concrete. Refer to Fig. 2.1.5 in ACI 305R for hot-

weather conditions that may adversely affect concrete placement, finishing, and curing. Do not 

allow the temperature of the concrete at the time of placement to exceed 90 degrees F. When 

hot-weather conditions exist, use one or more of the following procedures:

1. Place concrete at night or early in morning.

2. Cool ingredients before mixing to maintain the concrete temperature below 90 degrees F 

at the time of placement. Chilled mixing water or chopped ice may be used to control the 

temperature; include the water equivalent of the ice in the mixing water quantity. Use 

liquid nitrogen to cool the concrete at Contractor's option.

3. Cover steel reinforcement with water-soaked burlap so the steel temperature will not 

exceed the ambient air temperature immediately before embedding in concrete.

4. Fog-spray forms, steel reinforcement, and subgrade just before placing concrete. Keep 

the subgrade moisture uniform without standing water, soft spots, or dry areas.

5. Provide windbreaks or sunshades, or both.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 11

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

3.8 FINISHING TOP SURFACES

A. Float and broom finish top surfaces.

1. Float finish: Consolidate the surface with a power-driven float or by hand floating if the 

area is small or inaccessible to a power driven float. Re-straighten, cut down high spots, 

and fill low spots. Repeat float passes and re-straightening until the surface is left with 

uniform, smooth, granular texture.

2. Medium-Broom Finish: Apply medium-broom finish, perpendicular to traffic flow, on 

top surfaces subjected to vehicular or pedestrian traffic.

3. Do not wet concrete surfaces or add cement.

B. For large top partial depth and full-depth slab repair areas, finish and measure the surface so 

that the gap at any point between the concrete surface and an unleveled, freestanding, 10-foot-

long straightedge, resting on two high spots and placed anywhere on the surface, does not 

exceed 1/4 inch. Slope concrete to prevent puddles and to align with adjacent surfaces.

C. At the tops of walls, horizontal offsets, and similar unformed surfaces adjacent to formed 

surfaces, strike off smooth and finish with a texture matching adjacent formed surfaces. 

Continue final surface treatment of formed surfaces uniformly across adjacent unformed 

surfaces, unless otherwise indicated.

D. Hot-Weather Conditions: Fog the surface with water if hot, dry, or windy conditions cause 

moisture loss approaching 0.2 pounds per square foot per hour before or during finishing 

operations.

3.9 FINISHING FORMED SURFACES

A. Smooth-Formed Finish: As-cast concrete texture imparted by form-facing material, arranged 

in an orderly and symmetrical manner with a minimum of seams. Repair and fill tie holes and 

defective areas with mortar or concrete. Remove fins and other projections exceeding 1/8 inch 

in height. Do not apply rubbed finish to smooth-formed finish.

3.10 CONCRETE CURING

A. General: Protect freshly placed concrete from premature drying and excessive cold or hot 

temperatures. Maintain concrete above 55 degrees F and in a moist condition for at least seven 

days after placing.

B. Unformed Top Surfaces: Begin curing immediately after finishing concrete. Use moisture-

retaining cover.

1. Place cover in widest practicable width, with sides and ends lapped at least 12 inches.

2. Seal sides and ends of cover by holding down with soil, concrete pieces, or some other 

weight, or by using waterproof tape or adhesive.

3. Immediately repair holes or tears in cover during curing period, using cover material and 

waterproof tape.

4. Re-wet concrete surface at least twice daily or as necessary to keep the concrete surface 

moist.

C. Unformed Overhead Surfaces: Begin curing immediately after form removal. 

1. Apply a curing compound uniformly in a continuous operation by power spray or roller 

according to the manufacturer's written instructions and at twice the recommended 

coverage rate. 



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 12

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

2. Recoat areas subjected to heavy rainfall within three hours after initial application. 

3. Maintain the continuity of the coating and repair damage during curing period.

D. In cold weather, protect concrete from falling below 55 degrees F with insulating blankets or 

heated enclosures vented to the outside. If used, vent heaters to outside of the enclosure 

around the concrete replacement.

3.11 PROPRIETARY REPLACEMENT MATERIALS

A. Measure, batch, mix, place, finish, and cure per manufacturer’s recommendations.

3.12 CONCRETE SURFACE REPAIRS

A. Defective Concrete: Repair defective areas designated by Architect/Engineer. Remove and 

replace concrete that cannot be repaired to Architect/Engineer's satisfaction.

B. Surface defects on exposed surfaces include:

1. Voids, such as spalls, air bubbles, honeycomb, rock pockets, and form-tie voids, more 

than 1/4 inch in any dimension in solid concrete but not less than 1/2 inch deep.

2. Cracks at least 0.01 inch wide. Notify Architect/Engineer of cracks that penetrate through 

section.

3. Fins and other projections exceeding 1/8 inch.

C. Verify that concrete curbs, expansion joints, and transitions from one surface plane to another 

(inside and outside corners) are cleanly formed and free of broken edges and excess concrete.

D. Repair defects on concealed surfaces that affect concrete's durability and structural 

performance as determined by Architect/Engineer.

E. As soon as possible, cut out spalls, air bubbles, honeycombs, rock pockets, and voids. Make 

edges of cuts perpendicular to concrete surface. Clean voids and fill with repair mortar 

according to the manufacturer’s recommendations. Use polymer- or silica fume-modified, 

cementitious, non-sag mortar that is specifically intended for this application. Use one of the 

following or approved equal:

1. MasterEmaco N 420 manufactured by BASF Construction Chemicals, LLC.

2. SikaTop 123 Plus manufactured by Sika Corporation.

F. If requested by Engineer, fill cracks with high-molecular-weight methacrylate, or low-

viscosity methyl methacrylate or epoxy. Use one of the following or approved equal:

1. Concrete Protector & Restorer CP&R 5741 Hi Mod Low Odor or 5742LO Low Mod 

manufactured by 3M.

2. MasterSeal 630 manufactured by BASF Construction Chemicals, LLC.

3. SikaPronto 19 TF manufactured by Sika Corporation.

G. After concrete has gained sufficient strength to be unaffected by grinding, grind off fins, other 

projections, and high areas.

H. Repair materials and installation not specified above may be used if approved by 

Architect/Engineer.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 13

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

3.13 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A. Submit batch tickets for ready-mix concrete.

B. Testing Agency: Owner will engage a qualified independent testing and inspecting agency to 

sample materials and perform tests during concrete placement.

C. Provide:

1. Access to Work.

2. Materials for sampling.

3. Site facilities for sampling, testing, and storage of materials.

4. Incidental labor.

D. Testing Services: Sampling and testing of composite samples of fresh concrete shall be 

performed according to the following requirements:

1. Testing Frequency: Obtain one composite sample of each concrete mix for each day's 

pour.

2. Take samples from transport vehicle or mixer during discharge according to ASTM 

C172. Take samples at other locations if directed by Architect/Engineer.

3. Slump: ASTM C143/C143M; one test for each composite sample, but not less than one 

test for each day's pour of each concrete mix. Perform additional tests when concrete 

consistency appears to change. If high-range, water-reducing admixture is used, perform 

one test prior to adding admixture.

4. Air Content: ASTM C231/C231M; one test for each composite sample, but not less than 

one test for each day's pour of each concrete mix.

5. Concrete Temperature: ASTM C1064/C1064M; one test for each composite sample; and 

one test hourly when air temperature is 40 degrees F and below or 80 degrees F and 

above.

6. Unit Weight: ASTM C567; one test for each composite sample, but not less than one test 

for each day's pour of each concrete mix.

7. Compression Test Specimens: ASTM C31/C31M.

a. Cast four standard cylinder specimens for each composite sample, immediately after 

sample is taken. Store specimens at the Site for at least 16 hours at a temperature of 

60 to 80 degrees F. Provide a temperature-controlled box or other enclosure if 

necessary. After at least 16 hours, but not more than 30 hours, transport the 

specimens to the laboratory and air cure at 73 degrees F and 50 percent relative 

humidity.

b. If requested by Architect/Engineer, take three additional cylinder specimens and 

field cure in the vicinity of the area that they represent and in the same manner as 

that portion of the structure.

8. Compressive-Strength Tests: ASTM C39/C39M.

a. Test one laboratory-cured specimen at seven days and two at 28 days. Hold the 

fourth specimen in reserve in case additional testing is required.

b. Test one field-cured specimen at three days and two at 28 days.

9. Test results shall be reported in writing to Owner’s Representative, Architect/Engineer, 

concrete supplier, and Contractor within 48 hours of testing. Reports of compressive-

strength tests shall contain:

a. Name of concrete testing and inspecting agency.

b. Project identification name.

c. Date of concrete placement.

d. Specific location of concrete batch in Work.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 14

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

e. Concrete mix number, design compressive strength at 28 days, design slump range, 

and design air content range.

f. Specimen number, cylinder size, dates of compression tests, compressive breaking 

strengths and types of break for seven- and 28-day tests, and measured slump, air 

content, and air and concrete temperatures.

g. Statement that indicates whether test results are in conformance with Specifications.

10. Concrete strength is satisfactory if the average of two 28-day compressive-strength tests 

in each set of specimens equals or exceeds the specified 28-day compressive strength and 

neither test value is more than 500 pounds per square inch less than the specified 28-day 

strength.

11. If any seven-day compressive-strength test result is less than 75 percent of the specified 

28-day compressive strength, submit revised mix design data for concrete that will 

conform to Specifications.

12. When the compressive strength of field-cured specimens is less than 85 percent of the 

companion laboratory-cured cylinders, evaluate operations and provide corrective 

procedures for protecting and curing the in-place concrete. Pay the cost of sampling and 

testing non-conforming field-cured specimens. Owner will pay the cost of sampling and 

testing conforming field-cured specimens. 

13. Non-Conforming Concrete:

a. If tests indicate that concrete is not in conformance with the Specification, remove 

and replace non-conforming concrete or perform additional testing, acceptable to 

Architect/Engineer, to verify conformance with the Specification, at no cost to 

Owner.

b. Procure core samples in accordance with ASTM C42/C42M.

c. If tests indicate that the slump, air entrainment, or other requirements have not been 

met, examine core samples petrographically, according to ASTM C856, to evaluate 

hardened concrete characteristics.

d. If compressive-strength tests do not meet the acceptance requirements, procure three 

core samples from each portion of the structure represented by the unsatisfactory 

tests, and test in compression. The strength of concrete in the area represented by 

core tests is satisfactory if the average of three compressive strength tests equals or 

exceeds 85 percent of the specified 28-day compressive strength and no 

compressive-strength test value is less than 75 percent of the specified 28-day 

compressive strength. If strength acceptance criteria are not met, remove and replace 

non-conforming concrete areas at no cost to Owner.

e. Perform additional inspection and testing, at no cost to the Owner, to determine the 

compliance of replaced or additional work with the specified requirements.

E. Chain drag or hammer tap concrete replacements to locate delaminations. Remove and recast 

delaminated replacements at no cost to Owner.

3.14 CLEANING

A. At the end of each workday, clean the Site and Work areas and place rubbish, empty cans, 

rags, and other discarded materials in appropriate containers.

B. After completing the concrete replacement Work:

1. Clean soiling from adjacent surfaces. Exercise care to avoid scratching or damage to 

surfaces.

2. Repair surfaces stained, marred, or otherwise damaged during concrete replacement 

Work.



Concrete Replacements

03 01 34 - 15

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

3. Clean up debris and surplus materials and remove from Site.

END OF SECTION 03 01 34



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 1

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 03 37 13

SHOTCRETE

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY

A. Section Includes: Supply and installation of shotcrete applied by wet-mix or dry-mix process, 

including shotcrete materials and batching, placement, finishing, and curing procedures.

1.2 RELATED SECTIONS:

A. Section 03 01 31 - Concrete Removal and Surface Preparation

1.3 REFERENCES

A. Definitions:

1. Shotcrete: Mortar or concrete pneumatically projected onto surface at high velocity.

2. Wet-Mix Shotcrete: Shotcrete with ingredients, including water, mixed before introduction 

into delivery hose. Accelerator, if used, is usually added at nozzle.

3. Dry-Mix Shotcrete: Shotcrete with most of water added at nozzle.

4. Rebound: Shotcrete material which ricochets off receiving surface.

B. Reference Standards: Latest edition as of Specification date.

1. American Concrete Institute (ACI).

a. 305R: Guide to Hot Weather Concreting.

b. 306R: Guide to Cold Weather Concreting.

c. 506.2: Specification for Shotcrete.

2. ASTM International.

a. A820: Standard Specification for Steel Fibers for Fiber-Reinforced Concrete.

b. C33M: Standard Specification for Concrete Aggregates.

c. C42: Standard Test Method for Obtaining and Testing Drilled Cores and Sawed 

Beams of Concrete.

d. C94: Standard Specification for Ready-Mixed Concrete.

e. C150: Standard Specification for Portland Cement.

f. C171: Standard Specification for Sheet Materials for Curing Concrete.

g. C309: Standard Specification for Liquid Membrane-Forming Compounds for Curing 

Concrete.

h. C1064: Standard Test Method for Temperature of Freshly Mixed Hydraulic-Cement 

Concrete.

i. C1077: Standard Practice for Agencies Testing Concrete and Concrete Aggregates for 

Use in Construction and Criteria for Testing Agency Evaluation.

j. C1116: Standard Specification for Fiber-Reinforced Concrete.

k. C1140: Standard Practice for Preparing and Testing Specimens from Shotcrete Test 

Panels.

l. C1141: Standard Specification for Admixtures for Shotcrete.

m. C1218: Standard Test Method for Water-Soluble Chloride in Mortar and Concrete.

n. C1240: Standard Specification for Silica Fume Used in Cementitious Mixtures.

o. C1436: Standard Specification for Materials for Shotcrete.



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 2

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1.4 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data: For each type of manufactured material and product indicated.

B. Design Mixes: For each shotcrete mix, include:

1. Statement of intended use for mix and mix identification designation.

2. Sources and proportion of materials, including admixtures added at nozzle. 

3. Mill test certificates for cement and fly ash.

4. Sieve analysis for fine and coarse aggregate.

5. Test results for deleterious substances in aggregates and potential aggregate reactivity.

6. Mixing and placement method.

7. Air content during laboratory tests. Include air content before shooting and expected air 

content after shooting.

8. 7- and 28-day laboratory compression test results. Minimum 3 cores from test panels at 

each test age.

C. Shotcrete Subcontractor Qualifications:

1. Evidence that Subcontractor’s existing company has minimum 5 years of continuous 

experience in similar shotcrete work; list of at least 5 representative, successfully-

completed projects of similar scope and size, including:

a. Project name.

b. Owner’s name.

c. Owner’s Representative name, address, and telephone number.

d. Description of work.

e. Project supervisor.

f. Total cost of shotcrete work and total cost of project.

g. Completion date.

2. Similar project lists for foreman and nozzlemen.

3. ACI certification for nozzlemen.

1.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Shotcrete Subcontractor Qualifications: Experienced firm that has successfully completed 

shotcrete work similar in material, design, and extent to that indicated for Project. Must have 

successful construction with specified materials in local area in use for minimum of 5 years.

1. Employ foreman with minimum 5 years of experience as foreman on similar projects and 

as certified shotcrete nozzleman to be on Site at all times during shotcrete Work. Do not 

change foremen during course of Project except for reasons beyond control of 

Subcontractor; inform Architect/Engineer in advance of any changes.

2. Employ nozzlemen with:

a. ACI certification for shotcrete procedure and repair positions to be used.

b. Minimum 3 years of experience on similar projects.

c. Acceptable visual grading on mockup test panels.

3. Employ equipment operators and blow men with minimum 6 months of apprenticeship on 

similar projects.

B. Mockups: Before installing shotcrete, produce test panels and test shotcrete specimens in 

accordance with ASTM C1140, to verify quality of installed shotcrete, to demonstrate aesthetic 

effects, and to set quality standard for installation.

1. Produce test panels by each nozzleman for each design mix, shooting orientation, and 

required finish, using equipment and personnel selected for job.



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 3

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

2. Test panels shall be minimum 24 inches by 24 inches by 3 1/2 inches and shall include 

reinforcement similar to that in members being repaired. 

1.6 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Deliver, store, and handle materials according to manufacturer’s recommendations and in such 

manner as to prevent damage to materials and structure.

B. Deliver materials to Site in original, unopened bags and containers with seals unbroken, labeled 

with manufacturer’s name, product brand name and type, date of manufacture, lot number, and 

directions for storing and mixing with other components.

C. Keep materials dry and do not allow materials to be exposed to moisture during transportation, 

storage, handling, and installation. Reject and remove from Site new materials which exhibit 

evidence of moisture during application, or have been exposed to moisture.

D. Store materials in original, undamaged bags or containers in clean, dry, protected location on 

raised platforms with weather-protective coverings, within temperature range required by 

manufacturer. Manufacturer’s standard packaging and covering is not considered adequate 

weather protection.

E. Store aggregate stockpiles in manner to avoid segregation or contamination with foreign matter 

or other aggregates. Store away from normal drainage paths and cover with canvas or plastic if 

necessary to keep dry.

F. Limit stored materials on structures to safe loading capacity of structure at time materials are 

stored, and to avoid permanent deck deflection.

G. Conspicuously mark damaged or opened bags or containers or bags or containers with 

contaminated materials, and remove from Site as soon as possible.

1.7 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Verify existing dimensions and details prior to start of shotcrete Work. Notify 

Architect/Engineer of conditions found to be different than those indicated in Contract 

Documents. Architect/Engineer will review situation and inform Contractor of changes.

B. Comply with Owner’s limitations and restrictions for Site use and accessibility.

C. Handle and install materials in strict accordance with safety requirements required by 

manufacturer, Material Safety Data Sheets, and local, state, and federal rules and regulations. 

Maintain Material Safety Data Sheets with materials in storage area and available for ready 

reference on Site.

D. Maintain adequate ventilation during preparation and placement of shotcrete.

1.8 CHANGES IN WORK

A. During rehabilitation work, existing conditions may be encountered which are not known or are 

at variance with Contract Documents. Such conditions may interfere with Work and may consist 

of damage or deterioration of substrate or surrounding materials that could jeopardize integrity 

or performance of Work.



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 4

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

B. Notify Architect/Engineer of conditions that may interfere with proper execution of Work or 

jeopardize performance of Work prior to proceeding with Work.

PART 2 PRODUCTS

2.1 SHOTCRETE MATERIALS

A. Source Limitations: Obtain each type or class of cementitious material of same brand from same 

manufacturer’s plant, each aggregate from one source, and each admixtures from the same 

manufacturer.

B. Portland Cement: ASTM C150, Type I or II.

C. Silica Fume: ASTM C1240, amorphous silica.

D. Normal-Weight Aggregates: ASTM C33; from single source with documented record of at least 

10 years of satisfactory service using similar aggregates and cementitious materials in similar 

applications and service conditions; free of salt and organic impurities; with gradation 

conforming to ASTM C1436, Grading No. 1

E. Synthetic Fibers: ASTM C1116, Type III; fibrillated polypropylene fibers engineered and 

designed for use in shotcrete; not less than 1 inch long.

F. Water: Potable.

2.2 ADMIXTURES

A. General: C1141, Class A or B; subject to acceptance by Architect/Engineer. 

1. Do not use calcium chloride or admixtures that contain more than 0.1 percent water-soluble 

chloride ions by mass of cementitious material.

2. Certify chloride contents of admixtures and compatibility of admixtures with each other 

and with other cementitious materials.

B. Additive: Gun-Rite HP, manufactured by J. E. Tomes & Associates, Blue Island, IL or approved 

equal can be used as prepackaged admixture.

2.3 CURING MATERIALS

A. Moisture-Retaining Cover: ASTM C171, white burlap-polyethylene sheet.

B. Water: Potable.

C. Membrane-Forming Curing Compound: ASTM C 309, Type 1, Solvent-borne, acrylic material. 

Wax-based or silicate materials shall not be used. Subject to compliance with requirements, 

products that may be incorporated into the Work include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Burke Spartan Cote V. O. C.; Edoco.

2. Dress & Seal 30; L&M Construction Chemicals, Inc.

3. MasterKure CC 300 SB; BASF Corporation Construction Systems.



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 5

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

2.4 SHOTCRETE MIXES

A. Prepare design mixes for each type and strength of shotcrete, determined by field test data and 

according to ACI 211.1 and ACI 301. Proportion mixtures as follows:

1. Minimum 28-day Compressive Strength: 4,300 pounds per square inch (psi) for drilled 

core specimens, 1-1/2-inch minimum diameter by 3 inch long. 5,000 pounds per square 

inch (psi) for sawn 3-inch cube specimens.

2. Minimum 7-Day Compressive Strength: 3,200 pounds per square inch (psi) for drilled core 

specimens, 1-1/2-inch minimum diameter by 3 inch long. 3,800 pounds per square inch 

(psi) for sawn 3-inch cube specimens.

3. Air entrainment: 4 to 6 percent in place, 5 to 8 percent at the mixer.

4. Silica Fume: 5 to 10 percent by weight of portland cement.

5. Synthetic Fibers: 8.5 to 15 pounds per cubic yard; uniformly dispersed in shotcrete mixture.

6. Gun-Rite HP at dosage recommended by manufacturer.

7. No chlorides shall be intentionally introduced into shotcrete mix.

a. Water-soluble Chloride Ion Content in Hardened Shotcrete: ASTM C1218; 0.15 

percent by weight of cementitious materials maximum.

B. Design Mix Adjustments: Propose adjustments to design mix as necessary when characteristics 

of materials, Project conditions, weather, test results, or other circumstances warrant.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.1 SAMPLES AND MOCK-UPS OF SHOTCRETE

A. Contractor to perform samples and field mock-ups for each type of repair to be performed as 

required above.

B. The concrete materials and finishing techniques shall be such as to create a surface and 

appearance that matches the finish, texture, and appearance of adjacent existing concrete. 

C. Produce test panels and test shotcrete specimens in accordance with ASTM C1140, to monitor 

quality of shotcrete during mock-ups.

D. No work shall proceed until review and approval of samples and mock-ups.

3.2 SHOTCRETE EQUIPMENT

A. Mixing Equipment: Capable of thoroughly mixing shotcrete materials in sufficient quantities to 

maintain continuous placement.

B. Wet-Mix Delivery Equipment:

1. Capable of discharging aggregate-cement-water mixture accurately, uniformly, and 

continuously at velocities that apply materials to prepared surface with minimum rebound 

and maximum adherence and density.

2. Provide uniform, steady supply of clean, compressed air to maintain constant nozzle 

velocity while simultaneously operating blow pipe for cleaning away rebound.

3. Use pump with metering equipment to monitor and control rate of admixtures added at 

nozzle.

C. Dry-Mix Delivery Equipment:



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 6

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1. Capable of discharging aggregate-cement mixture into delivery hose under close control 

and maintaining continuous stream of uniformly mixed materials at required velocity to 

discharge nozzle.

2. Discharge nozzle equipped with manually-operated water-injection system for supplying 

even flow of water to aggregate-cement mixture.

3. Provide uniform, steady supply of clean, compressed air to maintain constant nozzle 

velocity while simultaneously operating blow pipe for cleaning away rebound.

4. Provide water supply with uniform pressure at discharge nozzle to ensure uniform mixing 

with aggregate-cement mix. Provide water pump with system if line water pressure is 

inadequate.

3.3 PREPARATION

A. Prepare unsound concrete removal areas and exposed concrete and steel surfaces to receive 

shotcrete as specified in Section 03 01 31.

B. Supply and install epoxy-grouted dowels as specified in Section 03 01 31.

3.4 BATCHING AND MIXING SHOTCRETE

A. Site Mixing: Measure, batch, and mix shotcrete materials and shotcrete according to ASTM 

C94.

1. Develop batching and mixing operations so that quality control is assured.

2. Designate 1 or 2 individuals to batch and mix shotcrete. Fully instruct these individuals on 

batching and mixing procedures. No other persons shall batch or mix shotcrete without 

prior notification to Architect/Engineer.

3. Maintain accurate mix proportions. Batch materials by weight on basis of whole bags of 

cement. Maintain calibrated scale at Site during shotcrete placement operations. Batching 

by volume is permitted if weight-volume relationship for each material is verified on daily 

basis, and aggregate moisture content is measured at least once daily and aggregate volume 

is adjusted for bulking.

4. Incorporate admixtures into mix in manner recommended by manufacturer and approved 

by Architect/Engineer. Measure with accuracy of +/-3 percent. Add each admixture 

separately.

5. Combine and mix ingredients to uniform consistency.

6. Mix shotcrete materials in appropriate drum or paddle type batch machine mixer.

a. For mixer capacity of 1 cubic yard or smaller, mix at least 1 1/2 minutes, but not more 

than 5 minutes after ingredients are in mixer.

b. For mixer capacity larger than 1 cubic yard, increase mixing time by 15 seconds for 

each additional 1 cubic yard.

c. Provide sufficient number of mixers, including reserve mixers, so that shotcrete 

placement operations will proceed uninterrupted and each patch is completed before 

patch shotcrete achieves initial set.

3.5 SHOTCRETE PLACEMENT

A. Areas prepared for shotcrete repair will be reviewed and approved by Architect/Engineer prior 

to shotcrete placement. Notify Architect/Engineer at least 48 hours in advance of shotcrete 

placement.



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 7

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

B. Install protective coverings and other means to protect adjacent surfaces from rebound and 

overspray, and from impact from nozzle stream. 

C. Provide safe, stable platform that permits nozzleman unobstructed access to and clear visibility 

of shotcreting area. Provide supplemental lighting as necessary.

D. Wet and damp dry existing surfaces to obtain saturated-surface-dry condition immediately 

before placing shotcrete to prevent excessive moisture absorption from shotcrete and improve 

bond. Layer surfaces should be saturated-surface-dry before placing subsequent layers.

E. Apply shotcrete to completely fill removal cavities with dense, sound shotcrete.

1. Apply within 90 minutes after batching. Do not place shotcrete if drying or stiffening of 

mix takes place prior to delivery to nozzle.

2. Apply first in corners, recesses, and other areas where rebound and overspray cannot easily 

escape.

3. Hold nozzle approximately perpendicular to receiving surface. At corners, direct nozzle at 

approximately 45-degree angle or bisect corner angle.

4. Maintain reinforcement in position during shotcreting. Place shotcrete to completely 

encase reinforcement and other embedded items. Maintain steel reinforcement free of 

overspray and prevent buildup against front face during shotcreting.

5. Remove with blow pipe and dispose of rebound and overspray materials during shotcreting 

to maintain clean surfaces and prevent rebound entrapment. Do not re-use rebound or 

previously expended material.

6. Deposit shotcrete in minimum number of layers required to build up full thickness of 

shotcrete without sagging, sloughing, or dislodging. Cut out and replace shotcrete that sags 

or sloughs.

a. Broom or scrape shotcrete with trowel once lift has reached initial set to provide 

roughened surface and to remove rebound and overspray.

b. Do not apply curing compound or other bond breaking material to surfaces that will 

receive additional layer of shotcrete.

c. Do not place subsequent lifts until previous lift of shotcrete is capable of supporting 

new shotcrete.

d. Before placing subsequent layer, sound layer surface with hammer and remove hollow 

areas resulting from rebound pockets or lack of bond.

e. Do not allow shotcrete that is to receive additional layer to reach final set.

f. If shotcrete surface to receive additional shotcrete reaches final set, delay surface 

preparation by at least 24 hours, at which time surface shall be prepared by 

sandblasting in accordance with Section 03 01 31.  

7. Remove hardened overspray, rebound, and laitance from shotcrete surfaces to receive 

additional layers of shotcrete; dampen surfaces before shotcreting.

8. Apply shotcrete slightly above finished edges of adjacent concrete.

9. If there is delay between applying layers or before commencing finishing operations, 

temporarily cover shotcrete with clear or white polyethylene film or similar plastic sheeting 

with minimum thickness 4 mils, to retard early drying.

F. Do not disturb shotcrete surfaces before beginning finishing operations.

G. Environmental Conditions:

1. Cold-Weather Shotcreting: Protect shotcrete from physical damage or reduced strength 

caused by frost, freezing, or low temperatures, according to ACI 306R and as follows:

a. Do not use frozen materials or materials containing ice or snow.



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 8

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

b. Do not place shotcrete on frozen surfaces or surfaces containing frozen materials.

c. Do not use calcium chloride, salt, or other materials containing antifreeze agents.

d. Discontinue shotcreting when ambient temperature is 40 degrees F and falling. 

Uniformly heat water and aggregates before mixing to obtain shotcrete shooting 

temperature of not less than 50 degrees F and not more than 90 degrees F.

2. Hot-Weather Shotcreting: Protect shotcrete from physical damage or reduced strength 

caused by hot-weather conditions or high temperatures, according to ACI 305R and as 

follows:

a. Cool ingredients before mixing to maintain shotcrete temperature at time of placement 

below 90 degrees F.

b. Reduce temperature of reinforcing steel and receiving surfaces below 100 degrees F 

before shotcreting. 

3. Do not apply shotcrete during periods of high wind which could interfere with shotcrete 

stream, unless suitable enclosures or wind breaks are installed.

3.6 SURFACE FINISHES

A. Screed Finish: After shotcrete has stiffened to point where surface will not pull or crack when 

screeded, trim excess material with rod or trowel to true line.

B. The finished surfaces shall retain the original architectural form provided 1 in. of clear cover 

(minimum) exists over the reinforcing bars. Under the direction of the Engineer, repair areas 

shall be built-up as required to maintain the minimum 1 in. clear cover over the reinforcing bars. 

Partial forming of edges and corners with multiple passes of shotcrete shall be provided as 

directed by the Engineer.

3.7 SHOTCRETE CURING

A. General: Protect freshly placed shotcrete from premature drying and excessive cold or hot 

temperatures. Maintain above 55 degrees F and in moist condition for at least 7 days after 

placing.

B. Unformed Overhead Surfaces: As soon as free water has disappeared from shotcrete surface, 

apply curing compound uniformly in continuous operation by power spray or roller according 

to manufacturer's written instructions and at twice recommended coverage rate. Recoat areas 

subjected to heavy rainfall within 3 hours after initial application. Maintain continuity of coating 

and repair damage during curing period.

C. Protect concrete from falling below 55 degrees F with insulating blankets or heated enclosures. 

D. No traffic shall be permitted on the slab during the shotcreting work or until the shotcrete has 

reached 90 percent of its specified 28 day strength, but not less than 3 days.

3.8 REPAIR OF DEFECTIVE SHOTCRETE

A. Defective Shotcrete:

1. Does not pass specified tests;

2. Debonded or delaminated;

3. Exhibits laminations, voids, or sand/rock pockets exceeding limits for specified core grade 

of shotcrete; or

4. Contains cracks or crazing in excess of 0.01 inches wide or that penetrate to reinforcement;  



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 9

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

B. Remove and replace defective shotcrete at no cost to Owner.

1. Remove unsound and loose materials, and contaminants that may inhibit bond of shotcrete 

repairs.

2. Chip or scarify areas to be repaired to extent necessary to provide sound substrate and to 

minimum specified patch depth.

3. Cut or chip edges square and 1/2 inch deep at perimeter of removal area, tapering remaining 

shoulder at 1:1 slope into cavity to eliminate square shoulders.

4. Prepared areas will be reviewed and approved by Architect/Engineer prior to placement of 

repair material. Do not proceed with placement of repair material until prepared areas have 

been approved by Architect/Engineer. 

5. Dampen surfaces and apply repair material. Use 1 of following or approved equal:

a. Shotcrete: Place, finish, and cure per this Section.

b. Polymer- or silica fume-modified, cementitious, non-sag mortar that is specifically 

intended for this application; use 1 of following or approved equal:

1) MasterEmaco N 400 manufactured by BASF Corporation Construction Systems.

2) SikaTop 123 Plus manufactured by Sika Corporation.

6. Engage Owner’s testing agency to perform additional tests on shotcrete repairs in 

accordance with Paragraph 3.9. Pay costs associated with testing shotcrete repairs.

C. Repair core holes from in-place testing with polymer- or silica fume-modified, cementitious, 

non-sag mortar.

3.9 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A. Owner will engage qualified independent testing agency, conforming to requirements of ASTM 

C1077 and acceptable to Architect/Engineer, to perform quality control testing and inspections.

B. Test Panels: Produce test panels and test shotcrete specimens in accordance with ASTM C1140, 

to monitor quality of shotcrete.

1. Produce one test panel daily by each nozzleman for each design mix for each shooting 

orientation. Clearly label test panels with date placed, nozzleman, and portion of structure 

represented.

2. Test panels shall be minimum 24 inches by 24 inches by 3 1/2 inches and shall include 

reinforcement similar to that in members being repaired.

3. Cover and tightly wrap test panels with plastic, or store in moist room, until testing.

4. Testing agency will obtain 3 specimens for compression testing and 3 specimens for visual 

grading from each test panel immediately prior to testing. Specimens will be cores, 

minimum 1 1/2 inch diameter by 3 inches long, or cubes minimum 3 inches on side. 

Specimens for compression testing will not include reinforcement, and specimens for 

visual grading will include reinforcement.

a. Test 3 specimens for compressive strength at 7 days, in accordance with ASTM C42.

1) Strength is acceptable if mean of 7-day test results is at least specified 

compressive strength with no individual test result more than 500 pounds per 

square inch less than specified compressive strength.

2) If compressive strength does not satisfy criteria, revise mix design and test 

additional test panels. Shotcrete Work represented by unacceptable test results 

will be rejected unless testing of specimens of in-place shotcrete is performed at 

28 days and above requirements are satisfied for specified 28-day compressive 

strength

b. Visually inspect each set of reinforced shotcrete cores taken from test panels and 

determine mean core grades according to ACI 506.2. 



Shotcrete

03 37 13 - 10

 

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1) Shotcrete is unacceptable if mean grade is 2.5 or more, or if individual specimen 

grade is greater than 3.

2) If grading is unacceptable, produce and inspect second set of test panels. If 

grading of second set of test panels is unacceptable, nozzleman shall not be 

permitted to shoot on Project.

C. Air Content: ASTM C173, volumetric method, or ASTM C231, pressure method; one test for 

each set of compressive-strength specimens, measured before pumping.

D. Shotcrete Temperature: ASTM C1064; one test for each set of compressive-strength specimens, 

and one test hourly when air temperature is 40 degrees F and below or 80 degrees F and above.

E. Test results shall be reported in writing to Owner’s Representative, Architect/Engineer, and 

shotcrete Contractor within 48 hours of testing. Reports of compressive-strength tests shall 

contain:

1. Name of testing and inspecting agency.

2. Project identification name.

3. Date of shotcrete placement.

4. Shotcrete mix proportions and design compressive strengths at 7 and 28 days, and design 

air content range.

5. Specimen number and size, date tested, compressive breaking strengths and types of 

breaks, visual core grades, and measured air content and air and concrete temperatures.

6. Statement that shotcrete test results are in accordance with Specifications.

F. Architect/Engineer or Owner’s Representative may perform destructive and non-destructive 

testing to detect voids in shotcrete. Owner will pay for initial testing. If substantial voids are 

found, Contractor will pay for subsequent tests. 

G. In-Place Shotcrete:

1. At locations designated by Architect/Engineer, obtain set of 3 unreinforced cores from 

repair areas, visually grade cores according to ACI 506.2, and test cores for compressive 

strength according to ASTM C42. Do not cut steel reinforcement.

2. If visually grading or strength results do not satisfy specification requirements, pay for 

sampling and testing and replace shotcrete represented by cores.

H. Sound new shotcrete surfaces after shotcrete has set and repair delaminated areas.

3.10 CLEANING

A. After completing shotcrete Work:

1. Clean soiling from adjacent surfaces. Exercise care to avoid scratching or damage to 

surfaces.

2. Repair surfaces stained, marred, or otherwise damaged during shotcrete Work.

3. Clean up rebound and overspray materials, debris, and surplus materials and remove from 

Site.

END OF SECTION 03 37 13



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 07 18 00

TRAFFIC COATING

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY

A. Section Includes: Surface preparation, supply, and application of traffic coating.

B. Related Sections:

1. Section 03 01 34 - Concrete Replacements

2. Section 07 92 00 - Joint Sealants

1.2 REFERENCES

1.3 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Coordinate Work to ensure that adjacent areas are not adversely affected. Coordinate:

1. With Owner’s Representative.

2. With other trades:

a. To ensure that work done by other trades is complete and ready for traffic-coating 

Work.

b. To avoid or minimize work on, or in immediate vicinity of, traffic-coating Work in 

progress.

c. To ensure that subsequent work will not adversely affect quality of completed traffic 

coating.

B. Pre-application Meeting:

1. Conduct meeting at Site.

2. Time, date, location, and attendee notification to be facilitated by Contractor.

3. Review requirements for traffic coating, including:

a. Construction schedule.

b. Availability of materials, Applicator’s personnel, equipment, and facilities needed to 

make progress and avoid delays.

c. Site use, access, staging, and set-up location limitations.

d. Approved mockup procedures.

e. Impact of forecast weather conditions.

f. Ventilation requirements.

g. Surface preparation and substrate condition.

h. Application procedures.

i. Special details and sheet flashings.

j. Minimum curing period.

k. Testing and inspection requirements.

l. Governing regulations.

4. Contractor’s Site superintendent, traffic-coating manufacturer’s technical representative, 

Applicator’s foreman, Owner’s Representative, and Architect/Engineer shall attend.



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 2

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1.4 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data: Traffic-coating manufacturer’s literature including written instructions for 

evaluating, preparing, and treating substrate; technical data including tested physical and 

performance properties; and application instructions. 

1. Include traffic-coating manufacturer’s color chart.

B. Samples: For each type of traffic coating required, stepped samples on rigid backing large 

enough to illustrate build-up of traffic coatings, of same thickness and material indicated for 

Work.

C. Sample Warranties: Copies of traffic-coating manufacturer’s warranty and Applicator’s 

warranty, both stating obligations, remedies, limitations, and exclusions. Submitted with bid.

D. Following completion of the Work:

1. Traffic-coating manufacturer’s warranty inspection reports.

2. Completed warranty from traffic-coating manufacturer.

3. Completed warranty from Applicator.

1.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Applicator Qualifications: Experienced firm that has successfully completed traffic-coating 

work similar in material, design, and extent to that indicated for Project; that is approved, 

authorized, or licensed by traffic-coating manufacturer to apply traffic coating; and that is 

eligible to receive traffic-coating manufacturer’s warranty. Must have successful installations 

of specified materials in local area in use for minimum of five years.

1. Employ foreman trained by traffic-coating manufacturer and with minimum five years of 

experience as foreman on similar projects, who is fluent in English, to be on Site during 

Work. Do not change foremen during course of Project except for reasons beyond control 

of Installer; inform Architect/Engineer in advance of any changes.

B. Random tests to determine tensile bond strength of membrane to substrate shall be conducted 

by the Contractor at the job site using an Elcometer Adhesion Tester Model 106 or similar 

device. Performance of a manual pull test can be completed as additional testing using a hook 

probe. Contractor shall perform tests at the beginning of the Work during the mock-up, and at 

intervals as required to assure specified adhesion with a minimum of three (3) tests per phase. 

Test results shall be submitted to the Owner and the Membrane Manufacturer. Contractor shall 

immediately notify the Owner and Membrane Manufacturer in the event bond test results are 

below specified values.

1. Tensile bond strength of membrane to substrate greater than or equal to 200 psi for traffic 

coating. 

2. Remove material that does not comply.

3. In the event the bond strengths are lower than the minimum specified, additional substrate 

preparation is required. Repeat testing to verify suitability of substrate preparation. 

C. Mockups: Prior to start of Work or purchase of material, apply traffic coating to at least 100 

square feet of each substrate, at locations determined by Architect/Engineer, to demonstrate 

surface preparation, joint and crack treatment, thickness, texture, color, and standard of 

workmanship.

1. If Architect/Engineer determines mockup does not comply with requirements, modify 

mockup or construct new mockup until mockup is approved.

2. Approved mockup will be standard for judging completed Work.



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 3

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

3. Maintain approved mockups in undisturbed condition during Work as standard for judging 

completed Work. Mockups, if undamaged at time of Substantial Completion, may be 

incorporated into Work.

D. Technical Support during work:

1. Manufacturer's representative shall review work in progress on a periodic basis (target at 

least one visit per phase).

2. Manufacturer's representative shall inspect application of membrane including random 

measurements of membrane thickness.

3. Manufacturer shall visit the site as needed or requested.

E. At completion of work:

1. Manufacturer's representative performs final inspection of completed work.

2. Issue warranty

F. Membrane Manufacture Quality Control: Membrane manufacturer shall provide a technical 

representative to be on site at beginning of installation of the membrane system to establish the 

standard quality to be used on the remaining portion of the membrane work. Technical 

representative shall perform periodic site visit throughout remainder of membrane installation 

work.

G. Contractor shall, during construction, complete a daily field installation report which includes, 

project name, date, weather and temperature data, material installed, location and square footage 

of material installed, codes or batch identification for the product installed, any testing 

information including moisture testing of substrate, and any other relevant data or information. 

This daily report will be completed each day of installation of the traffic membrane and 

submitted to the Architect/Engineer.

1.6 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Deliver materials to Site in original containers and packaging with seals unbroken, labeled with 

manufacturer’s name, product brand name and type, date of manufacture, lot number, directions 

for storing, and complete manufacturer’s written instructions.

B. Keep materials dry and do not allow materials to be exposed to moisture during transportation, 

storage, handling, or installation. Reject and remove from Site new materials which have been 

exposed to moisture to their detriment.

C. Store and handle materials in accordance with manufacturer’s written instructions, safety 

requirements, and all applicable laws and regulations.  Remove from Site, and replace at no cost to 

Owner, any materials that are damaged or otherwise negatively affected by not being stored or 

handled in accordance with manufacturer’s written instructions.

D. Store materials in original, undamaged containers and packaging in clean, dry, location on raised 

platforms and protected from weather, within temperature range required by manufacturer. Protect 

stored materials from direct sunlight and sources of ignition. Manufacturer’s standard packaging 

and covering alone is not considered adequate weather protection.

E. Locate materials in a secure location approved by Owner’s Representative



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 4

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

F. Conspicuously mark damaged or opened containers, containers with contaminated materials, 

damaged materials, and materials that cannot be used within stated shelf life and remove from Site 

as soon as possible. Replace discarded materials in a timely manner at no cost to Owner.

G. Limit stored materials on structures so as to preclude damage to materials and structures.

H. Maintain copies of all applicable Safety Data Sheets (SDS) with materials in storage area, such that 

they are available for ready reference on Site.

1.7 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Verify existing dimensions and details prior to start of traffic-coating Work. Notify 

Architect/Engineer of conditions found to be different than those indicated in the Contract 

Documents. Architect/Engineer will review situation and inform Contractor and Applicator how 

to proceed.

B. Comply with Owner’s limitations and restrictions for Site use and accessibility. 

C. Ensure that drains are operational at the end of each workday or if precipitation is forecast.

D. Environmental Limitations: Apply traffic coating when existing and forecast weather conditions 

permit traffic coating to be installed according to traffic-coating manufacturer’s written 

instructions and warranty requirements. Do not apply traffic coating under the following 

conditions, unless otherwise recommended by traffic-coating manufacturer and approved by 

Architect/Engineer.

1. Apply only when substrate temperature is above 50 degrees F or more than 5 degrees F 

above dew point, or within range recommended by traffic-coating manufacturer.

2. Apply only when ambient temperature is above 40 degrees F or within range recommended 

by traffic-coating manufacturer.

3. Do not apply to damp or wet substrate; when relative humidity exceeds 85 percent; in snow, 

rain, fog, or mist; or when snow, rain, fog, or mist is forecast during application or curing 

period. Apply only to frost-free substrate.

E. Maintain adequate ventilation during preparation and application of traffic-coating materials. 

Notify Owner’s Representative at least one week in advance of Work with materials with 

noxious vapors. Review application schedule and venting precautions with Owner’s 

Representative prior to beginning application.

1.8 CHANGES IN WORK

A. During rehabilitation work, existing conditions may be encountered which are not known or are 

at variance with the Contract Documents. Such conditions may interfere with the Work and may 

consist of damage or deterioration of the substrate or surrounding materials that could jeopardize 

the integrity or performance of the Work.

1. Notify Architect/Engineer of conditions that may interfere with the proper execution of the 

Work or jeopardize the performance of the Work prior to proceeding with the Work.

1.9 WARRANTIES

A. Manufacturer’s Warranty:

1. Written warranty, signed by traffic-coating manufacturer, including:



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 5

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

a. Repair or replace traffic coating that does not comply with requirements; that does not 

remain watertight; that fails in adhesion, cohesion, or general durability; that 

experiences abrasion or tearing failure not due to misuse; that experiences surface 

crazing, fading or chalking; or that deteriorates in a manner not clearly specified by 

submitted traffic-coating manufacturer’s data as an inherent quality of the material for 

the application indicated. Warranty does not include deterioration or failure of traffic 

coating due to failure of substrate prepared according to requirements, formation of 

new substrate cracks exceeding 1/16 inch in width, fire, vandalism, or snowplow 

abuse.

b. Provide access to warranty repair and replacement areas.

2. Warranty Period: Five years after Substantial Completion date.

B. Applicator’s Warranty:

1. Written warranty on warranty form at the end of the Section signed by Applicator, 

including:

a. Repair or replace traffic coating that does not comply with requirements; that does not 

remain watertight; that fails in adhesion, cohesion, or general durability; that 

experiences abrasion or tearing failure not due to misuse; that experiences surface 

crazing, fading, or chalking; or that deteriorates in a manner not clearly specified by 

submitted traffic-coating manufacturer’s data as an inherent quality of the material for 

the application indicated. Warranty does not include deterioration or failure of traffic 

coating due to failure of substrate prepared according to requirements, formation of 

new substrate cracks exceeding 1/16 inch in width, fire, vandalism, or snowplow 

damage.

b. Provide access to warranty repair and replacement areas.

c. Repair or replacement, to satisfaction of Owner, of other work or items which may 

have been displaced or damaged as consequence of defective Work.

d. Make immediate emergency repairs within 48 hours of notice of leakage.

2. Warranty Period: Five years after Substantial Completion date.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.1 TRAFFIC COATING

A. Source Limitations: Obtain materials through one source from single traffic-coating 

manufacturer. Provide materials not available from traffic-coating manufacturer from sources 

approved by traffic-coating manufacturer. Provide new materials.

B. Use one of the following traffic coatings, or approved equal:

1. Heavy-duty vehicular system:

a. Iso-Flex 750U-HL HVT Deck Coating System by LymTal International, Inc., 

consisting 25 dry mils of base coat, 15 dry mils of wear course, 3/4 pound of sand per 

square feet, and 12 dry mils of lock coat.

b. Auto-Gard Vehicular Traffic-Bearing Waterproofing with double-texturing, by 

Neogard, consisting of 20 dry mils of base coat, 32 dry mils of wearing surface coat, 

and 20 to 30 pounds of aggregate per 100 square feet.

c. MasterSeal Traffic 1500 Extra-Heavy-Duty System by BASF Construction 

Chemicals, LLC, consisting of 20 dry mils of base coat, 20 dry mils of mid-coat, 15 

dry mils of finish coat, and 50 to 70 pounds of aggregate per 100 square feet.

2. Heavy-duty vehicular system (two-component):



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 6

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

a. Iso-Flex 750U-HL HVT  Deck Coating System by LymTal International, Inc., 

consisting 25 dry mils of base coat, 15 dry mils of wear course, 3/4 pound of sand per 

square feet, and 12 dry mils of lock coat.

b. Auto-Gard FC T Vehicular Traffic-Bearing Waterproofing with double-texturing, by 

Neogard, consisting of 20 dry mils of base coat, 32 dry mils of wearing surface coat, 

and 20 to 30 pounds of aggregate per 100 square feet.

c. MasterSeal Traffic 2500 Extra-Heavy-Duty System by BASF Construction 

Chemicals, LLC, consisting of 20 dry mils of base coat, 20 dry mils of mid-coat, 15 

dry mils of finish coat, and 50 to 70 pounds of aggregate per 100 square feet.

C. Primer: Traffic-coating manufacturer’s standard, factory-formulated primer recommended for 

substrate under conditions of service and application.

D. Joint Reinforcement: Traffic-coating manufacturer’s standard reinforcement.

E. Aggregate: Clean silica sand, uniform in gradation, and approved by traffic-coating 

manufacturer.

F. Top Coat Color: Approved in advance in writing by Owner’s Representative.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.1 EXAMINATION

A. Examine substrates and conditions with Applicator and traffic-coating manufacturer’s 

representative for compliance with requirements and other conditions affecting performance of 

traffic coating.

1. Ensure that work done by other trades is complete and ready for traffic-coating Work.

2. Verify compatibility with and suitability of substrates.

3. Verify that areas and conditions under which traffic-coating Work is to be performed 

permit proper and timely completion of Work.

4. Notify Architect/Engineer in writing of conditions which may adversely affect application 

or performance of traffic coating and recommend corrections.

5. Do not proceed with traffic-coating Work until adverse conditions have been corrected and 

reviewed by Architect/Engineer.

6. Commencing traffic-coating Work constitutes acceptance of Work surfaces and conditions.

3.2 PROTECTION

A. Comply with traffic coating manufacturer’s written instructions for protecting building and 

other surfaces against damage from exposure to its products. 

B. Cover adjacent surfaces with materials that are proven to resist traffic coating.

C. Take precautions to ensure safety of people (including building users, passers-by, and workers) 

and protection of property (including adjacent building elements, landscaping, and motor 

vehicles).

D. Take precautions to protect against air-borne materials and run-off.



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 7

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

E. Protect paving, sidewalk, and adjacent building areas from mechanical damage due to 

equipment.

F. Prevent dust, debris, coating overspray/spatter, and other construction materials from coming 

into contact with pedestrians, motor vehicles, landscaping, buildings, and other surfaces that 

could be harmed by such contact.

G. Limit access to Work areas.

H. Assume responsibility for injury to persons or damage to property due to Work, and remedy at 

no cost to Owner.

I. Protect from damage, all elements of completed work and original construction to remain.

3.3 SURFACE PREPARATION

A. Equipment:

1. Concrete cleaning equipment such as Blastrac Concrete Cleaning System manufactured by 

Wheelabrator-Frye, Inc., or equal.

2. Abrasive blasting equipment capable of removing contaminants and laitance from concrete 

surface.

3. Compressed air equipment capable of removing dust and dirt from concrete surface.

B. Remove existing traffic coating and other materials to expose substrate.

1. Existing traffic coating system is unknown.

2. Remove only as much of existing traffic coating as can be prepared and new traffic coating 

installed in one day, unless provisions are implemented to maintain watertightness in 

interim or larger removal areas are approved by Owner’s Representative.

3. Provide temporary protection as needed if watertightness is compromised.

4. Do not begin removal of existing traffic coating when weather conditions are not conducive 

to maintaining watertightness or for application of new traffic coating.

C. Clean and prepare concrete substrate according to traffic-coating manufacturer’s written 

instructions. Provide clean, dust-free, and dry substrate.

1. Verify that concrete has cured and aged for minimum time period recommended by traffic-

coating manufacturer.

2. Verify that substrate is sound and is visibly dry and free of moisture. Test for capillary 

moisture by plastic sheet method according to ASTM D4263.

3. Verify that concrete curbs, expansion joints, and transitions from one surface plane to 

another (inside and outside corners) are cleanly formed and free of broken edges and excess 

concrete.

4. Remove concrete fins and projections, concrete splatter, and other irregularities which 

would prevent monolithic, continuous application of traffic coating.

5. Properly repair substrate defects such as delaminations, spalls, voids, form tie holes, 

honeycombing, and cracks, with latex-modified concrete or another material acceptable to 

traffic-coating manufacturer and Architect/Engineer.

6. Remove grease, oil, asphalt solids, form-release agents, paints, curing compounds, and 

other penetrating contaminants or film-forming coatings from concrete.

7. Shotblast or scarify concrete to provide clean surface, free of laitance, dirt, and other loose 

or foreign material. Use care to avoid pockmarking concrete surface.

8. Uniformly clean concrete surfaces by abrasive blast, according to ASTM D4259, to expose 

top surface of fine aggregate and provide sound surface, free of laitance, dirt, and other 



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 8

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

loose or foreign material. Use self-contained, recirculating, blast-cleaning apparatus. 

Remove remaining loose material and clean surfaces according to ASTM D4258. Produce 

surface texture equal to CSP 3 or 4 from ICRI Guide for Selecting and Specifying Concrete 

Surface Preparation.

9. Level areas of surface scaling or rough, uneven areas where surface roughness  is 

unacceptable for traffic-coating application, as determined by Architect/Engineer, with 

skim coat of epoxy or other material compatible with traffic coating and recommended by 

traffic-coating manufacturer.

10. Rout cracks and joints designated by traffic-coating manufacturer’s representative and 

verified by Architect/Engineer, remove existing sealant, and install new sealant.

11. Abrasive blast clean curb, column, and wall surfaces that will receive traffic coating.

12. Thoroughly sweep substrate and clean with oil-free compressed air.

D. Mask adjoining surfaces not receiving traffic coating to prevent spillage and overspray affecting 

other construction.

E. Close off deck drains and other deck penetrations to prevent spillage and migration of traffic-

coating fluids.

F. Applicator and traffic-coating manufacturer’s representative shall examine substrate to ensure 

that it is properly prepared and ready to receive traffic coating. Traffic-coating manufacturer’s 

representative shall report in writing to Applicator and Architect/Engineer conditions which will 

adversely affect traffic-coating system application or performance. Do not proceed with traffic-

coating application until these conditions have been corrected and reviewed by 

Architect/Engineer.

G. Proceed with application only after unsatisfactory conditions have been corrected. Commencing 

application constitutes acceptance of Work surface preparation and conditions.

3.4 APPLICATION

A. Provide and maintain barricades for vehicular and pedestrian traffic at traffic-coating areas 

during application and curing period.

B. Allow sealant, concrete replacement materials, and skim coats to fully cure prior to installing 

traffic coating.

C. Apply traffic coating material according to traffic-coating manufacturer’s written 

recommendations.

1. If pin-holing, blistering, or bubbling occurs, delay Work until later test areas are free of 

pinholes, blisters, or bubbling.

2. Start traffic-coating application in presence of traffic-coating manufacturer’s 

representative.

3. Install sealant cant at intersections of horizontal and vertical surfaces.

4. Batch and thoroughly mix components as recommended by the traffic-coating 

manufacturer.

5. Apply detail coat at intersections of horizontal and vertical surfaces, at drains and other 

deck penetrations, and at cracks and joints.

6. Apply traffic-coating system.

a. Wipe detail coat to remove dust and contamination.



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 9

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

b. Apply each coat in one uniform application, broadcast aggregate if required, and 

backroll for even coverage. Allow each coat to cure before apply next coat. Sweep or 

vacuum off excess aggregate.

c. Apply at least 4 inches up sides of columns, walls, and other vertical surfaces, and up 

curb faces and across top curb surfaces.

d. Omit aggregate on vertical surfaces.

e. If pinholes occur in base coat, apply additional base coat material using flat squeegee 

or other tool approved by traffic-coating manufacturer, to fill holes before proceeding 

with subsequent coats.

f. Prevent contamination or damage during application and curing.

g. Verify that wet film thickness of each component coat complies with requirements 

every 100 square feet.

3.5 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A. Architect/Engineer will take a minimum of one sample (one-square inch) of new traffic-coating 

system for every 4,000 square feet of traffic-coating installed. Dry film thickness will be 

measured.

1. Dry film thickness is satisfactory if not less than minimum thickness specified by traffic-

coating manufacture or this Section, whichever is greater.

2. If dry film thickness is too thin, apply additional material at no cost to Owner, or perform 

other remedial action recommended by traffic-coating manufacturer or Architect/Engineer.

3. Patch sample areas with traffic-coating system.

B. Architect/Engineer may perform bond strength testing to verify adequate bond strength in 

accordance with ASTM D7234 Stard Test Method for Pull-Off Adhesion Strength of Coatings 

on Concrete Using Portable Pull-Off Adhesion Testers.

1. Contractor to patch test areas with traffic coating system at no cost to Owner.

C. Chain drag traffic-coating areas at conclusion of Work to locate debonded areas. Remove and 

replace debonded areas.

3.6 CLEANING

A. At the end of each workday, clean Site and Work areas and place and place all items to be 

discarded in appropriate containers.

B. After completing traffic coating Work:

1. Clean all materials resulting from Work that are not intended to be part of the finished 

Work using appropriate cleaning agents and procedures.  Exercise care to avoid damaging 

surfaces.

2. Repair at no cost to Owner all items damaged during the Work.

3. Remove and legally dispose of debris and surplus materials from Site.

3.7 PROTECTION

A. Protect traffic-coating from damage and wear during remainder of construction period. 

B. Replace Work or materials damaged beyond repair, in opinion of Architect/Egnineer, at no cost 

to Owner.

END OF SECTION 07 18 00



Traffic Coating

07 18 00 - 10

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

APPLICATOR’S WARRANTY FOR

[___________________________________________________________________________]
We (Applicator) hereby warrant materials and workmanship of Work which we have installed at 
above-referenced Project for a period of five (5) years from date of substantial completion. We 
agree to repair or replace traffic coating which fails to remain watertight; or fails in adhesion, 
cohesion, or general durability; or experiences surface crazing, fading or chalking; or 
deteriorates in any other manner not clearly specified by submitted manufacturer’s data as an 
inherent quality of the material for the application indicated. Warranty does not include 
deterioration or failure of traffic coating due to failure of substrate prepared according to 
requirements, formation of new substrate cracks exceeding 1/16 inch in width, fire, vandalism, 
or snowplow damage.

We also agree to repair or replace to satisfaction of Owner, other work or items which may be 
displaced or damaged as a consequence of defective Work.

In event of our failure to comply with foregoing conditions, within seven days after being notified 
in writing by Owner, we collectively or separately do hereby authorize Owner or his successor in 
interest to proceed to have said defects repaired and made good at our expense and we will honor 
and pay costs and charges therefore upon demand.

Date of Substantial Completion: 

Applicator’s signature: 

Typed name and title of company official signing above and issuing this warranty:

Name:   Title: 

Date of Signature: 

Contractor’s signature: 

Typed name and title of company official signing above for Contractor:

Name:   Title: 

Date of Signature: 



Joint Sealants

07 92 00 - 1

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

SECTION 07 92 00

JOINT SEALANTS

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 SUMMARY

A. Section Includes: Surface preparation and installation of sealant in joints as indicated in 

Drawings and Specifications. 

B. Related Sections:

1. Section 01 11 00 - Summary of Work

2. Section 01 22 00 - Unit Prices

3. Section 09 96 53 - Concrete Replacements

4. Section 07 18 00 - Traffic Coatings

1.2 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

A. Coordinate Work to ensure that adjacent areas are not adversely affected; that new materials 

and building interior are kept continuously dry; and that continuous, watertight, new sealant 

installation is provided. Coordinate:

1. With Owner’s Representative.

2. With other trades:

a. To ensure that work done by other trades is complete and ready for sealant Work.

b. To avoid or minimize work on, or in immediate vicinity of, sealant Work in 

progress.

c. To ensure that subsequent work will not adversely affect completed sealant Work.

1.3 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data: Sealant manufacturer’s literature including written instructions for evaluating, 

preparing, and treating substrate; technical data including tested physical and performance 

properties; and installation instructions.

1. Include temperature ranges for storage and application of materials, and special cold-

weather application requirements or limitations.

2. SpecData sheet for substrate cleaner and substrate primer recommended by sealant 

manufacturer for specific substrate surface and conditions.

B. Samples: Sealant manufacturer’s color sample card, either printed or with thin sealant beads, 

showing range of colors available for each product exposed to view.

C. Manufacturer’s Reports and Certifications:

1. Prior to sealant installation, report from sealant manufacturer with results of sealant 

compatibility, sealant and substrate staining, and mockup adhesion tests. Report shall:

a. State that materials which come into contact with or in close proximity to sealant 

have been tested.

b. Include sealant manufacturer’s interpretation of test results relative to material 

performance, potential staining of sealant and substrates, dirt accumulation of 

sealant, and dirt runoff from sealant.



Joint Sealants

07 92 00 - 2

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

c. Include sealant manufacturer’s recommendations for substrate preparation and 

primer needed to obtain durable adhesion and installation procedures successfully 

used in mockups and field tests.

2. Product Certificates: For each sealant product, accessory, related products, joint type, and 

substrate, sealant manufacturers’ written approval of their products’ use for specified 

conditions; based on mockups and field tests.

D. Following completion of the Work:

1. Sealant manufacturer’s inspection report of completed sealant installation.

2. Completed warranty from sealant manufacturer.

3. Completed warranty from Installer.

1.4 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Installer Qualifications: Experienced firm that has successfully completed sealant work similar 

in material, design, and extent to that indicated for Project; that is approved, authorized, or 

licensed by sealant manufacturer to install sealant; and that is eligible to receive sealant 

manufacturer’s warranty. Must have successful installations of specified materials in local 

area in use for minimum of five years.

1. Employ foreman with minimum five years of experience as foreman on similar projects, 

to be on Site at all times during Work. Do not change foremen during the course of the 

Project except for reasons beyond the control of the Installer; inform Engineer in advance 

of any changes.

B. Compatibility Tests: Include sealant and sealers or coatings that may come into contact with 

sealant following sealant installation.

C. Mockups: Install 10 feet of sealant in each type of joint to verify and set quality standards for 

materials and installation procedures, and to demonstrate aesthetic effects.

1. Include each type of backing material, sealant, primer and other related products.

2. Mockups shall be accessible or located as indicated by Owner’s Representative.

3. Notify Owner’s Representative, Manufacturer’s Representative and Architect/Engineer 7 

days in advance of date when mockups will be constructed.

4. Sealant manufacturer’s representative shall observe the preparation of the joints for the 

mock-up. The sealant manufacturer’s representative provide written confirmation that the 

joint preparation is performed in accordance with the sealant manufacturer’s 

recommendations.

5. Field-Adhesion Testing: After sealants have cured, perform field-adhesion tests 

according to ASTM C1521.

a. Conduct tests for each type of sealant and joint substrate, with a primer.

b. Arrange for tests to take place with sealant manufacturer’s technical representative 

present.

c. Sealants not evidencing adhesive failure from testing, in absence of other indications 

of noncompliance with requirements, will be considered satisfactory. Use alternate 

materials or modify installation procedure, or both, for sealants that fail to adhere to 

substrates.

6. If Architect/Engineer determines mockup does not comply with requirements, modify 

mockup or construct new mockup until mockup is approved.

7. Mockups, when approved by Owner’s Representative and Architect/Engineer, will 

become standard for Work.



Joint Sealants

07 92 00 - 3

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

8. Do not begin joint sealant Work until mockup is accepted by Owner’s Representative and 

Architect/Engineer.

1.5 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Deliver, store, and handle materials according to manufacturer’s recommendations and in such 

a manner as to prevent damage to materials or structure.

B. Deliver materials to Site in original packages with seals unbroken, labeled with 

manufacturer’s name, product brand name and type, date of manufacture, lot number, and 

directions for storing and mixing with other components.

C. Keep materials dry and do not allow materials to be exposed to moisture during transportation, 

storage, handling, or installation. Reject and remove from Site new materials which exhibit 

evidence of moisture during application or which have been exposed to moisture.

D. Store materials in original, undamaged containers and packaging in clean, dry, protected 

location on raised platforms with weather-protective coverings, within temperature range 

required by manufacturer. Protect stored materials from direct sunlight. Manufacturer’s 

standard packaging and covering is not considered adequate weather protection.

E. Limit stored materials on structures to safe loading capacity of structure at time materials are 

stored, and to avoid permanent deck deflection.

F. Conspicuously mark wet or damaged materials and remove from Site as soon as possible.

G. Remove and replace materials that cannot be applied within stated shelf life.

1.6 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Verify existing dimensions and details prior to start of sealant Work. Notify Engineer of 

conditions found to be different than those indicated in the Contract Documents. Engineer will 

review situation and inform Contractor and Installer of changes.

B. Comply with Owner’s limitations and restrictions for Site use and accessibility.

C. Environmental Limitations: Install sealant when existing and forecast weather conditions 

permit sealant to be installed according to sealant manufacturer’s written instructions and 

warranty requirements.

1. Do not install sealant when ambient or substrate temperatures are below 40 degrees F or 

are expected to fall below 40 degrees F in next 12 hours.

2. Do not proceed with installation during inclement weather except for temporary work 

necessary to protect building interior and installed materials. Remove temporary work 

and Work that becomes moisture damaged.

1.7 CHANGES IN WORK

A. During rehabilitation work, existing conditions may be encountered which are not known or 

are at variance with the Contract Documents. Such conditions may interfere with the Work 

and may consist of damage or deterioration of the substrate or surrounding materials that 

could jeopardize the integrity or performance of the Work.

1. Notify Engineer of conditions that may interfere with the proper execution of the Work or 

jeopardize the performance of the Work prior to proceeding with the Work.



Joint Sealants

07 92 00 - 4

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1.8 WARRANTY

A. Installer’s Warranty: The Contractor shall warrant the sealing of joints to be free of faults and 

defects in accordance with the General Conditions, except that the warranty shall be for a 

minimum of two (2) years from the date of Substantial Completion. Installed work discovered 

to contain faults or defects within the two year warranty period shall be repaired or replaced 

with materials in accordance with the specification at no cost to the Owner. The warranty shall 

be signed by the Contractor and Installer performing the work.

B. Manufacturer’s Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard form in which sealant manufacturer agrees 

to furnish the specified joint sealants to repair or replace those that do not comply with 

performance and other requirements specified in this Section within specified warranty period.

1. Warranty Periods: 5 years from date of Substantial Completion.

C. Warranties specified in this Article exclude deterioration or failure of elastomeric joint 

sealants from the following:

1. Movement of the structure resulting in stresses on the sealant exceeding sealant 

manufacturer’s written specifications for sealant elongation and compression caused by 

structural settlement or errors attributable to design or construction.

2. Disintegration of joint substrates from natural causes exceeding design specifications.

3. Mechanical damage caused by individuals, tools, or other outside agents.

4. Changes in sealant appearance caused by accumulation of dirt or other atmospheric 

contaminants.

PART 2 PRODUCTS

2.1 ELASTOMERIC JOINT SEALANTS

A. General:

1. Comply with ASTM C920 and other requirements indicated.

2. Compatibility: Provide joint sealants, backings, and other related materials that are 

compatible with one another and with joint substrates under conditions of service and 

application, as demonstrated by sealant manufacturer, based on testing on similar 

projects, mockups and preconstruction testing for Project, and field experience.

3. Select products based on mockups, preconstruction testing, and sealant manufacturer’s 

previous testing and experience.

4. Source Limitations: Obtain each type of joint sealant through one source from single 

manufacturer.

5. Colors of Exposed Joint Sealants: Selected and approved in writing by Owner’s 

Representative, from sealant manufacturer’s full range.

6. Ensure sealant selected is compatible with Elastomeric Coating product used.

B. Single-Component, Non-sag, Polyurethane Sealants:

1. DynaTrol 1-XL manufactured by Pecora Corporation.

2. MasterSeal NP 1 manufactured by BASF Building Systems.

3. SikaFlex-1a manufactured by Sika Corporation.

4. Or approved equal

C. Multi-Component, Non-sag, Polyurethane Sealants:



Joint Sealants

07 92 00 - 5

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

1. DynaTrol II manufactured by Pecora Corporation.

2. MasterSeal NP 2 manufactured by BASF Building Systems.

3. SikaFlex-2c NS manufactured by Sika Corporation.

4. Or approved equal.

2.2 AUXILIARY MATERIALS

A. General: Sealant-backer materials, primers, surface cleaners, masking tape, and other 

materials recommended by sealant manufacturer, that are non-staining and compatible with 

substrates; based on mockups, preconstruction testing, and sealant manufacturer’s previous 

testing and experience.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.1 EXAMINATION

A. Examine substrates and conditions with Installer and sealant manufacturer’s representative for 

compliance with requirements and for other conditions affecting installation or performance of 

sealant. 

1. Verify dimensions of sealant joints at Site by field measurement so that proper sealant 

profiles will be accurately maintained.

2. Ensure that work done by other trades is complete and ready for sealant Work.

3. Verify that areas and conditions under which sealant Work is to be performed permit 

proper and timely completion of Work.

4. Notify Engineer in writing of conditions which may adversely affect installation or 

performance of sealant, including joints with widths less than those allowed by sealant 

manufacturer for applications indicated, and recommend corrections.

5. Do not proceed with sealant Work until adverse conditions have been corrected and 

reviewed by Engineer.

6. Commencing sealant Work constitutes acceptance of Work surfaces and conditions.

3.2 PROTECTION

A. Take precautions to ensure safety of people, including building users, passers-by, and 

workmen, and animals, and protection of property, including adjacent building elements, 

landscaping, and motor vehicles.

B. Prevent construction debris and other materials from coming into contact with pedestrians, 

motor vehicles, landscaping, buildings, and other surfaces that could be harmed by such 

contact.

C. Protect paving and sidewalks, and adjacent building areas from mechanical damage due to 

scaffolding and other equipment.

D. Limit access to Work areas.

E. Erect temporary protective canopies, as necessary, over walkways and at points of pedestrian 

and vehicular access that must remain in service during Work.

F. Comply with sealant manufacturer’s written instructions for protecting building and other 

surfaces against damage from exposure to its products. 



Joint Sealants

07 92 00 - 6

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

G. Cover adjacent surfaces with materials that are proven to resist sealant.

H. Assume responsibility for injury to persons or damage to property due to Work, and remedy at 

no cost to Owner.

3.3 SURFACE PREPARATION

A. Remove existing sealant and other foreign material from joints.

B. Repair damaged or deteriorated substrate surfaces according to sealant manufacturer’s written 

instructions and as approved by Engineer.

C. Clean joint substrates immediately before installing sealant, to comply with sealant 

manufacturer’s written instructions based on mockups and preconstruction testing.

1. Remove from substrate foreign material that could interfere with adhesion of sealant, 

including dirt, dust, existing sealant, oil, grease, and surface coatings.

2. Provide dry substrate; prevent wetting of substrate prior to sealant installation.

3. Clean porous substrates, such as concrete, masonry, stone, wood, by brushing, grinding, 

blast-cleaning, mechanical-abrading, or combination of methods to produce clean, sound 

substrate capable of developing optimum bond with sealant. Remove laitance and form-

release agents from concrete. Remove loose particles remaining after cleaning operations 

by vacuuming or blowing out joints with oil-free, compressed air.

4. Clean nonporous surfaces, such as metal, with chemical cleaners or other means that do 

not stain, harm substrates, or leave residues capable of interfering with adhesion of 

sealant. 

D. Install masking tape on adjacent surfaces to prevent permanent staining or damage due to 

contact with sealant or cleaning methods to remove sealant smears. Remove tape immediately 

after tooling sealant, without disturbing sealant.

3.4 INSTALLATION OF SEALANT

A. General: Comply with sealant manufacturer’s written installation instructions for products and 

applications indicated, based on mockups and preconstruction testing.

B. Joint Priming: Prime joint substrates where recommended in writing by sealant manufacturer, 

based on mockups and preconstruction testing. Apply primer to comply with sealant 

manufacturer’s written instructions.

1. Confine primer to areas of sealant bond; do not allow spillage or migration onto adjoining 

surfaces.

2. Limit priming to areas that will be covered with sealant in same day. Unless 

recommended otherwise by sealant manufacturer, reprime areas exposed for more than 

24 hours.

C. Install sealant backer and position to produce cross-sectional shape and proper depth of 

installed sealant.

1. Use properly-sized backer. Do not use multiple-backer units or braided-backer units to 

accommodate wide joints.

2. Install backer with device that will provide consistent depth between substrate surface 

and outer surface of backer. 

3. Do not leave gaps between ends of sealant backers.

4. Do not stretch, twist, puncture, or tear sealant backers.



Joint Sealants

07 92 00 - 7

WJE No. 2019.6318                                        2021 North Old Woodward Parking Structure Repair Project

For Bids - July 30, 2021

5. Remove wet backers and replace with dry materials.

D. Install bond-breaker tape at back of designated joints.

E. Install sealant immediately after installing backer material; to produce uniform, cross-sectional 

shape and depth; to directly contact and fully wet joint sides and backer material; and to 

completely fill recesses in joint configuration.

1. For Non-Sag Sealant:

a. Install sealant flush with surface.

b. Immediately after sealant application and before skinning or curing begins, tool joint 

with slightly concave surface, compressing sealant into joint to form smooth, 

uniform sealant bead; to eliminate air pockets; and to ensure contact and adhesion of 

sealant with sides of joint. Do not use tooling agent.

2. For pourable sealants:

a. Install sealant slightly below surface.

b. Immediately after sealant application and before skinning or curing begins, lightly 

tool joint, compressing sealant into joint to form smooth, uniform sealant bead; to 

eliminate air pockets; and to ensure contact and adhesion of sealant with sides of 

joint. Do not use tooling agent.

c. Remove excess sealant from surfaces adjacent to joints.

3.5 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A. At completion of Project, observe installed sealant for damage, deterioration, or air pokcets 

within the sealant bead. If damage or deterioration occurs, neatly cut out and remove damaged 

or deteriorated sealant, prepare and prime surfaces, and install new sealant. Replace sealant 

immediately so new sealant is indistinguishable from original Work.

3.6 CLEANING

A. As sealant Work progresses, clean off excess sealant or sealant smears by methods and with 

cleaning materials approved in writing by sealant manufacturer and manufacturers of products 

in which joints occur. Exercise care to avoid scratching or damage to surfaces. 

B. At the end of each workday, clean Site and Work areas and place rubbish, empty cans, rags, 

and other discarded materials in appropriate containers.

C. After completing sealant Work:

1. Repair surfaces stained, marred, or otherwise damaged during sealant Work.

2. Clean up debris and surplus materials and remove from Site.

3.7 PROTECTION

A. Protect sealant during and after curing period from contact with contaminating substances and 

from damage, so sealants are without deterioration or damage at time of Substantial 

Completion.

END OF SECTION 07 92 00



Wiss, Janney, Elstner Associates, Inc. 

30700 Telegraph Road, Suite 3580 

Bingham Farms, Michigan 48025 

248.593.0900 tel 

www.wje.com 

 

Atlanta | Austin | Boston | Chicago | Cleveland | Dallas | Denver | Detroit | Doylestown | Honolulu | Houston | Indianapolis 

London | Los Angeles | Milwaukee | Minneapolis | New Haven | Northbrook (HQ) | New York | Philadelphia | Pittsburgh 

Portland | Princeton | Raleigh | San Antonio | San Diego | San Francisco | Seattle | South Florida | Washington, DC 

 

 

September 3, 2021 

Scott Grewe 

Operations Commander 

City of Birmingham 

151 Martin Street 

Birmingham, MI 48009 

North Old Woodward Parking Structure - Bid Tabulation for 2021 Repairs 
WJE No. 2019.6318 

 

Dear Mr. Grewe: 

As requested, Wiss, Janney, Elstner and Associates, Inc. (WJE) has tabulated the competitive bid responses 

for the 2021 Municipal Parking Structure Repair Project at the North Old Woodward (NOW) parking 

garage located at 333 North Old Woodward Avenue in Birmingham, Michigan. This letter summarizes the 

received bids, which are outlined in Table 1.  

OVERVIEW OF BIDS 

Four bids were submitted by DRV Contractors, Pullman SST, Inc., RAM Construction, and Smith’s 

Waterproofing. Bids were due on Friday, August 20, 2021. Bid totals ranged from $891,303 to $1,160,615; 

a $269,312 spread overall. Smith’s Waterproofing was the low bidder with a total project cost of $891,303, 

with RAM Construction at $1,065,221 and Pullman SST and DRV Contractors effectively even at $1,159,525 

and $1,160,615, respectively. The spread between the two low bidders is $173,918. For reference, WJE’s 

budgetary cost estimate for this construction effort was $1,230,960, as stated in our June 9, 2021 

proposal. All bidders indicated their intent to self-perform the work, as no subcontractors were listed in 

the submitted bids.  

The provided construction duration for Smith’s Waterproofing, RAM Construction, and DRV Contractors 

range from 98 calendar days to 150 calendar days, with the traffic bearing membrane installation 

performed in Spring 2022 (see Addendum No. 1 dated August 17, 2021 for more information). Pullman 

SST’s construction duration is listed at 21 days, which we assume includes only the 2021 concrete scope 

and excludes the spring membrane installation, and may be an error based on typical concrete curing 

durations. The low bidder, Smith’s Waterproofing, provided an estimated project duration of 140 calendar 

days, while RAM Construction estimated 98 calendar days, which is 42 days or about 6 weeks shorter of an 

estimated construction schedule. Please note that weather conditions and cold temperatures will have a 

significant impact on the actual project schedule for this work. Further, the actual project completion date 

will vary based on the permit approval process, issuance of a written notice to proceed, material 

availability and lead times, and other factors.  

The received bids display some variety in pricing, bonding, and schedule. The variation may be a result of 

several factors including current work backlogs, the timing of this bid event, labor and material shortages 



Scott Grewe 

City of Birmingham 

September 3, 2021 

Page 2 

 

 

 

or economic uncertainty due to the pandemic, and union vs. non-union labor forces. WJE outlines 

additional items below that should be considered in the City’s bid award.  

BID ANALYSIS 

Smith’s Waterproofing bid includes unit prices for several work items that are lower than WJE anticipated 

based on our experience with similar work, and that are lower than the other submitted bids. These work 

items primarily include the performance bond & labor and material payment bond (Bid Item 2), the floor 

drain cleaning and grate replacement work (Bid Item 4), and the concrete repair work items (Bid Items 6-

11), and the supplemental steel reinforcement costs (Bid Item 12).  

At the City’s direction, representatives of the City of Birmingham and WJE interviewed Smith’s 

Waterproofing on August 31, 2021. WJE will issue meeting minutes from this interview in separate 

correspondence, which should be submitted to the contractor for review and approval and be considered 

as part of the Contract Documents. Of the work items listed above, the concrete repair unit prices are 

most significant, as the corresponding scope makes up 50% of the total project cost and Smith’s 

corresponding unit price items are almost half that expected by WJE and that submitted by the other 

bidders. However, during the interview, Smith’s Waterproofing’s responses to WJE’s questions about the 

work scope and the contractor’s phasing, means, and methods were in accordance with the project 

requirements, as defined in the Contract Documents. Smith’s Waterproofing assured WJE and the City of 

Birmingham that they understood the project requirements and could provide the work specified in the 

Contract Documents in accordance with their submitted prices. 

CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS 

We understand that the City is verifying contractor references that were submitted with the bids. WJE 

does not have prior project experience with the low bidder, Smith’s Waterproofing. We understand that 

Smith’s Waterproofing is a non-union entity. The Contract Documents require minimum experience levels 

for the construction superintendent and various installers, which will be verified by WJE prior to work 

commencement. During the interview, Smith’s Waterproofing provided several relevant project examples. 

WJE does have successful prior project experience with the other three bidders.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

In our opinion, based on our review of the submitted bids and the interview with Smith’s Waterproofing, 

all bidders should be able to deliver a successful project for this scope. We find no cause at this time to 

not proceed with the low bidder, pending verification of their references by the City of Birmingham. 

Regardless of who is selected, we recommend engineering oversight and periodic inspection be 

performed during the work to help ensure the work is being performed in accordance with intent of the 

Contract Documents.  

Please let us know if you have further questions.  



Scott Grewe 

City of Birmingham 

September 3, 2021 

Page 3 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

Matthew E. Lewis, PE 

Senior Associate 

 

  

 

Enclosure:  

Table 1 – Bidder Comparison 



North Old Woodward Parking Garage - 2021 Repairs Table 1 - Bidder Comparison

Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 General Conditions $55,000.00 $64,100.00 $108,600.00 $45,000.00

2 Performance bond and labor and material payment bond $19,000.00 $7,128.00 $14,500.00 $12,981.00

3 Loose concrete removal at underside of Levels 2,3 and 4 $2,880.00 $4,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,954.00

4 floor drain cleaning/grate replacement (Keynote 4) $21,400.00 $4,000.00 $12,900.00 $8,911.00

5 Remove and replace cover plates in stair towers $6,200.00 $4,000.00 $6,500.00 $5,700.00

LUMP SUM SUBTOTAL $104,480.00 $83,228.00 $145,500.00 $75,546.00

6 Partial-depth horizontal concrete repair overlay only (Keynote 6) 2000 $24.00 $48,000.00 $18.00 $36,000.00 $34.00 $68,000.00 $26.00 $52,000.00

7 Partial-depth horizontal concrete repair (Keynote 7) 3500 $43.00 $150,500.00 $22.00 $77,000.00 $46.30 $162,050.00 $44.00 $154,000.00

8 Partial-depth underside concrete repair (Keynote 8) 4500 $78.00 $351,000.00 $55.00 $247,500.00 $72.00 $324,000.00 $68.00 $306,000.00

9 Full-depth concrete repair (Keynote 9) 500 $78.00 $39,000.00 $45.00 $22,500.00 $130.00 $65,000.00 $87.00 $43,500.00

10 Curb concrete repair (Keynote 10) 800 $43.00 $34,400.00 $18.00 $14,400.00 $48.00 $38,400.00 $35.00 $28,000.00

11 Formed vertical concrete repair (Keynote 11) 200 $84.00 $16,800.00 $45.00 $9,000.00 $110.00 $22,000.00 $95.00 $19,000.00

12 Formed slab edge concrete repair (Keynote 12) 100 $93.00 $9,300.00 $45.00 $4,500.00 $115.00 $11,500.00 $100.00 $10,000.00

13 Supplemental steel reinforcement 2 $4,270.00 $8,540.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $9,300.00 $18,600.00 $6,000.00 $12,000.00

14 Supplemental epoxy-grouted steel dowels 500 $25.00 $12,500.00 $20.00 $10,000.00 $18.50 $9,250.00 $28.00 $14,000.00

15 Rout and seal cracks in slab (Keynote 15) 5000 $3.75 $18,750.00 $5.00 $25,000.00 $4.05 $20,250.00 $5.00 $25,000.00

16 Replace sealant at concrete overlay control joints (Keynote 16) 30000 $5.25 $157,500.00 $3.50 $105,000.00 $4.00 $120,000.00 $5.00 $150,000.00

17 Replace sealant at cove (Keynote17) 2000 $5.50 $11,000.00 $5.00 $10,000.00 $4.70 $9,400.00 $5.00 $10,000.00

18 Install traffic-bearing membrane on Level 5 and Level 4 ramp and slab leading to Level 5 (Keynote 18) 45000 $3.85 $173,250.00 $5.00 $225,000.00 $2.75 $123,750.00 $3.42 $153,900.00

19 Localized traffic-bearing membrane replacement (Keynote 19) 200 $14.65 $2,930.00 $8.00 $1,600.00 $15.00 $3,000.00 $9.00 $1,800.00

20 Traffic-bearing membrane replacement (large areas) (Keynote 20) 900 $10.00 $9,000.00 $8.00 $7,200.00 $8.50 $7,650.00 $5.00 $4,500.00

21 Localized repointing of brick masonry units (Keynote 21) 50 $15.00 $750.00 $12.00 $600.00 $14.00 $700.00 $16.00 $800.00

22 Localized replacement of concrete masonry units (Keynote 22) 35 $69.00 $2,415.00 $65.00 $2,275.00 $85.00 $2,975.00 $45.00 $1,575.00

23 Slab on ground replacement at southwest pedestrian entrance (Keynote 23) 150 $70.00 $10,500.00 $50.00 $7,500.00 $50.00 $7,500.00 $24.00 $3,600.00

UNIT PRICE SUBTOTAL $1,056,135.00 $808,075.00 $1,014,025.00 $989,675.00

GRAND TOTAL $1,160,615.00 $891,303.00 $1,159,525.00 $1,065,221.00

Subcontractor(s) listed

Construction schedule, number of calendar days from reciept of Notice to Proceed

Qty
Ram Construction

None

150 days

Smiths WaterproofingDRV Contractors Pullman SST

None

140 days

None

21 days

None

98 days











































1 

MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Department 

DATE: September 9, 2021 

TO: Tom Markus, City Manager 

FROM: Scott Zielinski, Assistant City Engineer, 
Jim Surhigh, Consulting City Engineer 

SUBJECT: Asphalt Resurfacing Project 
Contract #5-21 (P) Contract Award 

INTRODUCTION: 

Bids for the 2021 Asphalt Resurfacing Project #5-21(P) were opened on August 17, 
2021. The City received two bids for consideration. The lowest complete and 
qualified bid was submitted by Pamar Enterprises, Inc. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Asphalt Resurfacing Project includes multiple street sections that will receive 
pavement resurfacing and preventative maintenance measures to extend the 
pavement life cycle. The streets included Watkins St. – W. Brown St. to W. Frank St. 
and Hannah St. to Wallace St., Stanley St - from Hannah to Wallace and from W. 
Lincoln to 14 Mile Rd., Latham St. from Northlawn to 14 Mile, Fairway Dr. from 
Pleasant Ave. to 600 ft east of Pleasant Ave for a water main replacement. These 
streets were previously planned to be completed in 2020 but were delayed due to 
COVID. 

This project additionally includes repairs to the Art Center Parking lot in completion of 
repairs for water main break this past spring, a surface treatment for Parking Lot 5, 
Parking Lot 5 is planned for future reconstruction but surface deterioration of the lot 
is significant enough to require a temporary cap of the lot to extend the life of the 
parking lot until the lot can be reconstructed, patching on Adams Rd – Maple Rd to 
the North City limit to extend the life cycle until National Highway Performance 
Program funding can be secured and planning can be completed for road resurfacing, 
and finally water and sewer trench maintenance patching in various locations around 
the City.  

For the pavement treatment and restoration on Latham an alternate was included to 
the reconstruction of several intersections to better define them. The alternate is 
supported by both the Multi-Modal Board (see attached draft minutes from the Multi-
Modal Board meeting on August 5th, 2021) additionally the community residents who 
responded to Engage Birmingham, showed a majority in favor of improving the 
intersections (survey results attached). The intersection improvements and installing 
new curbs along the planned section of road improvements would be a continuation 
of improvements that have been attempted in the past by painting lines defining the 

7C



2  

intersections and installation of stop signs approximately 6ft into the road from the 
road edge.  It is advised by the engineering department to help slow traffic and make 
intersections safer that the alternate for Latham be completed.  
 
The Multi Modal board also reviewed the other primary streets of the program 
(Watkins, Hannah, Stanley, and Fairway) for improvement opportunities, the general 
recommendation to review and improve signage and ADA compliance of sidewalk 
ramps should be considered for these areas. 
 
The Engineering Department opened bids on August 17, 2021. Two (2) bids were 
received, as listed on the attached summary. The low bidder was Pamar Enterprises 
Inc., with their bid of $1,476,831.04. Pamar Enterprise’s bid exceeded the 
Engineer’s Estimate of $1,280,900.00.  The letter from our engineering consultant, 
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc., recommending the award of the contract to Pamar 
Enterprises Inc. is attached for reference. 

 
Pamar Enterprises Inc. has worked for the City in the past, most recently the 2016 
Asphalt Resurfacing program. Based on the performance of previous projects, we are 
confident that they are fully qualified to perform the type of work included in the 
Asphalt Resurfacing Project. 

 
As is required for all of the City’s construction projects, Pamar Enterprises Inc. has 
submitted a 5% bid security with their bid which will be forfeited if they do not 
provide the signed contracts, bonds and insurance required by the contract following 
the award by the City Commission. 
 

LEGAL REVIEW: 
 

The City’s standard contract language was used for this bidding document.  No 
legal review is required at this time.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 

This project was budgeted for in the 2021/2022 budget and the cost of the project will 
be charged to the following accounts: 

 

Major Streets Fund  202-449.001-981.0100 $ 110,945.84 

Local Streets Fund 203-449.001-981.0100 $ 824,634.13 

Sewer Fund,  

Public Improvements 

590-536.001-981.0100 $ 53,832.00 

Water Fund,  

Public Improvements 

591-537.004-981.0100 $ 274,160.85 

Sidewalks 101-444.001-981.0100 $ 138,080.00 

Lot #5 Public 

Improvements 

585-538.005-981.0100 $ 75,178.22 

                          TOTAL  $ 1,476,831.04 

 

Amendments to the budget will be necessary for the extra local street work, the cost 



3  

of rehabilitation of the water line at the art center, and the work at lot 5.   

 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS: 
 

Communication with the residents in the project area will include the project 
announcement, project start date and regular updates. Residents will be encouraged 
to sign up for the City’s Constant Contact to receive additional information during 
the project. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 

It is recommended that the 2021 Asphalt Resurfacing Project #5-21(P), be awarded 
to Pamar Enterprises Inc. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 
• Project Area Map – (one page) 
• Bid Summary – (five pages) 
• Plans – (33 sheets) 
• Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. Recommendation – (two pages) 
• MKSK Report for intersection improvements – (12 pages) 
• Mutli-modal Draft Minutes (4 pages) 
• Engage Birmingham Survey Results  (26 pages) 

 
SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION: 

 
To award the 2021 Asphalt Resurfacing Project #5-21(P) to Pamar Enterprises Inc. 
contingent upon execution of the agreement and meeting all insurance and bonding 
requirements in the amount of $1,476,831.04, to be charged to the following 
accounts: 
 
 

Major Streets Fund  202-449.001-981.0100 $ 110,945.84 

Local Streets Fund 203-449.001-981.0100 $ 824,634.13 

Sewer Fund,  

Contractual Services 

590-536.001-811.0000 $ 53,832.00 

Water Fund,  

Public Improvements 

591-537.004-981.0100 $ 274,160.85 

Sidewalks 101-444.001-981.0100 $ 138,080.00 

Lot #5 Public 

Improvements 

585-538.005-981.0100 $ 75,178.22 

                          TOTAL  $ 1,476,831.04 

 
To approve the appropriation and amendment to the fiscal year 2021-2022 budget as 
follows: 
 
Local Street Fund 

Revenues: 



4  

203-000.000-400.0000 Draw from Fund Balance  $350,000 
Total Revenue        $350,000 

 
Expenditures: 
203-449.001-981.0100  Public Improvement   $350,000 
Total Expenses       $350,000 
 

Water Fund 
Revenues: 
591-000.000-400.0000 Draw from Net Position  $275,000 
Total Revenue        $275,000 

 
Expenses: 
591-537.004-981.0100  Public Improvement   $275,000 
Total Expenses       $275,000 
 

Automobile Parking Fund 
Revenues: 
585-000.000-400.0000 Draw from Net Position  $76,000 
Total Revenue        $76,000 

 
Expenses: 
585-538.005-981.0100  Public Improvement   $76,000 
Total Expenses       $76,000 

 

And, to authorize the Mayor to sign the contract on behalf of the City. 

 





BID TABULATION Bids Due: 8/17/2021

2021 ASPHALT RESURFACING PROJECT HRC Job #20210458

CONTRACT #5-21(P)

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, OAKLAND COUNTY

Pamar Enterprises Asphalt Specialists

31604 Pamar Court 1780 E. Highwood

New Haven, MI | 48048 Pontiac, MI | 48340

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

BASE BID

1. Mobilization, Max 5% 1 LSUM 53,000.00$    53,000.00$                     60,000.00$    60,000.00$                                        

2. Curb and Gutter, Rem 933 FT 9.00$             8,397.00$                       20.00$           18,660.00$                                        

3. Pavt, Rem 193 SYD 20.00$           3,860.00$                       33.00$           6,369.00$                                          

4. Sidewalk, Rem 3 SYD 10.00$           30.00$                            19.00$           57.00$                                               

5. Excavation and Embankment, CIP 68 CYD 50.00$           3,400.00$                       50.00$           3,400.00$                                          

6. Subgrade Undercutting, 1 x 3, Special 140 CYD 55.00$           7,700.00$                       65.00$           9,100.00$                                          

7. Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 69 EA 55.00$           3,795.00$                       130.00$         8,970.00$                                          

8. Aggregate Base, 21AA 101 TON 35.00$           3,535.00$                       50.00$           5,050.00$                                          

9. Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified 2,628 SYD 10.00$           26,280.00$                     8.00$             21,024.00$                                        

10. Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified 2,391 SYD 12.00$           28,692.00$                     12.00$           28,692.00$                                        

11. Maintenance Gravel 50 TON 15.00$           750.00$                          5.00$             250.00$                                             

12. Sewer, Cl IV, 12 inch, Tr Det B 16 FT 110.00$         1,760.00$                       300.00$         4,800.00$                                          

13. Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 18 EA 550.00$         9,900.00$                       650.00$         11,700.00$                                        

14. Dr Structure Cover, Type C 12 EA 600.00$         7,200.00$                       650.00$         7,800.00$                                          

15. DPW Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 1 EA 800.00$         800.00$                          650.00$         650.00$                                             

16. DPW Structure Cover 15 EA 550.00$         8,250.00$                       650.00$         9,750.00$                                          

17. Overlay Structure Adjust 3 EA 770.00$         2,310.00$                       600.00$         1,800.00$                                          

18. Pavt, Cleaning 1 LSUM 3,500.00$      3,500.00$                       30,000.00$    30,000.00$                                        

19. Cold Milling HMA Surface 25,208 SYD 3.50$             88,228.00$                     3.00$             75,624.00$                                        

20. HMA Surface, Rem 3,240 SYD 18.00$           58,320.00$                     9.00$             29,160.00$                                        

21. Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 7 282 FT 11.00$           3,102.00$                       13.00$           3,666.00$                                          

22. Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 8 140 FT 11.00$           1,540.00$                       25.00$           3,500.00$                                          

23. Hand Patching 1,525 TON 146.00$         222,650.00$                   120.00$         183,000.00$                                      

24. HMA, 5EML 1,899 TON 108.75$         206,516.25$                   120.00$         227,880.00$                                      

25. HMA, Ultra-Thin 652 TON 109.25$         71,231.00$                     130.00$         84,760.00$                                        

26. Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch 115 SYD 70.00$           8,050.00$                       75.00$           8,625.00$                                          

27. Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch 210 SYD 80.00$           16,800.00$                     80.00$           16,800.00$                                        

28. Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det B2 34 FT 50.00$           1,700.00$                       60.00$           2,040.00$                                          

29. Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 923 FT 50.00$           46,150.00$                     37.00$           34,151.00$                                        

30. Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 141 FT 50.00$           7,050.00$                       37.00$           5,217.00$                                          

Y:\202104\20210458\06_Corrs\Design\Bid Tab\20210813_Bid_Tab_2021_Asphalt_Resurfacing_Project.xls Page 1



BID TABULATION Bids Due: 8/17/2021

2021 ASPHALT RESURFACING PROJECT HRC Job #20210458

CONTRACT #5-21(P)

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, OAKLAND COUNTY

Pamar Enterprises Asphalt Specialists

31604 Pamar Court 1780 E. Highwood

New Haven, MI | 48048 Pontiac, MI | 48340

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

31. Curb Ramp Opening, Concrete 28 FT 50.00$           1,400.00$                       60.00$           1,680.00$                                          

32. Detectable Warning Surface, Modified 18 FT 150.00$         2,700.00$                       135.00$         2,430.00$                                          

33. Curb Ramp, Conc, 6 inch 69 SFT 20.00$           1,380.00$                       25.00$           1,725.00$                                          

34. Post Hole Through Conc for Steel Post 4 EA 100.00$         400.00$                          135.00$         540.00$                                             

35. Post, Steel, 3 lb 70 FT 8.00$             560.00$                          10.00$           700.00$                                             

36. Sign, Type III, Erect, Salv 1 EA 100.00$         100.00$                          135.00$         135.00$                                             

37. Sign, Type III, Rem 5 EA 10.00$           50.00$                            13.00$           65.00$                                               

38. Sign, Type IIIA 33 SFT 19.50$           643.50$                          26.00$           858.00$                                             

39. Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop 

Bar

126 FT 13.00$           1,638.00$                       17.00$           2,142.00$                                          

40. Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 4 inch, Yellow 500 FT 1.00$             500.00$                          1.30$             650.00$                                             

41. Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 6 inch, White 1,565 FT 1.00$             1,565.00$                       1.30$             2,034.50$                                          

42. Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for Rest Areas, Parks, 

& Lots, 4 inch, Blue

303 FT 2.00$             606.00$                          2.60$             787.80$                                             

43. Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for Rest Areas, Parks, 

& Lots, 4 inch, White

3,550 FT 2.00$             7,100.00$                       2.30$             8,165.00$                                          

44. Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for Rest Areas, Parks, 

& Lots, 4 inch, Yellow

233 FT 2.00$             466.00$                          2.30$             535.90$                                             

45. Pavt Mrkg, Preformed Thermopl, Accessible 

Sym

6 EA 375.00$         2,250.00$                       500.00$         3,000.00$                                          

46. Rem Spec Mrkg 50 SFT 5.00$             250.00$                          6.00$             300.00$                                             

47. Barricade, Type III, High Intensity, Double 

Sided, Lighted, Furn

25 EA 75.00$           1,875.00$                       100.00$         2,500.00$                                          

48. Barricade, Type III, High Intensity, Double 

Sided, Lighted, Oper

25 EA 0.01$             0.25$                              0.01$             0.25$                                                 

49. Channelizing Device, 42 inch, Fluorescent, 200 EA 20.00$           4,000.00$                       27.00$           5,400.00$                                          

50. Channelizing Device, 42 inch, Fluorescent, 200 EA 0.01$             2.00$                              0.01$             2.00$                                                 

51. Minor Traf Devices 1 LSUM 75,000.00$    75,000.00$                     60,000.00$    60,000.00$                                        

52. Plastic Drum, Fluorescent, Furn 200 EA 20.00$           4,000.00$                       27.00$           5,400.00$                                          

Y:\202104\20210458\06_Corrs\Design\Bid Tab\20210813_Bid_Tab_2021_Asphalt_Resurfacing_Project.xls Page 2



BID TABULATION Bids Due: 8/17/2021

2021 ASPHALT RESURFACING PROJECT HRC Job #20210458

CONTRACT #5-21(P)

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, OAKLAND COUNTY

Pamar Enterprises Asphalt Specialists

31604 Pamar Court 1780 E. Highwood

New Haven, MI | 48048 Pontiac, MI | 48340

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

53. Plastic Drum, Fluorescent, Oper 200 EA 0.01$             2.00$                              0.01$             2.00$                                                 

54. Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Furn 742 SFT 6.00$             4,452.00$                       8.00$             5,936.00$                                          

55. Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Oper 742 SFT 0.01$             7.42$                              0.01$             7.42$                                                 

56. Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Special, Furn 112 SFT 12.00$           1,344.00$                       16.00$           1,792.00$                                          

57. Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Special, Oper 112 SFT 0.01$             1.12$                              0.01$             1.12$                                                 

58. Traffic Regulator Control 1 LSUM 25,000.00$    25,000.00$                     30,500.00$    30,500.00$                                        

59. Turf Establishment 787 SYD 9.00$             7,083.00$                       10.00$           7,870.00$                                          

60. Inspector Crew Days $360 PER DAY 45 Days 16,200.00$                     89 Days 32,040.00$                                        

SUBTOTAL BASE BID 1,065,071.54$                 1,079,693.99$                                   

WATER MAIN BID

61. Water Main, HDPE, DR 11, HDD, 8 inch 530 LFT 155.00$         82,150.00$                     180.00$         95,400.00$                                        

62. Water Main, DI CL 54, Open Cut, 8 inch 40 LFT 155.00$         6,200.00$                       400.00$         16,000.00$                                        

63. Reconnect Water Service 14 EA 1,900.00$      26,600.00$                     3,000.00$      42,000.00$                                        

64. Gate Valve & Well, Rem 1 EA 350.00$         350.00$                          1,300.00$      1,300.00$                                          

65. Gate Valve & Box, Rem 1 EA 200.00$         200.00$                          1,300.00$      1,300.00$                                          

66. Gate Valve & Box, 8 inch 2 EA 2,000.00$      4,000.00$                       3,400.00$      6,800.00$                                          

67. Water Main Connection 2 EA 500.00$         1,000.00$                       8,000.00$      16,000.00$                                        

68. Fire Hydrant, Rem 2 EA 350.00$         700.00$                          1,300.00$      2,600.00$                                          

69. Fire Hydrant Assembly, Complete 2 EA 7,900.00$      15,800.00$                     7,000.00$      14,000.00$                                        

70. Water Main, Abandon 572 LFT 1.00$             572.00$                          15.00$           8,580.00$                                          

137,572.00$                   203,980.00$                                      

ALTERNATE BID

71. Dr Structure, Rem 1 EA 350.00$         350.00$                          1,300.00$      1,300.00$                                          

72. Sewer, Rem, Less than 24 inch 11 FT 22.00$           242.00$                          100.00$         1,100.00$                                          

73. Curb and Gutter, Rem* 1,235 FT 9.00$             11,115.00$                     20.00$           24,700.00$                                        

74. Pavt, Rem* 89 SYD 20.00$           1,780.00$                       33.00$           2,937.00$                                          

SUBTOTAL WATER MAIN BID

Y:\202104\20210458\06_Corrs\Design\Bid Tab\20210813_Bid_Tab_2021_Asphalt_Resurfacing_Project.xls Page 3



BID TABULATION Bids Due: 8/17/2021

2021 ASPHALT RESURFACING PROJECT HRC Job #20210458

CONTRACT #5-21(P)

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, OAKLAND COUNTY

Pamar Enterprises Asphalt Specialists

31604 Pamar Court 1780 E. Highwood

New Haven, MI | 48048 Pontiac, MI | 48340

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

75. HMA Surface, Rem* 1,906 SYD 18.00$           34,308.00$                     9.00$             17,154.00$                                        

76. Sign, Type III, Rem* 5 EA 10.00$           50.00$                            13.00$           65.00$                                               

77. Excavation and Embankment, CIP* 688 CYD 50.00$           34,400.00$                     50.00$           34,400.00$                                        

78. Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop* 2 EA 55.00$           110.00$                          130.00$         260.00$                                             

79. Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified* 9 SYD 10.00$           90.00$                            8.00$             72.00$                                               

80. Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified* 228 SYD 12.00$           2,736.00$                       12.00$           2,736.00$                                          

81. Sewer, Cl IV, 12 inch, Tr Det B 12 FT 110.00$         1,320.00$                       300.00$         3,600.00$                                          

82. Sewer Tap, 12 inch 2 FT 1,350.00$      2,700.00$                       160.00$         320.00$                                             

83. Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1* 4 EA 550.00$         2,200.00$                       650.00$         2,600.00$                                          

84. Dr Structure Cover, Type C* 5 EA 600.00$         3,000.00$                       650.00$         3,250.00$                                          

85. Dr Structure Cover, Type G 1 EA 550.00$         550.00$                          650.00$         650.00$                                             

86. Dr Structure, 24 inch dia 1 EA 2,500.00$      2,500.00$                       2,500.00$      2,500.00$                                          

87. Dr Structure, 48 inch dia 1 EA 3,500.00$      3,500.00$                       4,300.00$      4,300.00$                                          

88. Dr Structure, Tap, 12 inch 1 EA 1,000.00$      1,000.00$                       160.00$         160.00$                                             

89. DPW Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1* 5 EA 800.00$         4,000.00$                       650.00$         3,250.00$                                          

90. DPW Structure Cover, Adj, Case 2 2 EA 750.00$         1,500.00$                       650.00$         1,300.00$                                          

91. DPW Structure Cover* 1 EA 550.00$         550.00$                          650.00$         650.00$                                             

92. Hand Patching* 176 TON 146.00$         25,696.00$                     120.00$         21,120.00$                                        

93. HMA Approach 18 TON 185.00$         3,330.00$                       170.00$         3,060.00$                                          

94. Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch* 406 SYD 70.00$           28,420.00$                     75.00$           30,450.00$                                        

95. Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch* 91 SYD 80.00$           7,280.00$                       80.00$           7,280.00$                                          

96. Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2* 1,709 FT 50.00$           85,450.00$                     37.00$           63,233.00$                                        

97. Post, Steel, 3 lb* 98 FT 8.00$             784.00$                          10.00$           980.00$                                             

98. Sign, Type IIIA* 19 SFT 19.50$           370.50$                          26.00$           494.00$                                             

99. Turf Establishment, ES Seed 546 SYD 10.00$           5,460.00$                       15.00$           8,190.00$                                          

100. Turf Establishment* 1,044 SYD 9.00$             9,396.00$                       10.00$           10,440.00$                                        

274,187.50$                   252,551.00$                                      SUBTOTAL ALTERNATE BID

Y:\202104\20210458\06_Corrs\Design\Bid Tab\20210813_Bid_Tab_2021_Asphalt_Resurfacing_Project.xls Page 4



BID TABULATION Bids Due: 8/17/2021

2021 ASPHALT RESURFACING PROJECT HRC Job #20210458

CONTRACT #5-21(P)

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, OAKLAND COUNTY

Pamar Enterprises Asphalt Specialists

31604 Pamar Court 1780 E. Highwood

New Haven, MI | 48048 Pontiac, MI | 48340

Item Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

1,476,831.04$                 1,536,224.99$                                   

ENGINEER:

Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc.

555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI  48302

TOTAL AMOUNT BID

Y:\202104\20210458\06_Corrs\Design\Bid Tab\20210813_Bid_Tab_2021_Asphalt_Resurfacing_Project.xls Page 5



DATE

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

2021 ASPHALT RESURFACING PROJECT
CITY CONTRACT No. 5-21 (P)

NOTICE:
ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY HAVE BEEN TAKEN FROM VISUAL OBSERVATION AND
RECORD MAPPING WHERE AVAILABLE.  NO GUARANTEE IS MADE,
OR SHOULD BE ASSUMED, AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR
ACCURACY OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING.
PARTIES UTILIZING THIS INFORMATION SHALL FIELD VERIFY
THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

CALL MISS DIG
72 HOURS

(3 WORKING DAYS)
BEFORE YOU DIG
1-800-482-7171

or 811
(TOLL FREE)CALL811.COM

C

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUFFNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMPHREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAUNTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENISTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMPHREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAD  FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHE  FFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUNSTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANLEY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEBSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMB  RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUGBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DORCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUCKINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTBORO DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEMBROKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEMBROKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDEN  BOR- OUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEMBROKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDEMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUCKINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DORCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST   AND-  REWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOL  IDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND       TRUNK      WESTERN        R.  R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRATHMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOSEMITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YANKEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLU  MBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2018 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM : 2021 ASPHALT PAVING REHABILITATION PROGRAM - HRC JOB No. 20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.  BOX 824

AutoCAD SHX Text
48303 - 0824

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 338-2592

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrc-engr.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.

AutoCAD SHX Text
before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Call

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
555 HULET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER PROJECT NOTES/LEGEND PROJECT DETAILS WATER MAIN DETAILS TYPICAL SECTIONS MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC WATKINS STREET LATHAM STREET STANLEY BLVD ADAMS ROAD PARKING LOT #5 PARKING LOT AT B.B. A.C FAIRWAY DRIVE FAIRWAY DRIVE WATER MAIN PAVEMENT MARKINGS ALTERNATE LATHAM STREET DETAIL GRADES LATHAM ALTERNATE BIRMINGHAM WATER MAIN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 - 3 4 5 6 - 7 8 9 10 - 11 12 - 15 16 - 18 19 20 21 22 23 - 25 26 - 28 29 - 32 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS, WHERE CALLED FOR ON THE PLANS, WILL BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD PLANS AS INDICATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED ON THIS PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEMS OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PLAN NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-1-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-8-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-12-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP AND DETECTABLE WARNING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-28-J

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY OPENINGS & APPROACHES AND CONCRETE SIDEWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-29-I

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB AND CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-30-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY TRENCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-83-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-96-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING AND TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-100-H

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING CROSS-SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-105-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
* SEE MDOT SPECIAL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC AND SAFETY STANDARD PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS, WHERE CALLED FOR ON THE PLANS, WILL BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD PLANS AS INDICATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED ON THIS PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEMS OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PLAN NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND DRIVEN SIGN SUPPORTS FOR TEMP. SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WZD-100-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WZD-125-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
* SEE MDOT SPECIAL DETAIL



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

MISCELLANEOUS AS DIRECTED QUANTITIES

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Mobilization, Max 5% 1 Lsum

Subgrade Undercutting, 1 x 3, Special 140 Cyd

Aggregate Base, 21AA 100 Ton

Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified 2,617 Syd

Maintenance Gravel 50 Ton

Sewer, Cl IV, 12 inch, Tr Det B 16 Ft

Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 8 140 Ft

Hand Patching 166 Ton

Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch, Modified 50 Sft

Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 4 inch, Yellow 500 Ft

Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 6 inch, White 650 Ft

Turf Establishment 250 Syd

2 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\nt01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:15 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

3 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\legnd01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:15 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER & SEWER SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CATCH BASIN/ INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE & WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER & DOWN SPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS BOX BLOW OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE END

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNSPECIFIED MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMMUNICATIONS MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMISCELLANEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFEROUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE STAKE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS/BRUSH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY ABANDONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REL-B/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE ADJUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING, PAVEMENT CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CURVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
D DEGREE OF CURVATURE DEGREE OF CURVATURE R RADIUS RADIUS Δ CENTRAL ANGLE CENTRAL ANGLE T TANGENT TANGENT L ARC LENGTH ARC LENGTH CH. BRG. CHORD BEARING (LONG CHORD) CHORD BEARING (LONG CHORD) L.C. CHORD LENGTH CHORD LENGTH P.C. POINT OF CURVATURE POINT OF CURVATURE P.C.C. POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE P.I. POINT OF INTERSECTION POINT OF INTERSECTION P.T. POINT OF TANGENCY POINT OF TANGENCY P.O.C. POINT ON CURVE POINT ON CURVE P.R.C. POINT OF REVERSE CURVATUREPOINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.V.C. POINT OF VERTICAL CURVE POINT OF VERTICAL CURVE P.V.I. POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION P.V.T. POINT OF VERTICAL TANGENCYPOINT OF VERTICAL TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/M EDGE OF METAL EDGE OF METAL EX./EXIST. EXISTING EXISTING P.O.R. POINT OF ROTATION POINT OF ROTATION P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING P.O.E. POINT OF ENDING POINT OF ENDING H.C.P. HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT B.M. BENCH MARK BENCH MARK M.S.E. MECHANICALLY STABILIZED EMBANKMENT MECHANICALLY STABILIZED EMBANKMENT STM. STORM SEWER STORM SEWER SAN. SANITARY SEWER SANITARY SEWER W.M. WATERMAIN WATERMAIN R.O.W. RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY T/C TOP OF CURB TOP OF CURB T.C. TOP OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURE COVER TOP OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURE COVER F.J. HYDRANT FROST JACKET ELEVATION HYDRANT FROST JACKET ELEVATION S.S.L. SLOPE STAKE LINE SLOPE STAKE LINE C.I.P. COMPACTED IN PLACE COMPACTED IN PLACE C.S.B. COMPLETE SAND BACKFILL COMPLETE SAND BACKFILL S.H.A. SCHLEEDE HAMPTAON ASSOCIATES, INC. SCHLEEDE HAMPTAON ASSOCIATES, INC. (SOIL BORINGS) OCWRC OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

4 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\dt01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCurb and Gutter, Det F2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCurb and Gutter, Det B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. AREAS OF PAVEMENT REMOVAL AREAS OF PAVEMENT REMOVAL FOR PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL BE LAID OUT IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER BUT THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL LIMITS TO ENSURE SAFE CONDITIONS. 2. LOCATIONS OF FULL DEPTH LOCATIONS OF FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REPAIR SHALL BE LAID OUT IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER. 3. Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified TO BE USED ON LATHAM ST FULL DEPTH REPAIRS ONLY AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE TYPICAL SECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE TYPICAL SECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0" - 1.5" DEPTH TO BE PAID FOR AS: Cold Milling HMA Surface - Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLING AND OVERLAY DETAIL FOR TRANSVERSE BUTT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEMPORARY HMA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECESSARY EARTHWORK AND SUBGRADE PREPARATION WITHIN SSL AND DRIVE LIMITS SHALL BE PAID FOR AS; "Excavation and Embankment, CIP" - Cyd

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF C. & G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST JOINT OR AS SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS OF DRIVE AND WALK AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND DRIVE TABLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URESIDENTIAL DRIVE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF "Excavation and Embankment, CIP" - Cyd

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSL PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION F-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAID FOR AS "HMA Approach - Ton" (TWO 2" LIFTS OF HMA 36A) OR "Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - Syd"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0% MAX OR AS SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: CURB ADJACENT TO A FULL DEPTH REPAIR WILL NOT REQUIRE CONC BASE COURSE IN AREAS OF PAVEMENT REDUCTION, TURF ESTABLISHMENT WILL BE USED TO RESTORE THE AREAS EXPOSED BEHIND THE PROPOSED CURB FOR FAIRWAY DRIVE, PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER TO BE "Curb and Gutter, Det F4" - Ft TO REPLACE EXISTING 2' CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO APPLY: PARKING LOT #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF C. & G (TYP.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO APPLY:  STANLEY STREET STANLEY STREET WATKINS STREET LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO APPLY: 	ADAMS ROADADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERSE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER TYPE F2 DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE THE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT MDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION AND THE CURRENT MDOT STANDARD PLAN R-30-G. EXCEPT AS DETAILED ABOVE. 2. ALL MATERIAL IN ABOVE DETAIL SHALL BE INCLUDED IN ALL MATERIAL IN ABOVE DETAIL SHALL BE INCLUDED IN COST OF "Curb and Gutter, Det F2" - Ft INCLUDING EPOXY-COATED #4 BARS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO APPLY: STANLEY BLVD (PROPOSED MEDIAN EXTENSION) LATHAM ST & WORTHINGTON (REFER TO ALTERNATIVE DETAIL GRADE SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

ƒ

5 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\HDPE_Water_Details.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE AT DESIGN SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH AS REQ'D TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL WATER MAIN AT DESIGN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH AS REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE OF APPROACH AS DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0' HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION FENCE AROUND EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BEND RADIUS PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURST PIT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURST PIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURST PIT NOTES: 1. BURST PIT WIDTH SHALL BE KEPT TO    THE MINIMUM NECESSARY TO ALLOW    CONSTRUCTION ACCESS. 2. BRACE AND/OR SUPPORT EXCAVATION AS    NECESSARY AND WITHIN M.I.O.S.H.A.     GUIDELINES TO CONTAIN EXCAVATION TO    PLANNED DIMENSIONS. 3. PROVIDE ANY NECESSARY DEWATERING TO    MAINTAIN A DRY WORKING SPACE (INC). 4. BACKFILL BURST PIT WITH COMPACTED     CLASS IIIA SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH. JOINT RESTRAINT SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
" STAINLESS STEEL FULL THREADED RODS WITH LUGS & HEX NUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I. M.J. SOLID SLEEVE OR VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT SYSTEMS MUST BE  SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED FOR USE WITH HDPE PIPE,  AND RATED FOR PRESSURE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE HDPE WATER MAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTT-FUSE TO HDPE PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I. M.J. SOLID SLEEVE OR VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. STAINLESS STEEL STIFFENING RINGS SHALL BE USED IN ALL MECHANICAL JOINT    RESTRAINT SYSTEMS, WHEN USED WITH HDPE PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL STIFFENING RING EXTENDING BEYOND BEARING AREA OF MECH. JOINT RESTRAINT SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON SPACER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON  PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON SPACER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ GLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE MJ ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE  PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE WATER MAIN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IN ACCORDANCE WITH EGLE REQUIREMENTS, A MECHANICAL JOINT ADAPTOR WITH A  IN ACCORDANCE WITH EGLE REQUIREMENTS, A MECHANICAL JOINT ADAPTOR WITH A  CONCRETE COLLAR AND FLEX RESTRAINT (SEE THIS SHEET), MUST BE UTILIZED AT LOCATIONS  WHERE THE NEW HDPE MAIN IS TO BE CONNECTED WITH EXISTING UNRESTRAINED DUCTILE OR  CAST IRON WATER MAIN TO ENSURE THE JOINTS IN THE EXISTING WATER MAIN DO NOT  SEPARATE. 2. TRACER WIRE FOR HDPE WATER MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED, AS DESCRIBED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS TRACER WIRE FOR HDPE WATER MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED, AS DESCRIBED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS ATTACH TO ALL METAL CONNECTIONS (VALVES, HYDRANTS, HOUSE CONNECTIONS, ETC.) TRACER  WIRE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ALL HDPE WATER MAIN AND INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR  THE WATER MAIN. 3. ELECTRO-FUSION COUPLINGS AND FITTINGS ARE NOT PERMITTED. ELECTRO-FUSION COUPLINGS AND FITTINGS ARE NOT PERMITTED. 4. FOR APPLICATIONS WHERE IT IS NOT PRACTICAL TO USE BUTT-FUSED MJ ADAPTERS, OTHER  FOR APPLICATIONS WHERE IT IS NOT PRACTICAL TO USE BUTT-FUSED MJ ADAPTERS, OTHER  MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT SYSTEMS SUCH AS MEGALUG, MAY BE USED WHERE APPROVED  BY THE OWNER. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ ADAPTER BUTT-FUSED TO PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL VALVE BOX DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTT-FUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE VALVE BOX WHERE EXIST. COVER LESS THAN 4'- 10" OR AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE TO COPPER COMPRESSION COUPLING AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWWA COMPRESSION CORPORATION STOP (SEE PLANS FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECONNECT NEW WATER SERVICE TO EXISTING WITH STAINLESS STEEL TRANSITION FITTING UNLESS NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY DOUBLE  STRAP SERVICE SADDLE OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE LEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STOP BOX PER STANDARD DETAILS WHERE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE TYPE "K" COPPER (SEE PLANS FOR SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW "K" COPPER, SIZE AS SPECIFIED WHERE NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. EXISTING WATER SERVICE THAT IS LESS THAN    1-INCH WILL BE REPLACED IN NEW 1-INCH WATER     SERVICE. 2. IF NON-COPPER PIPING IS ENCOUNTERED DURING     CONSTRUCTION, NOTIFY CITY OF BIRMINGHAM DPW,    IMMEDIATELY.  AT A MINIMUM NON-COPPER PIPING    WILL BE REPLACED TO THE CURB STOP BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ 8500 SERIES VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ 6800 "WATER" VALVE BOX DROP LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

6 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\ty02.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY TO:  STANLEY BOULEVARD  - STA. 128+17 TO 132+18 STANLEY BOULEVARD  - STA. 128+17 TO 132+18 - STA. 128+17 TO 132+18 STA. 128+17 TO 132+18 WATKINS STREET  - STA. 500+34 TO 504+28 - STA. 500+34 TO 504+28 - STA. 508+13 TO 514+31

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UULTRA-THIN OVERLAY TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
/EX. ROAD  ROAD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT .75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT .75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT .75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT .75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT .75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT .75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UULTRA-THIN OVERLAY TYPICAL BOULEVARD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 0.75" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY TO: 	STANLEY BOULEVARD 	-	STA. 100+36 TO 126+44	STANLEY BOULEVARD 	-	STA. 100+36 TO 126+44	-	STA. 100+36 TO 126+44	STA. 100+36 TO 126+44	



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

7 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\ty01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULATHAM STREET TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
/EX. ROAD  ROAD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 1.5" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 1.5" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 1.5" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 1.5" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 1.5" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 1.5" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UADAMS ROAD TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 10' TO 11' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 10' TO 11' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
/EX. ROAD  ROAD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 0 TO 11' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 0 TO 11' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 10' TO 11' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 10' TO 11' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 10' TO 11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 10' TO 11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. INTENT IS TO MILL DOWN TO INTENT IS TO MILL DOWN TO CONCRETE SURFACE. HMA, 5EML TONNAGE INCLUDES 2.5 INCHES  FOR AREAS EXCEEDING 2 INCHES. 2. REFER TO PLAN SHEETS FOR REFER TO PLAN SHEETS FOR MILLING LOCATIONS. MILL & OVERLAY LOCATIONS SHALL BE BE LAID OUT BY ENGINEER.  3. REFER TO PLAN SHEETS FOR REFER TO PLAN SHEETS FOR LOCATIONS OF FULL DEPTH REPAIRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFAIRWAY STREET TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
/EX. ROAD  ROAD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM COLD MILLING EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT 2" DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY TO: 	STA. 1+28 TO 19+25	STA. 1+28 TO 19+25	

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY TO: 	STA. 50+27 TO 56+12	STA. 50+27 TO 56+12	



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

ROA D

AH EA D
WO R K

ROAD
CLOSED
AHEAD

**

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

3
6

4.5 26.4 6 6.6 4.5

3

12

48

D3-1c; 

1.5" Radius, 0.4" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on, Orange; 

"Latham St",  C specified length; 

Table of widths and spaces

4.5
L
3.0 1.0

a
2.9 1.4

t
2.3 1.6

h
2.9 1.5

a
3.0 1.8

m
5.0

6.0
S
3.3 1.0

t
2.3 4.5

L a t h a m S t
3

6

3.8 27.8 6 6.6 3.8

3

12

48

D3-1b; 

1.5" Radius, 0.4" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on, Orange; 

"Fairway St",  C specified length; 

Table of widths and spaces

3.8
F
3.0 0.6

a
2.9 1.9

i
0.9 1.9

r
2.2 0.7

w
4.6 1.0

a
2.9 1.4

y
3.8

6.0
S
3.3 1.0

t
2.3 3.8

Fa i rw a y S t

3
6

3.6 28.2 6 6.6 3.6

3

12

48

D3-1a; 

1.5" Radius, 0.4" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on, Orange; 

"Watkins St",  C specified length; 

Table of widths and spaces

3.6
W
4.5 1.1

a
3.0 1.3

t
2.3 1.6

k
2.9 1.5

i
0.9 1.9

n
2.9 1.4

s
2.9

6.0
S
3.3 1.0

t
2.3 3.6

W a t k i n s S t

3
6

3 24.7 4 13.3 3

3

12

48

D3-1; 

1.5" Radius, 0.4" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on, Orange; 

"Stanley Blvd",  C specified length; 

Table of widths and spaces

3.0
S
3.3 0.7

t
2.3 0.7

a
2.9 1.3

n
2.9 1.3

l
0.8 1.0

e
3.0 0.7

y
3.8

4.0
B
3.3 1.1

l
0.9 0.9

v
3.5 0.7

d
2.9 3.0

Sta n l ey B l vd

3
6

3 22.1 4.7 15.2 3
3

12
48

D3-1; 

1.5" Radius, 0.4" Border, 0.4" Indent, Black on, Orange; 

"Adams Road",  C specified length; 

Table of widths and spaces

3.0
A
3.8 0.8

d
3.0 1.2

a
2.9 1.5

m
4.9 1.1

s
2.9

4.7
R
3.3 1.0

o
3.0 0.8

a
3.0 1.2

d
2.9 3.0

Ad a m s R oa d

MOT QUANTITIES

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Barricade, Type III, High Intensity, Double Sided, Lighted,
Furn 25 Ea

Barricade, Type III, High Intensity, Double Sided, Lighted,
Oper 25 Ea

Channelizing Device, 42 inch, Fluorescent, Furn 200 Ea

Channelizing Device, 42 inch, Fluorescent, Oper 200 Ea

Minor Traf Devices 1 Lsum

Plastic Drum, Fluorescent, Furn 200 Ea

Plastic Drum, Fluorescent, Oper 200 Ea

Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Furn 742 Sft

Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Oper 742 Sft

Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Special, Furn 112 Sft

Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Special, Oper 112 Sft

Traffic Regulator Control 1 Lsum

8 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\mot01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:16 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CLOSURE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3 D3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3 D3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC DRUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNELIZING DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA (SQ. FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IT IS REQUIRED OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM WORK IT IS REQUIRED OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM WORK OF FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REMOVALS THROUGH PLACEMENT OF  LEVELING COURSE IN A TRAIN-LIKE MANNER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE ANY FULL DEPTH REPAIR SECTIONS OPENED WITHOUT THE LEVELING COURSE EACH EVENING. HMA LEVELING COURSE MUST BE COMPLETED WITH TEMPORARY HMA RAMPS. HARD CLOSURES, WITH TYPE III BARRICADES, WILL BE PLACED AT EACH END OF THE OPEN LIMIT BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL THE LEVELING COURSE IS PLACED OR AS DIRECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING THE DAY. 2. MAINTENANCE GRAVEL SHALL BE USED FOR RESIDENT MAINTENANCE GRAVEL SHALL BE USED FOR RESIDENT ACCESS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR INSPECTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: WORK IS TO BE DONE IN A TRAIN-LIKE MANNER TO LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF ROADWAY UNABLE TO BE TRAVELED ON. REMOVALS, BASE WORK AND PAVING CAN BE DONE PART OR FULL WIDTH. THE CONTRACTOR IS LIMITED TO CONSTRUCTION ON ANY TWO ROADS (NOT INCLUDING ADAMS ROAD AND FAIRVIEW DR) AT ONE TIME. ONE ROAD OUT OF TWO BEING CONSTRUCTED SHALL BE COMPLETED AS DEFINED IN NOTE 1 BELOW BEFORE STARTING ANOTHER ROAD UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS PROJECT, 'COMPLETED' IS DEFINED AS FINISHING 'ACTIVITY 3' IN THE 'SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION' LISTED BELOW:  SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES PER ROAD: 1. PAVEMENT REMOVALS, EXCAVATION, 21AA AGGREGATE, AND PAVEMENT REMOVALS, EXCAVATION, 21AA AGGREGATE, AND HMA BASE/LEVELING COURSES FOR FULL DEPTH WORK AREAS OR AS-DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER  2. COLD MILLING PAVEMENT (IF APPLICABLE) COLD MILLING PAVEMENT (IF APPLICABLE) 3. POUR CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER ON BOTH SIDES, POUR POUR CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER ON BOTH SIDES, POUR CONCRETE DRIVEWAYS ON BOTH SIDES, INSTALL RESTORATION AND PAVE TOP COURSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD (NORTH OF LINCOLN ST) - APPROX. 400 FEET STANLEY BLVD (SOUTH OF LINCOLN ST) - APPROX. 2600 FEET WATKINS ST (BETWEEN WALLACE ST AND HANNA ST) - APPROX. 395 FEET WATKINS ST (BETWEEN BROWN ST AND FRANK ST) - APPROX. 620 FEET FAIRWAY ST - APPROX. 585 FEET LATHAM ST - APPROX. 1800 FEET ADAMS RD - VARIOUS LOCATIONS FROM BUCKINGHAM AVE NORTH TO CITY LIMITS (BRIDGE OVER RAILROAD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES INCLUDING SIGNS, BARRICADES, VERTICAL PANELS, DRUMS, WARNING LIGHTS, ARROW BOARDS SHALL MEET ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES INCLUDING SIGNS, BARRICADES, VERTICAL PANELS, DRUMS, WARNING LIGHTS, ARROW BOARDS SHALL MEET THE "ACCEPTABLE" REQUIREMENTS OF AMERICAN TRAFFIC SAFETY SERVICES ASSOCIATION (ATSSA), QUALITY STANDARD FOR WORK ZONE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES - "CURRENT EDITION". ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE IN LIKE-NEW CONDITION. 2. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2011 MMUTCD. ALL CONSTRUCTION SIGNING SHALL BE BLACK LETTERS ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2011 MMUTCD. ALL CONSTRUCTION SIGNING SHALL BE BLACK LETTERS ON FLUORESCENT ORANGE BACKGROUND UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.  3. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS FOR THE PROJECT WILL BE RELOCATED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR EACH ROAD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS FOR THE PROJECT WILL BE RELOCATED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR EACH ROAD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS. ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES DAMAGED DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATION SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT HIS OR HER OWN EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE CHARGED FOR ANY DAMAGED TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATION, WHICH ARE REPAIRED OR REPLACED BY THE CITY OF BIRMINGHAM. 4. AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN ANY ADDITIONAL SIGNS, BARRICADES AND LIGHTS WITHIN AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN ANY ADDITIONAL SIGNS, BARRICADES AND LIGHTS WITHIN THE PROJECT TO PROTECT THE TRAFFIC AND WORK AREA. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE A MINIMUM OF EIGHT (8) SANDBAGS ON CONTRACTOR FURNISHED TYPE III BARRICADES TO PREVENT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE A MINIMUM OF EIGHT (8) SANDBAGS ON CONTRACTOR FURNISHED TYPE III BARRICADES TO PREVENT MOVEMENT.  ALL TYPE III BARRICADES SHALL BE DOUBLE SIDED. 6. CONSTRUCTION SIGNING MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR A DURATION OF MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. CONSTRUCTION SIGNING MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR A DURATION OF MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAYS. OTHERWISE, SIGNS SHALL BE GROUND MOUNTED ON 3 LB U-CHANNEL POSTS. THE FOLLOWING SIGNS MAY BE PLACED ON TEMPORARY SUPPORTS: SIGNS PLACED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE TYPE III BARRICADES AND SIGNS WITHIN THE CLOSED PORTION OF ROADWAY ITSELF. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ONE FLASHER ON ANY CONSTRUCTION SIGN THAT IS INSTALLED ON TEMPORARY SUPPORTS. 7. ALL SIGNS PLACED IN CONJUNCTION WITH A TYPE III BARRICADE SHALL BE PLACED ON SEPARATE SUPPORTS IMMEDIATELY BEHIND AND ALL SIGNS PLACED IN CONJUNCTION WITH A TYPE III BARRICADE SHALL BE PLACED ON SEPARATE SUPPORTS IMMEDIATELY BEHIND AND ABOVE THE TYPE III BARRICADE. THESE SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON TEMPORARY SUPPORTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE A MINIMUM OF EIGHT (8) SANDBAGS ON THESE SIGNS TO PREVENT MOVEMENT. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COVERING AND UNCOVERING ALL CONSTRUCTION SIGNS AS NEEDED FOR THE PROPER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COVERING AND UNCOVERING ALL CONSTRUCTION SIGNS AS NEEDED FOR THE PROPER MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION AREA.  9. STOP SIGNS WITHIN THE INFLUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED, SALVAGED, RELOCATED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR. STOP SIGNS WITHIN THE INFLUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED, SALVAGED, RELOCATED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THIS WORK MAY BE REQUIRED MULTIPLE TIMES DURING THE PROJECT TO ACCOMMODATE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. THIS WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED ON THE SAME DAY OF A CHANGE IN OPERATIONS REQUIRING THE SIGN WORK AS DETERMINED AND/OR APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, PERMANENT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS WILL BE RELOCATED OR REPLACED IN THEIR PROPER POSITION BY THE CONTRACTOR AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS. THE SIGN REMOVAL, SALVAGING, RELOCATION, INSTALLATION AND RELATED WORK WILL BE PAID FOR WITH THE APPROPRIATE PAY ITEM, AT THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICES EACH TIME THE WORK IS DETERMINED TO BE NECESSARY BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER TO ACCOMMODATE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. 10. TRAFFIC CHANNELIZING DEVICES FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR WORK PROTECTION SHALL BE COATED WITH REFLECTORIZED MATERIAL TRAFFIC CHANNELIZING DEVICES FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR WORK PROTECTION SHALL BE COATED WITH REFLECTORIZED MATERIAL AND AT SPACING BASED ON THE 2011 MMUTCD. 11. USE FLAG CONTROL (MDOT 110-TR-NFW-2 TYPICAL) FOR SIDE STREET OPEN TO TRAFFIC AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  ADDITIONAL USE FLAG CONTROL (MDOT 110-TR-NFW-2 TYPICAL) FOR SIDE STREET OPEN TO TRAFFIC AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  ADDITIONAL FLAGGERS USED AT UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS AND DRIVEWAYS, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH THE TRAFFIC REGULATOR CONTROL PAY ITEM.   PAY ITEM.  PAY ITEM.  12. FOR ADAMS ROAD, USE THE FOLLOWING MDOT WORK ZONE TYPICALS: 123-NFW-1LC-(R), 125-NFW-2LC-(IN), AND 110-TR-NFW-2FOR ADAMS ROAD, USE THE FOLLOWING MDOT WORK ZONE TYPICALS: 123-NFW-1LC-(R), 125-NFW-2LC-(IN), AND 110-TR-NFW-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SIGNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SIGNING MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS SHALL NOT BE USED FOR A DURATION OF MORE THAN FOURTEEN (14) DAY.



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Curb and Gutter, Rem 54 Ft

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 7 Ea

Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 1 Ea

Cold Milling HMA Surface 1,957 Syd

HMA Surface, Rem 85 Syd

Hand Patching 21 Ton

HMA, Ultra-Thin 89 Ton

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 62 Ft

Curb Ramp Opening, Concrete 10 Ft

Turf Establishment 41 Syd

9 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:17 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 WALLACE ST. 19-36-155-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
898 WATKINS ST. 19-36-155-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
876 WATKINS ST. 19-36-155-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
862 WATKINS ST. 19-36-155-043

AutoCAD SHX Text
615 HANNA ST. 19-36-155-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
590 WALLACE ST. 19-36-156-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
881 WATKINS ST. 19-36-156-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
873 WATKINS ST. 19-36-156-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
859 WATKINS ST. 19-36-156-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
595 HANNA ST. 19-36-156-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 W FRANK ST. 19-36-151-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
644 WATKINS ST. 19-36-151-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
628 WATKINS ST. 19-36-151-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
614 WATKINS ST. 19-36-151-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
592 WATKINS ST. 19-36-151-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
572 WATKINS ST. 19-36-151-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
550 WATKINS ST. 19-36-151-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-36-151-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
615 W BROWN ST. 19-36-159-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
592 W FRANK ST. 19-36-152-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
647 WATKINS ST. 19-36-152-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
631 WATKINS ST. 19-36-152-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
611 WATKINS ST. 19-36-152-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
587 WATKINS ST. 19-36-152-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
563 WATKINS ST. 19-36-152-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
543 WATKINS ST. 19-36-152-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
525 WATKINS ST. 19-36-152-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 24 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 24 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 15 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 12 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 17 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 5 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 10 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 20 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 10 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 5 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 8 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 9 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 2 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 7 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 20 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 8 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 19 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Ramp Opening, Concrete - 10 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 2 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultra-Thin Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Repair



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

10 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-017 LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1776 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90           LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1758 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-022 LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255 WAKEFIELD DR. 19-35-480-005 LOT 63       LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
1852 LATHAM RD. 19-35-480-006 LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199 WAKEFEILD DR. 19-35-481-001 LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190 WAKEFIELD DR. 19-35-4479-009 LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1795 LATHAM RD. 19-35-479-008 LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1776 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90           LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1758 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-022 LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1742 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-021 LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1710 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-014 LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1640 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187 SOUTHLAWN BLVD. 19-35-479-001 LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1711 LATHAM RD. 19-35-478-009 LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159 WORTHINGTON AVE.19-35-478-001 LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1697 LATHAM RD. 19-35-477-008 LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg02.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:18 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTHINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Concrete Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 682 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 166 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 19 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 19 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 16 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 35 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 9 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 35 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 9 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 11 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 48 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 12 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 48 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 13 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 12 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 15 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 25 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 24 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  25 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 35 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 24 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 28 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 18 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 14 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -   18 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch - 18 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 14 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 16 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 647 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 157 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 178 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 161 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  161 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 43 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 28 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 116 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 28 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 80 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 20 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 407 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 11 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 54 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 40 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  40 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch - 22 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 13 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 16 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 22 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 23 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 22 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 23 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 27 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Hole Through Conc for Steel Post - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post, Steel, 3 Lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Type III, Rem - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sig, Type IIIA - 7 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 6 inch, White - 258 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Hole Through Conc for Steel Post - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post, Steel, 3 Lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Type III, Rem - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sig, Type IIIA - 7 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 6 inch, White - 401 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Hole Through Conc for Steel Post - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post, Steel, 3 Lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Type III, Rem - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sig, Type IIIA - 7 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 6 inch, White - 102 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Hole Through Conc for Steel Post - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post, Steel, 3 Lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Type III, Rem - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sig, Type IIIA - 7 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 6 inch, White - 154 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE "LOG PLAN SHEET 03" FOR SHEET QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 16+50



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Curb and Gutter, Rem 289 Ft

Pavt, Rem 18 Syd

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 2 Ea

Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified 20 Syd

Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 3 Ea

DPW Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 1 Ea

DPW Structure Cover 1 Ea

Cold Milling HMA Surface 574 Syd

HMA Surface, Rem 390 Syd

Hand Patching 95 Ton

HMA, 5EML 88 Ton

Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch 75 Syd

Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch 18 Syd

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 289 Ft

Turf Establishment 146 Syd

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - LOG PLAN SHEET 02

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Curb and Gutter, Rem 367 Ft

Pavt, Rem 130 Syd

Excavation and Embankment, CIP 68 Cyd

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 12 Ea

Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified 153 Syd

Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 9 Ea

Dr Structure Cover, Type C 10 Ea

DPW Structure Cover 14 Ea

Cold Milling HMA Surface 5,104 Syd

HMA Surface, Rem 1,992 Syd

Hand Patching 483 Ton

HMA, 5EML 639 Ton

Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch 40 Syd

Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch 147 Syd

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 367 Ft

Post Hole Through Conc for Steel Post 4 Ea

Post, Steel, 3 lb 56 Ft

Sign, Type III, Rem 4 Ea

Sign, Type IIIA 28 Sft

Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar 126 Ft

Pavt Mrkg, Sprayable Thermopl, 6 inch, White 915 Ft

Turf Establishment 204 Syd

11 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg03.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:18 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 16+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 289 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 239 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 18 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  289 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch - 75 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 20 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 58 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 157 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 38 Ton



1992
1989

1773

1859

1737

1823

1955

1748

1764

1782

1808

1854

1832

1896

1878

1884

1919

1930

1897

1914

1946

1968

1875

1973

1941

1795

1805

1755

1843

1710

1641

1677

1521

1563

1577

1591

1556

1544

1604

1560

1638

1588

1690

1707

1622

1695

1678

1654

1726
1721

1627

1545

1659

1605

APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Curb and Gutter, Rem 20 Ft

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 11 Ea

Cold Milling HMA Surface 4,863 Syd

HMA Surface, Rem 152 Syd

Hand Patching 37 Ton

HMA, Ultra-Thin 221 Ton

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 20 Ft

Turf Establishment 16 Syd

12 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg04.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:19 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 04

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 14 MILE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. SOUTHLAWN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 107+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 107+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 114+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 20 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 18 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 20 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 5 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 16 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 6 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 2 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 129 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 32 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultra-Thin Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
1992 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1968 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1946 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1930 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1914 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1896 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1884 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1878 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1854 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1832 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1808 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1782 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1764 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1748 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1989 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1973 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1955 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1941 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1919 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1897 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1875 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1859 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1843 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1823 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1805 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1795 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1773 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1755 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1737 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1726 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1710 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-354-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1690 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-036

AutoCAD SHX Text
1678 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1654 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-034

AutoCAD SHX Text
1638 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-033

AutoCAD SHX Text
1622 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-032

AutoCAD SHX Text
1604 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
1588 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-029

AutoCAD SHX Text
1556 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1544 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
1721 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1707 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-376-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1677 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1659 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1641 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1627 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1605 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1591 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1577 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1563 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1545 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1521 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-009



1303

APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Curb and Gutter, Rem 22 Ft

Cold Milling HMA Surface 6,470 Syd

HMA Surface, Rem 18 Syd

Sign, Type III, Rem 1 Ea

13 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg05A.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:20 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 05A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W LINCOLN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 114+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 121+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 121+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 20 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 15 Cyd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 18 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultra-Thin Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Removal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Removal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1412 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1428 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1444 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1456 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1472 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1490 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1508 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1526 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1407 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1421 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1439 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1453 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1465 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1479 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1497 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1511 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1421 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1386 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1391 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1369 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1347 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1323 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1303 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1220 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1252 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1296 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1189 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1229 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1243 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1259 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1273 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1289 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-010



1303
1303

APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 9 Ea

Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified 8 Syd

Hand Patching 5 Ton

HMA, Ultra-Thin 294 Ton

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 30 Ft

Curb Ramp Opening, Concrete 12 Ft

Detectable Warning Surface, Modified 12 Ft

Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch, Modified 66 Sft

Post, Steel, 3 lb 14 Ft

Sign, Type III, Erect, Salv 1 Ea

Sign, Type IIIA 5 Sft

Turf Establishment 22 Syd

14 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg05.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:20 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 05

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W LINCOLN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 114+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 121+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 121+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 30 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Ramp Opening, Concrete - 12 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 4 inch 21AA, Modified - 8 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detectable Warning Surface, Modified - 12 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch Modified - 66 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 5 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 22 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultra-Thin Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
1412 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1428 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1444 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1456 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1472 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1490 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1508 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1526 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-308-026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1407 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1421 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1439 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1453 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1465 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1479 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1497 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1511 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1421 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-330-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1386 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1391 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1369 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-014

AutoCAD SHX Text
1347 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1323 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1303 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1186 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1220 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1252 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1296 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-304-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1189 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1229 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1243 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1259 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1273 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1289 STANLEY BLVD 19-36-326-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR TO MATCH EXISTING GRADES OF THE CONTRACTOR TO MATCH EXISTING GRADES OF THE PAVEMENT AT THE PROPOSED CURB GUTTER EDGE 2. PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER AT IN THE RADIUS OF PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER AT IN THE RADIUS OF THE PROPOSED BOULEVARD NOSE WILL BE A REVERSE GUTTER TO SPILL DRAINAGE OUT OF GUTTER PAN.   



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 6 Ea

Cold Milling HMA Surface 1,052 Syd

HMA, Ultra-Thin 48 Ton

15 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg06.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:21 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 06

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
512 WALLACE ST. 19-36-156-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
890 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-156-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
876 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-156-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
850 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-156-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
511 HANNA ST. 19-36-156-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
887 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-182-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
907 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-182-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
945 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-182-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
955 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-182-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
975 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-182-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
875 STANLEY BLVD. 19-36-182-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
491 HANNA ST. 19-36-182-031

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultra-Thin Mill and Overlay



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

16 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg07.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:21 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 07

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. MAPLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEDALE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DORCHESTER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUCKINGHAM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTBORO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 14+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 180 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 33 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 55 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML -  10 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065 E MAPLE RD 19-25-487-009

AutoCAD SHX Text
165 N ADAMS 19-25-487-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
175 N ADAMS 19-25-487-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
187 N ADAMS 19-25-487-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1087 KNOX AVE 19-25-485-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1092 RIDGEDALE AVE 19-25-485-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1119 E MAPLE RD 20-30-353-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1126 YORKSHIRE RD 20-30-353-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109 YORKSHIRE RD 20-30-352-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1124 DORCHESTER RD 20-30-352-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111 DORCHESTER RD 20-30-351-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116 BUCKINGHAM 20-30-351-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115 BUCKINGHAM 20-30-302-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100 WESTBORO DR 20-30-302-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1091 MADISON AVE 19-25-433-008

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. FOR THE CONCRETE JOINT AND FOR THE CONCRETE JOINT AND CRACK REPAIRS UNDER THE EXISTING ASPHALT OVERLAY, THE "Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 7" - Ft, "Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 8" - Ft AND "Handpatching" - Ton PAY ITEMS SHALL BE USED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER 2. TOTAL QUANTITIES FOR ADAMS TOTAL QUANTITIES FOR ADAMS ROAD LOCATED ON "LOG PLAN SHEET 09"



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

17 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg08.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:22 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBLETON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 14+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 22+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 22+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 29+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 174 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 32 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 66 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 12 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 80 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 15 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 46 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML -  9 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 120 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 22 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 220 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 40 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 60 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 11 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det B2 - 13 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 8 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 191 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 35 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 379 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 69 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 55 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 10 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 42 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 8 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 100 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 19 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 230 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 42 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 200 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 36 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 109 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 20 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088 RIVENOAK AVE 19-25-433-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079 RIVENOAK AVE 19-25-429-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1094 KENNESAW AVE 19-25-429-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1095 KENNESAW AVE 19-25-427-024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088 MOHEGAN AVE 19-25-427-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
626 N ADAMS RD 20-30-301-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
692 N ADAMS RD 20-30-301-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103 MANCHESTER RD  20-30-301-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1091 MOHEGAN AVE  19-25-426-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1078 WIMBLETON DR 19-25-282-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. FOR THE CONCRETE JOINT AND FOR THE CONCRETE JOINT AND CRACK REPAIRS UNDER THE EXISTING ASPHALT OVERLAY, THE "Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 7" - Ft, "Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 8" - Ft AND "Handpatching" - Ton PAY ITEMS SHALL BE USED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER 2. TOTAL QUANTITIES FOR ADAMS TOTAL QUANTITIES FOR ADAMS ROAD LOCATED ON "LOG PLAN SHEET 09"



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - ADAMS ROAD

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Curb and Gutter, Rem 34 Ft

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 15 Ea

Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 4 Ea

Cold Milling HMA Surface 3,450 Syd

Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 7 282 Ft

Hand Patching 4 Ton

HMA, 5EML 418 Ton

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det B2 34 Ft

Turf Establishment 30 Syd

18 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg09.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:23 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 09

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 29+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 36+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 36+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 38 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 7 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 242 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 44 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 229 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 42 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det B2 -  5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 8 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 16 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det B2 -  16 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 7 - 44 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 19 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 54 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 10 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 235 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 43 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cold Milling HMA Surface - 43 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA, 5EML - 8 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. FOR THE CONCRETE JOINT AND FOR THE CONCRETE JOINT AND CRACK REPAIRS UNDER THE EXISTING ASPHALT OVERLAY, THE "Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 7" - Ft, "Pavt Joint and Crack Repr, Det 8" - Ft AND "Handpatching" - Ton PAY ITEMS SHALL BE USED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001 N ADAMS RD 19-25-279-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037 PUTNEY DR UNIT 1 19-25-277-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-25-277-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050 N ADAMS RD 20-30-151-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100 N ADAMS RD 20-30-151-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109 DERBY RD APT 4 20-30-151-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
1333 N ADAMS RD 19-25-229-003



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 2 Ea

Pavt, Cleaning 1 Lsum

Cold Milling HMA Surface 114 Syd

HMA, 5EML 519 Ton

19 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg10.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:24 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. OLD WOODWARD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavement Cleaning and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  SEE PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN SEE PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN FOR  PROPOSED STRIPINGPROPOSED STRIPING



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 2 Ea

Aggregate Base, 21AA 1 Ton

Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 1 Ea

HMA Surface, Rem 289 Syd

Hand Patching 88 Ton

20 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg11.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:24 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT AT B.B. A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. CRANBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Removal

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR TO MATCH EXISTING GRADES OF AREA CONTRACTOR TO MATCH EXISTING GRADES OF AREA BEING REMOVED AND REPLACED AND PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES. 2. CONTRACTOR TO USE CARE TO PRESERVE EXISTING CONTRACTOR TO USE CARE TO PRESERVE EXISTING AGGREGATE BASE. INTENT IS TO USE EXISTING AGGREGATE BASE. INTENT IS TO PROPOSED BASE, "Aggregate Base - Ton" IS USED AS A SUPPLEMENT AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER TO ATTAIN EXISTING GRADE AND REPLACE EXISTING AGGREGATE REMOVED DURING PAVEMENT REMOVAL. 3. SEE PAVEMENT MARKINGS PLAN FOR PROPOSED SEE PAVEMENT MARKINGS PLAN FOR PROPOSED STRIPING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Curb and Gutter, Rem 147 Ft

Pavt, Rem 45 Syd

Sidewalk, Rem 3 Syd

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 3 Ea

Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified 3 Syd

Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified 403 Syd

Cold Milling HMA Surface 1,624 Syd

HMA Surface, Rem 314 Syd

Hand Patching 76 Ton

HMA, 5EML 235 Ton

Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch 45 Syd

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 141 Ft

Curb Ramp Opening, Concrete 6 Ft

Detectable Warning Surface, Modified 6 Ft

Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch, Modified 3 Sft

Turf Establishment 78 Syd

21 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\lg12.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:25 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOG PLAN SHEET 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1587 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-001 LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1590 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-014 LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1575 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-002 LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1565 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-003 LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1535 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-004 LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1515 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-005 LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1473 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-006 LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1431 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-007 LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1576 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-015 LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1540 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-017 LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1524 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-018 LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1494 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-020 LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1494 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-020 LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1480 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-021 LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1562 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-016 LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" S-MP (CONSUMERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 20 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 233 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 18 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 20 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 255 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 57 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 12 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Concrete Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 23 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk, Rem - 3 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 21 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 17 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Ramp Opening, Concrete - 6 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 4 inch 21AA, Modified - 3 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 28 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detectable Warning Surface, Modified - 6 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk Ramp, Conc, 6 inch Modified - 27 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 5 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 12 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 25 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 3 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 12 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 12 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 12 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 17 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 6 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 3 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 4 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 2 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 13 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 55 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 13 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 9 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 14 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 7 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 4 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 2 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 5 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 6 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 3 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 44 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 290 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 16 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 - 44 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch 21AA, Modified - 63 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 71 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turf Establishment - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
* FOR PROPOSED WATERMAIN QUANTITIES REFER TO "FAIRWAY   DRIVE WATERMAIN PLAN"  



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

QUANTITIES THIS SHEET
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT

WATER MAIN, HDPE, DR 11, HDD, 8 INCH 530 LFT

WATER MAIN, DI CL 54, OPEN CUT, 8 INCH 40 LFT

RCONNECT WATER SERVICE 14 EA

GATE VALVE & WELL, REM 1 EA

GATE VALVE & BOX, REM 1 EA

GATE VALVE & BOX, 8 INCH 2 EA

WATER MAIN CONNECTION 2 EA

FIRE HYDRANT, REM 2 EA

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, COMPLETE 2 EA

WATER MAIN, ABANDON 572 LFT

72 HOURS

BEFORE YOU DIG
(3 WORKING DAYS)

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171
(TOLL FREE)CALL811.COM or 811

Know what's below.
               Call before you dig.

22 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\c1.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:26 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1587 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-001 LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1590 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-014 LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1575 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-002 LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1565 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-003 LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1535 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-004 LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1515 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-005 LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1473 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-006 LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1431 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-402-007 LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1576 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-015 LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1540 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-017 LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1524 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-018 LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1506 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-019 LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1494 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-020 LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1480 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-021 LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1562 FAIRWAY DR. 19-35-401-016 LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" S-MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
001

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WM (1929)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK TABLE - THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
#___

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW ON HYDRANT, STA. 1+42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#___

AutoCAD SHX Text
___.__

AutoCAD SHX Text
___________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: UTILITY INFORMATION ON THIS DRAWING MAY BE FROM  INFORMATION ON THIS DRAWING MAY BE FROM INFORMATION ON THIS DRAWING MAY BE FROM  ON THIS DRAWING MAY BE FROM ON THIS DRAWING MAY BE FROM  THIS DRAWING MAY BE FROM THIS DRAWING MAY BE FROM  DRAWING MAY BE FROM DRAWING MAY BE FROM  MAY BE FROM MAY BE FROM  BE FROM BE FROM  FROM FROM INFORMATION DISCLOSED TO THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS  DISCLOSED TO THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS DISCLOSED TO THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS  TO THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS TO THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS  THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS THIS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS  FIRM BY THE VARIOUS FIRM BY THE VARIOUS  BY THE VARIOUS BY THE VARIOUS  THE VARIOUS THE VARIOUS  VARIOUS VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES, CITY/COUNTY AGENCIES  AND  COMPANIES, CITY/COUNTY AGENCIES  AND COMPANIES, CITY/COUNTY AGENCIES  AND  CITY/COUNTY AGENCIES  AND CITY/COUNTY AGENCIES  AND  AGENCIES  AND AGENCIES  AND   AND  AND AND OTHER VARIOUS SOURCES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  VARIOUS SOURCES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES VARIOUS SOURCES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  SOURCES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SOURCES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES UNDERGROUND UTILITIES  UTILITIES UTILITIES WHICH ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT  ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT ARE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT  ON PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT ON PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT  PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT PRIVATE PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT  PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT PROPERTY ARE USUALLY NOT  ARE USUALLY NOT ARE USUALLY NOT  USUALLY NOT USUALLY NOT  NOT NOT DELINEATED UPON A UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED  UPON A UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED UPON A UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED  A UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED A UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED  UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED UTILITY COMPANY'S PUBLISHED  COMPANY'S PUBLISHED COMPANY'S PUBLISHED  PUBLISHED PUBLISHED PLANS. THEIR LOCATION, IF SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY,  THEIR LOCATION, IF SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY, THEIR LOCATION, IF SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY,  LOCATION, IF SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY, LOCATION, IF SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY,  IF SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY, IF SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY,  SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY, SHOWN UPON THIS SURVEY,  UPON THIS SURVEY, UPON THIS SURVEY,  THIS SURVEY, THIS SURVEY,  SURVEY, SURVEY, ARE APPROXIMATED FROM FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES,  APPROXIMATED FROM FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES, APPROXIMATED FROM FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES,  FROM FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES, FROM FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES,  FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES, FOUND PAINT MARKS/STAKES,  PAINT MARKS/STAKES, PAINT MARKS/STAKES,  MARKS/STAKES, MARKS/STAKES, ETC. AS LOCATED BY THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH  AS LOCATED BY THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH AS LOCATED BY THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH  LOCATED BY THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH LOCATED BY THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH  BY THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH BY THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH  THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH THIS FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH  FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH FIRM FROM SOURCES WHICH  FROM SOURCES WHICH FROM SOURCES WHICH  SOURCES WHICH SOURCES WHICH  WHICH WHICH ARE UNKNOWN. NO GUARANTEE IS GIVEN AS TO THE  UNKNOWN. NO GUARANTEE IS GIVEN AS TO THE UNKNOWN. NO GUARANTEE IS GIVEN AS TO THE  NO GUARANTEE IS GIVEN AS TO THE NO GUARANTEE IS GIVEN AS TO THE  GUARANTEE IS GIVEN AS TO THE GUARANTEE IS GIVEN AS TO THE  IS GIVEN AS TO THE IS GIVEN AS TO THE  GIVEN AS TO THE GIVEN AS TO THE  AS TO THE AS TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, ALL LOCATIONS AND  TO CONSTRUCTION, ALL LOCATIONS AND TO CONSTRUCTION, ALL LOCATIONS AND  CONSTRUCTION, ALL LOCATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION, ALL LOCATIONS AND  ALL LOCATIONS AND ALL LOCATIONS AND  LOCATIONS AND LOCATIONS AND  AND AND DEPTHS OF EXISTING UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH  OF EXISTING UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH OF EXISTING UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH  EXISTING UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH EXISTING UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH  UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH UTILITIES (IN CONFLICT WITH  (IN CONFLICT WITH (IN CONFLICT WITH  CONFLICT WITH CONFLICT WITH  WITH WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS) SHALL BE VERIFIED IN  IMPROVEMENTS) SHALL BE VERIFIED IN IMPROVEMENTS) SHALL BE VERIFIED IN  SHALL BE VERIFIED IN SHALL BE VERIFIED IN  BE VERIFIED IN BE VERIFIED IN  VERIFIED IN VERIFIED IN  IN IN THE FIELD. CALL MISS DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR  FIELD. CALL MISS DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR FIELD. CALL MISS DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR  CALL MISS DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR CALL MISS DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR  MISS DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR MISS DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR  DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR DIG 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR  3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR  WORKING DAYS PRIOR WORKING DAYS PRIOR  DAYS PRIOR DAYS PRIOR  PRIOR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN NOTES: 1. WATER MAIN REPLACED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT WATER MAIN REPLACED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF BIRMINGHAM STANDARDS. NEW WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL CONSIST OF HDPE, DR 11 PIPE. 2. ALL WATER MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A ALL WATER MAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM COVER OF 5.5 FEET.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR. PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: HORIZ. 1"=30' HORIZ. 1"=30' VERT.  1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE NOTE: PROFILE OF EXISTING UTILITIES IS DRAWN FROM LIMITED TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY AND RECORD DRAWINGS (________). DEPTH OF UTILITIES IS SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES BASED ON ________). DEPTH OF UTILITIES IS SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES BASED ON ). DEPTH OF UTILITIES IS SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES BASED ON THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
570' - 8" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x6" HYD TEE STA. 55+83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5° HORIZ. BEND STA. 55+83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5° VERTICAL BEND STA. 55+88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x6" HYD TEE STA. 50+45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.25° VERTICAL BEND STA. 50+35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE TAP SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX SRVC SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX LEAD MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW TAP SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SERV MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SERV LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SRVC TAP LOCATION (NOTE IF WM ON DIFF STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1590 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1587 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPED ON PLEASANT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1576 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1575 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1565 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1562 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1540 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1535 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1524 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1515 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1506 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1494 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1480 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1473 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1431 FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" D.I. WM (2006)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" DI WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPED ON PLEASANT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" COMB SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SERVICE LOCATION UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEWER AND WATER SERVICE LOCATION BASED ON TAP CARDS. CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY SERVICE LOCATIONS PRIOR TO BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" DI WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'=10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'=10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DUCTILE IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
* FOR PAVEMENT QUANTITIES REFER TO SHEET LG12  



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET
PAY ITEM QTY UNIT
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots, 4
inch, Blue 103 Ft

Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots, 4
inch, Yellow 233 Ft

Pavt Mrkg, Preformed Thermopl, Accessible Sym 2 Ea

Rem Spec Mrkg 50 Sft

23 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\pm01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:26 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT AT B.B. A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. CRANBROOK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PARKING SPACE DETAIL (ADJACENT TO CURB/FENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for  Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots,  4 inch, Yellow - Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BLUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE ACCESS AISLE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE STRIPE - TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BLUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 9'- 0" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for  Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots,  4 inch, Blue - Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: VAN-ACCESSIBLE SPACES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN 8.0' MIN. ACCESS  AISLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for  Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots,  4 inch, Blue - Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Performed Thermopl, Accessible Symbol - Ea



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Post, Steel, 3 lb 56 Ft

Sign, Type III, Rem 4 Ea

Sign, Type IIIA 28 Sft

Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar 126 Ft

24 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1776 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90           LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1758 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-022 LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1742 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-021 LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1710 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-014 LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1640 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187 SOUTHLAWN BLVD. 19-35-479-001 LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1711 LATHAM RD. 19-35-478-009 LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159 WORTHINGTON AVE.19-35-478-001 LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1697 LATHAM RD. 19-35-477-008 LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-017 LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1776 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90           LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1758 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-022 LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255 WAKEFIELD DR. 19-35-480-005 LOT 63       LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
1852 LATHAM RD. 19-35-480-006 LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199 WAKEFEILD DR. 19-35-481-001 LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190 WAKEFIELD DR. 19-35-4479-009 LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1795 LATHAM RD. 19-35-479-008 LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\pm02.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:55 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED D (34.00 X 22.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTHINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT MARKING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINAGE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Steel, 3 lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type IIIA - 7 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Steel, 3 lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type IIIA - 7 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Steel, 3 lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type IIIA - 7 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Steel, 3 lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type IIIA - 7 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Steel, 3 lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type IIIA - 6.25 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Steel, 3 lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type IIIA - 6.25 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Steel, 3 lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type IIIA - 6.25 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Ovly Cold Plastic, 24 inch, Stop Bar - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post Steel, 3 lb - 14 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign, Type IIIA - 6.25 Sft

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 16+50



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - THIS SHEET

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots, 4
inch, Blue 200 Ft

Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots, 4
inch, White 3,550 Ft

Pavt Mrkg, Preformed Thermopl, Accessible Sym 4 Ea
25 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\pm03.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:28 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT MARKING SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. OLD WOODWARD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BLUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE ACCESS AISLE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE STRIPE - TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BLUE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Performed Thermopl, Accessible Symbol - Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 9'- 0" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for  Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots,  4 inch, Blue - Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: VAN-ACCESSIBLE SPACES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN 8.0' MIN. ACCESS  AISLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for  Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots,  4 inch, Blue - Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE STRIPE- TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for  Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots,  4 inch, White - Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PARKING SPACE DETAIL (ADJACENT TO CURB/FENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for  Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots,  4 inch, White - Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, for  Rest Areas, Parks, & Lots,  4 inch, White - Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PARKING SPACE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE



STRUCTURE SCHEDULE

STR.
NO.

12

156

STATION/
OFFSET

9+93, 9' R

11+90, 14' R

STR.
DIA.

4'

2'

STR.
TYPE

CB

INL

COVER
TYPE

K

K

APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

26 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-017 LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1776 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90           LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1758 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-022 LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255 WAKEFIELD DR. 19-35-480-005 LOT 63       LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
1852 LATHAM RD. 19-35-480-006 LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199 WAKEFEILD DR. 19-35-481-001 LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190 WAKEFIELD DR. 19-35-4479-009 LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1795 LATHAM RD. 19-35-479-008 LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1776 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90           LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1758 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-022 LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1742 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-021 LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1710 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-014 LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1640 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187 SOUTHLAWN BLVD. 19-35-479-001 LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1711 LATHAM RD. 19-35-478-009 LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159 WORTHINGTON AVE.19-35-478-001 LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1697 LATHAM RD. 19-35-477-008 LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\Alternate_lg02.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:28 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTHINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE LOG PLAN SHEET 02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed HMA Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Concrete Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 166 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 19 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 16 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 22 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 23 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 27 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 35 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 9 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 11 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 48 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 13 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 12 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 15 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  25 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 35 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 24 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 28 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  141 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch - 141 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 29 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 14 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 16 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 157 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc Det F4 - 188 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified - 77 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 60 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 74 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified - 36 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 30 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 281 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch - 235 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified - 89 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Approach - 17 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 10 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified - 24 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 19 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2   - 129 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr Structure, 24 inch dia - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr Structure Cover, Type C - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer, Cl IV, 12 inch, Tr Det B - 12 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drop Structure, Tap, 12 inch - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified - 7 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 18 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  40 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch - 22 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 13 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 16 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F4 -  239 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 62 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 28 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr Structure, 48 inch dia - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr Structure Cover, Type C - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer Tap, 12 inch - 2 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified - 3 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 1 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr Structure Cover, Type G - 1 Ea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  226 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch - 48 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 38 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Approach - 1 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21 AA, Modified - 5 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  114 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 36 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -  141 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 24 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 16 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching -  34 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 - 112 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 -   95 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Patching - 16 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 16+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. SEE "ALTERNATE LOG PLAN SEE "ALTERNATE LOG PLAN QUANTITIES" SHEET FOR QUANTITIES 2. 1711 LATHAM RD TO RECEIVE 1711 LATHAM RD TO RECEIVE "Turf Establishment, ES Seed" - Syd   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1711 LATHAM RD TO RECEIVE "Turf Establishment, ES Seed" - Syd    



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

N

27 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-017 LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1776 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90           LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1758 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-022 LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255 WAKEFIELD DR. 19-35-480-005 LOT 63       LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
1852 LATHAM RD. 19-35-480-006 LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199 WAKEFEILD DR. 19-35-481-001 LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1190 WAKEFIELD DR. 19-35-4479-009 LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1795 LATHAM RD. 19-35-479-008 LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"J. LEE BAKER CO.'S BIRMINGHAM HILLS SUB." L. 41, P. 40, O.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1776 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90           LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
1758 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-022 LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1742 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-021 LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1710 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-014 LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
1640 LATHAM DR. 19-35-476-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1187 SOUTHLAWN BLVD. 19-35-479-001 LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1711 LATHAM RD. 19-35-478-009 LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159 WORTHINGTON AVE.19-35-478-001 LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1697 LATHAM RD. 19-35-477-008 LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\Alternate_lg02A.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:29 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTHINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE PLAN SHEET 02A

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" : 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 682 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 19 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 22 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 23 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 35 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 9 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 47 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 53 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 12 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 25 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 141 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 24 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 193 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 71 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 1725 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 14 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 647 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 40 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 53 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 13 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 33 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 39 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 72 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 30 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 96 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 92 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 191 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 117 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 503 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 568 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 203 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 129 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 70 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 27 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 89 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 190 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 27 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 184 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 205 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 28 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 281 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 25 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 39 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 55 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 152 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 57 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 65 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 225 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 19 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mill and Overlay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Full Depth Repair

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Removal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Removal

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Driveway Removal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Driveway Removal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb and Gutter, Rem - 94 Ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation and Embankment, CIP - 169 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 235 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pavt, Rem - 63 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA Surface, Rem - 24 Syd

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE - STA. 16+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: SEE "ALTERNATE LOG PLAN QUANTITIES" SHEET FOR QUANTITIES



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - ALTERNATE LOG
PLAN SHEET 02

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Excavation and Embankment, CIP 688 Cyd

Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop 2 Ea

Aggregate Base, 4 inch, 21AA, Modified 9 Syd

Aggregate Base, 6 inch, 21AA, Modified 228 Syd

Sewer, Cl IV, 12 inch, Tr Det B 12 Ft

Sewer Tap, 12 inch 2 Ft

Dr Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 4 Ea

Dr Structure Cover, Type C 5 Ea

Dr Structure Cover, Type G 1 Ea

Dr Structure, 24 inch dia 1 Ea

Dr Structure, 48 inch dia 1 Ea

Dr Structure, Tap, 12 inch 1 Ea

DPW Structure Cover, Adj, Case 1 5 Ea

DPW Structure Cover, Adj, Case 2 2 Ea

DPW Structure Cover 1 Ea

Hand Patching 176 Ton

HMA Approach 18 Ton

Conc Base Cse, Nonreinf, 6 inch 406 Syd

Driveway, Nonreinf Conc, 6 inch 91 Syd

Curb and Gutter, Conc, Det F2 1,709 Ft

Post, Steel, 3 lb 98 Ft

Sign, Type IIIA 19 Sft

Turf Establishment, ES Seed 546 Syd

Turf Establishment 1,044 Syd

CONSTRUCTION QUANTITIES - ALTERNATE LOG
PLAN SHEET 02A

PAY ITEM QTY UNIT

Dr Structure, Rem 1 Ea

Sewer, Rem, Less than 24 inch 11 Ft

Curb and Gutter, Rem 1,235 Ft

Pavt, Rem 89 Syd

HMA Surface, Rem 1,906 Syd

Sign, Type III, Rem 5 Ea

28 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\Alternate_lg02&lg02A_QuantityBoxes.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:29 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE LOG PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY BOXES



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

29 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\dg01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:58 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED D (34.00 X 22.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM & WAKEFIELD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL GRADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD STREET



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

30 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\dg02.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:57 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED D (34.00 X 22.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM & SOUTHLAWN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL GRADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN BLVD



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

31 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\dg03.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:59 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED D (34.00 X 22.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM & WORTHINGTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL GRADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTHINGTON AVE



APPROVED

CHECKED

DRAWN

DESIGNED

DATE

HRC JOB NO.

DATE

SCALE

ADDITIONS AND/OR REVISIONS

SHEET
NO.

555 HULET DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MICH.

P.O.  BOX 824
48303 - 0824

PHONE:  (248) 454-6300

WEB SITE:  http: / /  www.hrcengr.com

FAX (1st. Floor):  (248) 454-6312
FAX (2nd. Floor):  (248) 454-6359

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

2021 ASPHALT
RESURFACING PROJECT

C

6/18/2021 PRELIMINARY PLANS TO CITY

MAR

MAR

ALP

CEH

7/30/2021 ISSUED FOR BID PLANS

N

N

32 OF 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. All Rights Reserved

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
V:\202104\20210458\C\Sheets\dg04.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
D'Agostini, Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
HRC_OLW.ctb

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/30/2021 4:30 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20210458

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT SIZE: ANSI FULL BLEED B (11.00 X 17.00 INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLF-   VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY    DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONMAR CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCHLEA                  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTCHESTER                   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST                DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT   AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRITT  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYN MAWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLESLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWYN  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARGYLE       BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLFVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADNOR  DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVON LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAXON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAKEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTERBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14   MILE   RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARLINGTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIRLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTHROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBER   LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTERFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRFAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURITAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEPARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYONHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAY  NALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SALEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLONIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOOMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATEN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALDWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAN  DALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEWEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE BRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUC  LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNAVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPP  LETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGED  ALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK-

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POP-  PLE- TON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE  DALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNESAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHEGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIMBELTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DERBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEPARDBUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR PK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16    MILE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN RAVINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUM  MING S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
YORKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTON    LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGDALE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 MILE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHLAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENRIETTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY BM#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WOODWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODWARD (M-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM & NORFOLK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL GRADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORFOLK ST





 

Delhi Township 

2101 Aurelius Rd. 

Suite 2A 

Holt, MI 48842 

517-694-7760 

Detroit 

535 Griswold St. 

Buhl Building, Ste 1650 

Detroit, MI 48226 

313-965-3330 

Grand Rapids 

801 Broadway NW  

Suite 215 

Grand Rapids, MI 49504 

616-454-4286 

Howell 

105 W. Grand River 

Howell, MI 48843 

517-552-9199 

Jackson 

401 S. Mechanic St. 

Suite B 

Jackson, MI 49201 

517-292-1295 

Kalamazoo 

834 King Highway 

Suite 107 

Kalamazoo, MI 49001 

269-665-2005 

Lansing 

215 S. Washington SQ 

Suite D 

Lansing, MI 48933 

517-292-1488 

Y:\202104\20210458\06_Corrs\Design\Bid Rec\20210817_Ltr_RecAward.docx 

MAILING: PO Box 824 

Bloomfield Hills, MI  48303-0824 
 
SHIPPING: 555 Hulet Drive 

Bloomfield Hills, MI  48302-0360 
 
PHONE: 248-454-6300 

WEBSITE:  hrcengr.com 

September 1, 2021 
 
 
City of Birmingham 
151 Martin Street 
Birmingham, MI  48012 
 
Attn: James J. Surhigh, P.E. 
 Consulting City Engineer 
 
Re: Recommendation for Bid Award HRC Job No. 20210458 
 2021 Asphalt Resurfacing Project – Contract #5-21(P) 
 
Dear Mr. Surhigh; 
 
Bids for the subject project were taken on Tuesday, August 17 at 10:00 a.m. at City Hall. A total of two (2) bids were received 
and read.  The bids have been checked and they are in order.  The low bidder for the project is Pamar Enterprises of New 
Haven, Michigan with a bid of $1,476,831.04.  We note that the bid amount is more than the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable 
Construction Cost of $1,134,800.00. 
 
Since the project involves several individual locations, we have tabulated the breakdown below of the costs per division 
(street/parking lot) to aid in the City’s assessment for the project award. 
 

Division Total Cost 
Adams Rd $110,945.84 
Latham St (Base Bid) $430,624.04 

- Alternate Geometric Layout** $274,187.50 
Stanley Blvd $153,979.47 
Fairway Drive (Including Water Main) $241,562.11 
Watkins St $53,765.01 
Bloomfield Arts Center Parking Lot $21,923.79 
Parking Lot #5 $75,178.22 
Misc. Trench Repairs $114,665.06 

Total Construction Costs $1,476,831.04 
**Note: An additional cost to the Latham St (Base Bid) 
 

With the above breakdown, we understand the City will review the divisions to determine the necessary scope of work for 
the project to fit within the City’s budget. 
 
Our office has had experience with Pamar Enterprises for work in neighboring communities. Pamar Enterprises provided 
several references for similar work performed recently, and we received favorable responses to our inquiry about their job 
performance. Pamar Enterprises did include in their references that they were the prime on 2016 Asphalt Resurfacing for 
the City of Birmingham. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

Y:\202104\20210458\06_Corrs\Design\Bid Rec\20210817_Ltr_RecAward.docx 

September 1, 2021 
HRC Job Number 20210458 

Page 2 of 2 

 

In our capacity as Consulting Engineers for the City of Birmingham, we recommend that the contract for the 2021 Asphalt 
Resurfacing Project – Contract #5-21(P) be awarded to Pamar Enterprises in the amount to be determined by the City, 
upon further review of the divisions outlined above.   
 
Should you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact the undersigned. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC. 
 

 
 
Andrea L. Pike, P.E.    Robert D’Agostini 
Associate     Graduate  Engineer II 
 
pc:  
 HRC – C. Hart, File 



2021 street repaving project inventory
birmingham mmtb

march 4, 2021



MULTI-MODAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN DRAFT MASTER PLAN

Latham

Fairway

Watkins

Latham

Fairway

Watkins



60’ ROW.
30’ typical curb-to-curb width.

LATHAM ST
Saxon Dr to Northlawn Blvd

Neighborhood LoopNeighborhood Loop

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

SAXON DRSAXON DR

WAKEFIELD ST

WAKEFIELD ST

W SOUTHLAWN BLVDW SOUTHLAWN BLVD

NORFOLK STNORFOLK ST

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

WORTHINGTON RDWORTHINGTON RD

LATHAM ST DESIGN OPTIONS

• Draft Master Plan identifies “general pedestrian 
improvements” at the following intersections:

• Worthington
• Norfolk
• Northlawn
• Saxon 

• Latham non-motorized options (see following page):
• Construct sidewalks on one or both sides 

outside existing curbs.
• Reduce width to 26’ standard, may qualify for 

24’ exception per Residential Street Design 
Standards. Would create room for sidewalk or 
shared use path on one side of the street. 

• Add Stop signs and/or “Yield to Bikes and Peds” 
signs for E-W traffic at the following intersections:

• Southlawn
• Worthington
• Norfolk 

• “Neighborhood Loop” signage at each intersection. 

• Right-size intersections and turning radii. 

• Add/Refresh crosswalk markings and add Yield to 
Peds signage at Saxon and Northlawn intersections.



LATHAM ST
Saxon Dr to Northlawn Blvd

Neighborhood LoopNeighborhood Loop

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

SAXON DRSAXON DR

WAKEFIELD ST

WAKEFIELD ST

W SOUTHLAWN BLVDW SOUTHLAWN BLVD

NORFOLK STNORFOLK ST

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

WORTHINGTON RDWORTHINGTON RD

30’ typical 
curb-to-curb width

EXISTING CONDITIONS

existing curbs

ALTERNATIVE 2: NARROW CURBS TO 24’, ADD SIDEWALK/PATHWAY

ALTERNATIVE 1: ADD SIDEWALKS OUTSIDE EXISTING CURBS



LATHAM ST
Saxon Dr to Northlawn Blvd

Neighborhood LoopNeighborhood Loop

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

SAXON DRSAXON DR

WAKEFIELD ST

WAKEFIELD ST

W SOUTHLAWN BLVDW SOUTHLAWN BLVD

NORFOLK STNORFOLK ST

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

WORTHINGTON RDWORTHINGTON RD

WORTHINGTON 
INTERSECTION NECKDOWN

30’ typical 
curb-to-curb width



LATHAM ST
Saxon Dr to Northlawn Blvd

Neighborhood LoopNeighborhood Loop

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

SAXON DRSAXON DR

WAKEFIELD ST

WAKEFIELD ST

W SOUTHLAWN BLVDW SOUTHLAWN BLVD

NORFOLK STNORFOLK ST

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

WORTHINGTON RDWORTHINGTON RD

WAKEFIELD 
INTERSECTION NECKDOWN

WAKEFIELD INTERSECTION 
NEIGHBORHOOD TRAFFIC CIRCLE

30’ typical 
curb-to-curb width



FAIRWAY DR
Pleasant St to 600’ East

Neighborhood Loop
Neighborhood Loop

Fairway Dr Repaving
Fairway Dr Repaving

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

P
LEA

S
A

N
T ST

P
LEA

S
A

N
T ST

FAIRWAY DR DESIGN OPTIONS

• Draft Master Plan diverts Neighborhood 
Loop from Fairway to Northlawn. 

• Draft Master Plan identifies Pleasant 
St intersection for “general pedestrian 
improvements.” 

• Potential intersection improvements:
• Add crosswalks.
• “Neighborhood Loop” signage27’ typical 

curb-to-curb width



20’ typical 
curb-to-curb width

WATKINS ST
Wallace St to Hanna St

Neighborhood Connnector Routes
Neighborhood Connnector Routes

W
at

ki
ns

 S
t R

ep
av

in
g

W
at

ki
ns

 S
t R

ep
av

in
g

WALLACE STWALLACE ST

HANNA STHANNA ST

W LINCOLN STW LINCOLN ST

WATKINS ST DESIGN OPTIONS

• “Neighborhood Connector” signage at 
Hanna and Wallace St intersections. 

• Add crosswalks at both intersections.



Neighborhood Loop
Neighborhood Loop

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g
SAXON DRSAXON DR

WAKEFIELD ST

WAKEFIELD ST

W SOUTHLAWN BLVDW SOUTHLAWN BLVD

NORFOLK STNORFOLK ST

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

WORTHINGTON RD
WORTHINGTON RD

Wakefield & Latham

EXISTING

Wakefield & Latham

PROPOSED

Existing 
intersection 

striping

Proposed 
curbs Proposed 

grass infill

Existing 
curbs

szielinski
Text Box



Neighborhood Loop
Neighborhood Loop

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g
SAXON DRSAXON DR

WAKEFIELD ST

WAKEFIELD ST

W SOUTHLAWN BLVDW SOUTHLAWN BLVD

NORFOLK STNORFOLK ST

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

WORTHINGTON RD
WORTHINGTON RD

Southlawn & Latham

EXISTING

Southlawn & Latham

PROPOSED

Proposed 
curbs

Proposed 
grass infill

Existing 
curbs



Neighborhood Loop
Neighborhood Loop

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g
SAXON DRSAXON DR

WAKEFIELD ST

WAKEFIELD ST

W SOUTHLAWN BLVDW SOUTHLAWN BLVD

NORFOLK STNORFOLK ST

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

WORTHINGTON RD
WORTHINGTON RD

Worthington & Latham

PROPOSED

Worthington & Latham

EXISTING

Proposed 
curbs

Proposed 
grass infill

Existing 
curbs



Neighborhood Loop
Neighborhood Loop

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g

La
th

am
 S

t R
ep

av
in

g
SAXON DRSAXON DR

WAKEFIELD ST

WAKEFIELD ST

W SOUTHLAWN BLVDW SOUTHLAWN BLVD

NORFOLK STNORFOLK ST

NORTHLAWN BLVD

NORTHLAWN BLVD

WORTHINGTON RD
WORTHINGTON RD

Norfolk & Latham

EXISTING

Norfolk & Latham

PROPOSED

Proposed 
curbs

Proposed 
grass infill

Existing 
curbs



DRAFT 

1 

City Of Birmingham Multi-Modal Transportation Board  
Thursday, August 5, 2021 

151 Martin Street, City Commission Room 205, Birmingham, MI 

Minutes of the regular meeting of the City of Birmingham Multi-Modal Transportation Board held 
Thursday, August 7, 2021.  

Acting Vice-Chair Katie Schafer convened the meeting at 6:07 p.m.  

1. Rollcall 
Present: Board Members Andrew Haig, David Hocker, David Lurie, Tom Peard, Katie  

Schafer 
 

Absent: Chair Johanna Slanga; Board Member Doug White; Alternate Board Member  
Joe Zane; Student Representatives Lauren Morris, Justin Schoener, Alex Walters 

 
Administration:  Jana Ecker, Assistant City Manager (ACM) 
    Brooks Cowan, City Planner (CP) 

Laura Eichenhorn, City Transcriptionist (PC) 
Scott Grewe, Police Operations Commander (PC) 

    Scott Zielinski, Assistant City Engineer (ACE) 
 
Fleis & Vandenbrink (F&V): 
    Julie Kroll 
 
MKSK:   Haley Wolfe 
 
2. Introductions  
 
3. Review Agenda 
 
4. Approval of MMTB Minutes of July 8, 2021 
 
Motion by Mr. Lurie 
Seconded by Mr. Haig to approve the MMTB Minutes of July 8, 2021 as submitted.  
 
Motion carried, 5-0.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE  
Yeas: Lurie, Haig, Peard, Hocker, Schafer 
Nays: None  
 
5. Phase III – S. Old Woodward (Brown to Landon) - Update  
 
Ms. Wolfe, Ms. Kroll, and ACE Zielinski presented the item. 
 



Multi-Modal Transportation Board Proceedings 
August 5, 2021 

2 

Ms. Wolfe stated: 
● She would be meeting with some business owners on S. Old Woodward on August 12, 

2021 regarding potentially moving some of their driveways; and, 
● SMART had not as yet suggested any changes to the bus stop plans. 

 
Acting Vice-Chair Schafer noted that the project aims to maintain 85% parking utilization along 
S. Old Woodward, which means that even in removing some of the parking spaces sufficient 
parking should remain available.  
 
Ms. Wolfe said the item would return for further MMTB review once the team has updated the 
parking counts provided by PC Grewe. 
 
ACM Ecker stated that the meeting with the S. Old Woodward business owners on August 3, 2021 
was attended by about 20 people and was informational in focus.  
 
ACE Zielinski said the responses on Engage Birmingham regarding the project had been largely 
positive.  
 
6. S. Eton Corridor Study – Update  
 
ACM Ecker updated the Board on the item. 
 
The Board had no questions regarding the update. 
 
7. Ferndale / Ravine Intersection – Stop Sign Request  
 
PC Grewe presented the item. 
 
Acting Vice-Chair Scahfer said implementing the recommendation from F&V would likely make 
the intersection safer. 
 
Motion by Mr. Lurie 
Seconded by Acting Vice-Chair Schafer to recommend providing 1. An All-Way Stop 
control at the Ferndale Road & Ravine Road intersection; and, 2. A Stop sign on the 
Brookside Ave. approach at Ravine Road. 
 
PC Grewe confirmed he would let Ms. Safford, the resident that raised the issue, know 
the outcome of the discussion. 
 
Motion carried, 5-0.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE  
Yeas: Lurie, Schafer, Haig, Peard, Hocker  
Nays: None 
 
8. Latham Street – Survey Results  
 
ACE Zielinski presented the item.  



Multi-Modal Transportation Board Proceedings 
August 5, 2021 

3 

 
Three Board members commented that while the updates would certainly improve the safety 
along Latham, it remains important to pursue the addition of sidewalks to the area.  
 
ACE Zielinski said approval of the current plans would allow for a better sense of where sidewalks 
could be added along Latham in the future.  
 
In reply to Acting Vice-Chair Schafer, ACE Zielinski said the Northlawn-Latham intersection could 
not be narrowed as part of this project because it was at the end of the section being worked on.  
 
There was discussion about the fact that approving these plans would mean having to remove 
some of this work in the future to install sidewalks. The Board consensus was that this was still 
worthwhile to improve safety in the interim since the investigation of sidewalks would not be 
budgeted until FY 22-23 at the earliest, and sidewalks could only be budgeted for FY 23-24 at 
the earliest.  
 
ACE Zielinski also noted that undertaking the currently proposed work might reduce how many 
trees must be removed during the sidewalk installation later on. 
 
Motion by Mr. Haig 
Seconded by Mr. Lurie to support the proposed option to reconfigure the intersections 
at Wakefield, Southlawn, Worthington and Norfolk as part of the upcoming 2021 
Asphalt Maintenance Program project for Latham Road. 
 
Motion carried, 5-0.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE  
Yeas: Haig, Lurie, Schafer, Peard, Hocker 
Nays: None 
 
ACM Ecker stated the City could use social media to notify residents that the matter of sidewalks 
along Latham is still being explored. She said it would be appropriate to conduct another survey 
regarding sidewalks along Latham once that study commences.  
 
Motion by Mr. Haig 
Seconded by Mr. Peard to request further investigation into the introduction of 
sidewalks along the length of Latham and to request the necessary funding of studies 
to support such action. 
 
Motion carried, 5-0.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE  
Yeas: Haig, Peard, Hocker, Lurie, Schafer 
Nays: None 
 
9. Citywide Sidewalk Priorities 
 
CP Cowan reviewed the item. He explained that while this item would serve as the Board’s 



Multi-Modal Transportation Board Proceedings 
August 5, 2021 

4 

recommended order of evaluation for potential sidewalk locations, it would not mean that 
Engineering would ultimately recommend sidewalks in all the proposed locations.  
 
ACM Ecker explained that the concept plan for sidewalk priorities would help Staff plan future 
sidewalk installation projects. She explained that Departments could request special funding for 
sidewalk installation, that sometimes sidewalks can be included in MDOT projects, and that 
sometimes there are grants available for sidewalk installations.  
 
ACM Zielinski noted that it is common to add sidewalks when improving a street and to also 
improve already extant sidewalks at that time. 
 
There was Board consensus that the updates reflected their previous recommendations. 
 
ACM Zielinski noted that this concept plan may also help prioritize otherwise similarly-qualified 
roads during the unimproved street ranking process in the Engineering Department. 
 
10. Meeting Open to the Public for items not on the Agenda 
 
None. 
 
11. Miscellaneous Communications  
 
ACM Ecker and CP Cowan asked the Board to review the draft multimodal map and to submit 
feedback to Staff. The Board thanked CP Cowan for his work on the map so far. 
 
ACE Zielinski stated that the City has begun the Board’s recommended changes to Oak, and said 
he had to check on the sign-ordering part of the process. 
 
12. Next Meeting – August 5, 2021 
 
13. Adjournment  
 
No further business being evident, the board members adjourned at 7:15 p.m.  

Jana Ecker, Assistant City Manager 
 

 



Latham Intersection
Survey

SURVEY RESPONSE REPORT
29 April 2021 - 29 July 2021

PROJECT NAME:
Latham Street Paving Project



REGISTRATION QUESTIONS

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 1 of 25



Q1  What best describes you? (check all that apply)

29 (100.0%)

29 (100.0%)

6 (20.7%)

6 (20.7%)

4 (13.8%)

4 (13.8%)

4 (13.8%)

4 (13.8%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

I live in Birmingham. I work in Birmingham. I own a business in Birmingham.

I am a frequent visitor to Birmingham. I am a student in Birmingham.

Question options

10

20

30

40

Mandatory Question (29 response(s))
Question type: Checkbox Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 2 of 25



Q2  Which section of Birmingham do you live in?

2 (7.1%)

2 (7.1%)

19 (67.9%)

19 (67.9%)

4 (14.3%)

4 (14.3%)
1 (3.6%)

1 (3.6%)
2 (7.1%)

2 (7.1%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

2 5 6 7 9 1 3 4 8 N/A

Question options

Optional question (28 response(s), 1 skipped)
Question type: Dropdown Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 3 of 25



Q3  In which decade were you born?

1 (3.8%)

1 (3.8%)

1 (3.8%)

1 (3.8%)

11 (42.3%)

11 (42.3%)

6 (23.1%)

6 (23.1%)

3 (11.5%)

3 (11.5%)

3 (11.5%)

3 (11.5%)
1 (3.8%)

1 (3.8%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

1931-1940 1941-1950 1951-1960 1961-1970 1971-1980 1981-1990 1991-2000

Before 1931 After 2000

Question options

Optional question (26 response(s), 3 skipped)
Question type: Dropdown Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 4 of 25



SURVEY QUESTIONS

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 5 of 25



Q1  Wakefield & Latham: Do you prefer the existing configuration with striping to guide

vehicular traffic or the proposed c...

3 (11.1%)

3 (11.1%)

24 (88.9%)

24 (88.9%)

I prefer the existing configuration. I prefer the proposed configuration.

Question options

Optional question (27 response(s), 2 skipped)
Question type: Radio Button Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 6 of 25



Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 03:21 PM

Because those in the neighborhood

are accustomed to it. The new

configuration at Lake Park and Oak

continues to be a problem for

residents, also the area for flowers is

ugly and shows inadequate care

Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 12:57 PM

The proposed new configuration

does not include sidewalks.

Reducing the street size without

sidewalks increases risk for walkers

and bike riders.

Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 01:45 PM

While I acknowledge the idea of

curbs and narrowing the road to slow

traffic there are several (literally

hundreds weekly) bikers on these

roads from kids to adults who utilize

the marked area when making turns,

putting in curbs would not only

increase costs it would prevent

bikers from utilizing these turns.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 05:48 AM

We have too much hard surface

which isn’t needed. Grass would look

better and slow traffic.

Screen Name Redacted
7/01/2021 05:15 PM

Better defined road edges and curbs.

Pedestrian safety.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 10:46 AM

I live in the corner house at Latham

and Wakefield, where the largest part

of the grass infill will go and I think

that it would be nicer to have the

road narrowed there as so many

people are confused by the big gap

between the stop sign and our yard

where the white lines are.

Q2  Why do you prefer the existing configuration?

Optional question (3 response(s), 26 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Q3  Why do you prefer the proposed configuration?

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 7 of 25



Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 10:54 AM

It eliminates unnecessary paved

surfaces, which increases green

space, resulting in better aesthetics

and drainage. I think it also reduces

confusion for those infrequent to the

area.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 11:08 AM

My hope is that it would improve

aesthetics and safety, by calming

traffic. Only concern is sufficient

space for walking as a lot of

residents walk in this area and

compete with cut-through traffic to

the country club.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 12:14 PM

Many vehicles currently disregard

painted lines and drive through the

striping, rounding the corner without

stopping. This creates a hazard for

pedestrians. We have a lot of young

children in the area who ride their

bikes in the street.

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 04:08 AM

I live across the street and it is more

appealing to the eye.

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 04:24 AM

I prefer add'l grass to tighten the

streets

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 07:32 AM

I feel the intersection needs more

definition. It is hard to determine

who’s turn it is next.

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 11:21 AM

I live on Wakefield. People fly

through this intersection. I think the

grass will be more “seen” than the

faded white lines

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 12:01 PM

There's no point in having that huge

expanse of asphalt if it's going to be

striped off. Let the homeowners plant

some greenery. Will slow traffic as

well. Lincoln needs pedestrian

crossing stripes at Latham

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 03:16 PM

Because the current configuration is

not working

Screen Name Redacted
7/09/2021 09:26 AM

It gets rid of the paint in favor of

permanent curbs. Improves safety

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 8 of 25



and stops cars driving over the paint.

Screen Name Redacted
7/11/2021 07:46 AM

Drivers often cut to the right of the

stop signs (or drive right over them!).

The ambiguity of the street markings

also makes it challenging for a

pedestrian to cross this intersection.

Could the infill be a low pollinator-

friendly ground cover instead of

grass?

Screen Name Redacted
7/11/2021 08:11 PM

I think it would be easier to see down

Latham when turning on toitfrom

Wakefield

Screen Name Redacted
7/12/2021 09:25 PM

This intersection has been too wide

for a long time. This will slow cars

down, & it seems more residential,

like it used to be before the Market

Square got so big & the resulting

increased traffic got so out of hand.

Market Square shoppers and others

trying to avoid the traffic lights @ 14

Mile & Southfield Rd drive like

they’re on a freeway on Wakefield &

on Latham. Also, it looks nicer, more

grass & less wide road is better for

the neighborhood.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:04 AM

It will reduce the speed of incoming

cars . Proposed curbs in pink seem

tighter than the original black

délimitations . Plus some grass and

green looking street are calmer to

the eyes and embellish a

neighborhood Hope this helps

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 01:51 PM

Neater, more pleasing appearance.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:12 PM

The current state is unattractive and

the stop signs have been hit many

times, Drivers have actually gone

through the striping and onto

people's property.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:36 PM

Cars regularly drive on the striping

and the stop signs have been hit

multiple times. The intersection is

unsafe and ugly. The proposed

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 9 of 25



configuration will address these

issues.

Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 06:43 PM

I have two babies and go on walks

everyday in my neighborhood. It is

too large of a street and cars are

always passing by. It feels very

unsafe. I would, personally LOVE

sidewalks in my neighborhood - I live

on Worthington Rd. I know you

would have to trim some trees and

stuff but I would feel so much safer

with my toddlers running around to

the park.

Screen Name Redacted
7/16/2021 07:34 PM

Safer for pedestrians

Screen Name Redacted
7/22/2021 10:47 AM

Improved pedestrian/cycling

experience Clearer direction of

roadways=SAFETY Clearer right-of-

way=SAFETY Traffic

calming/slowing=SAFETY

Tremendously improved aesthetic.

Screen Name Redacted
7/25/2021 09:33 AM

It’s definitely more walker friendly

and the grass is great. I know much

thought I’d put into these changes.

My only curiosity is how will the

narrowing effect our winter snow

plowing, removal, and fire trucks?

Optional question (24 response(s), 5 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 10 of 25



Q4  Southlawn & Latham: Do you prefer the existing configuration or the proposed

configuration with new curbs and grass infill? 

3 (10.7%)

3 (10.7%)

25 (89.3%)

25 (89.3%)

I prefer the existing configuration. I prefer the proposed configuration.

Question options

Optional question (28 response(s), 1 skipped)
Question type: Radio Button Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 11 of 25



Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 03:21 PM

same as above

Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 12:57 PM

The proposed new configuration

does not include sidewalks.

Reducing the street size without

sidewalks increases risk for walkers

and bike riders.

Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 01:45 PM

Please refer to the answer for

Question 1.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 05:48 AM

Good to slow traffic and looks better

Screen Name Redacted
7/01/2021 05:15 PM

Better safety

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 10:54 AM

It eliminates unnecessary paved

surfaces, which increases green

space, resulting in better aesthetics

and drainage.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 11:08 AM

aesthetics and safety. the new

configuration will leave less variety in

traffic patterns and ensure drivers

come to more of a corner than a

bend.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 12:05 PM

More green space. Looks much

better.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 12:14 PM

Traffic is extremely heavy in this

area, with motorists traveling above

the speed limit. This will calm traffic.

Screen Name Redacted love to see more grass in the

Q5  Why do you prefer the existing configuration?

Optional question (3 response(s), 26 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Q6  Why do you prefer the proposed configuration?

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 12 of 25



7/07/2021 04:08 AM neighborhood

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 04:24 AM

I prefer add'l grass to tighten the

streets

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 07:32 AM

More defined

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 11:21 AM

Same as above

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 12:01 PM

There's no point in having that huge

expanse of asphalt if it's going to be

striped off. Let the homeowners plant

some greenery. Will slow traffic as

well.

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 03:16 PM

Because I don't like the looks of the

current configuration and people just

ignore the painted markings.

Screen Name Redacted
7/11/2021 07:46 AM

I live at the northeast corner of this

intersection, so I see often how risky

it is. The curve of Southlawn

approaching Latham is not obvious,

especially when snow-covered, and

many drivers barely slow down

before turning onto Latham from

Southlawn. The situation is made

worse by the large evergreen tree on

the southeast corner, which blocks

the view of traffic northbound on

Latham. I'm NOT suggesting the

removal of the tree, but this change

will make the intersection safer.

Could the infill be a low pollinator-

friendly ground cover instead of

grass? Would this effectively make

my lawn larger? Would I be

responsible for maintaining the

additional infill?

Screen Name Redacted
7/11/2021 08:11 PM

Safer.

Screen Name Redacted
7/12/2021 09:25 PM

Same reasons as above, more

residential & nicer looking, but most

importantly, less big wide traffic lanes

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 13 of 25



for speeding drivers.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:04 AM

Grass and green color embellish a

neigbhborhood. The curb with the

proposed drawing is less wide and

sharp . It will hopefully force the

traffic to slow .

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 01:51 PM

Same

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:12 PM

This intersection is extremely wide

and dangerous. Cars speed around

it. It is unattractive and there is no

indication of who has the right away.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:36 PM

The wide current extremely wide

intersection is a safety hazard to both

adults and the many children in this

neighborhood. The intersection is an

unattractive desert that reflects poorly

on Birmingham. The proposed

configuration will address these

issues.

Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 06:43 PM

I have two babies and go on walks

everyday in my neighborhood. It is

too large of a street and cars are

always passing by. It feels very

unsafe. I would, personally LOVE

sidewalks in my neighborhood - I live

on Worthington Rd. I know you

would have to trim some trees and

stuff but I would feel so much safer

with my toddlers running around to

the park.

Screen Name Redacted
7/16/2021 07:34 PM

Safer, nice to have extra green

space

Screen Name Redacted
7/22/2021 10:47 AM

Improved pedestrian/cycling

experience Traffic calming/slowing

Tremendously improved aesthetic.

Screen Name Redacted
7/25/2021 09:33 AM

It’s definitely more attractive with

grass. I think the walking community

will love it and a certain amount of

narrowing does control traffic which

is great for the residents. Once again

I have the same question as for the

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 14 of 25



above intersection. Is the degree of

narrowing acceptable for plows,

plowing, and fire trucks.?

Optional question (23 response(s), 6 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 15 of 25



Q7  Worthington & Latham: Do you prefer the existing configuration or the proposed

configuration with new curbs and grass infill?

3 (10.7%)

3 (10.7%)

25 (89.3%)

25 (89.3%)

I prefer the existing configuration. I prefer the proposed configuration.

Question options

Optional question (28 response(s), 1 skipped)
Question type: Radio Button Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 16 of 25



Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 12:57 PM

The proposed new configuration

does not include sidewalks.

Reducing the street size without

sidewalks increases risk for walkers

and bike riders.

Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 01:45 PM

Please refer to the answer for

question 2.

Screen Name Redacted
6/29/2021 05:48 AM

This is hate end of my street, and I

have never understood why we had

so much hard surface.. It makes

much more sense this the new way.

Screen Name Redacted
7/01/2021 05:15 PM

Better sight lines

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 10:54 AM

It eliminates unnecessary paved

surfaces, which increases green

space, resulting in better aesthetics

and drainage. I think it would also

reduce speeds through the

intersection.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 11:08 AM

aesthetics and safety. less variety in

traffic pattern, more of a corner than

a bend. only concern is sufficient

room for walking, as there are no

sidewalks. I live on Worthington and

walk my dog 2X/day.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 12:05 PM

I like green/plants

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 12:14 PM

This will help calm traffic which is

currently moving above the speed

limit.

Q8  Why do you prefer the existing configuration?

Optional question (2 response(s), 27 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Q10  Why do you prefer the proposed configuration?

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 17 of 25



Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 04:08 AM

More grass and safer

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 04:24 AM

I prefer add'l grass to tighten the

streets

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 07:32 AM

More definition

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 11:21 AM

Same as above

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 12:01 PM

There's no point in having that huge

expanse of asphalt if it's going to be

striped off. Let the homeowners plant

some greenery. Will slow traffic as

well.

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 03:16 PM

Because I don't like the looks of the

current configuration and people just

ignore the painted markings.

Screen Name Redacted
7/09/2021 09:26 AM

As the current homeowner at 1159

Worthington, I believe the proposed

configuration will improve safety for

cars and pedestrians by slowing

down traffic. Currently, I see many

cars that proceed through the

intersection much too quickly

because the intersection is too wide

and open.

Screen Name Redacted
7/11/2021 07:46 AM

My house also fronts on this

intersection, and the proposed

configuration would make it safer.

Could the infill be a low pollinator-

friendly ground cover instead of

grass? Or a small prairie garden?

Would this effectively make my lawn

larger? Would I be responsible for

maintaining the additional infill? My

driveway goes to Latham. Would you

extend it through the infill? What

would this look like? I support this

change in principle, but I would

appreciate more details on how it

would affect my property.

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 18 of 25



Screen Name Redacted
7/11/2021 08:11 PM

A more defined intersection

Screen Name Redacted
7/12/2021 09:25 PM

Same as above, more residential &

nicer looking but more importantly,

less traffic speeding on wide roads.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:04 AM

Grass and green color embellish a

neigbhborhood. The curb with the

proposed drawing is less wide and

sharp . It will hopefully force the

traffic to slow .

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 01:51 PM

Same

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:12 PM

This intersection is way too wide and

dangerous. Cars often speed around

the wide corners and there is no stop

sign there. Children are in danger of

getting hit by cars.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:36 PM

The wide current extremely wide

intersection is a safety hazard to both

adults and the many children in this

neighborhood. The intersection is an

unattractive desert that reflects poorly

on Birmingham. The proposed

configuration will address these

issues.

Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 06:43 PM

I have two babies and go on walks

everyday in my neighborhood. It is

too large of a street and cars are

always passing by. It feels very

unsafe. I would, personally LOVE

sidewalks in my neighborhood - I live

on Worthington Rd. I know you

would have to trim some trees and

stuff but I would feel so much safer

with my toddlers running around to

the park.

Screen Name Redacted
7/16/2021 07:34 PM

Safer, nice to have extra green

space

Screen Name Redacted
7/22/2021 10:47 AM

Improved pedestrian/cycling

experience Clearer direction of

roadways=SAFETY Clearer right-of-

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 19 of 25



way=SAFETY Traffic

calming/slowing=SAFETY

Tremendously improved aesthetic.

Screen Name Redacted
7/25/2021 09:33 AM

This is more suited to a residential

are, the grass is great and I’m sure

homeowners will live it.

Optional question (24 response(s), 5 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 20 of 25



Q11  Norfolk & Latham: Do you prefer the existing configuration or the proposed

configuration with new curbs and grass infill? 

3 (10.7%)

3 (10.7%)

25 (89.3%)

25 (89.3%)

I prefer the existing configuration. I prefer the proposed configuration.

Question options

Optional question (28 response(s), 1 skipped)
Question type: Radio Button Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 21 of 25



Screen Name Redacted
7/14/2021 12:57 PM

The proposed new configuration

does not include sidewalks.

Reducing the street size without

sidewalks increases risk for walkers

and bike riders.

Screen Name Redacted
7/01/2021 05:15 PM

Traffic safety

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 10:54 AM

It eliminates unnecessary paved

surfaces, which increases green

space, resulting in better aesthetics

and drainage. I think it would also

reduce speeds through the

intersection.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 11:08 AM

aesthetics and safety. Make it a 4-

way stop. cars speed on Latham. we

need traffic calming measures.

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 12:05 PM

Green is good

Screen Name Redacted
7/06/2021 12:14 PM

Traffic in this area is excessive and

moving at a rapid speed. This will

help calm traffic.

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 04:08 AM

more grass and safer

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 04:24 AM

I prefer add'l grass to tighten the

streets

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 07:32 AM

More definition

Screen Name Redacted This intersection is a death trap.

Q12  Why do you prefer the existing configuration?

Optional question (1 response(s), 28 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Q13  Why do you prefer the proposed configuration?

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 22 of 25



7/07/2021 11:21 AM Needs to be a 4 way stop

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 12:01 PM

There's no point in having that huge

expanse of asphalt if it's going to be

striped off. Let the homeowners plant

some greenery. Will slow traffic as

well. Can't Latham be paved all the

way to Lincoln?? It desperately

needs it

Screen Name Redacted
7/07/2021 03:16 PM

Because I don't like the looks of the

current configuration and people just

ignore the painted markings. This

intersection should be a four-way

stop

Screen Name Redacted
7/11/2021 07:46 AM

This intersection gets a lot of cut-

through traffic from Birmingham

Country Club, and there is often

confusion because it is a two-way

stop. The stop signs are set so far

back from the intersection that you

need to drive past them to check for

cross-traffic on Norfolk. Narrowing

the intersection would improve the

visibility for drivers on Latham. In

addition, there are overgrown

Japanese barberry shrubs at the

southwest corner of the intersection

that block the view of eastbound

traffic on Norfolk when you are

traveling north on Latham. Can these

be removed?

Screen Name Redacted
7/11/2021 08:11 PM

More defined intersection.

Screen Name Redacted
7/12/2021 09:25 PM

Same as above, less speeding on

wide roads, and more residential &

nicer looking for the neighborhood,

but trees need trimming here so we

can easily see if a car is coming on

Norfolk when we stop at the stop

sign on Latham.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:04 AM

Grass and green color embellish a

neigbhborhood. The curb with the

proposed drawing is less wide and

sharp . It will hopefully force the

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 23 of 25



traffic to slow .

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 01:51 PM

Same

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:12 PM

I have lived on this corner for over 20

years. It is a dangerous intersection.

Cars speed through on both streets

(because of the width of the

intersection) and there have been a

few accidents and near misses. I am

in favor of reducing the street size to

calm the traffic and make this a safer

area for our residents, especially the

children. We do not have sidewalks

and our only option is to walk on the

streets. The corner across from us

(NE side) constantly has standing

water in the street.

Screen Name Redacted
7/13/2021 04:36 PM

This intersection is too wide, and the

lack of a four-way stop causes

accidents and near misses.

Eastbound cars turning north onto

Latham often cut the corner, which

will result in a pedestrian being hit at

some point. There is always standing

water in the northeast corner. This

intersection should be made even

narrower than the proposed

configuration, and should be a four-

way stop.

Screen Name Redacted
7/16/2021 07:34 PM

Safer, nice to have extra green

space

Screen Name Redacted
7/22/2021 10:47 AM

Improved pedestrian/cycling

experience Clearer direction of

roadways=SAFETY Clearer right-of-

way=SAFETY Traffic

calming/slowing=SAFETY

Tremendously improved aesthetic.

Screen Name Redacted
7/25/2021 09:33 AM

Fits residential environment.

Optional question (21 response(s), 8 skipped)

Question type: Essay Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 24 of 25



Q14  Should all of the intersections be completed uniformly (either in the existing

configuration or the proposed configuration)?

28 (100.0%)

28 (100.0%)

0 (0.0%)

0 (0.0%)

Yes, all four intersections should completed in the same way.

No, some intersections should be completed using the proposed configurations while others should be repaved in the existing
configurations.

Question options

Optional question (28 response(s), 1 skipped)
Question type: Radio Button Question

Latham Intersection Survey : Survey Report for 29 April 2021 to 29 July 2021

Page 25 of 25



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO 
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

At the regular meeting of Monday, October 25, 2021, the Birmingham City Commission intends 
to appoint two regular members to the Board of Zoning Appeals to serve three-year terms to 
expire October 10, 2024. 

Interested parties may recommend others or themselves for these positions by submitting a 
form available from the City Clerk's office.  Applications must be submitted to the City Clerk's 
office on or before noon on Wednesday, October 20, 2021. Applications will appear in the 
public agenda at which time the City Commission will discuss recommendations, and may 
make nominations and vote on appointments. 

Duties of Board 
The Board of Zoning Appeals acts on questions arising from the administration of the zoning 
ordinance, including the interpretation of the zoning map. The Board hears and decides 
appeals from and reviews any order, requirement, decision or determination made by the 
Building Official. 

NOTE: All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code Chapter 2, 
Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement.   

Criteria/Qualifications of Open Position Date 
Applications Due 
(by noon) 

Date of 
Interview 

Members shall be property owners of record and 
registered voters.  

10/20/2021 10/25/2021 

10A1



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO INTERVIEW 
FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE  

BIRMINGHAM SHOPPING DISTRICT BOARD 

At the regular meeting of Monday, October 25, 2021 the Birmingham City Commission intends to 
interview applicants for three positions on the Birmingham Shopping District Board to serve four-
year terms to expire November 16, 2024.  

The goal of the shopping district board shall be to promote economic activity in the principal 
shopping districts of the city by undertakings including, but not limited to, conducting market 
research and public relations campaigns, developing, coordinating and conducting retail and 
institutional promotions, and sponsoring special events and related activities.  (Section 82-97(a)) 
The board may expend funds it determines reasonably necessary to achieve its goal, within the 
limits of those monies made available to it by the city commission from the financing methods 
specified in this article. (Section 82-97(b)). 

The ordinance states that the City Manager will make the appointment with the 
concurrence of the City Commission.   

Interested persons may submit a form available from the city clerk’s office.  Applications must be 
submitted to the city clerk’s office on or before noon on Wednesday, October 20, 2021. These 
documents will appear in the public agenda. 

NOTE: All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code Chapter 2, Article 
IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement.   

Criteria/Qualifications of Open Position Date Applications 
Due 
(by noon) 

Date of 
Interview 

Two members shall have an ownership interest in 
property located within the Birmingham Shopping 
District, and one member shall represent, as an 
operator, a business located within the District.  

10/20/21 10/25/21 

10A2



10E1





MEMORANDUM 

Planning Divison 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

September 3rd, 2021 

Thomas Markus, City Manager

Brooks Cowan, City Planner 

Jana L. Ecker, Planning Director

Clerical Error in Zoning Ordinance Article 2, Section 2.40 
MX (Mixed Use) Table 2.40.3 – Maximum Total Floor Area 

INTRODUCTION: 
City staff has encountered an error in the Zoning Ordinance in Article 2, Section 2.40 regarding 
maximum total floor area ratio for the MX – Mixed Use zone. Staff has researched the history of 
the Ordinance requirements and determined that a clerical error was made. Staff made edits to 
the Zoning Ordinance on September 3rd, 2021 to correct the error. 

BACKGROUND: 
In the year 2003 the City of Birmingham contracted Ground Rules, INC. to overhaul the 
City’s zoning ordinance and convert our text based ordinance to a graphic based 
ordinance. The contracted overhaul was ordered to strictly address organizational and 
readability issues and to in no way alter the ordinance language, unless specifically instructed to 
do so. On May 11th, 2005, the City Commission approved the Ordinance reformatting with 
minor changes to Ordinance language, however no changes were approved in regards to 
the FAR requirements in the MX zone.  

The Ordinance reformat in 2005 made a clerical error for Table 2.40.3 Maximum Total Floor 
area in that it required “100%”. Verbage was left out that said, “except that the maximum 
usable floor area may be increased up to 150% by providing 1 parking space for 
every 300 square feet over the maximum 100% FAR.” This requirement was approved 
on May 15th, 2000 when the MX zone was established in Ordinace #1734. Relevant pages from 
the Ordinance adoption are attached. Upon further review, city staff found no documentation of 
an Ordinance Amendment related to FAR in the MX-Mixed Use zone since initial approval, 
and therefore determined the omission in the Ordinance is a clerical error.  

Corrections to the online Zoning Ordinance provided by Encode were made by staff on 
September 3rd, 2021. Images of before and after corrections are provided below. Print outs 
for Board Member’s Zoning Ordinance hard copies will also be provided at the next meeting.   

APPROVED:

10E2



Former table with clerical error: 

Updated table with correction on September 3rd, 2021: 



4183

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM

ORDINANCE NO. 1734

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 126, ZONING, ARTICLE II, DEFINITIONS; 

ARTICLE XVIII, INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT ( I); ARTICLE XIX, SCHEDULE OF

REGULATIONS, DIVISION 1 TABLE; AND M, ARTICLE XXI, PARKING

REQUIREMENTS OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, FOR THE

PURPOSE OF IMPLEMENTING THE ETON ROAD CORRIDOR PLAN. TO ADD

THE DEFINITIONS OF ARTISAN, AUTOMOBILE REPAIR MAJOR, FACADE, 

FRONTAGE LINE, LIVE/WORK UNIT, OUTDOOR CAFE, AND SCREENWALL. TO

AMEND ARTICLE XVIII, REPLACING PORTIONS OF THE INDUSTRIAL

DISTRICT ( I) REGULATIONS TO ESTABLISH REGULATIONS FOR THE MIXED

USE DISTRICT ( MX). TO AMEND ARTICLE XIX, SCHEDULE OF REGULATIONS, 

DIVISION 1 TABLE TO REPLACE PORTIONS OF THE I INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

WITH AREA, HEIGHT, BULK AND PLACEMENT REGULATIONS FOR

PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES AND REQUIRED MINIMUM OPEN SPACES FOR

THE MX, MIXED USE DISTRICT. TO AMEND ARTICLE XXI, PARKING, LOADING

AND SCREENING FOR THE MX, MIXED USE DISTRICT. 

THE CITY OF BIRMINGHAM ORDAINS: 

Chapter 126, Zoning, ARTICLE II, DEFINITIONS, of the Birmingham City Code is
hereby amended to read as follows: 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Artisan use means any premises used principally for the repair, manufacture, and sale of
domestic furniture, arts, and crafts. The work must take place entirely within an enclosed
structure using only hand- held and/ or table -mounted manual and electric tools. 

Automobile repair - major means engine and transmission rebuilding and general repairs, 

rebuilding or reconditioning; collision service such as body, frame or fender straightening or
repair; steam cleaning, undercoating and rust -proofing; and similar servicing, rebuilding or

repairs that normally do require significant disassembly or storing of the automobiles on the
premises overnight. 

Facade means the vertical exterior surface of a building that is set parallel to a frontage line. 

Frontage line means all lot lines that abut a public street, private street, or permanently preserved
or dedicated public open space. 

Live/ Work Unit means a residential dwelling unit( s) that shares space with a non- residential use. 

Outdoor Cafe means an outdoor area accessory to an existing restaurant operation designated
for consumption offood prepared within the restaurant and subject to the provisions of this
ordinance. 

1



W

4

M W

Chapter 126, Zoning, ARTICLE XIX. SCHEDULE OF REGULATIONS, DIVISION 1 TABLE, of the Birmingham City
Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 126- 446. Schedule of Regulations

Area, Height, Bulk and PLACEMENT Regulations for Permitted Principal Uses

Zone District Required Minimum Lot Required Minimum Floor Area in Maximum Total Floor Area in Maximum Building
Area in Square Feet per Square Feet per Dwelling Unit or Percentage of Lot Area Height

Dwelling Unit or Apartment Unit

Apartment Unit

In Feet In Stories

20) MX Mixed Use 1- bedroom dwelling 1. Efficiency unit - 400 square feet 100%, except that the maximum 45 feet 3 stories

unit- 1, 500sf usable floor area may be increased
2- bedroom dwelling 2. 1 - bedroom dwelling unit - 600 up to 150% by providing 1 parking
unit- 2, OOOsf square feet space for every 300 square feet over
3- bedroom dwelling the maximum 100% FAR. 

unit- 2, 500sf 3. 2- bedroom dwelling unit - 800
square feet

4. 3 -or more bedroom dwelling
unit - 1, 000 square feet

11



41

Zoning Ordinance Update

Vi.:_11P 

Date: April 1: 1

To: Planning Board Members

rom: Jana L. Eckerf Planning Director

Subject: Legal : N; 

eview of Final Draft of Zoning Ordinance

At the February 9, 2005 Planning Board meeting, a public hearing was held to
consider approval of the reformatted Zoning Ordinance. Auer much discussion, 

the Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend approval to the city
Commission of the new graphic, electronic, and user- friendly format of the
Zoning Ordinance,, In addition, the board amended the motion to make the

approval conditional upon the review and approval of the city Attorney. The

board further requested the opportLinity to review any questions raised by the
City Attorney. Minutes from the relevant Planning Board meeting are attached. 

Accordingly, on February 23, 2005, I met with both Mr, currier and Mr. Kragt of

Beier Howlett to review the reformatted Zoning ordinance. Their findings and

comments are as follows

1) The Planning Division should prepare a comparison chart listing the old
Zoning Ordinance section numbers that correspond to the section

numbers in the reformatted Zoning ordinance to ensure a smooth
transition to the new ordinance - 

2) Page 2- 5,. 2- 7,. 2- 91 & 2- 11 — Minimum Front Yard Setback -- 

should read " average of homes within 200', if no homes within 200', then
25rr

B) Page 2- 21 ® Minimum Side Yard Setback -- should read " 14' or 25% 

of total lot width, whichever is larger, between principal residential

buildings on adjacent lots' 

4) Page - 2 — Maximum Total Floor Area — entire section should read: 

9200% Floor Area patio ( FAIL) for office uses not in parking
assessment district

in parking assessment district, FAR shall not exceed 100%, except

that the maximum FAIL may be increased up to 200% by providing
1 parking space for every 300 sq. ft. over the maximum FAR

C: 1DOCUME— I\ NWeissll..00ALS— I\ Temp\ Reformat of Zoning Oi- d- ph- cc- 5- 9- 05. doc



42

Zoning Ordinance Update

not applicable for residential and parking uses; 

5) Page - 3 ter Use Regulations — outdoor cafes should be listed

under Accessory Permitted Uses, and the word " none" should appear

under Uses Requiring a Special Land Use Permit; 

6) Page - 3 they Use Regulations — same as in ( 5) above; 

7) Page - 40 — Permitted Uses — dance studios and exercise studios

should be included under Commercial Permitted Uses; 

8) Page - 41 ® Maximum Building Eave Height — entire section

should read: 

945° for flat roofs

40° maximum eave line for sloped roofs

50° maximum height to the peak or ridge for sloped roofs as

measured to average grade

4 stories; 

9) Page - Parking Standards ® Table A — alphabetize all land use

categories, and remove - 8 from the " Residential Uses in PP, R1A, Rif
R21 R31 R41 R51 R61 ria, , 01, 02, P. and Bl" as residential uses in R8

have a distinct parking requirement as listed at the end of the chart. 

In addition to -the findings and comments above, it is important to note that

there were several substantive changes that were made in the reformatted

Zoning Ordinance to eliminate conflicts and confusion

1) Page - 31 — B- 2 Zone District — Side Setbacks - removed provision

that stated "'0. 45 of the height of any wall in residential stories which

contain
windowsF° 

as it was impossible to understand and in any event
had not been applied over the last 15 years; 

2) P - 3 - 3 Zone District — Side Setbacks - removed the same

provision as in ( 1) above, for the same reasons; 

3) Page - 3 - 3 Zone District — Front Setback -- changes made as

follows
ti

1) For buildings containing residential in combination with

commercial uses; no setbacks are required for commercial, office

or parking stories, 
b

4) 2) The setbacks are measured to the centerline of the public

right- of-way adjoining the Front lot line. 
Provisions ( 1) and ( 3) were eliminated as they conflict with each other, 
and in any event it would be impossible to apply either of them to the 3
properties in Birmingham that are zoned B- 3 as each of these sites fronts

C_\DOCUME^--I\ NWei ss" LOCALS---I\ Temp`\ Reformat at Zoning Ord- ph- cc- 5- 9- 05_doc



43

Zoning Ordinance Update

on at least 3 streets, and thus the application of either of these provisions

would render these sites unbuildable® and

4) Page - 2 — Nonconformance wi Prior Ordinance — removed the

provision that stated " All basketball apparatus in place as of March 31, 

1988, whether or not installed in compliance with section 126- 474, shall

be deemed legal nonconforming structures for purposes of this chapter
and, therefore, shall be granted that status accorded to all other legal

nonconforming uses, buildings and structures under the terms of this

chapter" as the provision was difficult to enforce. 

Please be advised that all of these requested changes have been forwarded to

Ground Mules Inc. for revision prior to the public hearing that is in the process of
being scheduled for the City Commission meeting on May 9, 2005. Both the

hard copy and the electronic versions will be updated to reflect the City
Attorney' s comments. 

C: IDQCUME- 11NWel' sslLOC1LLS-. 1 iTemp\ Refoi-mart of Zoning Ora- ph- cc- 5- 9- 05. doc



RETURN TO THE AGENDA

Date: May 2, 2005

To: Thomas K Markus, City Manager

From: Jana Lg Ecker, Planning Director

Approved: Thomas M, Markus, City Manager

Subject: Chapter 126, Zoning, of the Birmingham City Code— 

Reformatted Zoning ordinance

Background

On October 9, 2002, the Planning Board reviewed a sample zoning ordinance
from Jeffersonville, Indiana and discussed the need to reformat the existing
Zoning Ordinance to create a new user- friendly format that would utilize plain

and simple English, diagrams, charts, color coding, cross- referencing, an index, 

and a use matrix to assist local citizens in understanding the ordinance. The

need to increase our use of web -based technology to make the ordinance more
accessible to citizens was also discussed. The Planning Board made a motion to

discuss the reformatting of the Zoning Ordinance with the city commission. 

On October 21, 2002, the Planning Board and the city commission reviewed the
sample zoning ordinance from Jeffersonville, Indiana and discussed the need to

reformat the Zoning Ordinance, It was agreed that such a reformat would be

useful and should be pursued. 

On June 25, 2003, there was a special meeting of the Planning Board to conduct
consultant interviews of Ground Rules, Inc. and Ratio Architects. The Planning
Board approved the selection of Ground Rules as the consultant to recornmend

to the city commission for the reformatting of the Zoning Ordinance. The Board

was impressed by their technical support, the user- friendliness of their drawings, 

their experience, and their presentation. The quoted cost from Ground Rules

was $ 29, 400 plus expenses. with the additional $ 3,,000 for transportation, it was

doted that this was approximately $ 17, 500 below budget. 

At the July 28, 2003 city commission meeting, Mr. Johnson of Ground Rules, 

Inc, was introduced and confirmed that there will be a hard copy booklet as well
as a web - based product and a compact dish; It was moved and approved to

6A3



accept the Planning Board and the Planning Division' s recommendation to

engage the services of Ground Rules, Inc. as the consultant to the City for the

reformatting of the City of Birmingham' s Zoning Ordinance as proposed in their

May 2, 2003 RFP response, subject to securing all necessary insurance to the
satisfaction of the City Attorney, and conditioned upon Municipal Code

Corporation C' MCC") being able to support the proposed graphic format; and

further authorizing and directing the appropriate city officials to sign the contract
for these services as approved by the City Attorney. 

At the September 10, 2003 Planning Board meeting, it was reported that all of

the insurance requirements have been addressed to the satisfaction of both the

City Attorney and the Finance Department. However, it was noted that there

were several issues with regard to MCC' s ability to post, search, and update the

new master graphic format of the Zoning Ordinance that would be created under

the contract with Ground Rules Inc. Because MCC can only support text and a
small amount of illustrations that are linked, it was moved and approved to

recommend to the City Commission that the Zoning Ordinance be removed from
MCC' s publication service, and a link be provided to the City' s website. The

Zoning Ordinance could then be published on the website in one of two forms; 

possibly a PDF Tile and/ or a compressed file, along with a disclaimer that says it

may not be the most updated version and a warning that if using dial- up there
could be a significant delay, along with a cornment that a CD ROM or a hard

copy version can be purchased or viewed at the City Clerk' s office. The

recommendation was that Ground Rules, Inc. should prepare the updates at a

cost of $ 15 per page. 

On September 22, 2003, the City Commission approved the Planning Division' s

recommendation to engage the services of Ground Rules, Inc. as a consultant to

the City, for the reformatting of the Zoning Ordinance and to remove the Zoning
Ordinance entirely from MCC, providing a link to the City website where the
Zoning Ordinance would be placed. - I- hey further authorized and directed the
appropriate city officials to sign the contract for these services with Ground Rules

Inc., as approved by the City Attorney, and to approve the funding of $32, 800

from the Community Development Department' s budget. 

At the October 8, 2003 meeting of the Planning Board, Mr. Brad Johnson from

Ground Rules, Inc. was present to conduct the kick-off meeting to commence the
review phase of the reformatting project. He provided the Board with an outline

of the goals and procedure for the project. He stated that he will be in the City
all day on October 9, 2003, to provide an opportunity for the public to share their
perceptions of the strengths and weaknesses of the existing Zoning Ordinance, 
and to inform the public that they are not making any substantive content
changes to the existing ordinance. Mr. Johnson suggested the City should
formally readopt the ordinance once it has been reformatted. 



At the December 15, 2003 joint meeting between the City Commission and

Planning Board, the project to reformat the Zoning ordinance using graphics and
computer searchable links was discussed. It was stated that this project did not

include changing terminology that would change the meaning in any part of the
document. In addition, as part of the project, the consultant will submit a report

outlining areas that are of concern with regard to language, and indicate any
sections that should be amended and/ or updated. The possibility of the

consultant entering into a future contract through the clerk's office to maintain

the document as it is amended in the future was discussed. 

On March 9, 2004, the Board of Zoning Appeals reviewed the R- 8 Zoning District

layout and made a recommendation that a disclaimer clause be inserted into the

reformatted Zoning Ordinance that states that the graphics are for illustrative
purposes only and in the event of a conflict, the text will supersede the graphics. 

On April 14, 2004, the newly comprised Planning Board reviewed the first draft

of the written language of the reformatted Zoning Ordinance completed by
Ground Rules Inc. The Planning Division stated that Ground Rules has advised

that Birmingham' s ordinance could become more user- friendly if the current
hierarchical structure of our zoning districts was removed and each zoning
district became stand- alone. The Planning Division would support a decision to

make the recommended changes to stand alone zoning districts, and noted

that the language of this first draft will be reviewed by staff as well as the
Planning Board. The Board voted to recommend to the City Commission that the
City create an addendum to the existing contract with Ground Rules, Inc. to

amend the scope of work to include content changes and additions to reformat

the zoning districts from a hierarchical system to stand- alone zoning
classifications. The Planning Division split the draft Zoning Ordinance into thirds, 
and assigned groups made up of staff members and Planning. Board members to

review each portion. 

At the May 12, 2004 meeting of the Planning Board, each group discussed their
findings including general edits, unclear sections, and provisions that no longer

apply or conflict with other provisions. The Planning Division stated that they
contacted Ground Rules to request a draft copy of their final report and
recommendations. 

At the July 28, 2004 Planning Board meeting, the Planning Division advised that

the next draft of the Zoning Ordinance reformat was expected from Ground
Rules Inc. shortly and would include illustrations. 

On October 13, 2004, the Planning Board discussed the illustrations and
proposed graphics for the two- page layouts forwarded by Ground Rules, Inc. 



The Planning Division outlined the time schedule of future submissions from

Ground Rules. The Board reviewed the graphics and determined that " Lot Area" 

should be removed from the diagrams. 

At the October 27, 2004 Planning Board meeting, the Planning Division advised

that prior to the meeting the Board members had broken off into the same

groups to review and discuss the latest draft of the ordinance provided by
Ground Rules, Inca Each group discussed their comments and draft copies were
submitted to be forwarded to Ground Rules Inc., 

At the December B, 2004 Planning Board meeting, Mr. Brad Johnson of Ground

Rules, Inc., conducted a demonstration of the near -final electronic version of the

reformatted Zoning Ordinance which mimics the hard copy version, and can be

printed out. He advised that they have condensed the 26 articles down to 9
articles in this process. The electronic version is being published as a PDF file. 

Essentially every word is the same, whether one looks at the electronic version

or the hard copy version. The main difference is how the person interacts with

the document. The benefits of the electronic version are the numerous ways to

navigate the document with Adobe Acrobat, as Mr. Johnson demonstrated. The

document can be distributed as a compressed file on the City' s web site, or on a

CD Rom which would include the Adobe Reader software. The file works on

MacIntosh systems as well. The document is 157 pages long and contains 3, 000
hyperlinks, on average 22 per page. It was discussed that ordinances on the

web are rarely seen that have the navigation capabilities and the number of
hyperlinks embedded in this document. Mr. Johnson said he knows of no other

ordinance in the country that is as interactive as Birmingham' s will be. He

further stated that they are in the process of creating an HTML version of the

ordinance that will be more of an interactive web site with even more capabilities

than this. Mr. Johnson stated that he has submitted a proposal to the City to
embed amendments to the Zoning Ordinance in the web document, re -number

them, and re -publish them on the City' s web site. He advised that within two

weeks of adoption, the ordinance would be current on the web site. He is

hoping to get the reformatted ordinance formally approved by the Planning
Board in January or February 2005, and so that it can be forwarded to the City
Commission for final adoption. 

On January 22, 2005, Mr. Johnson from Ground Rules, Inc. conducted a similar

presentation to the City Commission at the Long Range Planning meeting to
demonstrate the features of the web -based Zoning Ordinance, and to answer

any questions. The new web -based Zoning Ordinance was well- received by the
City Commission. 

At the February 9, 2005 Planning Board meeting, a public hearing was held to
consider approval of the reformatted Zoning Ordinance. After much discussion, 



the Planning Board voted unanimously to recommend approval to the city
Commission of the new graphic, electronic, and user- friendly format of the

Zoning Ordinance. In addition, the board amended the motion to mare the

approval conditional upon the review and approval of the city Attorney. The

board further requested the opportunity to review any questions raised by the

City Attorney. 

Since February 9, 2005, the city Attorney has reviewed the final draft of the
reformatted Zoning Ordinance. The comments from the city Attorney are
discussed in detail below. 

On April 11, 2005, the city commission set a public hearing for May 9, 2005 to

discuss the proposed amendment of Chapter 126, Zoning, in its entirety. At that

time, the final draft of the reformatted Zoning ordinance was in the process of

being updated as a result of the City Attorney' s comments® A final draft is now

complete in both hard copy and electronic form,. 

On April 13, 2005, the Planning Board reviewed the comments made by the city

Attorney, and was satisfied with the recommendations as outlined in the

attached memo to the Planning Board dated April 5, 2005. 

All relevant meeting minutes are attached for your review, 

The purpose of the reformatting of the Zoning ordnance was to create a user- 

friendly Zoning Ordinance including easy to understand terminology, and an

effective master graphic format that included an extensive use of illustrations, 

charts, tables, process diagrams, color -coding, cross- referencing, a use matrix

and an index. In addition, the intent of the reformatting project was to create a

Zoning Ordinance that is web -based and enhanced with hyperlinks to allow a

user to maneuver easily through an electronic version of the ordinance. During
the reformatting of the Zoning Ordinance, an audit report was also prepared that

outlined recommendations for further improvements to the Zoning Ordinance

that became apparent during the reformatting process, to assist in the ongoing

updating and improvement of the city' s Zoning ordinance. A copy of the Audit
Report is attached for your review, 

Accordingly, the reformatted Zoning Ordinance has been prepared utilizing a
master graphic layout that includes extensive use of illustrations, tables, cross- 

referencing, color coding and an index® The reformatted ordinance is available in

both hard copy and electronic forms. The electronic version of the reformatted

Zoning Ordinance is available on CD Flom,, and will be posted on the City®s
website for on- line viewing., The electronic version is enhanced with search



capabilities and hyperlinks to allow users to easily maneuver through the
document. 

Given the new graphic layout utilized in the reformatted Zoning Ordinance, 
Municipal Code Corporation C' MCC"), our current on- line code publisher, is

unable to update and support the reformatted ordinance. As a result, it was

previously determined that the reformatted Zoning ordinance would be removed
entirely from MCC°s publication service, a link would be provided on MCC' s

service to the City website where the Zoning ordinance would be placed as a
PIF file and/ or a self -extracting compressed file that users could download to
their computer for viewing and searching purposes. 

Please find attached a Maintenance Agreement with Ground Rules Inc., the

creator of the reformatted Zoning Ordinance, for the publishing and updating of
the reformatted Zoning ordinance. while the City will post the Zoning Ordinance
on the City website, Ground Rules Inc. will be responsible for updating the
Zoning Ordinance in both hard copy and electronic form as it is amended,, 

Legal pinion

The City Attorney has reviewed the working final draft of the ordinance, and had

several comments, which are outlined in the attached memo to the Planning
Board dated April 5, 2005$ To summarize, the City Attorney requested a
conversion chart listing the old Zoning ordinance section numbers that

correspond to the section numbers in the reformatted Zoning ordinance to
ensure a smooth transition to the new ordinance, and requested that several

minor corrections be made to accurately reflect the provisions in our current
Zoning ordinance In addition, the City Attorney also noted several substantive
changes that were made in the reformatted Zoning ordinance to eliminate
conflicts and confusiong Please note the specific changes made and the

reason forte changes on the memo to the Planning Boardate ri

5' DF 2005, It was the Planning Board" s original intent not to make an
substantive changes totthe reformatted r inance, however it became

clear that the changes listed were necessary fortthe reasons state

All of the changes requested by the City Attorney have novo been made in both

the hard copy and electronic final drafts of the reformatted Zoning ordinance
The conversion chart requested by the City Attorney has also been prepared, and

is attached for your review. 



Suggested cti o

Ordinance amending and restating Chapter 126, Zoning, of the city code in its entirety

To engage the services of Ground Rules, Inc. for the publishing and updating of

the City of Birmingham' s Zoning Ordinance as proposed in the Zoning Ordinance

Maintenance Agreement dated May 9. 2005, which would remove the Zoning
Ordinance entirely from MCC,, provide a link to the City website where the Zoning
Ordinance would be placed as a PDF file and/ or a self -extracting compressed File

that users could download to their computer for viewing and searching purposes
Further, to authorize and direct the appropriate city officials to sign the contract

for these services as approved by the City Attorney. Further, to approve the

funding from the Clerk' s Office account # 101- 1006- 706- 30- 17. 



9/9/21, 11:36 AM Letters to the Editor: Put the first responders throwing a tantrum over vaccines in a time out

https://news.yahoo.com/letters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html 1/8

Letters to the Editor: Put the first
responders throwing a tantrum
over vaccines in a time out

Wed, September 8, 2021, 6:00 AM · 3 min read

A Los Angeles firefighter paramedic prepares a COVID-19 vaccine
dose on Dec. 28, 2020. (Los Angeles Times)

To the editor: As a board-certified pediatrician

who has been in practice for more than four

decades, I think I'm qualified to recognize a

toddler tantrum when I see one. Sadly, we see the

consequences in certain adults whose parents

failed to effectively handle such tantrums. ("L.A.

firefighters, police officers dig in heels over

vaccination mandate," Sept. 3)

The Los Angeles firefighter in your article on

public servants refusing vaccination manifested

such an attitude when he said, "I will not wear a

TRENDING

The Saints cut a veteran player
right before his $3 million salary
became guaranteed because he…
INSIDER · 2 min read

Crews searching for Confederate
statue's 1887 time capsule
Associated Press · 3 min read

Photos from North Korea suggest
Kim Jong Un's weight loss had
continued in the wake of rumore…
Business Insider · 3 min read

A woman who says her employer
denied her request to finish at 5
p.m. so she could collect her…
Business Insider · 2 min read

Identities of Florida condo
collapse victims stolen for
shopping sprees; 3 arrested
NBC News · 3 min read

 HOME MAIL NEWS FINANCE SPORTS ENTERTAINMENT LIFE SHOPPING YAHOO PLUS MORE...Download the Yahoo News app

Sign in Mail

News US Politics World COVID-19 Climate Change Originals Health Science Podcasts

INFORMATION ONLY

https://news.yahoo.com/
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2021-09-03/la-firefighters-police-push-back-against-vaccine-mandate
https://data.mail.yahoo.com/f/track/tgt/clk?ts=1631201717610&fmt=k&d=QBv7lDCldoPInHd4hYBjkCfnICJjVtFLzaq3kE2XlndOzwVjL-9L65NMIM6eDMOdEdBmzP7KunYEvauMArULhUV6Gx9g3zYU8ut1b3nsnmERpQOr9i3cH0K7SBJCJNGKEXvTJvLqFEMoB5iCJBjM-xs9LF10T7O1rblwLh4wLyXGHdGxSnkjCKg0lR4iVf5JD2E6X94tAQF0IAxMgwrmZs4XccCS54-rHIqv2PB4CGK-Tkwub4V23caWNRGX4GByXMdUOd8iITx4UQyNy6ouTWZZHw4B4nDzXCL3lviHEz_IxVl2udPM-EIY4Vd_Xv4wg_ziG-iPjsfpsjCrozPPkwoe_hqsR9mkTqTkKLSi9TQIMosolHWQuj_qIHmzjkxLkwe48Vs1QVsBqWbj8TzQk9LFUfFirGi5Xa05_8SVbFNXVtLauKA2Da22weezlsibF2HTGy5Wn5HKuoXrTf-D_uZZWvFj6SroVdBMovr5o2_jaPXIUIeSxSN6iUv_wdhdjI1d7Y0fpHtYJWKmH8LutbdhTJKE32VG&kw=CAID-0017_SUB_Multiple+Prod_Subscribe_AT_07.15.21&ymreqid=7scli9dgjkadl
https://www.latimes.com/opinion
https://news.yahoo.com/saints-cut-veteran-player-hour-163337862.html
https://news.yahoo.com/confederate-statues-1887-time-capsule-050427985.html
https://news.yahoo.com/photos-north-korea-suggest-kim-115131728.html
https://news.yahoo.com/woman-says-her-employer-denied-090809107.html
https://news.yahoo.com/identities-surfside-condo-collapse-victims-212900420.html
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://www.facebook.com/dialog/feed?app_id=458584288257241&link=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.yahoo.com%2Fletters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html%3Fsoc_src%3Dsocial-sh%26soc_trk%3Dfb%26tsrc%3Dfb
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Letters%20to%20the%20Editor%3A%20Put%20the%20first%20responders%20throwing%20a%20tantrum%20over%20vaccines%20in%20a%20time%20out&url=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.yahoo.com%2Fletters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html%3Fsoc_src%3Dsocial-sh%26soc_trk%3Dtw%26tsrc%3Dtwtr&via=YahooNews
mailto:?subject=Letters%20to%20the%20Editor%3A%20Put%20the%20first%20responders%20throwing%20a%20tantrum%20over%20vaccines%20in%20a%20time%20out&body=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.yahoo.com%2Fletters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html%3Fsoc_src%3Dsocial-sh%26soc_trk%3Dma
https://www.yahoo.com/
https://mail.yahoo.com/
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://finance.yahoo.com/
https://sports.yahoo.com/
https://www.yahoo.com/entertainment/
https://www.yahoo.com/lifestyle
https://shopping.yahoo.com/
https://www.yahoo.com/plus
https://www.yahoo.com/everything/
https://mobile.yahoo.com/news
https://login.yahoo.com/?.lang=en-US&src=news&.done=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.yahoo.com%2Fletters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html&pspid=&activity=ybar-signin
https://mail.yahoo.com/?pspid=&activity=ybar-mail
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://news.yahoo.com/us/
https://news.yahoo.com/politics/
https://news.yahoo.com/world/
https://news.yahoo.com/coronavirus
https://www.yahoo.com/news/tagged/climate-change
https://news.yahoo.com/originals/
https://news.yahoo.com/health/
https://news.yahoo.com/science/
https://news.yahoo.com/tagged/skullduggery/
https://news.yahoo.com/


9/9/21, 11:36 AM Letters to the Editor: Put the first responders throwing a tantrum over vaccines in a time out

https://news.yahoo.com/letters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html 2/8

mask. I'm not going to test. And I will not get a

shot."

Going through life throwing adult tantrums when

you don't get your way can make life miserable;

these days, it can be deadly for the rest of us,

unless they encounter the loving but firm

parenting they might have never had.

This is not about individual freedom and personal

choice. It's about being a responsible adult

member of society. The best way to handle

tantrums is to ignore them and use time outs.

Dr. Steve Tarzynski, Santa Monica

..

To the editor: Vaccinating first responders is a

matter of public health. If the city allows first

responders to refuse vaccination, it is putting the

public at risk.

First responders interact daily with members of

the public. As an Eastside Latina already fearful of

interactions with the police, I am even more

scared not knowing if an officer is vaccinated.

The vaccines work, and the public must be

protected from unvaccinated first responders

spreading COVID-19. Frankly, if a first responder

doesn't want to serve the public by getting

vaccinated, is that the type of officer our city

needs?

Clara Solis, Los Angeles

..

To the editor: According to columnist Steve

Lopez, Los Angeles Fire Department Capt. Cristian

Granucci moved to Texas, from where he

commutes to L.A. for work, "for the freedom it

offers."

It's reasonable to guess that Granucci will not give

up his astronomical salary of $247,000 that

California residents pay him because the most he

POPULAR

75% of U.S. adults have taken at least one
dose of COVID-19 vaccine - CDC
Reuters

Man Who Predicted Bitcoin Says “This is
Bigger”

First responders from deadly I-15 pileup
recognized, honored
KSTU

Howard Stern on anti-vaxxers: 'When are we
going to stop putting up with the idiots?'

Ad • The Legacy Report

 HOME MAIL NEWS FINANCE SPORTS ENTERTAINMENT LIFE SHOPPING YAHOO PLUS MORE...Download the Yahoo News app

Sign in  Mail

News US Politics World COVID-19 Climate Change Originals Health Science Podcasts

https://news.yahoo.com/
https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2021-09-04/lopez-column-lafd-anti-vax
https://news.yahoo.com/75-u-adults-taken-least-193312743.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=7j_aDI0GIS9swgevd5YT96JFEnEoTq4RVn9_XNtTCOslEClcFzlMy6Gr7fg66sn7RpV80BIKD8LeoTXM2jUvp5Qg9bP6GBEybNQippa7.DV98hX1TgcWK0E4UZ0Lr7VuDvEOIuxrxagXym6jqAhSwB2xmB42PnOAbSrXsuVs9JlV0sA0wYZ0p6LDmU0Jr9yxe1fbRkiiqpfEKFuA08v9_RBBHBlP4TzjZdZaUxxNTDd2ySJ_WuOw2wnICcwqL52tknFhMH_2YK.cq2DM732W9KghGOzcOyemgJt2.kKQJ6np53PiWDgI3imq9f_oEd3W.CiQ2lLC2wRgEGarkV28EH3SHv3KvwR51xKayWYH_OjpCDJtImAdRQ_2hGePdozm2KKDLagYqpu_BD._2SnYX6_Xl06UDdJFabMXdsSQxOyo3uZbHtL7C6jNe3LiLgW0aMcG_WiBLmNsQmeXd6gYTa_SOgKFHbxEaBVWP9w5WI6UXi7bwmbrxxuapx83CX_gwGSgGh3y_wus3bLEVvXoxQ8ibIoiIrp0Czt9ll7N6tY5abMQm99.Aq_RUCQYNLTmoKusQvqzuaRoYp8gkjt5pCgNrmuygQX6CQ--
https://news.yahoo.com/first-responders-massive-deadly-15-044254087.html
https://news.yahoo.com/howard-stern-anti-vaxxers-going-145100838.html
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://www.verizonmedia.com/policies/us/en/verizonmedia/privacy/adinfo/index.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=7j_aDI0GIS9swgevd5YT96JFEnEoTq4RVn9_XNtTCOslEClcFzlMy6Gr7fg66sn7RpV80BIKD8LeoTXM2jUvp5Qg9bP6GBEybNQippa7.DV98hX1TgcWK0E4UZ0Lr7VuDvEOIuxrxagXym6jqAhSwB2xmB42PnOAbSrXsuVs9JlV0sA0wYZ0p6LDmU0Jr9yxe1fbRkiiqpfEKFuA08v9_RBBHBlP4TzjZdZaUxxNTDd2ySJ_WuOw2wnICcwqL52tknFhMH_2YK.cq2DM732W9KghGOzcOyemgJt2.kKQJ6np53PiWDgI3imq9f_oEd3W.CiQ2lLC2wRgEGarkV28EH3SHv3KvwR51xKayWYH_OjpCDJtImAdRQ_2hGePdozm2KKDLagYqpu_BD._2SnYX6_Xl06UDdJFabMXdsSQxOyo3uZbHtL7C6jNe3LiLgW0aMcG_WiBLmNsQmeXd6gYTa_SOgKFHbxEaBVWP9w5WI6UXi7bwmbrxxuapx83CX_gwGSgGh3y_wus3bLEVvXoxQ8ibIoiIrp0Czt9ll7N6tY5abMQm99.Aq_RUCQYNLTmoKusQvqzuaRoYp8gkjt5pCgNrmuygQX6CQ--
https://adclick.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsu8LVpCC4l2W5aaPfiynSvVqBCMZv6M6fsN5cehgdWCvIcTCQ33l7jNZT4dqNJmu3x22pjAzJwn2NdSZGIzglT5QEBeHR1jKNjZ74BwANeR2mMNdZhCAAi2lbeDkVkz7I57I1AdAJgQwz2hKAec&sig=Cg0ArKJSzPIwQgkUCLF4&fbs_aeid=[gw_fbsaeid]&urlfix=1&adurl=http://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk%3Fimp%3D0f2b557f-0bb0-493f-905d-0bfc3a549a37%26ag%3Duy476yg%26sfe%3D1371a9b7%26sig%3Debe_Li3Qzciw5honf7vOldYUDwuyoaFergEVt2snJbg.%26crid%3Dyj3z2kna%26cf%3D2447156%26fq%3D0%26t%3D1%26td_s%3Dnews.yahoo.com%26rcats%3D%26mcat%3D%26mste%3Dnews.yahoo.com%26mfld%3D4%26mssi%3DNone%26mfsi%3Dviv7r4kwaa%26sv%3Drightmedia%26uhow%3D107%26agsa%3D%26wp%3D2.76%26rgz%3D48009%26dt%3DPC%26osf%3DWindows%26os%3DWindows10%26br%3DChrome%26svpid%3D20459933223%26rlangs%3Den%26mlang%3D%26did%3D%26rcxt%3DOther%26tmpc%3D17.18%26vrtd%3D%26osi%3D%26osv%3D%26daid%3D%26dnr%3D0%26vpb%3D%26c%3DCg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEghNaWNoaWdhbhoDNTA1IgpCaXJtaW5naGFtOAFQAYABAIgBAZABAA..%26dur%3DCkQKKWNoYXJnZS1hbGxEaXNwbGF5Vmlld2FiaWxpdHlCaWRBZGp1c3RtZW50IhcImv__________ARIKcS1hbGxpYW5jZQocCgdteXBsZGVyEJ9MIg4Iw9nAhQESBG5vbmUwAQo-CiFjaGFyZ2UtbWF4RG91YmxlVmVyaWZ5QnJhbmRTYWZldHkiGQjx__________8BEgxkb3VibGV2ZXJpZnkKPwoiY2hhcmdlLWFsbERvdWJsZVZlcmlmeUJvdEF2b2lkYW5jZSIZCOf__________wESDGRvdWJsZXZlcmlmeQpICiFjaGFyZ2UtYWxsTW9hdFZpZXdhYmlsaXR5VHJhY2tpbmciIwil__________8BEg5tb2F0LXJlcG9ydGluZyoGCMCEPRgMEJ9M%26durs%3DU6ieIx%26crrelr%3D%26npt%3D%26svscid%3D4464051%26mk%3DGoogle%26mdl%3DChrome%2520-%2520Windows%26ipl%3Dy403554%26fpa%3D736%26pcm%3D3%26ict%3DUnknown%26said%3D1358de4cac9244a8b58250abcc3a49c0%26auct%3D1%26r%3Dhttps://www.kroger.com/d/flu%253FCID%253Ddis_dis_30532.KPM.VaxServe%2526dclid%253D%2525edclid!
https://www.yahoo.com/
https://mail.yahoo.com/
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://finance.yahoo.com/
https://sports.yahoo.com/
https://www.yahoo.com/entertainment/
https://www.yahoo.com/lifestyle
https://shopping.yahoo.com/
https://www.yahoo.com/plus
https://www.yahoo.com/everything/
https://mobile.yahoo.com/news
https://login.yahoo.com/?.lang=en-US&src=news&.done=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.yahoo.com%2Fletters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html&pspid=&activity=ybar-signin
https://mail.yahoo.com/?pspid=&activity=ybar-mail
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://news.yahoo.com/us/
https://news.yahoo.com/politics/
https://news.yahoo.com/world/
https://news.yahoo.com/coronavirus
https://www.yahoo.com/news/tagged/climate-change
https://news.yahoo.com/originals/
https://news.yahoo.com/health/
https://news.yahoo.com/science/
https://news.yahoo.com/tagged/skullduggery/
https://news.yahoo.com/


9/9/21, 11:36 AM Letters to the Editor: Put the first responders throwing a tantrum over vaccines in a time out

https://news.yahoo.com/letters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html 3/8

could earn in Texas as a captain is about $112,000,

according to salary.com.

So, the liberal, forward-leaning politics of

California are noxious to Granucci, and he is

emboldened to spread his anti-vaxxer message

residing in the heart of right-wing extremism —

but he'll keep collecting the salary we pay him.

It is time we Californians made state residency a

requirement for all public employees.

Patricia Barry, Los Angeles

..

To the editor: I read Lopez's column about the fire

captain who does not live in the state he serves,

and the resistance of many police and firefighters

to vaccination.

I live in a senior citizen facility where the residents

are all vaccinated. We are not permitted to have

unvaccinated visitors or vendors in our units.

Unfortunately, in emergencies we have to call the

fire department. We would feel more comfortable

and reassured if we knew they were vaccinated,

not only for their health, but for ours as well.

Harry Shragg, Reseda

..

To the editor: Some first responders are

comparing the city's vaccine mandate to rules in

Nazi Germany. The Nazis were not trying to

vaccinate the Jews to stop a worldwide pandemic.

If getting vaccinated is too much of a burden for

members of the LAFD, they can resign.

Maybe this is the perfect opportunity to recruit

more women and other underrepresented groups

into the department.

Sheryl Goto, Carlsbad

Washington Examiner

6 adults from same family have
breakthrough case, credit vaccines for mild
cases
WMUR - Manchester

Canceled TV Shows Announced: The Full List

Parents Are Worried Because Children Under
The Age Of 12 Can't Get Vaccinated
CBS-Baltimore

Can employees who refuse the COVID-19
vaccine get unemployment benefits?
KTNV - Las Vegas Scripps

Health leaders plead for more COVID
vaccinations

Ad • Investing US

 HOME MAIL NEWS FINANCE SPORTS ENTERTAINMENT LIFE SHOPPING YAHOO PLUS MORE...Download the Yahoo News app

Sign in  Mail

News US Politics World COVID-19 Climate Change Originals Health Science Podcasts

https://news.yahoo.com/
https://salary.com/research/salary/benchmark/fire-captain-salary/houston-tx
https://news.yahoo.com/6-adults-same-family-breakthrough-223824936.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=32TOKt4GIS8UEzHA1KJAJOqMU_VrR9qdKFBKzXw.9Af5.Cp3CAB2Kw9aW3tyRxgRUYZpW3D4Tt3vSWU9_cvKlpCzOxJpmddr8ep3s1iofQf2OuPFdVVL8ISHMlP1.8bA1Txtc8eWPthZuGI_QcoUuEnGijRJejgtGgUs5VUQZ4onYhFTwmt1a2Ip4xbFPdyGm81_AhyUW5Vnr2CQ3WHbxVySDWW9IZsFGqOd80alHRWGiXxvGJg1RkGGaEDzyfAmNpA3ruBXlYm5hB81aluphvPC5dSZ2Kb59lbWhYFm5_lR4DtfDTcQqBDLRxAVQk3yxT7qVX_yDoQK.H_8gxz_rPg6e8phGyuWVTp6iWiYbvYmqrr3ny3EvazpJGaS60XozjPjf7gqWNkBu1V3VZZYs9v_Jd_gbBbsSA.Wp_yArJtRw04bRyOR_XnxEuNEEvQK6DZHeJTidwDMmcXcT3DH8Cxy6w1xFxcvL445UModHG.orcoXtD8QEiieLG38nhKAwVz32Cmpcy_qb1RrBdnlBSGBNV3MSDQ6_pDY3u162lhmT_tkJ1WRs88V.cWOBwEfGlrEOYJM0xpDedGJk7CrLsaBMw6ylncL0JgYCmhNi9XeRdaS8Gk.kvaBPLoaoOxGK4DKdOnXuqjrNsNT56m7p1EcRhr0wVSP3mCBS1Vwp9kWWLSgn2ngrVeSl34YcuZeWPYpWvQmM3F9jG4xfnDCfg.wWamigFhDydXBClKwKhz.tg56oMXFhyJhS5svyuMV6mA4qc466k37wPqO_tK6MO.pq5UrO8TKwvl8VdmEKq.SLW4LTuKiycA6iGWr75ZUwEcT1mG.AHrbQ9Mys1y0jMmckq9aUlbekJHPKjyrG4RQXhmveht_RoQz3btwCZHWCDqC4fRsvCKZuKjWQLMQ_kfS7KB9YbBu8i2lgWkQLiCq_FQJ0pobF5zzz7FazLx2x3gG.hGcJLVna.DPOF69JlE.sLz1BPLXVgReo6vxQkqKgVEW6gJf4.Tu2_9DECxHMQIBAirmLE9kK4MNf.vhjoa5PvJ3UmmyBscdDfBKzPZpJfKAlnE_qo7QSj0fRw--
https://news.yahoo.com/parents-worried-because-children-under-232548350.html
https://news.yahoo.com/employees-refuse-covid-19-vaccine-080821316.html
https://news.yahoo.com/health-leaders-plead-more-covid-032740880.html
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://www.verizonmedia.com/policies/us/en/verizonmedia/privacy/adinfo/index.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=32TOKt4GIS8UEzHA1KJAJOqMU_VrR9qdKFBKzXw.9Af5.Cp3CAB2Kw9aW3tyRxgRUYZpW3D4Tt3vSWU9_cvKlpCzOxJpmddr8ep3s1iofQf2OuPFdVVL8ISHMlP1.8bA1Txtc8eWPthZuGI_QcoUuEnGijRJejgtGgUs5VUQZ4onYhFTwmt1a2Ip4xbFPdyGm81_AhyUW5Vnr2CQ3WHbxVySDWW9IZsFGqOd80alHRWGiXxvGJg1RkGGaEDzyfAmNpA3ruBXlYm5hB81aluphvPC5dSZ2Kb59lbWhYFm5_lR4DtfDTcQqBDLRxAVQk3yxT7qVX_yDoQK.H_8gxz_rPg6e8phGyuWVTp6iWiYbvYmqrr3ny3EvazpJGaS60XozjPjf7gqWNkBu1V3VZZYs9v_Jd_gbBbsSA.Wp_yArJtRw04bRyOR_XnxEuNEEvQK6DZHeJTidwDMmcXcT3DH8Cxy6w1xFxcvL445UModHG.orcoXtD8QEiieLG38nhKAwVz32Cmpcy_qb1RrBdnlBSGBNV3MSDQ6_pDY3u162lhmT_tkJ1WRs88V.cWOBwEfGlrEOYJM0xpDedGJk7CrLsaBMw6ylncL0JgYCmhNi9XeRdaS8Gk.kvaBPLoaoOxGK4DKdOnXuqjrNsNT56m7p1EcRhr0wVSP3mCBS1Vwp9kWWLSgn2ngrVeSl34YcuZeWPYpWvQmM3F9jG4xfnDCfg.wWamigFhDydXBClKwKhz.tg56oMXFhyJhS5svyuMV6mA4qc466k37wPqO_tK6MO.pq5UrO8TKwvl8VdmEKq.SLW4LTuKiycA6iGWr75ZUwEcT1mG.AHrbQ9Mys1y0jMmckq9aUlbekJHPKjyrG4RQXhmveht_RoQz3btwCZHWCDqC4fRsvCKZuKjWQLMQ_kfS7KB9YbBu8i2lgWkQLiCq_FQJ0pobF5zzz7FazLx2x3gG.hGcJLVna.DPOF69JlE.sLz1BPLXVgReo6vxQkqKgVEW6gJf4.Tu2_9DECxHMQIBAirmLE9kK4MNf.vhjoa5PvJ3UmmyBscdDfBKzPZpJfKAlnE_qo7QSj0fRw--
https://www.yahoo.com/
https://mail.yahoo.com/
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://finance.yahoo.com/
https://sports.yahoo.com/
https://www.yahoo.com/entertainment/
https://www.yahoo.com/lifestyle
https://shopping.yahoo.com/
https://www.yahoo.com/plus
https://www.yahoo.com/everything/
https://mobile.yahoo.com/news
https://login.yahoo.com/?.lang=en-US&src=news&.done=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.yahoo.com%2Fletters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html&pspid=&activity=ybar-signin
https://mail.yahoo.com/?pspid=&activity=ybar-mail
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://news.yahoo.com/us/
https://news.yahoo.com/politics/
https://news.yahoo.com/world/
https://news.yahoo.com/coronavirus
https://www.yahoo.com/news/tagged/climate-change
https://news.yahoo.com/originals/
https://news.yahoo.com/health/
https://news.yahoo.com/science/
https://news.yahoo.com/tagged/skullduggery/
https://news.yahoo.com/


9/9/21, 11:36 AM Letters to the Editor: Put the first responders throwing a tantrum over vaccines in a time out

https://news.yahoo.com/letters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html 4/8

This story originally appeared in Los Angeles

Times.

Recommended Stories

1d ago

2d ago

Our goal is to create a safe and engaging place for users to connect over interests and passions. In order
to improve our community experience, we are temporarily suspending article commenting

Simply Wall St.

Should We Be Cautious About Huadi International
Group Co., Ltd.'s (NASDAQ:HUDI) ROE Of 13%?
While some investors are already well versed in financial
metrics (hat tip), this article is for those who would like...

Fort Worth Star-Telegram

Texas NAACP, UT students file civil rights complaint
over playing of ‘Eyes of Texas’
It claims UT-Austin is creating a “hostile environment” for
Black students by continuing the alma mater that has a
“racially offensive origin, context and meaning.”

Lady Refuses To Tip, Just Later Realized What Left
Woman refuses to tip waiter but didn't realize what she left
at the table

INSIDER

John Mulaney says Olivia Munn is pregnant: 'We're

WXYZ-Detroit Videos

Stars Who Don't Realize They Aren't Famous
Anymore

Children to get ‘final say’ over Covid vaccines
The Independent

City council member discusses legality
behind vaccine mandate for city employees
KGUN - Tucson Scripps

Letters to the Editor: The originators of
Texas' anti-abortion law? Men, of course
Los Angeles Times Opinion

Movie Scenes Way Too Many People Paused
OnAd • Graduatez A

Ad • www.Herald-Weekly.com

Ad • history-a2z.com

Popular in the Community

AdChoices Sponsored

Yellen sees progress on U.S. tax
reforms; urges support for…

29 comments

Ford to end manufacturing in
India, take $2 billion hit

17 comments

 HOME MAIL NEWS FINANCE SPORTS ENTERTAINMENT LIFE SHOPPING YAHOO PLUS MORE...Download the Yahoo News app

Sign in  Mail

News US Politics World COVID-19 Climate Change Originals Health Science Podcasts

https://news.yahoo.com/
https://www.latimes.com/opinion/story/2021-09-08/firefighters-throwing-a-tantrum-over-vaccines
https://news.yahoo.com/cautious-huadi-international-group-co-124654470.html
https://news.yahoo.com/texas-naacp-ut-students-file-204533965.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=dHzcsmwGIS.mozEEmVXmv3nYKfKNh9XGFjh9Ddum.qb6ljCR6Fs77dt3Ox93h21vIT5OZkDeugAwvRIRLF6W75ibCeo1MY0G8AYj0SZ2mDxumt3EBd6_3eWI7q_UKH1WlfwZSFiQUFIdm3dhT4NOxMe1yWOidQCmkvi.Swshi2xhAQDvRywf7Fk2t0f56bk0_TAKPfcIGGJDSNZ.f3RIhM0Atx7xoOt_5_dHAE2myq2fs2g8_lGUSa07jvPh.UTVfWF13uPprdfedpuxMA6QZSkog3kQgKMO9wJDPB8SLg5lqijiIa5R_rU1QntqqAda5bzKRkoLqc8MOWCsaHhSlIgH6Y.Z9Ka.XMa4VNmjJ.QuUm2uOy94jr6NY_4fmNFugopDtQ1klokY3wChPS9gO8jN2zBPDSmK5v2TXgy_AlJ9xvvk.uIHkM37F4H.t.rHmynfLRlo3wJvJBpZcrU4l76Zwjyubf43RDMarEUpVZjtGRzRAPs4zTvyMHZCctmnQxAS4wcDqXYr.NKwzJDmPOCyfkvbT5ks1wjeRarSgIYFXHCi_v29qMNsybNB6qeG66MlJAliRRnKOsX4vmdc_IMnFBp4CxALNpJmatUvHEx8TzndCZmj0jDYzILk_tTuWBnwcp1g1qh0oSrn9KUbFAxTK_r8g_wORPwpkYJbhlMyxsg27r16kHrAuFVf0RhF_GUoS0InVzr1SBQ3gNW09Cm.NNgbViNs1YhVUjNz0BmlFzlCWDevB3w3sVgFVb4FGsp4DsIBVyPfiJPBpxUuZe8-
https://news.yahoo.com/john-mulaney-says-olivia-munn-130030691.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=WmVxR4AGIS8xFCA8wQONK0HpTcagJCO05r.a7OhgkqrxeqI4fMaCORyR9ZYJYiz3yGblGnwL4tzpVdU3JGBuC9W_aADC.0cMhd5jRcJJauzVg1St1zUK2pJ2MeUgR_4SYWNNDfVJYGzh9Nvoxn7zfB6ynjf9vxhvlHqCw6j0Obo9TWKSZUvpipvNLDYwQljUdvFl6N6zTCk2forP7pYdk36udGMI1CCqxv8PefdvUu8BBJDlUPNGK3Z5QRjSgKRbc47c5pE7zXigHJpl1ZaH1C_.DVP1LAoRXfBKGnYSuC1lJLKCiqPTWFsXZhVdUWOFiTIrPa6TBMLlLl_DVEi893nV9NBkXnbWVjyl6GXPZ3cFBLqwLcrabmtK2.wqq0NAYEMR7OcbxBZTSS7HWEem69Hes7ZzBsDqhCIK9Az6Wecdu6FpSxk7HQIsJHtJAaUnLqMRMzlZNzdXUbFX0stLTZrNdRg5QRpPXUevuAx7qlWVh3PWOTlLFxQ67kXEkzR1M2nKEOihb1W5HagX4mne12A5wK1LBd_J3tbRHspM8lC.3n9H1FCJoHiiIvPiljmjzxonVEd6U8apMJE.kMc57KLn9JRUjpyRSyEDw_AzkpHwWjym5fnJadYvfx2yA5NVtVVhyf4jpYbXDuLbUlNfljeE.tFY_jR_lzWGI8WYmHK5v45TUh7BRTUVCSULEjwQ.Vu6pXin7FEhA_sEFzSdBUwdd5aK8Jvn6NhDj.ySCACZ5C8gk7duAbvuAxf9A6_n0OS5kGb6YQc6KJUeYJIqve46OB6NtYZ40iGR7vFOITjPXSKD9qQEcD4Ny._yk.eOibDA6pUThZ0wlmO3MjmPhC8Aqw8NnAHtGxjQn153_WyjHaohKfDzrtY-
https://news.yahoo.com/children-final-over-covid-vaccines-110611508.html
https://news.yahoo.com/city-council-member-discusses-legality-081350763.html
https://news.yahoo.com/letters-editor-originators-texas-anti-100001132.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=Ur662GYGIS.VR8txTy1m28rZCh0soqSg6raV.FgVk64EoPu4xiMUds5US.n8VQyis_PYBWqSO0thMrq.OuX_A2yrjNJ5IguIGP5vQf6EauMlGHCPqVDLiuhRPkPlNTr2lDgdCV4DKA.q4SwcBKOi15bBs2vd8MJeTKy5jIUfly_8xFyBXLlgn1.tLaZZmxcKjSKMODt3ssI8OHcU8Sf1oqDU095URAmvz8X8MZFWNGGQce8bawt5oydPWDiYmnzb46cQqyUg1XRqwpTJr6Rx_47q1JZFMmgn6hYxqx50PuIqYho6cwYU2A3UHNGzvjG6q0H5Imkmdw_ayyAWY5XwJNKbBNHodqTophTA3H0HU2RuARWgkgzxHtSETh6OXqYZyu78N6w8SQ5NvGCT8fK0BzJ3wbK_csKZute76C18808.p8991vDh6BVZ6Dg_KADVT.X6zHaIJ9WkIc3p1UE70rYhsPtMjDUT53LnkE7GZuSH0Xbkn5jWn1Kg_mo4XP.LFMXWXx0RRYDkgN3xhEVm._.uXnHo_lIjq1u.i1b7vrjWAtt5neaNmqWHaH_zJeQqksUUa6APmVvnZrQiZ0jMahhmsoS5Ggw9yWa8dHZgH0wESxSmfZl1Fq0GhYpMMxg1LCqg_SgARAx72Dwpc.oOV6yekNdI64M5ouNlw10X8FbWrAxMLY2hUTR.eW6mayyDtpHShfwtFkoAHJtNG21zTheCYmvMKbefz33JNfJorg9i_75dwjtBDcEXesbzK4JJEjduz8WV5.N8mQY0djDni3LZmfkW8kOoEdPJ_U_14qS6uRbqYuyrUILVVkc6GRlA4pYV2gUpsXdvKRTzp_x1uSJthhtfEN45uhmVBRMxMHJItg--
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://www.verizonmedia.com/policies/us/en/verizonmedia/privacy/adinfo/index.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=dHzcsmwGIS.mozEEmVXmv3nYKfKNh9XGFjh9Ddum.qb6ljCR6Fs77dt3Ox93h21vIT5OZkDeugAwvRIRLF6W75ibCeo1MY0G8AYj0SZ2mDxumt3EBd6_3eWI7q_UKH1WlfwZSFiQUFIdm3dhT4NOxMe1yWOidQCmkvi.Swshi2xhAQDvRywf7Fk2t0f56bk0_TAKPfcIGGJDSNZ.f3RIhM0Atx7xoOt_5_dHAE2myq2fs2g8_lGUSa07jvPh.UTVfWF13uPprdfedpuxMA6QZSkog3kQgKMO9wJDPB8SLg5lqijiIa5R_rU1QntqqAda5bzKRkoLqc8MOWCsaHhSlIgH6Y.Z9Ka.XMa4VNmjJ.QuUm2uOy94jr6NY_4fmNFugopDtQ1klokY3wChPS9gO8jN2zBPDSmK5v2TXgy_AlJ9xvvk.uIHkM37F4H.t.rHmynfLRlo3wJvJBpZcrU4l76Zwjyubf43RDMarEUpVZjtGRzRAPs4zTvyMHZCctmnQxAS4wcDqXYr.NKwzJDmPOCyfkvbT5ks1wjeRarSgIYFXHCi_v29qMNsybNB6qeG66MlJAliRRnKOsX4vmdc_IMnFBp4CxALNpJmatUvHEx8TzndCZmj0jDYzILk_tTuWBnwcp1g1qh0oSrn9KUbFAxTK_r8g_wORPwpkYJbhlMyxsg27r16kHrAuFVf0RhF_GUoS0InVzr1SBQ3gNW09Cm.NNgbViNs1YhVUjNz0BmlFzlCWDevB3w3sVgFVb4FGsp4DsIBVyPfiJPBpxUuZe8-
https://www.verizonmedia.com/policies/us/en/verizonmedia/privacy/adinfo/index.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=WmVxR4AGIS8xFCA8wQONK0HpTcagJCO05r.a7OhgkqrxeqI4fMaCORyR9ZYJYiz3yGblGnwL4tzpVdU3JGBuC9W_aADC.0cMhd5jRcJJauzVg1St1zUK2pJ2MeUgR_4SYWNNDfVJYGzh9Nvoxn7zfB6ynjf9vxhvlHqCw6j0Obo9TWKSZUvpipvNLDYwQljUdvFl6N6zTCk2forP7pYdk36udGMI1CCqxv8PefdvUu8BBJDlUPNGK3Z5QRjSgKRbc47c5pE7zXigHJpl1ZaH1C_.DVP1LAoRXfBKGnYSuC1lJLKCiqPTWFsXZhVdUWOFiTIrPa6TBMLlLl_DVEi893nV9NBkXnbWVjyl6GXPZ3cFBLqwLcrabmtK2.wqq0NAYEMR7OcbxBZTSS7HWEem69Hes7ZzBsDqhCIK9Az6Wecdu6FpSxk7HQIsJHtJAaUnLqMRMzlZNzdXUbFX0stLTZrNdRg5QRpPXUevuAx7qlWVh3PWOTlLFxQ67kXEkzR1M2nKEOihb1W5HagX4mne12A5wK1LBd_J3tbRHspM8lC.3n9H1FCJoHiiIvPiljmjzxonVEd6U8apMJE.kMc57KLn9JRUjpyRSyEDw_AzkpHwWjym5fnJadYvfx2yA5NVtVVhyf4jpYbXDuLbUlNfljeE.tFY_jR_lzWGI8WYmHK5v45TUh7BRTUVCSULEjwQ.Vu6pXin7FEhA_sEFzSdBUwdd5aK8Jvn6NhDj.ySCACZ5C8gk7duAbvuAxf9A6_n0OS5kGb6YQc6KJUeYJIqve46OB6NtYZ40iGR7vFOITjPXSKD9qQEcD4Ny._yk.eOibDA6pUThZ0wlmO3MjmPhC8Aqw8NnAHtGxjQn153_WyjHaohKfDzrtY-
https://www.verizonmedia.com/policies/us/en/verizonmedia/privacy/adinfo/index.html
https://beap.gemini.yahoo.com/mbclk?bv=1.0.0&es=Ur662GYGIS.VR8txTy1m28rZCh0soqSg6raV.FgVk64EoPu4xiMUds5US.n8VQyis_PYBWqSO0thMrq.OuX_A2yrjNJ5IguIGP5vQf6EauMlGHCPqVDLiuhRPkPlNTr2lDgdCV4DKA.q4SwcBKOi15bBs2vd8MJeTKy5jIUfly_8xFyBXLlgn1.tLaZZmxcKjSKMODt3ssI8OHcU8Sf1oqDU095URAmvz8X8MZFWNGGQce8bawt5oydPWDiYmnzb46cQqyUg1XRqwpTJr6Rx_47q1JZFMmgn6hYxqx50PuIqYho6cwYU2A3UHNGzvjG6q0H5Imkmdw_ayyAWY5XwJNKbBNHodqTophTA3H0HU2RuARWgkgzxHtSETh6OXqYZyu78N6w8SQ5NvGCT8fK0BzJ3wbK_csKZute76C18808.p8991vDh6BVZ6Dg_KADVT.X6zHaIJ9WkIc3p1UE70rYhsPtMjDUT53LnkE7GZuSH0Xbkn5jWn1Kg_mo4XP.LFMXWXx0RRYDkgN3xhEVm._.uXnHo_lIjq1u.i1b7vrjWAtt5neaNmqWHaH_zJeQqksUUa6APmVvnZrQiZ0jMahhmsoS5Ggw9yWa8dHZgH0wESxSmfZl1Fq0GhYpMMxg1LCqg_SgARAx72Dwpc.oOV6yekNdI64M5ouNlw10X8FbWrAxMLY2hUTR.eW6mayyDtpHShfwtFkoAHJtNG21zTheCYmvMKbefz33JNfJorg9i_75dwjtBDcEXesbzK4JJEjduz8WV5.N8mQY0djDni3LZmfkW8kOoEdPJ_U_14qS6uRbqYuyrUILVVkc6GRlA4pYV2gUpsXdvKRTzp_x1uSJthhtfEN45uhmVBRMxMHJItg--
https://insight.adsrvr.org/track/clk?imp=97d71eaf-58d5-4913-984d-687bed62c854&ag=nyv0ryk&sfe=1371a9b5&sig=UJB3NFMavQSLvt-lqZYbBNlTz9RRsme4mQ5rm2cn9uo.&crid=5siiwzyx&cf=2479554&fq=0&t=1&td_s=news.yahoo.com&rcats=7sp&mcat=&mste=&mfld=4&mssi=None&mfsi=wv8ma5ivuq&sv=pubmatic&uhow=107&agsa=&wp=2.045099&rgz=48009&dt=PC&osf=Windows&os=Windows10&br=Chrome&svpid=133799&rlangs=01&mlang=&did=&rcxt=Other&tmpc=22.03&vrtd=&osi=&osv=&daid=&dnr=0&vpb=&c=Cg1Vbml0ZWQgU3RhdGVzEghNaWNoaWdhbhoDNTA1IgpCaXJtaW5naGFtOAFQB4ABAIgBAZABAA..&dur=CiYKDWNoYXJnZS1hbGwtMzAiFQji__________8BEghpYXhkMDA2aQofCgdwaXF2dzF4EMONCyIQCJiKwnYSCWJlaW4yMnRvbwo2Ch1jaGFyZ2UtYWxsSW50ZWdyYWxCcmFuZFNhZmV0eSIVCPn__________wESCGludGVncmFsCkgKIWNoYXJnZS1hbGxNb2F0Vmlld2FiaWxpdHlUcmFja2luZyIjCKX__________wESDm1vYXQtcmVwb3J0aW5nKgYIoI0GGAwQw40L&durs=4LD5eN&crrelr=&npt=&idl=XY30074H6EO1OQDBk6kCrOGCQe9Glevk5wJ10BCuB368CqArI&svscid=2935069605314691451&mk=Google&mdl=Chrome%20-%20Windows&adpt=pubo&ipl=y403552&pcm=1&ict=Unknown&said=A6A82521-EEB2-446B-9B95-6A1218B85E49&auct=2&r=https://flex.amazon.com/lets-drive?cs=prog&c=us_detroit&cid=display
https://dynamic-cdn.spot.im/yad/optout.html
https://www.yahoo.com/
https://mail.yahoo.com/
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://finance.yahoo.com/
https://sports.yahoo.com/
https://www.yahoo.com/entertainment/
https://www.yahoo.com/lifestyle
https://shopping.yahoo.com/
https://www.yahoo.com/plus
https://www.yahoo.com/everything/
https://mobile.yahoo.com/news
https://login.yahoo.com/?.lang=en-US&src=news&.done=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.yahoo.com%2Fletters-editor-put-first-responders-100053955.html&pspid=&activity=ybar-signin
https://mail.yahoo.com/?pspid=&activity=ybar-mail
https://news.yahoo.com/
https://news.yahoo.com/us/
https://news.yahoo.com/politics/
https://news.yahoo.com/world/
https://news.yahoo.com/coronavirus
https://www.yahoo.com/news/tagged/climate-change
https://news.yahoo.com/originals/
https://news.yahoo.com/health/
https://news.yahoo.com/science/
https://news.yahoo.com/tagged/skullduggery/
https://news.yahoo.com/


August 20, 2021 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members 
     of the City Commission 
City of Birmingham  
151 Martin Street 
Birmingham, MI 48012 

Dear Mayor and Commissioners: 

We are in the process of planning for the audit of the financial statements of the City of Birmingham (the 
“City”) for the year ended June 30, 2021. An important aspect of planning for the audit is communication 
with those who have responsibility for overseeing the strategic direction of the City and obligations related 
to the accountability of the City. At the City these responsibilities and obligations are held by the City 
Commission, collectively and individually; therefore, it is important for us to communicate with each of you 
in your role as a member of the City Commission.  

As part of this communication process, we will speak at length with Mayor Boutros regarding our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and the planned scope and timing of our audit. 
The purpose of this letter is to provide each of you with a summary of those discussions and to provide you 
with the opportunity to communicate with us on matters that may impact our audit.  

Our Responsibility Under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Generally Accepted 
Government Auditing Standards  

As stated in our engagement letter addressed to Mr. Mark Gerber and dated August 20, 2021, our 
responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial 
statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in 
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does 
not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. 

In accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (GAO Standards), we are required 
to communicate all noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grants that have a 
material effect on the financial statements that comes to our attention. GAO standards also require that we 
report any instances of abuse identified during that audit that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material 
to the financial statements. 

Overview of the Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

Our audit fieldwork will include three phases. The planning and preliminary information-gathering and risk 
assessment phases are underway; and the rest of our audit procedures will be performed during September 
and October 2021.  

To plan an effective audit, we must identify significant risks of misstatement in the financial statements and 
design procedures to address those risks.  

I 

INFORMATION 
ONLY



To the Honorable Mayor and  2 
Members of the City Commission   August 20, 2021 

 

We identified the following significant risks of misstatement: 

• Cash and investment account balances and reconciliations 

• Property tax revenues  

• Water and Sewer operations  

• Management overrides of financial data from the normal accounting processes  

• Accounting for construction activity including proper cut-off for work in progress 

• Deferred inflows, deferred outflows, and unearned revenue classification  

• Proper accounting in accordance with GASBs 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions, and 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than 
Pensions, and proper financial statement disclosures and required supplemental information in 
accordance with GASBs 68 and 75. 

• Implementation of GASB Accounting Statement 84, Fiduciary Activities 

• Weakened internal controls in a remote environment due to COVID-19 

• Completeness of the Schedule of Federal Awards (SEFA) 

In response to these identified significant risks, we will perform the following:  

• Cash and investment confirmation procedures with certain bank and investment custodians as well 
as review of the reconciliation process 

• Analytically test property tax revenues using assessment and public record information 

• Perform certain substantive analytical testing on water and sewer fund operations using a sampling 
approach where necessary 

• Review of certain management journal entries which could serve as overrides to normal procedures 

• Perform year-end cut-off procedures on construction project activities including proper recording of 
retainers 

• Detailed testing of the classification for deferred inflows, deferred outflows, and unearned revenue 

• Review documentation prepared by the City’s actuary to ensure financial statement disclosures 
and required supplemental information are complete in accordance with GASB 68 and GASB 75 

• Review management’s analysis of fiduciary activities to ensure they adhere to the guidelines 
established within GASB Statement No. 84 

• Verify that proper controls were in place via accounting walkthroughs for the period in which the 
City was operating in a remote environment 



To the Honorable Mayor and  3 
Members of the City Commission   August 20, 2021 

 

• Compare federal expenditures from grant funds to SEFA and perform a reconciliation between 
federal grant revenues and federal expenditures on the SEFA.  Ensure CARES related 
expenditures are not being duplicated across grant awards through sampling of expenditures. 

We will gain an understanding of accounting processes and key internal controls through a review of the 
accounting procedures questionnaires and control procedures questionnaires prepared by management. 
We will confirm through observation and inspection procedures that accounting procedures and controls 
included in the questionnaires have been implemented. We will not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of internal control over financial reporting; however we will communicate to you significant deficiencies and 
material weaknesses identified in connection with our audit. 

The concept of materiality is inherent in our work. We place greater emphasis on those items that have, on 
a relative basis, more importance to the financial statements and greater possibilities of material error than 
with those items of lesser importance or those in which the possibility of material error is remote. 
 
Information from You Relevant to Our Audit 

An important aspect of this communication process is the opportunity for us to obtain from you information 
that is relevant to our audit. Your views about any of the following are relevant to our audit: 

• City of Birmingham’s objectives and strategies, and the related business risks that may result in 
material misstatements 

• Matters you consider warrant particular attention during the audit, and any areas where you want 
to request additional procedures be undertaken 

• Concerns about City of Birmingham’s internal control and its importance to the City, including how 
the City Commission oversees the effectiveness of internal control and the detection or possibility 
of fraud 

• Significant communications with regulators  

• The actions of the City Commission in response to developments in accounting standards, 
regulations, laws, previous communications from us, and other related matters 

If you have any information to communicate to us regarding the above or any other matters you believe are 
relevant to the audit, or if you would like to discuss the audit in more detail, please call me at (313) 496-
8542 as soon as possible. 

Thank you for your time and consideration in this important aspect of the audit process. You can expect to 
hear from us again after the completion of our audit when we will report to you the significant findings from 
the audit. 

Very truly yours, 

Plante & Moran, PLLC 
 
 
 
 
Timothy St. Andrew 
Partner 



INFORMATION ONLY




	3 ANNOUNCEMENT 20210913 RAIL PROCLAMATION
	5A 8_23_21 Minutes
	5B 20210825 Warrant list & ACH
	5C 20210901 Warrant list & ACH
	5D 20210908 Warrant list & ACH
	5E 20210913 DELEGATION OF ELECTION COMMISSION DUTIES
	SUBJECT: Election Commission Delegation of Duties for August 4, 2020 and November 3, 2020 Elections to City Clerk and Authorized Assistants

	5F 20210913 DESIGNATION OF REPRESENTATIVES-PUBLIC ACCURACY TESTS
	5G 20210913 Deer Management Resolution
	5H 20210913 Zoom Subscription Modification
	Zoom Subscription modification.pdf
	[30-Aug-2021 10-15-31 AM] Quote for Zoom Quote from Monthly to Annual_preview.pdf

	5I 20210913 SET PH - 160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows FULL - 9-8-21 - FINAL
	20210913 SET PH - 160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows - MEMO - 9-7-21
	20210913 SET PH - 160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows FULL - 9-7-21
	5 - 160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows - SLUP, FSP & DR FULL - 8-20-21
	160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows - SLUP & FSP REPORT - 8-18-21
	SUBJECT: 160 W. Maple – Dick O’ Dows – Special Land Use Permit Amendment, Final Site Plan & Design Review

	160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows - ZONING SUMMARY - 8-18-21
	dod remodel chris- final
	SD1_DICK_O'DOW_REAR EXTERIOR DINING
	Sheets and Views
	New Dining Area


	DOD Remodel final 3
	Bluegrass Living Vent Free Stainless Outdoor Gas Fireplace Insert With Reflective Crystal Glass Media - 24,000 BTU, Manual Control - Model# BL450SS-G
	98-INCH W X 38-INCH H X 1-INCH D ROUGH SAWN ENDURATHANE FAUX WOOD SIDING PANEL, WEATHERED MAHOGANY
	Sunbrella Canvas Black 5408-0000 Elements Collection Upholstery Fabric
	Origin Bi-Fold Door
	Origin Bi-Fold Door
	New England Collection Outdoor Side Chair with Barn Wood-Inspired Poly Slats
	East Coast Chair & Barstool

	New England Collection Outdoor Round Table Top with Barn Wood-Inspired Poly Slats
	East Coast Chair & Barstool


	dicks tile
	LIMESTONE SUBMITTAL
	dow patio 2
	dow patio 3
	dow patio 4
	dow patio 5
	dow patio 6
	patio photo 9
	patio
	20200309 Set PH for 160 W. Maple - Dick O'Dows - 3-2-20 7
	160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows - SLUP & FSP APP - 8-20-21

	4A - 160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows - Design Review FULL - 9-1-21
	160 W. Maple - Dick O' Dows - Design Review - 9-1-21
	Dick O' Dows Design Review App.



	5J 20210908_LakeviewSAD_2-20 SET PH
	SAD Water Sewer Laterals CC_memosethearingandroll.package
	Lakeview Water and Sewer SAD Map

	5K 20210908_2021ConcreteSidewalkRepair_Award.Memo_1-21
	2021ConcreteSidewalkRepair_Award.Memo_1-21
	2021SIDEWALKS-Areas
	Recommendation of Award

	5L 20210913 Construction Period Services Structure Repairs
	6A 20210913 MACC Memo and attachments
	6B 20210913 Memo to T Markus dated 9.13.21 w-attachments NEXT
	6C 20210913 Amended Contract with SP Plus
	ADPC398.tmp
	1. BUDGET; OPERATING EXPENSES.
	1. GROSS RECEIPTS; SALES TAX; NET PROFIT.
	PLUS
	1. MONTHLY REPORTING.
	a. CONDITION AND USE OF PREMISES.



	7A 20210913 Barry Harrison Horse Sculpture loan - 9-8-21 - FINAL 2
	7B 20210913 NOW Structure Repair Project
	INTRODUCTION
	INVITATION TO BID (ITB)
	MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING
	INVITATION TO SUBMIT A PROPOSAL
	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
	EVALUATION PROCEDURE AND CRITERIA
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES
	CITY RESPONSIBILITY
	SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES
	INSURANCE
	CONTINUATION OF COVERAGE
	EXECUTION OF CONTRACT
	INDEMNIFICATION
	CONFLICT OF INTEREST
	EXAMINATION OF PROPOSAL MATERIALS
	PROJECT TIMELINE
	SCOPE OF WORK
	ATTACHMENT A - AGREEMENT
	ATTACHMENT B - BIDDER’S AGREEMENT
	ATTACHMENT C - COST PROPOSAL
	ATTACHMENT D - IRAN SANCTIONS ACT VENDOR CERTIFICATION FORM
	2021-07-30_NOW_2021Repairs_Specs_ForBids.pdf
	00 00 00 - Cover_0
	00 01 10 - Table of Contents_0
	00 41 44 - Bid Form_0
	01 11 00 - Summary of Work_0
	01 22 00 - Unit Prices_0
	02 01 11 - Shoring_0
	03 01 31 - Concrete Removal and Surface Preparation_0
	03 01 34 - Concrete Replacements_0
	03 37 13 - Shotcrete_0
	07 18 00 - Traffic Coating_0
	07 92 00 - Joint Sealants_0


	7C 20210908_AsphaltResurfacingAwardMemo_5-21
	1-Award.Memo.5-21 revised
	Binder1
	Project map
	20210813_Bid_Tab_2021_Asphalt_Resurfacing_Project
	20210730_Bham_Asphalt_Paving_Project(11x17)
	Sheets and Views
	cv-Cover
	nt01-Cover
	legnd01-Cover
	dt01-Cover
	HDPE_Water_Details-Cover
	ty02-Cover
	ty01-Cover
	mot01-Cover
	lg01-Cover
	lg02-Cover
	lg03-Cover
	lg04-Cover
	lg05A-Cover
	lg05-Cover
	lg06-Cover
	lg07-Cover
	lg08-Cover
	lg09-Cover
	lg10-Cover
	lg11-Cover
	lg12-Cover
	c1-Cover
	pm01-Cover
	pm03-Cover
	Alternate_lg02-Cover
	Alternate_lg02A-Cover
	Alternate_lg02&lg02A_QuantityBoxes-Cover
	dg04-Cover


	20210901_2021_Asphalt_Resurfacing_Ltr_RecAward
	4B - 2021-2022 Birmingham Streets Projects Inventory (draft)_
	21 0524 Latham St Intersection Neckdown Illustrations
	2 - August 5th draft mmtb
	6C_Latham Survey Results


	10A1 20210913 BZA NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT
	10A2 20210913 BSD NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT
	10E1 20210913 Public Hearings Memo
	10E2 20210913 Staff Report Clerical Error for FAR in MX Zone FULL - 9-8-21 - FINAL
	20210912 Letters to the Editor_ Put the first responders throwing a tantrum over vaccines in a time out
	20210913 City of Birmingham TCWG - Planned Scope and Timing Letter
	20210913 Consumers Energy notice of hearing



